
 
 
 

July 10, 2023 COTW/Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

 Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices        24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 
 

 
 

   * Indicates Board Action Needed   ** Indicates Roll Call Vote Needed 
 
 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call  

B. *Approval of Agenda for the July 10, 2023 COTW/Regular Board Meeting 

C. Presentations 
1. Student Recognition 

*****************************************BREAK******************************************* 

D. Hearing of School District Patrons 
Please note: The Board will provide 30 minutes for public comment and speakers will be asked to limit their comments to 5 minutes.  If you did 
not have a chance to speak, the Board will provide additional time at the end of the meeting for public comment. 
 

E. ** Consent Agenda  
Please note: Unless removed from the Consent Agenda, items identified within the Consent Agenda will be acted on at one time.  
 

1. Budget Report 
2. Quarterly Budget Update 
3. Payment Registers 
4. Bid Award Recommendations 
5. Purchases 
6. Overtime Report 
7. Summary of Investments 
8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder 
10. Employment Recommendations 
11. Board Meeting Minutes 

a. June 12, 2023 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
b. June 12, 2023 Spring Board Workshop Minutes 
c. June 19, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 

F. Superintendent’s Report 
1. District Update 
2. *Hall of Distinction Recommendation 

G. Business Office  
1. *School Loan Revolving Application 

H. Support Services 
1. *Pankow Autos Renovation Completion Recommendation 

I. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 

J. Board Member Comment 

K. *Adjournment  



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
   
 
 
 

 E.1. 

 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier  
 
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Budget Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly expenditure report, by fund, for fiscal year 2022-
2023 displaying the original total budgeted expenditures, actual month-to- date expenditures, 
actual year-to-date encumbrances, and the remaining balance of unexpended expenditures in 
both dollar amounts and by percentage (%). 

 
 
 
Current Status: 
The Budget Report is not included in this month’s report due to Audit. 

 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting for 

informational purposes only. 

 
 
RMG/jbh 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
     

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 
Hilary E. Dubay   Amelia A. Servial    Sharon L. Ross         Terri M. Spencer Mary L. Hilton Adam D. Lipski Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
   
 

  
 

E.2. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier  
 
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Quarterly Budget Update 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The purpose of the Comparative Statement is to compare the current to date revenues and 
expenditures to the year-to-date revenues and expenditures of the prior year.  Also displayed is 
the current year Board approved budget and the year-to-date projected budget. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The Quarterly Budget Update is not included in this month’s report due to Audit. 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting for 

informational purposes only. 

 

 
RMG/jbh 
 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
     

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
   

   
 E.3. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier  
  
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Payment Registers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The Payment Register for All Funds is presented to the Board of Education each month for review, per the 
Consent Agenda. All funds for each check run for the month are summarized and totaled by fund and 
check run.  The detail documents are included with the signatures of two Board members.  

 
 
Current Status: 
The Payment Register for All Funds are presented as of June 30, 2023, as follows: 
 

• June 14, 2023 

• June 15, 2023 

• June 29, 2023 

• June 30, 2023 

• Purchase Card Reports for May 2023 (reviewed) 
 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board motion to 

approve the Payment Registers as presented. 

 
 

RMG/jbh 





























































































































































Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                      

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
   
 
 
 

  E.4. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Bid Award Recommendations  
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 
 

Background: 
The award of bids and Requests for Proposal require the approval of the Board of Education.   
 

 
Current Status: 
As of June 30, 2023, there are no recommendations that meet the requirements.   
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting for 

informational purposes only. 

 
RMG/jbh 
 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                       

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
 

 E.5. 

Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 

Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 

Agenda Item:  Purchases 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 

Background: 
During the normal course of business, district personnel will purchase items needed to administer the 
business operations of the schools or administrative offices.  In order to provide a review process of the 
purchases, the board has established a policy that all purchases in excess of $10,000 from the building 
and site fund and general fund purchases in excess of the state’s competitive bid threshold (currently at 
$28,048.00) be reported to the board on a monthly basis. 
 

Current Status: 
As of June 30, 2023, there is one purchases that meets the Board requirements. 
 

Fund Vendor Description Amount 

61A VirTra  
(Sole Source) 

Criminal Justice Software, recommended by 
Classroom Teacher & Director of Pankow. 
Reviewed by Advisory Board 

$34,987.48 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 

motion to approve the Purchases as presented. 

RMG/jbh 









Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                       

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
   
 
 

          E.6.  
     
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Overtime Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly overtime variance report, by hours, for fiscal year 2023-
2024, which displays the current month’s actual overtime hours for the current year in comparison with 
the same month’s actual overtime hours for the previous year.  Additionally, this report displays the 
current year’s overtime hours on a year-to-date basis and the total overtime hours incurred for the 
previous 2023 fiscal year.   

 
 
Current Status: 
The report for June 30, 2023 has been reviewed by the respective administrator of each 
building/department.  
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 

motion to approve the Overtime Report as presented. 

 
RMG/jbh 
 





Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                       

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
   
 

 E.7. 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Investments 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
Part of fiscal management is to invest available cash funds in order to earn income for the district.  As 
investing does include risk, both interest rate risk and credit risk, the board has established a policy that a 
report on investments be provided on a monthly basis. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The report reflected in the document is for the time period as of June 30, 2023 and includes the investing 
institution, type of investment, amount invested, interest rate as well as which fund made the 
investment. 

 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 

motion to approve the Summary of Investments as presented. 

  
RMG/jbh 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Summary of investments as of: June 30, 2023  
 
   

Institution Type  Amount Rate Date 
Purchased 

Due Date Fund Number 
of Days 

 
JPMorgan Chase 

 
Checking* 

 
$7,777,382.86 

 
N/A 

 
Varies 

 
Immediate 

 
GF 

 
- 

        
JPMorgan Chase Checking* $434,426.68 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 
        
JPMorgan Chase 
 

Checking* $1,632,441.60 N/A Varies Immediate DF - 

Fifth Third Bank Depository* $7,466,341.63 N/A Varies Immediate  GF - 
        
Fifth Third Bank Depository* $3,484,658.99 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 
        
Fifth Third Bank Depository* $3,543,240.89 N/A Varies Immediate  CF - 
        
Bank of America Checking* $103,537.43 N/A N/A Immediate  2008 - 
      B&S  

 
MILAF Investment** $857,822.57 N/A N/A Immediate 2008 - 
      B&S  
 
Fifth Third Bank 
 

 
Checking* 
 

 
$580,635.90 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
Immediate 

 
2010 
B&S 
 

 
- 
 
 

        
NOTE:        
State Aid Payment – June 20, 
2023 
Deposited to JPMorgan Chase                                      

 $9,140,912.74  n/a    

 
B&S = Building & Site 

CF = Cafeteria Fund 
DF = Debt Fund 

GF = General Fund 
 IF = Internal Fund 
 CP = Capital Projects 

 
  
 
 Rates as of June 30, 2023: 

   
Federal Reserve  
     Non-Asset Backed     30 days       N/A 
          60 days       N/A 
     Asset Backed         30 days       5.24 
          60 days       5.30 
Note: n.a. indicates trade data insufficient to 
support calculation of the particular rate. 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                       

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
   
 

    
 

E.8. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
  
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Wire Transfers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
In order to conduct financial management transactions, wiring money to and from the district’s bank 
accounts is part of the business office operations.  To provide oversight of this process a monthly report is 
prepared by the accountant.  The report includes the date of transaction, the bank accounts involved in 
the transactions, the reason for the wire transfer, the amount and the fund requesting the transfer. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The report submitted is as of June 30, 2023, and summarizes the wire transfers for the General, Debt, 
Cafeteria and Trust & Agency funds. 

 
 
Future Direction (Comments or Motion)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 

motion to approve the Summary of Wire Transfers as presented. 

 
RMG/jbh 

 



 
L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Summary of General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency Funds Wire Activity  
June 1 through June 30, 2023 

 

  1 of 1  

1 06/01/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

BMO Purchasing Card Activity through May 27th ($345,015.80) Wire GF 

2 06/01/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Bank of America 06/02/23 PR Direct Deposit ($1,886,202.79) Wire GF 

3 06/01/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

MSGCU 06/02/23 Net Payroll Deductions ($468,385.30) Wire GF 

4 06/02/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 06/02/23 Annuities Funding ($146,820.56) Wire GF 

5 06/15/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

MSGCU 06/16/23 Net Payroll Deductions ($345,576.88) Wire GF 

6 06/15/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Bank of America 06/16/23 PR Direct Deposit ($1,655,487.99) Wire GF 

7 06/16/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 06/16/23 Annuities Funding ($184,231.38) Wire GF 

8 06/29/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Bank of America 06/30/23 PR Direct Deposit ($1,445,948.58) Wire GF 

9 06/29/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

MSGCU 06/30/23 Net Payroll Deductions ($316,127.19) Wire GF 

10 06/30/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 06/30/23 Annuities Funding ($131,156.04) Wire GF 

11 06/30/23 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Bank of America MidAmerica, Retiring Employees Sick Bank 
Payout 

($8,674.24) Wire GF 

 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE 
                                      

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon. Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
         
             

       
E.9. 

Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Accounts Payable Check Register 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The accounts payable check listing is reviewed by members of the board of education. They may review 
the paperwork, if necessary, and each will sign the check register. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The following Board Members are assigned to approve the Accounts Payable Check Register on the 
following dates: 
 

Review Dates Approvers 

July 13 & 14, 2023 S. Sellers & A. Doss 

July 27 & 28, 2023 H. Dubay & A. Doss 

  
 

 
*The Purchase Card Report for June 2023 will be included with the July 26, 2023 check run. 
 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This status is provided as a schedule reminder.   

 
RMG/jbh 



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Dr. Greg Dixon 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay Adam D. Lipski Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 
 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 

AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Greg Dixon 
  
Board Meeting:  July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Employment Recommendations 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The attached list contains candidates who have been recommended for employment in the position/building that 
is indicated, as well as current employees who are being recommended for a change in some aspect of their 
employment status.  
 
Current Status:   
The Human Resources department has received, from the appropriate administrator, a recommendation for the 
action listed along with any required documentation. Interviews and reference checks, if applicable, have been 
completed.  The Employment Recommendations are being submitted for approval by the Board. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Employment Recommendations as presented. 
 
 
GD/jm 
 
 
 

E.10. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Employment Recommendations

July 10, 2023

Page 1

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

INSTRUCTIONAL

1 Alef, Robert Leadership Council Club - Co-Sponsor, Frederick V. 

Pankow Center

Seasonal Position (shared with Chandler 

Missig)

9/11/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

2 Buchman, Carrie Middle School Math Mindset Teacher, L'Anse Creuse 

High School North

Seasonal position 6/15/2023 $40.00 

3 Chase, Melissa Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School Leave of Absence (Third Request) 2023-2024

4 Crescentini, Luciano Summer School Physical Education/Health Teacher, 

L'Anse Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/19/2023 $40.00 

5 Fontana, Laura Middle School Math Mindset Teacher, L'Anse Creuse 

High School - North

Seasonal position 6/15/2023 $40.00 

6 Franks, Alison Special Education Compliance Coordinator, Harry L. 

Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices

Replaces Lisa Mallon 8/29/2023

7 Geibel, Angela Elementary Summer Explorers Teacher, Atwood 

Elementary

Seasonal Position 7/6/2023

8 Hodgkins, Chad Teacher, International Academy of Macomb Leave of Absence (First Request) 2023-2024 

9 Matzka, Andrea Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - Central Resignation 6/15/2023

10 * Morici, Megan Teacher, Frederick V. Pankow Center Replaces Michael Hintze 8/29/2023 BA Step 10 

$61,460

11 * Trzaskoma, Gregory Teacher, Frederick V. Pankow Center Replaces Kirk Erickson 8/29/2023 BA Step 15 

$71,966

12 Webb, Rachelle Yearbook Club Advisor Replaces Allison Boska 8/1/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

13 Willinger, Jessica Elementary Summer Explorers Teacher, Atwood 

Elementary

Seasonal Position 7/6/2023 $40.00 

1 Anderson, Michael Robotics Sponsor, Frederick V. Pankow Center Current Coach, (Edu Staff Conversion) 10/10/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

Non-Instructional



Employment Recommendations

July 10, 2023

Page 2

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

2 Ashba, MeeYoung Science Olympiad Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse High School Current Sponsor ( Edu Staff Conversion) 5/22/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

3 Bicksler, Lori Summer Lunch - Kitchen Manager Class III, Donald J. 

Yacks elementary Seasonal Position 6/20/2023 $15.06 

4 Bishop, Darci Class IV Secretary to the Principal, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North Replaces Deborah Demick 8/14/2023 $19.33 

5 Bonkowski, Kyle Varsity Lacrosse Assistant Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Current Coach, (Edu Staff Conversion) 3/28/2023 Per Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

6 Borrocci, Brett Varsity Baseball Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Resignation 6/15/2023

7 Callahan, James Assistant Varsity Football Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Current Coach (Edu Staff Conversion) 8/1/2023

8 * Carpenter, Brooke Community Education Lifeguard, L'Anse Creuse High 

School/L'Anse Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 7/17/2023 $14.84 

9 * Champagne, Diana Science Olympiad Coach, Francis A. Higgins Elementary Seasonal Position 5/22/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

10 Demick, Deborah Substitute Coordinator, Harry L. Wheeler Community 

Center and Administrative Offices

Replaces Mariann Amersdorfer 6/19/2023 $19.33 

11 Emmi, Dominico JV Girls Soccer Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Current Coach (Edu Staff Conversion) 3/1/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

12 Evangelisti, Patricia Associate Teacher, Anna Mae Burdi Center Resignation 6/14/2023

13 Evans, Kimberly Summer Meals Cook/ Helper Class I, Donald J. Yacks 

Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/20/2023 $13.03 

14 Gehldof, Marisa Custodian, South River Elementary Resignation 6/28/2023

15 Gerstner, Ronald Varsity Assistant Lacrosse Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Current Coach (Edu Staff Conversion) 3/1/2023

16 Hilla, Naomi Paraprofessional, Francis A. Higgins Elementary Resignation 6/14/2023

17 Johnson, Candace Paraprofessional, Francis A. Higgins Elementary Resignation 6/13/2023



Employment Recommendations

July 10, 2023

Page 3

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

18 Julien, Courtny Freshman Class Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Phyllis Perkins 8/21/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

19 Kerr, Sophia SPR Paraprofessional, L'Anse Creuse Middle School East Replaces Emily Lang, Judith Allan and 

Tressa DeVoogd

9/5/2023 $16.37 

20 Kuttner, Devon United Cheer Assistant Coach, L'Anse  Creuse Middle 

School South and L'Anse Creuse Middle School Central

Current Coach, (Edu Staff Conversion) 8/1/2023 $500.00 

21 Lavey, Angela Class II Office Clerk, Marie C. Graham Elementary Resignation 8/31/2023

22 Knight, Nicole Junior Class Sponsor (Class of 2025), L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Replaces Keith Zimmerman 8/21/2023                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

23 Makowski, Tabitha Secondary Kitchen Manager Class IV, L'Anse Creuse 

Middle School - Central

Replaces Tammy Pozzi 8/22/2023 $17.53 

24 Maniaci, Eric Varsity Wrestling Coach, L'Anse Creuse Hig School - 

North

Current Coach, (Edu Staff Conversion) 11/1/2022

25 McIntyre, Dante Varsity Football Assistant, L'Anse Creuse High School Shared position with Kimani Sanders 3/3/2023

26 Mowid, Elaina Community Education Lifeguard, L'Anse Creuse High 

School/L'Anse Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 7/10/2023 $14.84 

27 Musante, Jessica District Nurse, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and 

Administrative Offices

Replaces Katherine Gorzinski 8/21/2023 $44,569.21 

28 Natzke, Catherine District Nurse, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and 

Administrative Offices

Retirement (was on LTD) (27 years, 6 

months)

6/30/2023

29 Nixon, Eileen Kindergarten Aide, Green Elementary Replaces Michelle Krueger 8/30/2023 $11.98 

30 Perkins, Phyllis Junior Class Sponsor (class of 2025), L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Replaces Keith Zimmerman 8/21/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

31 Rentfrow, Julie Special Education Summer School 1 on 1 

Paraprofessional, Atwood Elementary

Seasonal Position 7/10/2023 $16.37 

32 Ruggiero, Jennifer Summer Meals Bus Mobile Transporter, Donald J. Yacks 

Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/20/2023 $13.03 



Employment Recommendations

July 10, 2023

Page 4

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

33 Sadners, Kimani Varsity Football Assistant, L'Anse Creuse High School Shared position with Dante McIntyre 3/3/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

34 Sako, Ina Summer Day Camp Paraprofessional, Donald J. Yacks 

Elementary School

Seasonal Position 6/27/2023 $16.37 

35 Smith, Michelle Class III Secretary to Associate Principal, L'Anse Creuse 

Middle School Central

Replaces Genevieve Zidik 3/3/2023 $18.30 

36 Szymanski, Nicholas JV Wrestling Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Seasonal Position 11/21/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

37 * Taurianien, Matthew Community Education Lifeguard, L'Anse Creuse High 

School/L'Anse Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 7/10/2023 $14.84 

38 * Titran, Leah JV Girls Soccer Head Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Current Coach (Edu Staff Conversion) 3/13/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

40 White, Sandra Supervisory Aide, L'Anse Creuse High Shool Resignation 7/7/2023

41 * Wilson, Darius JV Head Basketball Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Replaces Michael Nieman 8/1/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

42 Winalis, Pamela Administrative Aide, Green Elementary Resignation 6/16/2023

43 Woodside, Anita Custodian, Atwood Elementary Resignation 7/7/2023

*New Employee to the District

Years of service reflect LCPS service, only, and does not reflect purchased service or service in other school districts.

Updated items are in bold and italicized.



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Board of Education Workshop 

June 12, 2023 - 4:30 p.m. 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center & Administrative Offices 

 
Spring Board Workshop Minutes 

 
The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Spring Board Workshop 
on Monday, June 12, 2023 at 4:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative 
Offices. 
 
Mrs. Ross chaired the workshop.  The meeting began at 4:33 p.m. 
 
Present:  Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President  

Mr. Adam Lipski, Vice President 
Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Mrs. Amelia Servial, Treasurer 

  Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
  Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 

Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 
  Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 
  Ms. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction 
  Ms. Rochelle Gauthier, Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
  Dr. Greg Dixon, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
  Ms. Kimberly Rawski, Director for Secondary Education 
  Ms. Laura Holbert, Director for Elementary Education 
  Ms. Nancy Supanich, Director for Special Education 
  Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 
  Ms. Beth Disbrow, Director for Finance 
  Mr. Brandon Streng, Director for Technology 
  Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
  Employees and Patrons for the District 
 
 
A. Welcome & Introductions, Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Mrs. Ross welcomed and thanked everyone for attending the workshop.   
 

B. Hearing of School District Patrons 
 
Ms. Carrie Stewart and Heather Budzynowski, employees in the district, addressed the Board 
regarding building level technology support in the budget. 
 
Ms. Christy Labish, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding the replacement of the 
tennis courts. 
 
Ms. Christine Templin, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding the placement of the 
tennis courts. 

 
C. Review of 2022-2023 Budget 

 

E.11.a. 



Ms. Gauthier provided a budget PowerPoint presentation including the Zero-Based Budget 
information for this year.  Discussion followed. 
 

D. Review of 2023-2024 Budget 
 

Administration provided information on the 2023-2024 Proposed Budget.  Discussion followed. 
 

E. Capital/Athletics/Technology Needs 
 

Mr. Edoff provided information on the capital, athletic and technology needs currently in the 
district.  Discussion followed. 
 

 
The Spring Board Workshop ended at  p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 

Sharon Ross, Secretary  
Board of Education 

 
SR:nt 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 12, 2023 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Committee of the Whole on 
Monday, June 12, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center an Administrative Offices, 
located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 
 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 
 

Mrs. Dubay called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:31 p.m.    
 
Roll Call 

 
Present  Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President 

Mr. Adam Lipski, Vice President 
Mrs. Amy Servial, Treasurer 
Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 
Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

 
Also present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 
  Mrs. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction  

Dr. Greg Dixon, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
Ms. Rochelle Gauthier, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
Ms. Laura Holbert, Director for Elementary Education 
Ms. Kim Rawski, Director for Secondary Education 

  Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 
Mr. Brandon Streng, Director for Technology 
Mr. Drake Okie, Director for Athletics 
Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

 
B. Hearing of School District Patrons 
 

No patrons addressed the Board. 
 

C. Department Updates 
 

The Curriculum, Support Services, Human Resources, Business and Athletics Departments provided 
an informational update for the Board on the progress of work and projects occurring within their 
department. Discussion followed. 

 
D. Superintendent’s Report 
 
D.1. Mr. Edoff stated that his report will be covered under agenda item F.5. as he will continue the budget 

presentation and discussion from the workshop.  
  
E. Curriculum & Instruction Office 
 
 

E.11.b. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ON JUNE 12, 2023     PAGE 2 
 
 
E.1. Ms. Montpas provided information on Student Travel Requests that will be presented to the Board for 

approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.   
 
E.2. Ms. Rawski provided information on the Michigan High School Athletic Association Membership 

Renewal that will be presented to the Board for approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting. 
 
E.3. Ms. Holbert provided information on the Science Materials K-8 Recommendation that will be 

presented to the Board for approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.   
 
E.4. Ms. Rawski provided information on the Advanced Placement Science Textbook Recommendation 

that will be presented to the Board for approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.  
Discussion followed. 

 
E.5.  Ms. Rawski provided information a World Language Recommendation that will be presented to the 

Board for approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.  Discussion followed. 
 
E.6.  Ms. Rawski provided information on Edmentum Courseware and Exact Path for the next school year. 

Discussion followed.  
 
E.7. Ms. Holbert provided information on an Elementary Math Recommendation that will be presented to 

the Board for approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting. 
 
F. Business & Operations Office 
 
F.1. Ms. Gauthier provided information on the Consent Agenda Items that will be presented for approval at 

the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.  Discussion followed. 
 
F.2. Ms. Gauthier provided information on the annual renewal of M.A.I.S.L. that will be presented for 

approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.   
 
F.3. Ms. Gauthier provided information on the Food Service Management Company Bid Award Renewal 

Recommendation that will be presented for approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.  
Discussion followed.  Discussion followed. 

 
F.4. Ms. Gauthier provided information on the Under Counter Refrigerator Recommendation that will be 

presented for approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.  Discussion followed. 
 
F.5.  The Board and Administration continued discussion on Budget from the Spring Workshop meeting. 
 
G. Human Resources Office 
 
G.1.  Dr. Dixon provided information regarding the Employment Recommendations that will be presented 

for approval at the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting. Discussion followed. 
 
H. Hearing of District Patrons Follow-up 

 
No patrons addressed the Board at this time.   
 

 
 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ON JUNE 12, 2023     PAGE 3 
 
 

I. Board Member Comment 
 
Ms. Servial addressed the Board comment made while she was on vacation last month and stated the 
Board President knew ahead of time she would not be in attendance. 
 
Mr. Sellers thanked the buildings for all the tremendous year-end events and spoke to a couple different 
events.   He thanked everyone who awarded the L’Anse Creuse students with scholarships.   
 
Mr. Lipski thanked the Business Office for the work they did in preparing the budget and meeting with 
the board individuals.  He also spoke regarding the Technology Strategic Plan Group and shared how 
Liz Allen, district Media Technician and Brandon Streng, Director for Technology are great strengths 
for the district and expressed his appreciation for how they run the Technology meetings. 
 
Ms. Dubay thanked the Business Office for their budget work and requested they prepare an additional 
budget example with funding for the media clerks to support the 1:1 Technology program and the 
HVAC system for L’Anse Creuse High School – North pool.  She also thanked everyone for the year-
end events and for those in attendance. 
 
Ms. Ross shared that she also has been attending the year-end events and all of the celebrations 
consisting of incredible people working with students.  She stated how excited she is to see the work 
being done with the Strategic Plan groups.  Ms. Ross also thanked the Business Office for their work 
and the opportunity to meet with them to review the budget.  She stated that she is excited to see the 
facility review and hopes that the information presented today will help the community understand the 
work that is being done. 

 
 Ms. Doss thanked the administrators, teachers, paraprofessionals and support staff for a great year.  
 
 Mr. Edoff addressed the Board regarding clarification on the requested change to the proposed budget 

for next year.  He also addressed the need to move the agenda posting date due to the holiday on July 
4th. 

 
J. Adjournment 

 
Motion by Mrs. Doss, supported by Mr. Sellers, to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned 
at 9:09 p.m.   
 
Yes:  All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
Sharon L. Ross, Secretary 
Board of Education 
SLR:nt 
 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 19, 2023 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Regular Board Meeting on 
Monday, June 19, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center an Administrative Offices, 
located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 
 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 
 

Mrs. Dubay called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 

 
Present:  Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President 

Mr. Adam Lipski, Vice President (arrived at 7:37 p.m.) 
Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Mrs. Amelia Servial, Treasurer 
Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 
Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

 
Also present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 

Dr. Greg Dixon, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
Ms. Rochelle Gauthier, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
Ms. Nancy Supanich, Director for Special Education 
Ms. Laura Holbert, Director for Elementary Education 

  Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 
  Mr. Brandon Streng, Director for Technology 
  Mr. Drake Okie, Director for Athletics 

Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

 
B. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the June 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

C. Presentations 
 

Dr. Dixon acknowledged employees retiring during the 2022-2023.  The Board and Administration 
presented them with a Certificate of Achievement and a gift for their years of service to the district.  
Mrs. Ross thanked the retirees for their dedication to the students of L’Anse Creuse and wished them 
the best in their retirement. 
 
 
 

E.11.c. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JUNE 19, 2023       PAGE 2 
 

 
Mrs. Dubay called a break from 6:39 – 6:45 p.m. 

 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 
 

Mrs. Ross read the Addressing the Board Guidelines for the public. 
 
Ms. Jessica Rowell, employee and resident in the district, addressed the Board regarding the district’s 
food service company. 
 
Mr. Michael Kaufman, employee in the district, addressed the Board regarding public comment and 
the need for a bond in the district to fund facility needs instead of general fund. 
 
Ms. Sara Jay, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding curriculum, the learning 
environment and the recent athletic approval of the football fields. 
 
Ms. Kristie Glovich, parent in the district, address the Board regarding the plan for the tennis courts 
in the district. 
 
Ms. Heather Budzynowski and Ms. Kerri Stewart, employees in the district, addressed the Board 
regarding the need for additional clerical staff to address technology needs. 
 

E. Consent Agenda 
 
Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the following Consent Agenda items as 
presented: 
 

E.1. Budget Report  
E.2. Quarterly Budget Update  

 E.3. Payment Registers 
 E.4. Bid Award Recommendations  

E.5. Purchases  
E.6. Overtime Report 

 E.7. Summary of Investments 
 E.8. Summary of Wire Transfers  

E.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Schedule  
 E.10. Employment Recommendations 
 E.11. Student Travel Requests 
 E.12.a. May 15, 2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 

E.12.b. May 22, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes  
  
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Servial, Sellers, Doss, Dubay, Da Via, Ross 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
F. Superintendent’s Office 
 
F.1. Mr. Edoff provided a district update and on the Educational Goals as part of the state requirement still 

in place for COVID compliance for the 2021-2022 school year.  Mr. Edoff discussed the two goals 
regarding student growth and shared that each school showed growth in the Reading.  He also stated 
that each school, and the district as a whole, showed growth in all grades and subgroups throughout K-
12 in all subjects. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JUNE 19, 2023       PAGE 3 
 
 
 Mr. Edoff thanked everyone for a successful school year and a great ending with the students, He 

shared that is very proud and appreciates the parent and student  investment in teaching and learning.  
He stated he looks forward to getting a lot of work done during the summer.  He also thanked 
everyone for participating in the lengthy budget process and working together in planning for next 
year, even with not knowing what the State’s budget will be. 

 
G. Curriculum and Instruction  
 
G.1. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss to approve the membership renewal for the Michigan 

High School Athletic Association as presented. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
G.2. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Servial, to approve the K-8 Science Materials 

Recommendation in the amount of $156,156.00 as presented. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
G.3. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Da Via to approve the Advanced Placement Science 

Textbook Recommendation in the amount not to exceed $61,000.00 as presented. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
G.4.  Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers to approve the World Language Textbook 

Recommendation in an amount not to exceed $294,000.00 as presented. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
G.5.  Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Doss to approve the Edmentum Courseware and Exact 

Path Curriculum Recommendation in an amount not to exceed $275,000.00 as presented. 
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Servial, Doss, Da Via, Dubay, Ross 
 No: Sellers 
 Motion carried. 
 
G.6. Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the Elementary Math K-5 

Recommendation in the amount of $120,125.16 as presented. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None  
 Motion carried. 
 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JUNE 19, 2023       PAGE 4 
 
 
H. Business Office 
 
H.1. Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mrs. Ross, to open the Truth-in-Budget hearing. 
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Doss, Ross, Servial, Da Via, Dubay, Sellers 
 No: None  
 Motion carried. 
 
 Ms. Gauthier presented the 2023-2024 Proposed Budget for the Board and Public.  Discussion 

followed. 
 
Mr. Lipski arrived at 7:37 p.m. 
 
 Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Servial, to close the Truth-in-Budget Hearing. 
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Sellers, Servial, Ross, Lipski, Dubay, Doss, Da Via 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
H.2. Motion b Mrs. Servial, supported by Mrs. Ross, to accept the Revised Amended 2022-2023 Budget. 
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Servial, Ross, Doss, Da Via, Dubay, Lipski, Sellers 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
H.3.  Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the 2023-2024 Budget Recommendation 

as presented with Option B to include the additional funding of media clerks, math specialist and the 
L’Anse Creuse High School – North pool roof top unit. 

 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Servial, Ross, Lipski, Dubay, Doss, Da Via 
 No: Sellers 
 Motion carried. 
 
H.4. Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Lipski, to approve the annual renewal of the M.A.I.S.L. 

Insurance as presented. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
H.5.  Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Lipski, to approve the Food Service Management Renewal 

as presented.   
 

The Board held discussion regarding the next Food Service Contract approval and tentatively bringing 
the item to the January Board meeting for discussion and preparation of the following school year.   

 
 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JUNE 19, 2023       PAGE 5 
 
 
 Yes: Servial, Lipski, Doss, Dubay, Ross 
 No: Sellers, Da Via 
 Moton carried. 
 
H.6. Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the Under Counter and Counter 

Refrigerator Recommendation as presented.   
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
I. Human Resources 
 
I.1.  Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mrs. Servial to approve the L’Anse Creuse Administrators’ 

Association (LCAA) contract extension through November 30, 2023. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
I.2. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Lipski, to approve Ms. Alysia Samborsky as the L’Anse 

Creuse High School Principal.   
 
 Discussion followed.   
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Sellers, Lipski, Servial, Ross, Da Via, Doss, Dubay 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 

 
Ms. Samborsky thanked the Board and Administration for the opportunity to serve the L’Anse Creuse 
High School Community. 
 

J. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 
 

No patrons addressed the Board at this time. 
 
Mrs. Dubay called a break from 8:51-8:59 p.m. 

 
K. Board Member Comment 
 

Mr. Sellers presented a Resolution he received from Representative Alicia St. Germaine in 
acknowledgement of him being the youngest elected official in the State of Michigan when he was 
elected to the Board of Education.  He shared that he is honored to serve the L’Anse Creuse Community 
at the local and state levels. 
 
Mr. Doss addressed the need to explore a new process for the Food Service program and look at doing 
it house and work on the best option for the district. 
 
Mr. Da Via thanked Tony Sedick, Principal for Tenniswood, for inviting him back to the 5th grade 
transition celebration.  He shared that this was special for him because his own children attended  
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JUNE 19, 2023       PAGE 6 
 
 
Tenniswood Elementary and also because during his retirement he was able to return as interim 
Principal and enjoyed seeing the students he supervised during that time. 
 
Ms. Dubay thanked Food Service employees and Mr. Kaufman for their public comments.  She 
appreciates the need to seek the truth and clarifying facts.  Ms. Dubay also spoke to the public comment 
on literature and shared that the district’s Administrative Guideline has been reviewed and enhance to 
clarify district process and procedures.  She thanked the Business office and Superintendent for all the 
work they did in preparing the budget and answering questions.  She stated she is proud of the budget 
and the support it provides for teaching and learning, as well as athletics. 
 
Mrs. Ross congratulated Mr. Sellers for his Resolution from the State.  She thanked the Business Office 
for their budget work and all staff for a great school year. Mrs. Ross also thanked the Superintendent 
for his vision with challenging issues. 
   

L. Adjournment 
 
Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Sellers, to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 
9:10 p.m.   
 
Yes:  All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
Sharon L. Ross, Secretary  
Board of Education 
SLR:nt 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Hilary Dubay        Adam Lipski                            Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial                            Al Doss                                 John Da Via                         Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT           VICE PRESIDENT                    SECRETARY                          TREASURER               TRUSTEE                                     TRUSTEE                                   TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its 
programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 
783-6300. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD 

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036 
586.783.6300 

586.783.6310 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Erik Edoff    
  
Board Meeting:  July 10, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:   Hall of Distinction Recommendation 
 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The John R. Armstrong Performing Arts Center is home to the L’Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction.  The Hall of Distinction 
includes a wall display that is used in showcasing people who have made a significant impact in the school district.   
 

Current Status:  
The district has recently received two nominations for the L’Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction: Melvin Miller, retired Social 
Studies teacher of L’Anse Creuse and the Macomb Intermediate School district where he served as a model educator for 
History teachers though out Macomb County; and Cynthia Broad, retired Special Education teacher with 46 years of 
service to the district.   The Hall of Distinction Committee met on June 20, 2023 and reviewed the attached materials to 
make a recommendation to the Superintendent.   
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board motion to approve both Melvin Miller and Cynthia Broad to be 
honored and inducted into the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction. 

 F.2. 







L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 

Hall of Distinction 

Nomination Packet 

for 

Melvin Anthony Miller 
August 28, 1949 - Sep tern ber 22, 2006 

This nomination r,acket was prepared by colleagues and friends of 

Mel Miller who appredate and are excited by the opportunity provided 

by the district to recognize him fo,· the significant contributions 

he made to the L'Anse Creuse School District and its' community. 



Name Melvin A. Miller 

L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction 

Nominee Information Sheet 

Street Address 7706 Lindrath 

City Washington 

Phone 586.431.8879 

State MI Zip.___,4-"'8=09�4�---

Alt Phone, ________________ _ 

E-mail miller.patrice@sbcgobal.net

Total years completed in your relationship with L'Anse Creuse Public Schools: 13 years 

Nominee Permission and Verification Statement 

I give permission for this nomination form and the accompanying materials to be shared with persons 

interested in promoting the L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction. I acknowledge that the 

information in this packet is true and correct. 

Nominee's Signature_(_,_\�-�"-"''"'!. _,,..,_.""LU-""'--'-. __ %_�--=·_S_,_,1""-____ (,_W'-'-'-'ifi"'e.,_ ) __ Date 

* Jvtrs. J.A i I /er f IM\� -h

vf()R.i1..,, iJe-r new' o_Mr-e-ss iv/ If be-

d,J; o Lf t.fon CroGS

1-0ycJ o�, u'Vt1oijct11



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction 

Nominees' Personal Professional Statement 

A. Profile the contributions to L'Anse Creuse Public Schools. Present your specific contributions.

How did they support a fulfilling education for your students?

Dr. Frank A. Higgins, Superintendent of L'Anse Creuse Schools at the time, wrote in a letter 

to Wayne State University (December 12, 1985) on behalf of Mr. Miller, in which the second 

paragraph says: 

"If I were to list the many accomplishments of Mr. Miller, it would require a ream 

of paper. Therefore, I have elected to mention only a few of his accomplishments." 

Our committee is choosing to do the same. 

1. An Outstanding Teacher - The Teacher of the Year nomination packet written by the middle
school staff starts this way:

"Mel Miller caught ii when he was only afi'eshman at St. Louis High School in Mt. Clemens. While ii
is highly contagious, ii is not easily understood or often noticed. It causes no illness; yet catching it 

can greatly alter your life. What Mel caught as a high school fi'eshman was a whole lot of 
enthusiasm for teaching and for social studies. " 

In the 13 years that Mel taught social studies in L'Anse Creuse, he never lost his enthusiasm for 
teaching, his desire to make social studies COME ALIVE for his students, his creative ways of 
presenting lessons, his passion for trying to meet the needs of all students and his 150 percent effort 
to go beyond expectations be it his own or others. The National Reviewer who came to L'Anse 
Creuse to meet and evaluate Mel after he was ranked in the top 4 for National Teacher of the Year, 
asked him, 

"With all this outpouring of creative energy will Mel Miller "burn out?" "NO!" he said, adding, 
"But if I ever do, it will be no one 'sfiwlt but my own". 

Almost eveiy letter of support for his nomination details specific aspects of his teaching that makes 
it very noteworthy so we will not detail them here. Additionally, a copy of the Teacher of the Year 
Packet is included in the Appendix and it also details teaching methods along with some pictures. 
However, being named L'Anse Creuse Teacher of the Year, Michigan Teacher of the Year, and 
runner-up in the National Teacher of the Year should provide sufficient insight and documentation 
that he was a truly exceptional educator and teaching was his calling! 

2. Runner Up for National Teacher of the Year 1981-82

Mel was the FIRST teacher in the history of L'Anse Creuse to ever be named Michigan 
Teacher of the Year, a program that has been in place since 1952. L'Anse Creuse has been blessed 
with many exceptional teachers throughout its' history and to date only 2 teachers from L'Anse 
Creuse have ever had the distinction of being selected Michigan Teacher of the Year. Fmiher, a 
review of winners shows that L.C. is one of only 6 school districts out of the current 532 in the state 
that has had multiple winners. Mel is the only teacher from L.C. to make it into the national 



finals. The question is how does this benefit L'Anse Creuse and its' students? Its' immeasurable! 
The amount of positive press for the district from having a teacher named Michigan Teacher of the 
Year and then duplicated again a few months later for runner-up in National Teacher of the Year 
affects the culture of the district and the overall impression of the district to name two things readily 
apparent. Positive culture affects performance. Across the district, teachers, parents and students 
were all taking pride in the fact that an L.C. teacher got this award (and that was whether you even 
knew the teacher!) and real tors LOVED it. This is a piece of L'Anse Creuse history worth 
reco1·ding. 

3. In 1984, Mel began teaching halt:time in L'Anse Creuse and serving part time as a social studies
consultant at the Macomb Intermediate School District. In September of 1987, Mel moved to full
time at the MISD. In this new roll he expanded the number oflives he touched and serviced all 21
school districts in Macomb County working with teachers, administrators, students and parents.
Three of the support letters (Holbe11, Hickey and De Vault) in this nomination packet confirm that
L'Anse Creuse continued to benefit from the work Mel Miller was doing in social studies, locally,
statewide and nationally during the time he was employed at the Macomb Intermediate School
District.

B. Why did you choose to become involved with the district?

When Mr. Miller graduated from The University of Michigan with his Bachelor's Degree, 

teaching jobs within the state were few and far between, in fact, almost nonexistent unless you were 
in very specialized areas. He applied in Illinois and obtained a position at Harrison Elementaty 

School in Wonder Lake, Illinois. While he loved teaching and Harrison Elementary, he found 

himself getting restless and desiring to return to Michigan. So, in 197 4 he applied to L'Anse Creuse 

Public Schools, a district he was familiar with having graduated from St. Louis Catholic High School 

in Mt. Clemens. Mr. James Dooley, the principal of Middle School No1ih at the time, took great 

pride in being the person who recommended Mel for employment in the L.C. district. Mel taught for 

13 years in L'Anse Creuse, the majority of those year were at Middle School North. 

C. What led you to contribute above and beyond expected requirements of your position?

To answer this question, we have chosen to draw from a number of writings as well as 

interviews for newspapers and previous letters of commendation that we believe give insight into 

why Mel always seemed to go above and beyond the requirements for whatever he was engaged in. 
Documentation of these articles and letters are in the Appendix of this nomination packet. 

The following is a slightly edited quote taken from the philosophy statement 

written by Mel in his application for Michigan Teacher of the Year: 

"I have had the good fortune of choosing and being accepted in one of the noblest of professions -

the education of our youth. I originally made this choice years ago after experiencing the expertise 

and enthusiasm of my high school social studies teacher. He viewed education as a challenge to be 

met with the highest standards. I have al/empted to car,y on this idea of academic excellence by 

making my classes a meaningful experience for students. A main goal is that these students become 

efficient and effective citizens with an appreciation of their rich heritage. I have tried to make 

coursework come alive, celebrating student enthusiasm as a means toward the acquisition of the 
skills and knowledge needed to appreciate and succeed in l/fe. " 



Perhaps one of the most telling factors that contributes to his desire to do eve1ything 

150% is revealed in numerous newspaper articles as well as writings by several of his 

colleagues. The Good Housekeeping magazine mticle in 1982 sums it up this way: 

"Learning was not alwaysjimfor Mel Miller. As a child, he had difficulty reading and 

spelling and consequently si!lfered the pain of his classmatesjibes and his teacher 'sfh1strations. 

Through sheer will-power and long hours of extra work he overcame his weakness, graduating 
second highest in his high school class. 

A Detroit News Article in 1981 goes on to quote Mel; 

He said he identifies with students who have had difficulty with reading problems because he 
had similar problems when he was a child. "All through e/ementwy school I was in a low group and 

it bothered me. "

The nmTative in the Teacher of the Year packet quotes Mel as saying: 

He identifies with students having a hard time and regularly asks himself, "How can I help 

them? He does so by developing classroom projects and activities that provide choice and flexibility 
that do not lock students into their weak skill areas. 

In an Adviser news article, he went on to say, "I don't always hit 100 percent, but I fly as 
much as possible." 

Mel worked ve1y hard as a youth to prove to himself and others that he did not belong in the 
lowest group. It took a lot of hard work to overcome his learning problems and he worked equally 
hard to provide his students a learning environment that emphasized their strengths rather than 
weaknesses. In all this hard work, he created an incredible work ethic! Did he carry this exceptional 
work ethic into his adult life to reassure himself and others he was extremely capable? Who knows, 
but whatever the reason, our L'Anse Creuse students, our teachers as well as those in Macomb 
County and the entirety of folks invested in the social studies discipline are benefactors of this 
amazing educator. 

Mr. Phillip E. Runkle, Superintendent of Public Instruction for the State of Michigan, 
in a letter dated November 13, 1981, to Mr. William F. Pierce, Executive Director, 

Council of Chief State School Officers wrote this: 

"Mr. Miller's teaching is a reflection of his educational philosophy, he encourages students 
to develop and refine their thought processes with the realization that education is a never-ending 
process; never a final achievement. '"

"A teacher can never tell where his influence stops." 

Herny Adams 



Summary: The following is adapted from the Teacher of the Year nomination packet for Mel. We 

could not say it better. 

"Poor indeed is the man whose mind is not enriched by some lasting me11101y 
of a teacher whose enthusiasm, creativity, and great love for learning were 
woven into each lesson. For a teacher who can arouse this same :,pirit into 
each student accomplishes more than he who.fills our 111e11101y with rows of 

il1formation, classified by name. " 
John Brown 

Each of us needs in his heati' s treasury the memory of such a teacher as described above - one who 
makes learning exciting, yet sets standards that prompt each individual to strive for excellence. Mel Miller 
was such a teacher! He worked diligently to make classroom experiences meaningful for all. His enthusiasm 
for learning was contagious. The simulations and activities he created provided students with that enriching, 
lasting memo1y. 

Mel Miller was truly a master teacher. However, this is not the only area in which he excelled. He is 
described in support letters as compassionate, possessing boundless energy and a love of people, a leader 
among teachers - contributing much to social studies on a state and national level. He recognized the need 
for rewarding excellence and was the initiator of state awards for secondary students excelling in social 
studies and for outstanding student teachers of social studies. He single-handedly led a campaign to have a 
district parent and a district principal recognized at the state level for their achievements in education. 

More recently, the Interfaith Center for Racial Justice in partnership with the Macomb Intermediate 
School District established an award to honor a teacher for serving as an advocate for social justice. This 
award was established in me11101y of Mel who they sought to honor for seeking to teach students the highest 
level of personal involvement in the pursuit of equality for others. 

Mel Miller bmught considerable honor and pride to this district. It is now our opportunity to 
acknowledge and show onr appreciation for his many contributions to L'Anse Creuse, onr students, our staff, 
and community by naming him to the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. 



Letters of Support/Recommendation for Mel Miller's Nomination 

to the 

L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction 

❖ Dr. John Armstrong, former supervisor

❖ Mr. John DaVia, former colleague

❖ Ms. Laura Holbett, former student

The following additional letters of Support/Recommendation 
Are in the Appendix of this Nomination Packet 

► Marcia Dysarz, Diane Mason and Diane Vigneron, joint letter, former colleagues
► Mike McGahey, former colleague
► Kyra Hilton, former student
► R.E.Shipley, former student
► Phil Cunningham, former colleague and personal friend
► Joy Lewis, former colleague
► Mike De Vault, former supervisor



February 3, 2023 

To: Members of the Selection Committee 

Re: Nomination of Mel Miller 

John Armstrong 

1144 Oak Forest Dr. 
The Villages, Fl. 32162 

586-909-7275

It is my honor to recommend Mr. Mel Miller for your consideration as a candidate for the 

L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. It was my pleasure to work with Mel for several years 

at the middle school level. During that time I found him to be one of the most inspiring 

and innovative teachers I have ever worked with. Mel was not only very knowledgable in 
his subject area of history, he would bring history to life though authentic costumes and 
reenactments for his students. 

Because of his outstanding efforts in the classroom, Mel was selected as Teacher of the 

Year. 

Subsequently, Mel left the L'Anse Creuse School District and went to the Macomb 

Intermediate School District where he served as a model educator for History teachers 
throughout Macomb County.. 

It is with great conviction that I recommend Mel Miller for this honor. 

With warm regards, 

Dr.John Armstrong 



Dear L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction Committee: 

It is my great pleasure to support Mel Miller for long-overdue but richly-deserved inclusion into 
the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. While Mel taught in L'Anse Creuse for only thirteen years, 
his impact and influence extended far beyond the reach of many excellent L'Anse Creuse 
teachers who have worked with students three times as long. 

Mel and I were both hired with a number of first year teachers to work at L'Anse Creuse Middle 
School - North. Mel had previously taught in Illinois, and instantly became a leader and model 
for many of us younger teachers in the fall of 197 4. Mel's professionalism became an 
inspiration for all of us working along side him. Where many of us struggled to create workable 
daily lesson plans in our first or second year of teaching, Mel's seventh grade Social Studies 
lessons seemed to seamlessly grow from daily plans, to weekly plans, and into unit plans and 
beyond. His influence over our building extended beyond Room 206, the room where he 
provided seventh graders with excellent lessons around the Social Studies curriculum of early 
American history. Even in that first year he had a grasp of enlivening lessons, often dressing up 
as a character from the era that his students were discussing. His sense of detail extended to 
decorating with cardboard apples every corner of every ceiling tile in his classroom. While 
many of us were concerned with student discipline, Mel understood from the first year that the 
best way to approach student behavior was by creating thought-provoking lessons tailored to 
middle schoolers. I don't recall him ever complaining about a student's behavior. 

In subsequent years, he became the Social Studies Department Chair, extending his innovative 
instructional methods to Social Studies instruction school-wide. His influence reached further 
when he added Student Council Sponsor to his resume, extending his fingerprints beyond the 
classroom and Social Studies department to the entire school. His positive influence 
broadened to writing comedic plays filled with the "groaner" puns which he enjoyed so much. 
Many of our faculty participated in them, to the delight of our student body. I'll never forget that 
Mel even wrote Larry Rancilio, then an MS-N math teacher, into one of his scripts as Inspector 
Columbo. Mel's energy, professionalism, and accomplishments at Middle School -North were 
recognized in 1981 when he was named Michigan Teacher of the Year for the 1981-1982 
school year, the first and, as far as I know, only L'Anse Creuse teacher to be so honored. He 
was named as a finalist and runner-up for National Teacher of the Year in 1982. 

Unfortunately, soon the economy and eventually school funding declined shortly thereafter, 
shuffling many of us to different buildings and teaching assignments. In 1983-84 Mel taught at 
Graham Elementary, before we shared an assignment at L'Anse Creuse Middle School - South, 
one of us teaching in the mornings, the other, in the afternoons. Mel's professional influence 
even in half-days, however, continued to expand, since when he wasn't teaching at MS-S, he 
was working at the Macomb Intermediate School District, spreading his passion for Social 
Studies to the entire county. He moved to the MISD full time in the Fall, 1987. Before Covid-19 
prevented live events, an award in Mel 's honor and memory was given every year at the annual 
County MLK Dinner. 

L'Anse Creuse Public Schools have employed a number of outstanding teachers over the many 
years that I've been a part of the district, but I can't remember one who made such a positive 
impact building-, district-, and state-wide in such a short time. Mel Miller richly deserves 
inclusion in the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. 

Sincerely, 

John Da Via 



HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Erik J. Edoff 

SUPERINTENDENT 

Laura Holbert 
DIRECTOR FOR ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 

February 7, 2023 

To Whom It May Concern: 

24076 F.V. PANKOW 8LVO. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, Ml 48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW I V-PS ORG 

It is with great pleasure that I write this letter supporting Mel Miller's nomination for the L'Anse (reuse 

Hall of Distinction. 

In 1982, my family moved to Harrison Township the week before school was to begin. The move was 

without notice and to a new town with all new people. I found myself at L'Anse Creuse Middle School 

North with Mr. Miller as my social studies teacher. I recall Mr. Miller being kind, caring, welcoming and 

exceptionally supportive. I also clearly remember his passion for teaching and for social studies. When 

he talked, you wanted to listen. He made his lessons interesting, engaging and thought-provoking. It 

was easy to see why he was the Michigan Teacher of the Year and I felt blessed to be in his classroom. 

Mr. Miller's impact on the staff and students of L'Anse Creuse Public Schools continued for many years. 

In 1995, I became a fifth-grade teacher in L'Anse Creuse Public Schools and was an active part of the 

county social studies trainings and committees with Mr. Miller leading the charge. The goal was to align 

social studies standards and teaching practices across the county and the state of Michigan. Mr. 

Miller's passion for teaching and learning, with students at the center, never wavered. Through this 

work, Mr. Miller was diligent in his efforts to provide outstanding instruction for all students. It was a 

pleasure to work beside him to align state standards in a scope and sequence that achieved learning 

goals in developmentally appropriate and cohesive lessons that specified teaching concepts, vocabulary 

and instructional strategies that allowed teachers to be successful at delivering instruction. 

As student, teacher and administrator in this district for most of my life, I have realized the importance 

of history and legacy within our community. I sincerely support the Hall of Distinction and the 

immortalization of the commitment and dedication of the great leaders of L'Anse Creuse Public Schools. 

As a direct recipient of Mel Miller's contributions to our district, and the students and teachers of 

Michigan, I believe he is just such a leader and am appreciative the committee's consideration. 

Respectfully, 

Laura Holbert 

NOTICE OF NON!)]SCRIMINA TION. It is 1he policy of L' Ame Crcusc Public &lloob no1 to disc1iminate on lhc oJsis of race, cot or, rcllgie>n, national origin or ancestry, gcmkr, ngc, dis.ability, hdgh1, weight or nl:lrital status 
in its programs, sc1viccs, accivltics, or cmp!oymcnt Inquiries rcbtcd to nondiscrirninMion policies should be directed to; Civil Rights Coordinator, Assist..1 nt Superintendent for Human Rcso111ccs, L' Ansc Crcusc P11l>lic Schools, 
lfarry L. Whcckr Communiiy Center am\ Admini,trntivc O(ficcs, 24076 F. V. l',,nkow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,. Ml 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscriminalil;m inqui1ks re bled to disability should l>c directed 1<.,: &clion 504 
Coordinator, Director fo1 Special Education, (586) 783·6300. 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction 

Nominee's Education, Experience, and Special Recognition 

(Please use additional pages to complete, as necessary) 

• Education: Listing the most recent first, identify all post high school degrees earned

Degree 

Fellowship in Korean Studies 

Education Specialist 

Fulbright Hays Seminar 

Japan Foundation 

Elementaty Certification 

Summer American 
Heritage Workshop 

M.A.

B.A. 

• Professional Experiences

Year

1984-2006 

1984-1987 

1983-1984 

College/University Year 

Three-week study tour 1997 

Wayne State University 1995 
Major: Administration 

U.S. Department of Education 1993 
China: Tradition and Transformation 

National Council of Social Studies 1991 
Japan Study Tour 

Oakland University 1983 

University of Scranton, PA 1979 
Freedom Foundation Scholarship 

Wayne State University 1977 
Major: Instmctional Technology 

The University of Michigan 1971 
Major: History/ Political Science 
Minor: Education 

Institution/School 

Macomb Intermediate School District, Macomb, MI 
Coordinator, Macomb County Social Studies Core Curriculum 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School South 
Shared time position 
Classroom Teacher 

L'Anse Creuse - Graham Elementary 
Classroom Teacher: 4th Grade 
Change made by Union due to layoffs and Maximum 

Employability Clause 



1974-1983 

1971-74 

Adjunct Professor 

1998-2006 

1994-2006 

1995-2000 

• Writings/Publications

L'Anse Creuse Middle School North 
Classroom Teacher: 7th and 8th grade Social Studies 

Harrison Elementary School, Wonder Lake, Illinois 
Classroom Teacher: 8th grade Social Studies and Lang. Arts 

Oakland University 
Elementmy Social Studies Methods, Undergraduate course 

Wayne State University 
Elementmy Social Studies Methods - Undergraduate course 

Saginaw Valley State University 
Elementmy Social Studies Methods, Graduate course 

MACOMB COUNTY SOCIAL STUDIES CORE CURRICULUM 
This K-12 social studies curriculum is in alignment with the Michigan Frameworks/or Social 
Studies Education. It includes a comprehensive curriculum including course descriptions, 
course benchmarks, core units with unit benchmarks, vocabulary, suggested assessments and 
resources. It has been adopted by the 21 school district in Macomb County and distributed to 
over 300 schools/school districts throughout the State of Michigan. The revised version 
is currently available at www.misd.net/socialstudies. 

A WORLD AROUND US: MICHIGAN (Fourth Grade Textbook - MacMillan Publishing) 
Senior Consultant, Revised Student Textbook (1997 edition) 
Author, Teacher Edition (1991) 
Contributor, Student Textbook (1991) 

GETTING YOUR ACT TOGETHER: TIME MANAGEMENT FOR THE CLASSROOM 
TEACHER 

(A 100 page handbook sponsored through a National Education Association Fellowship) 

TAX TALK ( Tax Education Program sponsored by the Michigan Tax Information Council) 

The following publications were published by the Detroit Free Press/ Detroit Newspaper Agency: 
"Election 2002" (state) 
"Best of Mastering Michigan" 
"MEAP Preparation Series- Grades 5, 8, an 11" 
"Core Democratic Values" Poster Series 
"Mastering Michigan I - Michigan Studies" 
"Mastering Michigan II - State Government and Elections" 
"Mastering Michigan III - Michigan and the World" 



"Celebrate the Constitution" 
"Blessings of Liberty: The Bill of Rights" 
"VE Day: Warstory" 
"Election 1984" (national) 
"Election 1986" (state) 
"Election 1988" (national) 
"Election 1990" (state) 
"Election 1994" (state) 
"150 Activities to Teach About Michigan Using the Newspaper" (1995) 

The following publications were published by the Macomb Daily Newspapers in Education: 
"Marvels of Michigan", Michigan Studies 
"Basic Beliefs: Core Democratic Values" 

AWARDS 

• **National Awards

o 2004 - Outstanding Social Studies Supervisor of the Year

Mel was presented the National Social Studies Supervisor of the Year Award at the 2004

NSSA Conference in Baltimore, Maryland. This award is given to one who best

exemplifies the role of leadership in Social Studies.

o 1989 and 1988 - Certificate of Participation in Intensive Examination of the Federal

Government in Action

National Close-Up Foundation

o 1988 - Certificate of Appreciation for outstanding contribution to National Bicentennial
Competition on the Constitution and Bill of Rights

o 1985 - Certificate for Outstanding Leader

Selected to represent the State of Michigan to the National Teacher Forum, Washington,

D.C., sponsored by the Education Commission of the States.

o 1981-1982 - Represented the State of Michigan in the search for the National Teacher of the
Year. Mr. Miller was the first Michigan teacher to finish in the top four in the nation,
finishing as a runner-up to the National Teacher of the year. (Please review the appendix for
materials documenting this award.)

o 1978 - Selected for the National Who's Who in Social Studies, published by the National
Council for Social Studies.



• **State Awards

o 2003, 1982, 1979 - Presidential Award, Michigan Council of Social Studies (MCSS)
o 1989 - Michigan Council of Social Studies, Recipient of the Outstanding Service Award

o 1989, 1988- Ce1iificate of Appreciation for taking Macomb County students to Lansing to
study the Democratic process

o 1988 - Recipient of Governor's Minuteman Award
o 1987 - Certificate of Appreciation for Participation in the Michigan Sesquicentennial
o 1986, 1985 - Certificate of Special Congressional Recognition, 14th Congressional District,

Government studies program
o 1981-82- Named Michigan Teacher of the Year
o 1977 - Plaque from the Michigan Association of Middle School Educators (MAM SE) in

Appreciation for services on the Steering Committee for the 1977 state conference.
o 1976 - Certificate of Recognition from the Michigan Department of Education and the

State Board of Education for Bicentennial eff01is.

• **Local Awards

o 2008 - Rise Beyond the Horizon - Mel Miller Memorial Award

This award is presented by the Interfaith Center for Racial Justice in partnership with the 
Macomb Intermediate School District. It was established in memory of Mel Miller who 
sought to teach students the highest level of personal involvement in the pursuit of equality for 
others. It is an award for a teacher in Macomb County who promotes an appreciation for and 
understanding of diversity within the school culture. It is available yearly. 

o 2004 - Macomb County Bar Association - Special Service Award

Presented to the person who has done the most to promote Bar Association programs. Mel was 
the FIRST NON-LA WYER to be presented this prestigious award. 

o 1995 - Macomb County Bar Association- Liberty Bell Award

Presented to the person not in the legal profession who promotes the legal/judicial 
profession. 

o 1990, 1988 - Certificate of Appreciation for the promotion of students in Macomb
County Government
Macomb County Board of Commissioners, Close Up Foundation

o 1986 - - Ce1iificate of Appreciation for serving on the Planning Committee to Promote 
Young Americans understanding the democratic process 
Macomb County Board of Commissioners 

o 1981-82 -Named the L'Anse Creuse Teacher of the Year
o 1986 - Michigan Education Service Award, LCEA

**Documentation for many of the above awards follows in the appendix. 



APPENDIX 

Additional Letters of Support 

❖ Marcia Dysarz, Diane Mason and Diane Vigneron, joint letter, fotmer colleagues
❖ Mike McGahey, former colleague
❖ Kyra Hilton, former student
❖ R.E.Shipley, former student
❖ Phil Cunningham, former colleague and personal friend
❖ Joy Lewis, former colleague
❖ Mike De Vault, former supervisor



To Members of the Evaluation Committee, 

As former colleagues of Mel Miller, we highly recommend Mel's selection into the L'Anse Creuse 

Hall of Distinction. His dedication to education left a lasting mark on Middle School North - a 

mark truly worthy of this distinguished honor. 

As a classroom teacher, Mel was passionate about his subject matter. His classroom centered 

around an active learning environment. He dressed up as historical figures, enhancing his 

instruction and encouraging students to relate to the time period he was covering. When 

teaching the judicial process, he dressed as a judge as students participated in mock trials. He 

often would have students debate current events. Mel truly cared about his students. At the end 

of each six week marking period, he privately conferenced with every student to discuss their 

strengths and recommendations for improvement. 

Mel's philosophy was always "school is more than just a classroom". During presidential 

elections, he spearheaded school-wide voting to encourage student participation. He oversaw 

the writing of Northern Reflections, a detailed history of Middle School North, requiring many 

hours of student research. Additionally, he was the advisor for Crusader Chronicles, the school 

newspaper. One of our fondest memories involves the staff acting in several plays that Mel 

wrote, directed and even starred in performing such "classics" as The Perils of Pauline, The 

Good 01' 50's, Rudy, Where Are You?, and British School 1776, based on the television show 

"Welcome Back Kotter". Students thoroughly enjoyed these performances, and furthermore, 

they allowed the staff to be seen as more than just "classroom educators". 

One of Mel's greatest strengths was his contribution to the school environment as advisor to the 

National Junior Honor Society. During his time as advisor, the Honor Society was instrumental in 

promoting school spirit, including selling Sweet Season's Greetings during the holiday season, 

Valentine-O-Grams in February, and guessing the Mystery Gobbler at Thanksgiving. Money 

raised through these activities was donated to charity. Under his direction, Honor Society 

members delivered Easter baskets to patients at Martha T Berrry Medical Care Facility, planted 

trees and flowers on school grounds as part of a school beautification project, provided a needy 

family with Christmas dinner, and once a month would clean all the student desks. Through 

these service projects, Mel initiated the tradition of selecting an Honor Society member for an 

Outstanding Service Award. In addition to being the Honor Society advisor, Mel coordinated the 

VIP Club and the monthly Citizenship Hall of Fame. 

In his time at Middle School North, Mel Miller is remembered as a dedicated, passionate 

classroom teacher and a valued colleague who helped create an environment that fostered 

much more than "just a school". For these reasons, we fully support his nomination and his 

selection to the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. 

Marcia Dysarz 

Diane Mason 

Diane Vigneron 



DATE: February 9, 2023 

TO: The Hall of Distinction Selection Committee 

FROM: Michael J. McGahey, Retired MS North Counselor 

MEL MILLER and the L'ANSE CREUSE HALL of DISTINCTION 

MEL MILLER was an outstanding educator, a patriot, a freedom fighter, an intelligent and quick-witted 

punster, and a kind and supremely respectful and honorable person. Mel's fellow educators recognized his 

outstanding character and abilities and nominated him to be our L'Anse Creuse Middle School North "Teacher 

of the Year". Teachers spend much of their careers locked away in classrooms isolated with student, detached 

from recognition for the work that they so diligently perform. Our staff made an exception to all that by 

nominating Mel Miller as our "Teacher of the Year". Mel went on to be Macomb County's Teacher of the Year, 

then the State of Michigan's Teacher of the Year, and ended up being the First Runner-Up for National Teacher 

of the Year! 

Teaching and learning can be difficult tasks. Mel understood that profoundly and personally. As a young 

student, he encountered difficulty with reading, and with that tribulation came some thoughtless teasing and 

ridicule - a painful embarrassment. Mel met the challenge; he became determined to read, struggled to do so, 

and ultimately became a scholarly reader and a master of communication: a teacher, a consultant, and an 

educational leader. He actually developed his linguistic ability such that he could play with language - to create 

wit and humor. Mel became an incorrigible punster! The occasional visit by Mel to the teachers' lounge was 

inevitably accompanied by some of Mel's witty puns, group laughter, comradery, and a few groans. Some 

people call puns "groaners". But the groans mask the buried reaction of listeners: "Wow. That was funny! I 

wish I'd thought of that!" Much humor contains harm: ridicule, sarcasm, bullying, hurt. Puns are different. 

They are witty plays-on- words. They display intelligent creative wit, not harm. Mel Miller was an irrepressible 

punster whose humor was warm and witty, and delightful. 

Mel Miller was the sponsor of the L'Anse Creuse Middle School North National Junior Honor Society. 

Membership in this organization is based on four criteria: Scholarship, Service, Leadership, and Character 

Admission to this group was based on academic performance and recognition by staff of the other qualifying 

behaviors. How appropriate that Mel Miller would sponsor and lead the LCMSN Honor Society in service 

projects. He embodied the example. Mel exemplified Honor. 

Holidays at middles schools were often "dress-up days" and of course staff joined in. Mel, our dynamic 

Social Studies character most often appeared as a colonial era patriot in rustic trousers, linen shirt, a three

pointed hat, with a characteristic Miller smile. He brought history to life. Our Freedoms embodied in the 

Constitution and the Bill of Rights were all part of Mel's Social Studies. The word "freedom" has a synonym: 

"LIBERTY". And "Liberty" comes originally from two words in French that meant "freedom to grow". The 

articles in our Bill of Rights all (for the most part) embody this theme. Many patriots and freedom fighters 

dedicate their lives to supporting and advancing and defending the freedom to grow. Mel Miller taught liberty. 

Mel Miller lived it. Mel Miller honored it. And Mel's students learned to take ownership in their own lives for 

honoring their own freedom to grow. 

We lost Mel to cancer in 2006 at the age of 57. By any standard it was too soon. His passing was reminiscent 

of lyrics from an Elton John song: 

The candle burned out long before the legends ever died. 

Let's keep Mel Miller's legacy alive and honor this Teacher of the Ages with inclusion in the Hall of Distinction. 



Feb 14, 2023 

To Members of the L.C. Hall of Distinction Evaluation Committee, 

It is with much pride that I would like to support the nomination of Mr. Mel Miller for the L'Anse 
Creuse Hall of Distinction. He made significant contributions to the L'Anse Creuse Public schools 
and the entire community. I personally benefitted from knowing Mr. Miller and having him as a 
teacher. 

First, I had the pleasure of having Mr. Miller as a Social Studies teacher at Middle School 
North. He also advised National Junior Honor Society of which I was a member. I personally 
experienced his positive impact inside and outside of the classroom. He was very influential in 
developing students' leadership, communication, organizational and teamwork skills. Mr. Miller was 
a true trail blazer in many ways such as initiating many service projects not only for MS-North but 
the district and community. I remember as a student how excited and proud we were when he was 
recognized by the State of Michigan as teacher of the year! 

Mr. Miller had the talent to make Social Studies interesting, fun to learn and applicable to real life. 
For example, because of Mr. Miller's enthusiasm, knowledge of the curriculum and ability to make 
Social Studies come alive it would lead me to take as many Social Studies classes earning straight 
A's offered at L.C. High School North. I count his positive motivation for why I became so 
passionate for Social Studies which resulted in my being recognized my senior year as the 
recipient of the top social studies student for my class of 1984. Also, having him as an Honor 
Society Advisor contributed to me not only being inducted in the LC-N Honor Society but I also was 
elected Vice President. Additionally he also gave me the confidence, foundation and leadership 
skills to run and be elected President for the class of 1984 in both my Junior and Senior years. 

Another reason, why I strongly feel Mr. Miller deserves this award is how he continued to set an 
example to pursue my bachelor's degree double majoring in Social Studies and Business. His 
mentorship and role model as an educator would lead not only myself but others to follow in his 
footsteps. To name just a few who also support this nomination are Gina Tava-Walsh (Higgins 
Elementary), Mrs. Alison Schoen-White and Mrs. Charlene Schoen-Barrett (South River 
Elementary). 

Another example of his many contributions are the valuable professional development workshops 
he conducted at the Macomb Intermediate School District for teachers across the county. One of 
my most memorable experiences was attending "Mel's Geo field trips" to learn more about local 
history. The creative strategies he presented I was then able to share and implement in my own 
classroom with students such as dressing up as historical figures, acting out plays, cooperative 
and differential learning projects. 

In conclusion, Mr. Mel Miller should be recognized in the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. He 
made a positive life-changing influence not only on me, but also on many students, staff, parents 
and the L'Anse Creuse Community. Mr. Miller's legacy lives ON! 

Sincerely, 

Kyra (Hilton) Hickey 



February 12,2003 

Distinguished Members of the Review Committee: 

Mr. Miller taught me social studies and history at L'Anse Creuse Middle 
School North in the late 1970's. 

He had a great influence on me as I was able to be a U.S. Senator from the 
State of Montana, a criminal investigator, a civil war soldier, among other 
characters. 

I was fortunate to spend time with Mr. Miller outside the classroom as my 
mother, Nina Shipley, was also a teacher at L'Anse Creuse Middle School 
North. He always treated me like a person, even though I was just an 
awkward young teenager; for example, we often had in-depth discussions 
about the highs and lows of University of Michigan football. 

On a side note, and nothing to do with teaching, but it was fascinating to 
watch Mr. Miller type. He typed with both index fingers only! Amazingly, 
he did not hunt and peck; his hands moved so fast through the keys, they 
were a blur. There was no need for him to learn the traditional typing 
method@). 

In my opinion, you have nominated Mr. Miller for a great honor, and he is 
not only deserving but would be an example to which other teachers can 
aspire. Please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience if you 
would like to review together or if you would like any additional information 
(my cell number is 586.596.3347). 

Thank you for allowing me to recall some wonderful memories. 

Best Regards, 

NE>:T 
INDUSTRIES. 

R.E. Shipley 

Controller 

Office: 586.803.3163 

reshipley@nextind.com 



Date: 14 February 2023 

Re: Mel Miller Recommendation for L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction 

Submitted by: Phil Cunningham 

To Members of the Evaluation Committee: 

Mel Miller and I taught together for one semester at L'Anse Creuse Middle School North in the fall of 1974, 

and also for three years at Middle School South in the mid-eighties. Beyond that, Mel and I became close 

personal friends until his death in 2006. 

As an educator, Mel had many strong qualities. His lesson plans were always structurally sound because 

he was well organized, relevant, and interesting. As an example, when he taught the judicial system, he 

would conduct realistic trials. Mel would be dressed in legal robes as the judge, and students acted as 

lawyers, witnesses, and defendants. Each student had a role, and those roles were rotated so that each 

student received the total legal experience. Quite fun! Mel's greatest trait was his creativity, always coming 

up with innovative ideas to grab student interest. 

His creativity led to many awards, accomplishments, and job offers. In 1981-82, Mel was recognized as 

L'Anse Creuse Teacher of the Year, which led to Michigan Teacher of the Year, and ultimately, as United 

States Teacher Runner-up These creative skills were noticed by the Intermediate School Districts of both 

Oakland and Macomb counties. So Mel left L'Anse Creuse in 1987 to pursue a career as social studies 

consultant, a job he held until he became ill with cancer in the early two thousands. 

When Mel and I began our teaching careers in L'Anse Creuse in 1974, we became good friends and our 

families shared many activities. It was quite a jolt when he discovered cancer and after a few years passed 

on. I still miss him and I'm sure L'Anse Creuse, and education in general do too. I feel Mel overwhelmingly 

deserves this honor as his credentials are impeccable. Thank you. 



January 22, 2023 

Subject: Letter in support of Mel Miller's nomination for the Hall of Distinction 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Mel Miller was hired by James Dooley to teach at Middle School North the fall of 1974. Mel was an 
outstanding teacher, a leader, a hard worker, and a team player. In 1981 Mel Miller was voted by our 
staff to become Middle School North's first Teacher of The Year and then chosen as the L'Anse Creuse 
District Teacher of the Year. It was later announced that Mel Miller was selected as Michigan's Teacher 
of the Year. 

Mel Miller's classroom was filled with rows of seats for the students, paper apples hanging from the 
ceiling, interesting bulletin boards on topics they were studying, and each social studies unit well 
organized. I have never met another teacher so organized! Mel was always very professional in his job 
and willing to do the extra effort to make learning positive in his social studies classes. His lessons were 
interesting and creative so students were involved in their learning. The students knew Mr. Miller was 
kind, patient and approachable. 

Mel Miller made his classroom come alive with lessons. He dressed as a character out of the pages of 
History. He would stay in character all day and the educational lesson was never forgotten. 

Mel brought so many gifts to Middle School North besides his excellent teaching. He started a V.I.P. club 
where students helped collect food and clothing for those in need in Honduras. His students also helped 
with a can food drive for the Salvation army, Open House hostesses and hosts, and sold bagels to raise 
money for a dance. 

Mel also became the National Junior Honor Society Sponsor the following year for the 8th graders at 
MSN. He brought the clever idea of selling Sweet Seasons Greetings to the student body as a fund 
raiser. His positive efforts made Honor Society students become confident leaders. Mel had a great 
sense of humor and brought the famous 'Gobble Turkey' contest, involving teachers and raising money 
for food baskets for our community at Thanksgiving. 

Mel Miller was a good friend and colleague. Mel was very creative and wrote three plays that the Middle 
School North staff would practice after school hours. We would surprise our classes with a fun and 
humorous staff play for the entire student body. The plays were a huge hit with the students! The school 
felt like a warm community by bringing the staff and students together for these productions. 

Mel Miller was one of those special teachers that any parent would want their son or daughter to have in 
middle school. I support the decision that Mel Miller will be honored by inducting him into the L'Anse 
Creuse Public School Hall of Distinction. 

Sincerely, 

Joy Le,wi,y 

Joy Lewis 

Retired Middle School North Teacher 



Macomb Intermediate School District 

44001 Garfield Road• Clinton Township, Ml• 48038-1100 • 586/228-3300

.... a!!!. 
_,, ____ _... 

Febrnary 7, 2023 

To: Members of the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction Selection Committee 

It is with great pleasure that I support the nomination of Mel Miller to the Hall of Distinction 
for the L'Anse Creuse Public School District. Mel was a consummate professional educator 
in Macomb County who impacted students and his colleagues throughout his career. 

Mel served as the Macomb Intermediate School District Social Studies Consultant from 
1984 to 2006 where he provided leadership in the area of curriculum development and 
instructional practices for all K-12 teachers. Mel was consulted in state and national level 
decisions related to standards for social studies, and he shared that influence with educators 
here in Macomb County. He had a passion for the interdisciplinary approach to teaching and 
learning this subject matter and was in constant demand for his knowledge and experience. 

Mel also shared his expertise with students in Macomb County through his involvement with 
Close-Up, a program that provides a week of focused 'hands on' learning for high school 
students in Washington DC. Mel would organize the trip and over the years hundreds of 
high school students were not only able to visit our nation's capital, but more impo1iantly, be 
immersed in the functions of our federal government systems. 

Additionally, Mel was active with the Macomb County Interfaith Center for Racial Justice in 
their effo1is to provide education and opp01iunities for all citizens, but especially students in 
the area of diversity and race relations. He worked closely with this group in creating 
programs for children and youth. 

Mel Miller made a difference in the lives of students and teachers in Macomb County 
through his leadership and commitment to the equality of education for all. It is an honor to 
nominate him for this prestigious award. 

Sincerely, 

;/Jd#�✓ 
Michael R. De Vault 
Superintendent 

MRD/ac 

Theresa J. Genest, President• Donald R. Hubler, Vice President• Edward V. Farley, Treasurer 

Brian White, Secretary• Michael A. Schulte, Trustee 
Michael R. De Vault, Superintendent 



APPENDIX (con't) 

Teacher of the Year Packet 

❖ Copy of Packet, Michigan Teacher of the Year

❖ Press Packet for the December 3 rd
, 1981 announcement of the Michigan Teacher of the Year

❖ Program for the Awards Ceremony for the announcement of the Michigan Teacher of the Year

❖ Invitation for the Luncheon hosted by The L'Anse Creuse Board of Education at Fern Hill to

celebrate the announcement of the Michigan Teacher of the Year



TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School North 

Mt. Clemens, Michigan 

1981 

Mr. Mel Miller 



NATIONAL TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

Basic Data Sheet 

(Include full face glossy photograph) 

Name:.....,.---'ME=L::....:M:::I::L::L::E:.:cR:..._ ___________ Home Address 7706 Lindra th

Washington 

Michigan 48094 

Name and Location of School. __ �LL'�ANw.,aS�E'--"C�RE.....,u�s�E-�Mkl�D�DLME.._�s�cu�o�o�L,..__;-=-,N�O�R�T�H!.L. _____ _

46201 Fairchild. Mt. Clemens. Michigan 48045 

Subject and Grade Level Social Studies: American History�Crade 7: Civics - 8 

Years in Present Position. __ _..'--___ Total Years of Experience. __ _._.. ____ _ 

Name and Address of School Principal Mr. James L. Dooley 

127 Santb Wilson, Mt, Clemens, Mich, 48043 

Name and Address of School Superintendent pr Francis A Higgins
36727 Jefferson Avenue, Mt, Clemens, Michigan 48045 

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE 

Dates 

1971 

1971 - 74 

1974 - to present 

PROFESSIONAL PREPARATION 

Dates 

Institution and Location 

Tappan Jr, High, Ann Arbor, Mich. 

Harrison School, Wonder Lake, Ill. 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North 
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 

Institution and Location 

Position 

Student Teacher 

8th Gr, Soc, Sci, 
and Lang. Ar ts 

7th and 8th Grade 
Social Studies 

: Degree 
Major - Am. Hist. 

1967 - 71 The University of Michigan, Ann Arbor B,A. Minor - Pol. Sci • 
.c___.:.;:..::..: _ _:_;:_ ___ __:=--=.:::..=..:-=-=.::..::c:.,c_,.:..c......:.====-=::::._.:.::::.=-::..._ _ __:....:.;:c.:___.:..::=:.:::. 

1!176 • 77 

1979 

Wayne State University, Detroit 

University of Scranton , Penna 

M A Instructional Tech. 

Freedoms Foundation 

Scholarship-Summer 
eritage 



Jf f if.!{ f:f f :E�

o

�:ili::,::::::�,wo 

-, ,i',' - The: criteria and format of materials in Michigan 
i ��t�blished for the National Teacher of the Year 

''-, State School Officers. 

:( * * * * * * *

are consistent with those 
by the Council of Chief 

L'Ah'se Creuse Middle School North nominates Melvin Anthony Miller 
)(1:'JJ; (Organization or School Staff) (Te,acher' s Full Name) 

'.'.�t:;}i{��
}j

ichig�n' s Teacher of the Year and candidate for the National Teacher of the 

. :-';'_\.,:;· ·, ,,,_,--( ·., · 

{Ji,\t}Jil��f ln ,; Miss, 
Mr

. , 
M

r
s

., Ms. ��;����)r
is a 

�
C

_
ffi)

_
.
_
�
_
,
_
>'
_
:''

_
·
_
· ·
--
�ocial' 

_
studies Teacher, 7th and 8th teacher at 

J /.J,\r:;-_•[f•ii (SubJect, Grade Level) 
L'Anse Crense Public Schools

(School District) 

-�-:-·:)i_·{(!h)l'.\YiL+·:/' :� , ...
,,,c_·,;·,.-,,,,,, L, Arise Creuse Middle North 46201 Fairchild, Mt. Clemens; Mich, 48D45

(Address) 

INFORMATION INCLUDES: 

teaching experience ___ l,ecl ____ Years of Experience in Present School __ �8 __ 

Address 7706 Lindrath Washington, Michigan 48094 

:1,,;;);H Stfi.661 Address 46201 Fairchild Mt, Clemens I Michigan 48045 
_,\W�l*'N';�l?F�.;J?_.:·. ·_ _;_,:_c::.;:.;:,.-=-=====-------'=-=--====,1_====°'--------"=="------
: ·;{;()!'-,, \jc;,riig; Telephone Number (313) 781-6 7 33 School Telephone Number (313) 94 9-4040 

--\lr';t}tr�J}:Utt;:.;·: 2 
·; --: • • 

-�--''-'---'--�---'---'---�--

... -, • \ '" DEGREES •·-'---,----'=-B.!..A=. ___ ,.....;from University of Mich. da te. ___ -=--19"-7'--"-l ________ _
__ M=,A=•-__ ,.....;fromWayne State Univ. 

---------'from-:_ ________ ___:date. _____________ _

.i"�\::;�1-t_w __ \�,,:,-·>· L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
(Name of District Submitting Nomination) 

(Signature of 



-, 
' 

J'--..-✓
- -::• 

11te(,11tdf,e,r, 

7� � ·· eh, .� � 1911



We, the staff at L'Anse Creuse Middle School North, overwhelmingly 

nominate Mel Miller for Michigan Teacher of the Year. We know Mel to be 

an exemplary teacher who constantly strives to create a classroom environment 

which provides each student, mainstreamed to gifted, with the opportunity 

to be successful. He invests enormous amounts of time to his profession, be 

it creating a dynamic lesson, sponsoring students in an activity, or 

contributing to the discipline of the social studies at the local, state or 

national level. His rapport with:parents, students, faculty and administration 

is excellent, His dedication and leadership in our school is expanded on a 

state and national level which contributes to the full spectrum of the social 

sciences. The saying "Let them teach who themselves excel," sums up Mel. 

Our nominee is a TRUE HlJl,lANITARIAN, an educator of the highest quality, 

and a person who makes lessons for his students become LIVING SOCIAL STUDIES. 

We feel the credentials we are presenting will wholeheartedly support our 

1, 
belief. We thank you for the privilege of rewarding a professional educator 

that richly deserves a reward. 

·

,►d.� Assistant Principal



.. ··. S�«d, 'Pe'WJ-� e1r,�uu, t:utd,
i' 



MEL MILLER created this banner 8 years ago. 

It hangs in the teachers' lounge at L'Anse 

Creuse Middle School North. 



) 

) 

L'ANSE CREUSE MIDDLE SCHOOL NORTH 
TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

1981 

MR. MEL MILLER 

Mel Miller caught it when he was only a freshman at St. Louis High School in Mt. 
Clemens. While it is highly contagious, it is not easily understood or often 
noticed. It causes no illness; yet catching it can greatly alter your life. 
What Mel Miller caught as a high school freshman was a whole lot of enthusiasm 
for teaching, for social studies and for liberty. Liberty means being free to 
grow and is a governing principle in our society and in Mr, Mel Miller. 

Mel's inspiration was high school teacher Mr. John Labonish, a social studies 
teacher who came to be a model for Mel, Like Mr, Labonish did then, Mel Miller 
today brings social studies to life for his students, He spreads that still 
contagious enthusiasm and engages his students, through a variety of well organized 
activities, in the process of their own learning, He involves them, leads them on 
a journey of discovering and urges them to use their own reasoning, insights and 
investigative abilities to arrive at new understandings. He is a teacher who 
inspires both learning and the search for truth, like Socrates of ancient Athens. 
He does this in a field of study where opinions vary and confusing abstractions 
abound, That Mel teaches at the Middle School level, where so many students 
operate intellectually at co�crete levels, makes his excellence as a teacher all 
the more remarkable. 

Learning was not easy for Mel in his early years. Reading was difficult for him, 
and he painfully recalls being in the "low group" in elementary school and being 
taunted by more successful students. The struggle with learning that he encountered 
on his path to being salutatorian of his high school class and earning honors. his 
senior year in college, have aided him in being an empathetic teacher today, He 
can identify with the students who have a hard time, He regularly asks himself, 
"How can I help thein?" He does so by developing classroom projects and ac ti vi ties 
that provide choice and flexibility that do not lock students into their weak skill 
areas. The wide range of choices can draw upon art talents, graph making talents, 
dramatic abilities, ethnic cookery, construction ability and a host of skills in 
addition to reading snd language. This flexibility in planning means that all 
students in his class receive encouragement and the means to achieve, thus building 
their self images and ultimately aiding their educational attainments, Mel 
compassionately plans for and meets the individual needs of his students. 

Mel credits his mother with being a strong influence in his life, Mrs. Eleanor 
Miller was a very selfless and service oriented person. Mel recalls helping his 
mother, who was a VFW Chairperson for the Rehabilitation Committee, to prepare 
Thanksgiving food baskets and Christmas gifts for needy families, Mel today 
continues this kind of work and is also teaching the value of service to a new 
generation of youth at Middle School North, He sponsors the Junior National Honor 
Society, the service organization within the school that performs numerous 
charitable functions in this community. 

Mel's interest in social studies and his willingness to serve his community led h.im 
to become active in politics. He campaigned for and met Robert Kennedy during the 
196O's. While campaigning in a ghetto, Mel met people with little, who seemed quite 
happy. They were willing to give generously in support of their beliefs in an effort 
to improve our society. The same campaign led him to visit an affluent suburban 
community where the people he met were wealthy in the materialistic sense, yet less 
happy, much less generous, and seemingly entrapped by their values, Mel knew then 

I 



) 

. " 

that service to his fellow man and personal enjoyment and fulfillment in life were 
riches more valuable then any materialistic wealth, 

Mel, like his father, is a practical man. His dad, Mr. Irvin Miller, applies 
his practicality to solving mechanical, electrical and engineering problems. Mel 
applies his practicality to the tasks of teaching more effectively. He is a master 
of organization and time management. He is forever searching for ideas, activities 
and simulations that will improve the learning of his students, and he uses his 
insights and imagination to create new approaches. Mel's Dad recently applied for 
a patent on a heating system. Mel is currently preparing a pamphlet on time 
management and has shared numerous practical ideas with his colleagues through his 
writing and presentations at state and national conferences. Both Millers know 
how to effectively and efficiently get things done. 

Social studies is a living experience for Mel, He shares this by giving his 
students the opportunity to experience it as well. They become travelers on a wagon 
train, or members of a legislative body. A "Millersville" Courtroom trial comes 
alive in his classroom with students in the roles of jury, attorneys and witnesses. 
A heritage project provides the experience of ethnic dress, food and a taste of 
strange wonderful cultures, On another occasion, a trading game takes place. 
Suddenly, secret rules, known only to a few players, become operational. The 
frustrating experience of trying hard and constantly losing becomes an experiential 
lesson in the effects of prejudice and discrimination, Social studies as taught 
by Mel Miller, is a living, thinking, feeling experience full of wonder, excitement 
and discovery. 

Of his many personal qualities, Mel is above all respectful of others. Even Mel's 
brand of humor is characteristic of his respect for fellow man. Mel is a punster, 
a veritable master of the play on words, While his puns may sometimes be received 
with groans, the beauty of his humor is that a pun is humor without victim. Look 
at most humor and you will find a victim, an element of pain. Mel's humor is free 
of that; it's pure intellectual play and enjoyment. The respect that Mel gives to 
others earns respect in return. This is true in all of his relationships. He 
has a bumper sticker on his car which reads, "Kids are people, too!" and all his 
actions as an educator clearly acclaim this belief, 

Mel Miller's motto is "Happiness is activity. It is a running stream, not a 
stagnant pool." He leads an active, happy life doing well work that he loves and 
values. He gives generously of himself - his contagious enthusiasm, his empathy, 
his insights, his skills and talents, his organizational ability, his intelligence, 
his research, his leadership, his appreciation for the varied richness of life, 
his love of learning, his respect, his patience, his humor, his time and energy in 
service to his fellow man - and Mel Miller thus enriches the lives of those around 
him. Mel Miller is himself a model of liberty and of •what an outstanding educator 
should be - A MOST FITTING TEACHER OF THE YEAR!, 

- �'<t

I have had the good fortune of choosing and being accepted in one of the noblest 
of professions --- the education of our youth. I originally made this choice 
years ago after experiencing the expertise and enthusiasm of my High School Social 
Studies teacher. He viewed education as a challenge to be met with the highest 
standards, I have attempted to carry on this idea of academic excellence by 
making my classes a meaningful experience for students. A main goal is that these 
students become efficient and effective citizens with an appreciation of their rich 
heritage, To attain this goal, I have tried to make the coursework come alive, 
celebrating student enthusiasm as a means toward the acquisition of the skills and 
knowledge needed to appreciate and succeed in life, I encourage students to develop 
and refine their thought processes with the realization that education is a never
ending process; never a final achievement." 



.-' :-;J�, &d«�atit:uiat &1/U�, � Ot4ut
�.,I I • • 

I. : 

' .
' 

: I f 



TRAINING, EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND, PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES. 

TRAINING 

I. St. Louis High School; Mt. Clemens, Michigan 1963-1967
A. Junior Classic League, State Historian 1965�67
B. Local and State Elks Youth Leadership Award 1966
C. Mt. Clemens Soroptimist Club Citizenship Award 1967
D. Salutatorian, St. Louis High School 1967

II. The University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan 1967-1971
A. Bachelor of Science Degree awarded 1971
B. Tutorial Program participant for "Culturally Deprived" children 1968
C. Chairman Homecoming Program Booklet Committee 1969
D, U, of M. Orientation Leader, Headquarters Coordinator 1970-1972
E. Chairman Michigras Festival Special Events Committee 1970
F. Publicity Director, Michiganensian (Yearbook) 1970
G. Personnel Chairman, Michiganensian (Yearbook) 1971
H. Class Academic Honors, 1971

III, Wayne State University, Detroit, Michigan 1976-77 
A. Masters Degree awarded in Instructional Technology

IV. University of Scranton, Pennsylvania, 1979
A. Freedoms Foundation at Valley Forge Scholarship for their American

Heritage Workshop

V, Recipient of National Education Association, Hilda Maehling Fellowship 
A. Research project to be entitled: "Getting Your Act Together: Time

Management for Classroom Teachers"

TEACHING EXPERIENCE 

I. Student Teaching - Tappan Junior High, Ann Arbor

II. Harrison Elementary School, Wonder Lake, Illinois 1971-1974
A. Teaching assignment, 8th grade Language Arts and Social Studies
B. Harrison Curriculum Committee to revise entire report card 1972
C. Sponsored these activities:

Eighth Grade Sponsor (3 years), Newspaper Advisor (3 years), 
Talent Show Sponsor, Eighth Grade Movie Producer/Director, 
Organized H.E,A.R,T. (Harrison Elementary Applachian Relief 
Team) which sent clothing, toys, canned food to Kentucky 

III. L'Anse Creuse Middle School North, Mt. Clemens, Michigan 1974 to present
A. Teaching Assignment, 7th and 8th grade Social Studies
B. Sponsored these activities:

VIP's (Volunteers in Progress) 1 year, Author/Director 
4 teacher plays, Newspaper Sponsor (1 year); Organized 
H.E.A.R.T. (Honduras Emergency Assistance Relief Team) 
which sent clothes and canned food to H�nduras after their 
h_urricane, *National Junior Honor Society (1975 to present)

**The outstanding contributions Mel has made to youth, to L'Anse 
Creuse Middle School North, to our community through the National 
Junior Honor Society could alone merit him national recognition. 
Thia-group, under Mel's supervision, has successfully sponsored 50 
service projects in the last 7 years. It is a very dynamic group
!i,._ .l " ..... ' ... ,.t--fui t-i PA merit cataloging. 



) 

) 

RELATED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES 

I. Committee Work through L'Anse Creuse School District to improve education
and social conditions in the community:

A. L'Anse Creuse Social Studies Curriculum Committee
B. L'Anse Creuse Bicentennial Committee
C, Chairman, L'Anse Creuse Student Records Committee
D. L'Anse Creuse Middle School North department chairperson, 1978 to present
E, Chairman, L'Anse Creuse Social Studies Textbook selection committee for

Middle Schools 
F. Coordinator, Teacher Stress In-service workshop

II. State and National Social Studies Contributions

A. Michigan Council for the Social Studies
l, Member 1974 to present
2. Membership Committee 1976-1980
3. Executive Board 1976
4. Chairman, Publications Committee 1976 to present
5, Editor, MCSS MEMORANDUM 1976 to present
6. Conference Committee 1977-1980
7. President Elect 1977-1978
8. Co-chaired committee to have Detroit chosen as the site of the 1981

National Council for the Social Studies Convention (1977) 
Headed coordination meeting between Michigan Foreign Language Association9.

10. 
11. 

12. 
13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 

19. 

and the Michigan Council for the Social Studies (1976) 
PRESIDENT, MICHIGAN COUNCIL for the SOCIAL STUDIES 1978-1979 
Materials and Projects committee 1978-1979 
By-Laws Revision Committee 1978-1979 
Conceived and started Awards for outstanding Social Studies Students 

and Student Teachers in Michigan 1978 
Designed MCSS International Year of the Child bumper sticker 1978 
Chairman, Awards Committee 1979-1980 
Past-President 1979-1980 
Chairman, Publicity and Publications for State Conference 1980-81 
Designed special bumper sticker "A Renaissance Person: Your Social 

Studies Person" 
Editor, MCSS JOURNAL "Social Studies Education in Michigan" 1981 

B. Other State Committees
l. Social Studies evaluator, North Central Accredidation
2. Served on the state committe on Law-Related Education
3. Guest at the American Bar Association Law-Related

Education Conference 
4. Invited to participate in Michigan Exemplary Programs
5. Invited ·to help draft social studies section of the

Michigan Essential Skills document, State Dept. of Ed. 
6. Participated in the State Association Leaders sharing sessions
7. Member Michigan Department of Education Social Studies

Program Characteristics Committee 
8. Michigan Department of Education Summer Institute on Gifted

Students (Planning Committee) 



AWARDS AND HONORS 

I, 1973 One of 16 teachers in the United States chosen to participate in 
Scholastics Magazine validation study for Search Magazine. 

II. 1975 Michigan Education Association, Service Award

Ill. 1976 Certificate of Recognition - Michigan Department of Education 
and the State Board of Education for Bicentennial efforts 

IV. 1977 Appreciation Plaque from Michigan Association of Middle School
Educators for services on Steering Committee of 1977 state conference 

V. 1977 L'Anse Creuse Board of Education Resolution commending efforts
on the 1977 MAMSE Conference 

VI. 1978 Listed in NATIONAL WHO'S WHO IN SOCIAL STUDIES, published by
National Council for Social Studies 

VII. 1978 Inducted into Phi Delta Kappa Professional Fraternity in Education
(University of Michigan Chapter) 

VIII. 1978 Delivered Presidential Address at the 1978 Michigan Council for the
Social Studies State Conference 

IX. 1978 Guest speaker "Upper Michigan Today" Television Show (Marquette, Mich,)

X. 1979 Honorary escort for Rev, Jesse Jackson at the National Council for the
Social Studies/Great Lakes Regional Conference 

XI. 1979 Keynote speaker at the 1979 Michigan Council. for the Social Studies
District I Convention 

::XII. 1979 Recipient, Freedom Foundations Scholarship 

XIII. 1980 Michigan Council for the Social Studies Presidential Award

XIV. 1981 Invited to sit on a national panel at the Social Studies Supervisors
Association Annual Meeting to discuss the role of Social Studies 

I· Department Chairpeople 

XV. 1981 Recipient, National Education Hilda Maehling Fellowship



'. ' -= 



tell where his influence stops." 

- Henry Adams

The quote above is especially characteristic of Mel and his excellence in teaching. 
His creativity and enthusiasm, the activities and simulations all make a social 
studies class from him - - - LIVING SOCIAL STUDIES. He truly will never be able to 
measure his influence upon our youth, the citizens and leaders of tomorrow. 

To create enthusiasm for our 
rich heritage, Mel dresses 
for class and discusses with 
the students articles such 
as displayed here: a whaling 
spear, Betty Lamp, quill pen, 
parchment paper, dip candles, 
pewter goblet, chalk board, 
etc. Students will then 
assume the role of a colonial 
craftsman from a particular 
colony. Projects are done on 
the craft, the colony, 
colonial life, etc. The 
banner of the American Eagle 
in the background was made by 
Mel to celebrate the 

\;._c;;,· Bicentennial. It hangs in 
his classroom. 

'mod� 

During election years, 
campaigns are developed 
for candidates, their 
speeches are videotaped, 
buttons and posters are 
designed and even T.V. 
commercials are made. 
The conclusion of the 
campaign sees school 
wide elections conducted 
under Mel's supervision. 



J 

) 

The class discusses the kind 
of case that will be tried. 
They brainstorm ideas. Mel 
takes the ideas and develops 
the scenario. Lawyers mupt 
first interview witnesses 
to build their arguments. 
Everyone gets a part in the 
trial and everyones' part 
is important. Mel is the 
judge so that he can keep 
the court proceedings 
moving and interject 
instruction in the legal 
processes. The outcome is 
a jury decision. Rare is 
the class which doesn't 
ask "Can we do it again?" 

Groups are given a world 
starting point and 
destination. They must 
research to 11explore 11 

the area as it was in 
the 1500's. All reports 
must be submitted to 
"King Miller". 

**In a 15 page booklet it is impossible to even begin to adequately illustrate 
the uniqueness, the creativity and the multitude of experiential lessons 
used throughout the year by Mel Miller in his teaching. It is equally 
impossible to capture the sense of involvement and learning that evolves from 
Mel's LIVING SOCIAL STUDIES. 



( 

"Poor indeed is the man whose mind is not enriched by some. 

lasting memory of a teacher whose enthusiasm, creativity, 

and greet love for learning were woven into each lesson, 

For a teacher who can arouse this aame spirit within a 

■tudent accomplishes.more than he who fills our •emory

with rows on rows of information, classified by name," 

(/:, John Brown 

Each of us needs in his heart's treasury the memory of such a teacher as 

described above - one who makes learning exciting, yet sets standards that prompt 

each individual to strive for excellence, Mel Miller is such a teacher! He 

works diligently to make classroom experiences meaningful for all. His enthusiasm 

for learning is contagious. The simulations and activities he creates provide 

students with that enriching, lasting memory. Mel Miller is truly a master teacher. 

Not many educators can lay claim to making their subject matter "come alive" 

as Mel does. This, however, is not the only area in which he excels. He is 

described in the following support letters as compassionate, possessing boundless 

energy and a love for people, a leader among teachers· - contributing much to social 

studies on a state and national level. In addition he has recognized the need for 

rewarding excellence and has been the initiator of state awards for secondary 

students excelling in social studies and for outstanding student teachers in social 

atudies, He also single-handedly led a campaign to have a district parent and a 

district principal recognized at the state level for their achievements in education. 

It is now our opportunity to recognize the many, many contributions he has made to 

education and to reward his excellence. 

To know Mel, to have been blessed with the opportunity to work with this man 

as a fellow faculty member, to have the chance to observe his interaction with 

■tudents and faculty, to learn from him,,.,,is to know the truth in the support

letter written by James Dooley - "Mel has been an unrecognized TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

for years." 



L'Anse Creuse Middle School North 

46201 FAIRCHILD ROAD MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045 

SUPERINTENDENT 

Dr. Francis A. Higgins· 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FDR PERSONNEL 

Dr. Thomas G. Barnes 

BUSINESS MANAGER 

James G. Sattelmeier 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

Telephone (3131 949-4040 

September 28, 1981 

PRINCIPAL 

James L. Dooley 

SECRETARY 

Karen O'Bryan 

ASS'T PRINCIPAL 

Bernard W. Cunningham 

With a great deal of pride and hopeful anticipation I present this letter of recommendation 
for the candidacy of Mel Miller as Michigan Teacher of the Year. It has been my good 
fortune to serve as Mel's building principal for the past seven years and it was my priv
ilege to recommend his employment in the District. I am truly thankful that his nomin
ation for this award provides me with an opportunity to express in a very public way, the 
high regard I have for this fine man. 

I have long believed that being an educator was to work in the best of all worlds for no 
other profession deals so directly with that most precious commodity of all--the growth 
and nurture of a young mind. It has also been my good fortune to know many fine teachers, 
and in every case I've been the main beneficiary of such acquaintance. With Mel Miller I 
must say that the relationship has gone far beyond being merely a beneficiary of a good 
relationship. I am a better ·person alld eduCator because of him, His dedication to his 
students, his compassion for others, his boundless energy, his willingness to serve others 
have all been a stimulus to me to rise to meet his standards of excellence. 

' 

r:[ 'm certain that others will catalog the many activities in which Mel is involved. For 
my part I would like to stress the excellence of his teaching for he truly merits the 
title of master teacher. As one enters Mel's classroom filled with children, one is 
struck by multiple sensations. The room is bright, warm and cheerful. The children are 
enthused and involvetl with.the.lesson. There is a great deal of respect shown whether it
is to the visitor, to the teacher or to a fellow classmate. There is an obvious love for 
learning in that room. 

Mel Miller's Social Studies classroom is an exciting place for a child. Classroom units 
that promote the love and understanding of the social sciences are common place. History 
comes alive �hen Mel prompts children to investigate their communities past in an archae
ological dig, or that of their family in a genealogical study. 

In this day of 'me first', it is especially refreshing to work with a teacher like Mel. 
He cares so much for others that it is completely natural to see students and fellow 
staff members turn to him for assistance. 'He is the one who makes the student activities 
program go for the children and the same person who cheerfully helps the fellow teacher 
with his or her personal problem. He is the one who remembers the aged, the shut-in or 
the child in the pediatrics ward. He is the one who takes the time to leave the thoughtful 
message or the. positive stroke. 

I could list attribute after attribute that this fine teacher possesses. Suffice it to 
say that he is clearly superior to his teaching peers in all those qualities by which we 
judge true worth. He is the type of teacher that teachers would choose for their children. 
He has been an �nrecognized Teacher of the Year for years! 

.Jincerely yours, 

�:l�� 
Principal 



September 21, 1981 

To Whom It May Concern: 

It has been my pleasure to have been in Mr. Miller's social science class 

for two years. I learned about my country, its history and its government, 

not just through book learning, but from Mr, Hiller's personal knowledge, 

love of his subject, and simulated experiences he gave his classes. For 

example, we were pioneers and went out west on a wagon train. I knew 

then what it was like for our forefathers to run out of water, lost animals 

and be attacked by Indians, 

I also understand the court system and how it works, I was made to feel 

responsible for my choices as the courtroom came to life in class. We 

had a mock trial and became lawyers, witnesses, defendants, and jury, 

The most rewarding experience I had was becoming a senator in Congress. 

Each senator wrote bills, discussed them and voted to see if they would be 

laws, 

In the Honor Society under Mr. Miller's direction, we learned about being 

leaders in our school and helpers in our connnunity, 

As a teacher and a person, Mr. Miller stands out over other teachers I 

have had, I know he liked his students by the way he treated us. He 

made us feel responsible and important. 

Sincerely, 

61!�4 
R.E. Shipley 

9th Grade, 1981-82 



L'Anse Creuse High School 

23700 21 MILE ROAD 

1
sUPERINTENDENT 

Dr, Francis A. Higgins 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR PERSONNEL 

Dr. Thomas G. Barnes 

BUSINESS MANAGER 

James G. Sattelmeier 

MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045 

September 20, 1981 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

North 

(313) 949-4450

PRINCIPAL 
Thomas B. Denewith 

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL 

Terry A. Browneller 

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL 

Joseph G. Galatioto 

It is truly a pleasure to be selected as one of the few to write a letter of 
recommendation for Melvin Miller. 

I was lucky enough to have Mr. Miller as a teacher in the seventh grade, but 
even more fortunate was I, when we met again at the L'Anse Creuse Middle School
North Chapter of the National Junior Honor Society Induction Ceremony. 

Because of the high scholastic standards that Mr. Miller expects of his stu
dents, both in and out of the classroom, in 1978 I was awarded the L'Anse Creuse 
Middle School-North National Junior Honor Society Outstanding Service Awards. 

During my short year in the National Junior Honor Society, under the guidance 
and leadership of Mr. Miller, our organization participated in many activities. 
We made Easter Baskets, and donated them to under-privileged children at the 
Macomb County Youth Home. We also prepared a Thanksgiving Food Basket for 
an impoverished family in our school district. Among the many service pro
jects and fund raisers, Mr. Miller found time to take our group on a Christmas 
field trip to Greenfield Village, which since has become an annual event. 

Little did I realize, that the support and encouragement given to me in 1978 
by Mr. Miller, would lead me, during my Senior year, to hold office of Presi
dent in the L'Anse Creuse High School-North chapter of the National Honor Soc
iety. 

I could only wish that all students, in their respective schools, could ex
perience the privilege of knowing such a fine man as Mr. Miller. 

For these reasons, I believe Melvin Miller is a. teacher of the year. 

CLP :j lh 

Si�cerelyl ,, 
•/ , '\

CPit\JJl ,)( ;,'i/._fjjt /:.,U-
Cheryl L. LaPlante 
12th grade LCN 1981-82 



) 
MICHIGAN COUNCIL FOR THE SOCIAL STUDIES 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

728 Duchess 
Milford, MI 48042 
September 18, 1981 

I am honored to write a letter of reconmendation for Mel Miller in, support of 
his nomination as candidate for Michigan Teacher of the Year. I write on behalf 
of the Michigan Council for the Social Studies and my personal experience of work
ing with Mel for five years on the Executive Board of the Michigan Council. 

As President of the Michigan Council, Mel was instrumental in brinqing to Detroit 
the National Council for the Social Studies Annual Conference which will take place 
in November of 1981. Mel chaired the committee which was responsible for putting 
together the bid for the conference, and this included many hours of contact with 
Detroit schools, suburban school districts and also the schools of Windsor, Ontario. 
He also involved the business community of the Detroit-Metro Area, requesting their 
support letters. Mel will be presenting two workshops at this conference and I 
offer this as continuing evidence that Mel has the ability to follow-through with 
projects as well as being creative and competent in conceiving, oraanizaing, carrying
out and evaluating projects for which he is responsible. Mel has the unusual ability 
to perceive what is needed and then find the process by which that need can be met. 
His extremely hi9h organizational skills are combined with.vision and the ability 
to present his rationale clearly. 

Mel edited the "Social Studies in the State of Michigan" yearbook, published by 
the Michigan Council in conjunction with·.tbe .State DepartmenLoLEducatton. For 
four years, Mel was responsible for editing the bi-monthly MEMORANDUM, a ne�1sletter 
sent to all members of the Michigan Council as well as to executive boards of the 
Great Lakes Coordinating Council, an affiliate of the National Council for the Social 
Studies. This publication brought Mel and the Michigan Council plaudits as one of 
the finest services to social studies educators in the Great Lakes area. Mel con
tinues to present proposals to the executive board of the Michigan Council in the 
area of organizational structure, mini-conferences and goals for the organization. 
All of this is done in addition to his responsibilities as publications chai�person. 

Mel's. character enhances a h.igh level of trust and respect for his personal and 
profes.si..onal s.elf. He truly cares about teachers and social studies education. He 
knows. how. to .reach out and is effective in working with and assisting his colleagues 
because h.e h;\s thei.r trust. Mel is a superior educator, a ·caring human being, all 
combi.ned i.n a truly professional person who has the skills to work with people and 
uses. th.es.e s.ki.lls i.n reaching out to social studies professionals. 

The L'Anse Creuse Middle School 
Mich.igc1n Council for the Social 
The. State of Mich.i gan is 
teaching profes.s. ion within 
nUi..on of· all of us., 

North is. fortunate to have him on that staff. Thi/ 
Studies is. fortunate to have him an active members. 

fortunate that he is a member of the 
our state. Mel truly deserves recog-

Ranaias,.nca in tho 
Boclal Studl1u1 

NCSS 

Nev. e1• 24, 18B1 
Detroit·Wind•cr 

Sincerely yours 

cr���sL 
Jo Ann Ropeta Foster 
Past President 



MEL MILLER , , ' ' ' ' ' , MASTER TEACHER, FRIEND, COUNSELOR AND MENTOR 

(excerpts from additional letters of endorsement) 

•..... Mr. Miller always had several "irons in the fire" at the local and state level in 
curriculum improvement. The results of his contributions to the L'Anse Creuse 
Schools, Macomb County and Michigan social studies will benefit students for years 
to come. 

from Fred V. Pankow, Superintendent of L'Anse Creuse Schools 
for 20 years 

•..... Mr. Miller is more than a teacher. A teacher instructs. Mr. Miller makes lessons 
come alive for his students. Our son has been given the .greatest gift a teacher 
can give his students - the ability to make responsible choices and the confidence 
to take a stand. Our son now has, through Mr. Miller's direction, the foundation 
of being a contributing, productive adult. 

from Mr. and Mrs. Len Shipley, Parents 

...... Great enthusiasm is exhibited by Mel when he interacts with children. Taking a 
holistic approach to education, he is concerned with the total person. Mel devotes 
time beyond what is required for the betterment of the education profession .... 
Excellent leadership ability was demonstrated in his presidency of the Michigan 
Council for the Social Studies. 

from Ms. Cindy Lawson, School Programs Supervisor 
Detroit Edison 

l ... He was patient and well-organized. His students felt drawn into activities and
wanted his attention and approval. He proved capable of organizing materials to 
lead toward educationally-desirable goals. He had concern for his pupils as 
individuals as well as for their educational needs.· He also showed an uncommon 
willingness to look beyond the immediate classroom setting and consider the long
range needs of young people. 

from Eric Warden, Principal Assistant to the Dean 
The University of Michigan 

...... Because Mel has taken the time to do just this (to let people know that each 
individual is someone special), he has become very "special" in the hearts of many. 
From the very young to the very old;from the quote "very bad to the very good" in 
Mel's eyes they all hold something special. .. He is truly a gift from God. 

from Sylvia Metter, Parent 

•..... Mel Miller is outstanding .in all aspects of his profession. He has affected many 
other educators in our state and has helped them in many diverse ways. 

from Milan Marich, Associate Professor of Education 
The University of Michigan 

•..... Mr. Miller has had a strong effect on my life and my goals during these last two 
years at Middle School North. He has shown me that a person has to work and try 
to succeed in school and life. His example as a teacher makes me proud to be a 
student at Middle School North. I hope that I can become a man with Mr. Miller's 
qualities when I grow up. 

from Nelson Hilton, 8th grade student 
Middle School North 1981-82 



a«d 



) 

I 

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS, PUBLICATIONS, RESEARCH 

Mel has donated his time, talents and expertise t_o many professional 
organizations. Aside from participating on numerous committees within the 
L'Anse Creuse School District and the Michigan Council for the Social Studies 
(many are outlined under the section entitled "Training, Educational Experiences, 
etc,) he also holds membership in the following organizations. 

MEMBERSHIPS 

I, L'Anse Creuse Education Association 

· A. Member since 1974
B. Member Political Action Committee 1974, Chairman 1975-1976
C. Secretary of Central Macomb Political Action Council 1975-1976
D. Building Representative 1975-1978
E. Designed millage buttons and bumper sticker for the 1977 Millage Election
F. Worked on numerous committees for the 1981 Millage Election

II. University of Michigan Education Alumni Society

A. Member since 1974 to present
B. Steering Committee member 1974-1975
c. Board of Governors 1975-1979
D. Vice-President 1975-1979
E. Chairman, Program Committee 1975-1979
F, Chairman, Dean's Weekend 1976-1979

III. MAMSE - Michigan Association of Middle School Educators

A. Member since 1974 to present
B, 1977 State Conference Steering Committee
C, 1977 Building Coordinator for State Convention
D, Co-produced slide presentation for '77 MAMSE Conference entitled

"A Middle School In Action!" 
E. Workshop presenter at 1979 state MAMSE Conference entitled "Honor

Societies in the Middle Schools"
F. Workshop presenter at the 1980 national MAMSE Convention entitled "Student

Activities in the Middle Schools"

IV. Michigan Council for the Social Studies

A, Member since 1974

v. 

B, See section entitled "Training, Educational Experiences and Other
Related Professional Experiences" for the numerous contributions and 
offices held in this state organization, 

Other Professional Memberships 

A. MEA - Michigan Education Association - member 1974 to present

B. NEA - National Education Association - member 1971 to present

c. Early American Society - member 1975 to present

D. Macomb County Historical Society - member 1977 to present

E. Michigan Historical Society - member 1977 to present



) 

F. Michigan Association of Media Educators - member 1978 to present

G. Phi Delta Kappa, Education Honorary - member 1979 to present

H. Great Lakes Coordinating Council for Social Studies
1. Member 1979 to present
2. Secretary 1979-1980

I. National Council for the Social Studies
1. Member 1977 to present
2. NCSS House of Delegates 1977-1979

VI. Past Significant Memberships

A. Illinois Education Association 1971-1974

B. 

c. 

Harrison 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Illinois 
1. 

2. 

3. 

Education Association 1971-1974 
Chairman, Harrison Political Action Committee 1971-1974 
Treasurer, Harrison Teachers Association 1972-1973 
Negotiating Team, Harrison Teachers Association 1972-1974 
President, Harrison Teachers Association 1973-1974 

Democratic Party 1972-1974 
Pollwatcher, Canvasser "Citizens for Dan Walker for Governor" 
Precinct Committeeman 1973-1974 
Chairman - County Superintendent of Educational Services 

Democratic Candidate Selection Committee 
4. Democratic Liason - Illinois Political Action Committee for Education

PUBLICATIONS 

In the area of publications, Mel has contributed in these ways: 

I. "So This Is Michigan!" for University of Michigan Orientation Program, 1971

II. · "Heiritai;e'.', A Local History project given formal recognition as an
Official Bicentennial Project by the Chesterfield Bicentennial Committee, 1976 

III. Editor of the Michigan Council for the Social Studies state publication
since 1976. Publicaticm entitled MCSS MEMORANDUM

IV. "Thoughts on Chinese and American Education", Uof M INNOVATOR, 1977

V. "Northern Reflections" - A history of L.C. Middle School North's 12 years.

VI. Wrote introduction to Interpretive Report of the Results of the Fourth and
Seventh Grade 1977 Social Studies Test, A MEAP pilot program.

VII. Edited special International Year of the Child booklet for MCSS

) 

"Michigan Foreign Language Association and the Michigan Council for the
Social Studies Cooperative Meeting, Spring, 1979" - in the Michigan Foreign 
Language Newsletter 

RESEARCH 

I. Completed independent research study on adolescence with research done in
Michigan and Appalachia, 1971



l,�t 

>?> 
-.>: ,· ., . 

)TL:, 
'�.';· 

iJ: ;
.i= ·.'· 

:·· 

·_::/ (/".' ':'" ..
,' . 

-!·; 

;::�;;;�/'. '.' ... -.. 

):::i;;l{}}< 

I 

... ·· . .. ' 



4-6770 Wright 
Utica, Michigan 4-8087 

September 21, 1981 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN; 

I am pleased to have this opportunity to support the 
nomination of Mr. Mel Miller as Teacher of the Year. 
As superintendent of schools·r had many opportunities to 
work with Mr. Miller. 

There is no question that Mel is 9.n exc eptiona.l 
teacher both in and out of the classroom. His profess
ional activities, with the students, were not confined 
to classroom instruction. Nor were his professional 
activities confined to work "Ii th students. 

I enjoyed observing the rapport between Mr. Miller 
and the staff members, students and.parents with whom 
he worked. During such activities as the student awards 
banquet it was evident that Mr. Miller had earned the 
res�ect of all of these people. It was also evident that 
he really cared about each of these people. 

As superintendent I soon felt great respect for 
Mel as a teacher, scholar and friend. He not only 
served in the classroom beyond that which is normally 
required of a teacher, he also contributed more than 
other professional educators by serving the county and 
state in his field of specialization. Mr. Miller always 
had several ''irons in the fire'' at the local and state 
level in curriculum improvement. The results of his 
contributions to the L'Anse Creuse Schools, Macomb County 
and Michigan social studies will benefit students for 
years to come. 

I am proud of my association with Mel and equally 
pround of his nomination. I offer my full support to 
his selection as Teacher of the Year for he is a leader 
among teachers, a friend to all students and a profess
ional in the finest meaning of the word. 

Sincerely, 
.c / 

�ult//4� 
Fred V. Pankow 



September 21, 1981 

To Whom It May Concern: 

. As parents we have known Mr. Miller for the two years our son has been 

in his class. We know.of his conscientious work ethic, his dedication 

and his professional attitude. We know because our son is a reflection of 

those honorable attributes. 

Mr. Miller is more than a teacher. A teacher instructs. Mr. Miller 

made lessons come alive for his students. During various class assign

ments, our son had to form his own opinion on issues, We watched him 

investigate topics, fluctuate from side to side, and finally take a stand. 

We heard him daily look forward to this class with eagerness and enthusiasm. 

He knew his contributions were important to the class because they were 

important to him. Our son has been given the greatest gift a teacher can 

give his students - the ability to make responsible choices and the confi

dence to take a stand. Our son now has, through Mr. Miller's direction, 

the foundation of being a contributing, productive adult. 

Society will be a better place because of the dedication and love Mr. 

Miller has brought to his students. Our son is a better person because of 

his association in class with this very fine individual, Mr. Miller is 

truly a force in the community because he not only encourages, but shows 

his students how to be civic minded. 

Mr. & Mrs. Len Shipley 



MhJ 
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION 

Office of the Dean 

Corner East and South University Avenues 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109 
Telephone (313) 764-9470 

THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 

September 19, 1981 

To whom it may concern: 

I am pleased to endorse the candidacy of Mr. Mel Miller as 
Teacher of the Year. In my view he is an individual with many outstanding 
qualities. 

I have known Mr. Miller in two settings: first, when he was a 
student teacher at Tappan Junior High School in Ann Arbor and I was his 
University Supervisor; and second, when he served the Board of Governors 
of the Education Alumni Society and 1· was Principal Assistant to the Dean
of the School of Education. 

As a learning teacher, Mr. Miller evidenced many qualities that 
indicated his 1 ikelihood of becoming an exce.llent classroom teacher. He 
was patient and well-organized. His students felt drawn into activities 
and wanted his attention and approval. He proved capable of organizing 
materials to lead toward educationally-desirable goals·. He had concern 
for his pupils as individuals as well as for their educational needs. 
He also showed an uncommon willingness to look beyond the immediate 
classroom setting and consider the professional concerns of teaching 
and the long-range needs of young people. While I do not have direct 
knowledge of Mr. ·Miller's teaching in recent years, I felt confident 
when I observed him in· the classroom, ·that Hr. Miller could become an 
outstanding teacher, and I have every reason to believe from other contexts 
that he has done so. 

Mr. Miller's concern for the profession also has been demonstrated 
in his willingness to serve the Education Alumni Society at the University 
of Michigan. Mr. Miller proved not only willing to serve the Society, 
devoting his time and talents unselfishly, but proved capable of 
organizin1; major activ.ities and carrying them through. These activities 
were intended . to serve needs of educators in the field and also build 
communication and understanding between these practitioners and their 
University. He succeeded admirably in.his tasks and earned the 
appi:ec.iation of all who worked with him. 

In short, I am pleased to support the nominatio•n of Mr. Miller for 
this recognition. 

tZ:

1

2u� 
Eric Warden 
Principal Assistant .to the Dean 

EW:lc 



) 

j 

September 14, 1981 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We, the undersigned, would like to recommend Mr. M. Miller 
from L'Anse Creuse Middle School North for "Teacher of the 
Year. 11 

Our recommendation for this honor is based on our contact 
with Mr. Miller over the past several years at Middle 
School.North, as a teacher, as well as, other activities 
such as the Hono·r Society and student activities. 
Mr. Miller shows a concern for his students and their 
studies, as weil as, the overall development of the stu
dent. He is also concerned that the parents take an active 
part in the students studies, study habits and school acti
vities. This concern. is expressed in an introductory 
letter that he sends home with his students when they begin 
the school year in his class. 

The attitude that is projected to the students and parents, 
which .in turn is projected to the community, is an attitude 
of involvement and genuine concern for the welfare of his 
students and the school. There is a feeling of warmth and 
friendliness conveyed to all who come in contact with 
Mr. Miller and he personally extends his gratitude·to 
parents and students for their help with a project. This 
type of recognition is most important in providing students 
with a feeling of accomplishment and success. 

Respectfully, 

;t}��� 
David J. Arscheene 

/Jt<U(ttf�� 
Mary Louise Arscheene 

Parents of Suzanne and Tonya Arscheene 



Detroit 

-cdison 
2000 Second Avenue 
Detroit, Michigan 48226 
(313) 237-8000 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School 
46201 Fairchild Road 
Mount Clemens, MI 48045 

To Whon
i

It May Concern·: 

September 21, 1981 

For the past several years I have known Mr. Mel Miller 
through our mutual interest in the Michigan Counc11 for 
the Social Studies. We have worked together on committees 
for large and small group settings. 

Great enthusiasm is exhibited by Mel when he interacts 
with children. Taking a holistic approach to education, 
he is concerned with the total person. 

Mel devotes time beyond what is required for the betterment 
of the educational profession. Excellent leadership ability 
was demonstrated in his presidency of the Michigan Council 
for the Social Studies. Pilot testing several energy 
curriculum materials developed by Detroit Edison School 
Programs had benefitted us greatly. 

This letter arrived on my desk today and I am aware of 
the requested deadline; however, because of the importance 
of this letter I am forwarding it on in the hopes that it 
will be accepted. 

Respectfully, 

�s� 
School Programs Supervisor 
Public Affairs Department 



[QjJl] 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 

School of Education 
Corner East and South University Avenues 

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109 

September 17, 1981 

I wholeheartedly support the nomination of Mr. Mel Miller 
as a candidate for Michigan Teacher of the year. He exemplifies 
all the qualities and skills that an outstanding teacher should 
possess. In all my associations with him, he has been enthu
siastic, creative, and totally committed to the teaching pro
fession. He has continued to grow professionally and has become 
a diverse educator who exhibits competence and expertise in 
different areas of our profession. Not many educators can lay 
claim to this type of profile. 

In the classroom, Mel Miller is a concerned teacher who 
places priorities of his students first. His ability to work 
with young people should be an example for all teacher educators. 
He is a skilled practitioner who combines both cognitive and 
affective development into his teaching. 

As a leading social studies educator in Michigan, he has 
shown leadership, initiative and service to his memberships in 
various organizations. He has assumed leading roles and has 
performed in an exceptional manner. Mel Miller has extended 
his commitment to teaching to include work in local, state and 
national areas. The Michigan council for the Social Studies 
has seen significant growth due to his leadership. He was 
most instrumental in the national conference being held in 
Detroit (Michigan) in 1981. Mel Miller has kept his social 
studies group as an active organization in the state by his 
editing of the newsletter to all members. As editor, he was 
dependable, resourceful and a professional link to social 
studies teachers in Michigan. 

Mel Miller is outstanding in all aspects of his profes
sionalism. He has affected many other educators in our state 
and has helped them in many diverse ways. He is, without a 
doubt, a true educator and human being. 

Sincerely, 

�� 
Milan Marich 
Associate Professor of Education 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 

36727 JEFFERSON AVENUE 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Leroy T. Barnard, President 
Harry J. Leech, Vice President 
Beverly A. Cackowski, Secretary 
Max 0. McCullough, Treasurer 
Alan H. Broad, Trustee 
Donald L. Marlow, Trustee 
Donald J. Yacks, Trustee 

TO WHOM IT Hb.Y CO!/CGRN: 

MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045 

Telephone (3131 465-1941 

September 21, 1981 

SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Francis A. Higgins 

SECRETARY 
Mrs. Shirley J. Thomas 

\'le have knovm Nr, J,;iller for seven years, He has taught four of our 
five chilclren, All of our children said he makes his clcsses very 
interesting by an expert use of sliG.es c.nd films from his person.s.l 
visits to historical ple.ces" 

\:e feel Hel relates very 1·:ell to his students ,md. ,i1akes them feel 
comfortable participating in his cl&.ss, He, in our opinion, is one 
of i,he most org2.nized person vre know� His manner in (;_ec.ling i,;ith 
parents is ple2,s,.nt end helpful. One con not scy· s0;;1ethil16 about 
J.,1el 1,,;ithout 1t1entioning his fine sen2e ol humoro 

He is a fine exc:r.11-,l.e of a citiz.en CJ1cl 1:·.'e 1-Jr8 plec:.i.�_;ed th2t 1'Ir. Hiller 
is a tec:.c:·tor in our co11u1w--ti ty. 

(�,/�-✓ 
Leroy t. Barnard 

Jane E. Barncrd 

- ,d� £ c&IJ;z,vl/J�



Se,p.tembeJL 17, 19 81 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

l bilieve M!t. MilleJL wou1.d be an exee.Uen.t ehoice oolL TeacheJL
06 .the YealL. 

1 am an ugh.th 911,ade, 1.,.tu.den.t a..t Middle School NolL.th and have known 
M!t. MilleJL. oOIL the pa1.,t two lje,a/l,I.,. 

M!t. Mille,11, ha!., many 911,e,a..t quaLU;le,1.,. The qua.U;ty moJ.,t k-ld.6 Uke, 
.the but ,lJ., tha..t he 11,e,aUy 1.,e,e,m1., to ealLe about M. He 1.,e,e,m1., to alway1., 
flind .Ume to help M ind-lv-lduaUy. 1 11,e,aUy Uke, the way he 911,e,e,.tl., 
e,ac.h o 6 M wUh. a 1.,mile e,ac.h day. He ,lJ., the moJ.,t 011,gan,lz ed teac.he,11, I 
have e,ve,11, known and ,lJ., alway1., p11,ompt and on :Ume wUh. e,ve,11,ytfung. /JoJ.,t 
ofl my 61L-lend.6 Uke fum be,ca,UJ.,e, he ,lJ., wilUng to do the ex.tlLa tfun91., flolL 
M Uke 1.,pon,1.,011,,lng the HonolL Soue.ty and the New1.,pape,11, Clu.b. 1 e,1.,pe,ua.Uy 
enjoy wo11,k-ln9 wUh fum in the au.d-lo-v,l!.,u.al ILoom in 1.,chool. 

M!t. Mille,11, ha!., had a J.,.tll,ong e66ee.t on my- Uoe and my goal!., du.lL-lng 
the,1.,e, lMt two ye,a/l,I., a.t Middle School NolL.th. He ha!., 1.,hown me that a 
peJLJ.,on hM to wo11,k and .tlLy to '->u.ceeed in 1.,chool and Ufle. H,l!., example 
a1., a teache,11, maku me plLou.d to be a 1.,.tu.den.t a.t Middle School NolL.th. T 
hope l ean Uve, u.p to h,lJ., h-lgh 1.,.tandMd.6 a1., a 1.,tu.den.t and a membe,11, on the 
Hono/l, Sou·e.ty. T hope tha..t I can beeome a man wUh. MIL. Mille,11,'1., quaLU;le,1., 
when T 911,ow u.p. 

Aft. the k-ld6 a.t Middle School NolL.th .tlunk a lot o 6 MIL. M,llle,11, and 
we hope he win,1., "TeacheJL 06 .the Ye,a11,! 11 

Sinc.eJLely, 

Nwon till.ton 
8.th GILade S.tu.den.t 
Middle Sc.hoot NolL.th 
1981-1%2 



To Whom It May Concern: 

11 Still Waters Run Deep" as the saying goes, I guess if I were 
asked how you would best describe Mel hiller, that is what I would 
come up with, It's people like him who go through life quietly, 
continuously giving totally of themselves and yet go unnoticed, 

I I m writing this strictly from a mother I s point of view, therefore, 
making this quite down to earth, Maybe it's time our society starts 
listening to the inner thoughts of people and not get so hung up on 
statistics, 

As a teacher Hel Miller will settle for nothing but the best. He 
seems to know wnat each of his students are capable of handling, In 
Mel's quiet, convincing and interesting way, he gets each student to 
Perform 11top notch", Not because he wants them to, but because he's 
capable of showing each student some worth about themselves, making 
them want to strive for the best. His class is run like him - simple 
and orderly. He doesn't try tricky tactics or 11 little surprize" tests. 
The kid.s always know where they stand with him. All they have to do is 
follow his class plans, He's there to help them learn and ma'ke it as 
interesting and desirable as he can at their level. Those kids soon 
realize how "REAL 11 he really is because he shares of himself with them, 
That is truly a gift that a lot of other te·21chers la.ell:. He doesn't want 
those kids to think he should be up on some kind of pedalstal, He's 
really tuned into feelings and now-a-days that's what it's going to take 
to make it. 

It's teachers like Mel that have to surface and become noticed. 
Parents have to know that there is someone out there who truly care 
about their child and at the same time making him capable of learning. 
There's more to life than II just making it 11, You have to let people know 
they are the most important person God made and everyone has something 
"special" about themselves. Because Mel has taken: the time to do just 
this he has become very 11special 11 in the hearts of many, From the very 
young to the very old; from the quote "very bad to the very good 11 in 
Nel I s eyes they all hold something special. He is truly a gift from God.





ANNOUNCING A • .  

WHEN: 

WHERE: 

WHY: 

PRESS ·coNFERENCE 

Thursday, December 3, 1981 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School North 
46201 Fairchild 
Mt. Clemens, MI 48045 (map attached) 

The State Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Phillip Runkel, 
will be here to officially announce Nel l1iller as the 

MICHIG A N  TEACHER OF THE YE AR FOR 1981 

AGENDA 

December 3, 1981 

9:15 a.m. - 10:00 a.m. - Informal gathering for media representatives,
with Dr. Phillip Runkel, Mel Miller (Michigan
Teacher of the Year), Dr. Frank Higgins (Supt.,
L'Anse Creuse Public Schools) , and Mr. J" ames
Dooley (Principal, L'Anse Creuse Middle School
North) . )':Packets containing Mr. Hiller's
credentials, teaching philosophy, and other
background information will be available for
media representatives.

10:00 a.m. 

11:30 a.m. 

12:00 p.m. 

- L'Anse Creuse Middle School North school
assembly with Dr. Phillip Runkel making his
official announcement. Presentations by
students and professional groups will follow
the announcement.

Reception Fernhill Country Club

- Luncheon Fernhill Country Club

*If you desire additional information regarding the above agenda, or if you desire
to join us for lunch please contact Mr. James Dooley, Principal, L'Anse Creuse
Middle School North - phone (313) 949-4040.



ANNOUNCIN G  A . . 

WHEN: 

WHERE: 

WHY: 

P R E S S C O N F E R E N C E 

Thursday, December 3, 1981 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School North 
46201 Fairchild 
Mt. Clemens, MI 48045 (map attached) 

The State Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Phillip Runkel, 
will be here to officially announce Mel Miller as the 

MICHIGAN TEACHER OF THE YEAR FOR 1981 

AGENDA 

December 3, 1981 

9:15 a.m. - 10:00 a.m. - Informal gathering for media representatives,
with Dr. Phillip Runkel, 'Mel Miller (Michigan
Teacher of the Year), Dr. Frank Higgins (Supt.,
L'Anse Creuse Public Schools), and Mr. James
Dooley (Principal, L'Anse Creuse Middle School
North). *Packets containing Mr. Miller's
credentials, teaching philosophy, and other
background information will be available for
media representatives.

10:00 2.m. 

11:30 a.m. 

12:00 p.m. 

- L'Anse Creuse Middle School North school
assembly with Dr. Phillip Runkel making his
official announcement. Presentations by
students and professional groups will follow
the announcement.

- Reception Fern Hill Country Club

- Luncheon Fern Hill Country Club

*If you desire additional information regarding the above agenda, or if you
desire to join us for lunch, please contact Nr. James Dooley, Principal,
L'Anse Creuse Middle School North - phone (313) 949-L,040.



State of Michigan 

T E A C H E R 0 F T H E Y E A R P R O G R A M  

Program Description - The State Board of Education cooperating with other 
statewide organizations sponsors the Nichigan 

Program Goals 

of the Year Program. Each School district in 
may nominate one teacher for the state award. 

Teacher 
Michigan 

The 
state finalist then becomes a candidate for the 
National Teacher of the Year competition. This program 
is coordinated at the national level by the Council of 
Chief State School Officers. Dr. Teressa Staten (517) 
373-3302 coordinated the program at the state level.

- To honor teachers of the State of Michigan and the Nation

- To encourage all teachers to aspire to greatness in their
profession

To focus attention on the excellent teachers in Michigan's
schools

- To raise awareness of the public regarding the contribu
tions that are made by dedicated, inspiring teachers

Criteria for Selection of Michigan Teacher of the Year 

- Background, personal characteristics and
teaching philosophy

Training, educational experiences and
other related professional experiences

- Excellence of teaching

- Professional memberships, publications
and research

20 pts. 

20 pts. 

50 pts. 

10 pts. 



L'ANSE CREUSE MIDDLE SCHOOL NORTH 
TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

1981 

MR. MEL MILLER 

Mel Miller caught it when he was only a freshman at St. Louis High School in Mt. 
Clemens. While it is highly contagious, it is not easily understood or often 
noticed. It causes no illness; yet catching it can greatly alter your life. 
What Mel Miller caught as a high school freshman was a whole lot of enthusiasm 
for teaching, for social studies and for liberty. Liberty means being free to 
grow and is a governing principle in our society and in Mr. Mel Miller. 

Mel's inspiration was high school teacher Mr. John Labonish, a social studies 
teacher who came to be a model for Mel. Like Mr. Labonish did then, Mel Miller 
today brings social studies to life for his students. He spreads that still 
contagious enthusiasm and engages his students, through a variety of well organized 
activities, in the process of their own learning. He involves them, leads them on 
a journey of discovering and urges them to use their own reasoning, insights and 
investigative abilities to arrive at new understandings. He is a teacher who 
inspires both learning and the search for truth, like Socrates of ancient Athens. 
He does this in a field of study where opinions vary and confusing abstractions 
abo1IDd. That Mel teaches at the Middle School level, where so many students 
operate intellectually at concrete levels, makes his excellence a� a teacher all 
the more remarkable. 

Learning was not easy for Mel in his early years. Reading was difficult for him, 
and he painfully recalls being in the "low group" in elementary school and being 
ta1IDted by more successful students. The struggle with learning that he encountered 
on his path to being salutatorian of his high school class and earning honors his 
senior year in college, have aided him in being an empathetic teacher today. He 
can identify with the students who have a hard time. He regularly asks himself, 
"How can I help them?" He does so by developing classroom projects and activities 
that provide choice and flexibility that do not lock students into their weak skill 
areas. The wide range of choices can draw upon art talents, graph making talents, 
dramatic abilities, ethnic cookery, construction ability and a host of skills in 
addition to reading and language. This flexibility in planning means that all 
students in his class receive encouragement and the means to achieve, thus building 
their self images and ultimately aiding their educational attainments. Mel 
compassionately plans for and meets the individual needs of his students. 

Mel credits his mother with being a strong influence in his life. Mrs. Eleanor 
Miller was a very selfless and service oriented person. Mel recalls helping his 
mother, who was a VFW Chairperson for the Rehabilitation Committee, to prepare 
Thanksgiving food baskets and Christmas gifts for needy families. Mel today 
continues this kind of work and is also teaching the value of service to a new 
generation of youth at Middle School North. He sponsors the Junior National Honor 
Society, the service organization within the school that performs numerous 
charitable functions in this community. 

Mel's interest in social studies snd his willingness to serve his community led him 
to become active in politics. He campaigned for and met Robert Kennedy during the 
196O's. While campaigning in a ghetto, Mel met people with little, who seemed quite 
happy. They were willing to give generously in support of their beliefs in an effort 
to improve our society. The same campaign led him to visit an affluent suburban 
community where the people he met were wealthy in the materialistic sense, yet less 
happy, much less generous, and seemingly entrapped by their values. Mel knew then 



that service to his fellow man and personal enjoyment and fulfillment in life were 
riches more valuable then any materialistic wealth. 

Mel, like his father, is a practical man. His dad, Mr. Irvin Miller, applies 
his practicality to solving mechanical, electrical and engineering problems. Mel 
applies his practicality to the tasks of teaching more effectively. He is a master 
of organization and time management. He is forever searching for ideas, activities 
and simulations that will improve the learning of his students, and he uses his 
insights and imagination to create new approaches. Mel's Dad recently applied for 
a patent on a heating system, Mel is currently preparing a pamphlet on time 
management and has shared numerous practical ideas with his colleagues through his 
writing and presentations at state and national conferences. Both Millers know 
how to effectively and efficiently get things done. 

Social studies is a living experience for Mel. He shares this by giving his 
students the opportunity to experience it as well. They become travelers on a wagon 
train, or members of a legislativ.e body. A "Millersville" Courtroom trial comes 
alive in his classroom with students in the roles of jury, attorneys and witnesses. 
A heritage project provides the experience of ethnic dress, food and a taste of 
strange wonderful cultures. On another occasion, a trading game takes place. 
Suddenly, secret rules, known only to a few players, become operational, The 
frustrating experience of trying hard and constantly losing becomes an experiential 
lesson in the effects of prejudice and discrimination. Social studies as taught 
by Mel Miller, is a living, thinking, feeling experience full of wonder, excitement 
and discovery. 

Of his many personal qualities, Mel is above all respectful of others. Even Mel's 
brand of humor is characteristic of his respect for fellow man. Mel is a punster, 
a veritable master of the play on words. While his puns may sometimes be received 
with groans, the beauty of his humor is that a pun is humor without victim. Look 
at most humor and you will find a victim, an element of pain. Mel's humor is free 
of that; it's pure intellectual play and enjoyment. The respect that Mel gives to 
others earns respect in return. This is true in all of his relationships. He 
has a bumper sticker on his car which reads, "Kids are people, tool" and all his 
actions as an educator clearly acclaim this belief, 

Mel Miller's motto is "Happiness is activity, It is a running stream, not a 
stagnant pool." He leads an active, happy life doing well work that he loves and 
values, He gives generously of himself - his contagious enthusiasm, his empathy, 
his insights, his skills and talents, his organizational ability, his intelligence, 
his research, his leadership, his appreciation for the varied richness of life, 
his love of learning, his respect, his patience, his humor, his time and energy in 
service to his fellow man - and Mel Miller thus enriches the lives of those around 
him, Mel Miller is himself a model of liberty and of what an outstanding educator 
should be - A MOST FITTING TEACHER OF TilE YEAR!. 

-�·�
· " I have had the good fortune of choosing and being accepted in one of the noblest

of professions --- the education of our youth. I originally made this choice 
years ago after experiencing the expertise and enthusiasm of my High School Social 
Studies teacher. He viewed education as a challenge to be met with the highest 
standards, I have attempted to carry on this idea of academic excellence by 
making my classes a meaningful experience for students. A main goal is that these 
students become efficient and effective citizens with an appreciation of their rich 
heritage. To attain this goal, I have tried to make the coursework come alive, 
celebrating student enthusiasm as a means toward the acquisition of the skills and 
knowledge needed to appreciate and succeed in life. I encourage students to develop 
and refine their thought processes with the realization that education is a never
ending process; never a final achievement." 



TRAINING, EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND, PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES 

TRAINING 

I. St. Louis High School, Mt, Clemens, Michigan 1963-196'7
A. Junior Classic League, State Historian 1965-67
B. Local and State Elks Youth Leadership Award 1966
C. Mt. Clemens Soroptimiat Club Citizenship Award 1967
D. Salutatorian, St. Louis High School 1967

II. The University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan 1967-1971
A. Bachelor of Science Degree awarded 1971
B. Tutorial Program participant for "Culturally Deprived" children 1968
C. Chairman Homecoming Program Booklet Committee 1969
D. U. of M. Orientation Leader, Headquarters Coordinator 1970-1972
E. Chairman Michigras Festival Special Events Coimnittee 1970
F. Publicity Director, Michiganensian (Yearbook) 1970
G. Personnel Chairman, Michiganensian (Yearbook) 1971
H. Class Academic Honors, 1971

Ill. Wayne State University, Detroit, Michigan 1976-77 
A. Masters Degree awarded in Instructional Technology

IV. University of Scranton, Pennsylvania, 1979
A. Freedoms Foundation at Valley Forge Scholarship for their American

Heritage Workshop

V. Recipient of National Education Association, Hilda Maehling Fellowship
A. Research project to be. entitled: "Getting Your Act Together: Time

Management for Classroom Teachers"

TEACHING EXPERIENCE 

I. Student Teaching - Tappan Junior High, Ann Arbor

II. Harrison Elementary School, Wonder Lake, Illinois 1971-1974
A. Teaching assignment, 8th grade Language Arts and Social Studies
B, Harrison Curriculum Committee to revise entire report card 1972
C. Sponsored these activities:

Eighth Grade Sponsor (3 years), Newspaper Advisor (3 years), 
Talent Show Sponsor, Eighth Grade Movie Producer/Director, 
Organized H.E.A.R.T. (Harrison Elementary Applachian Relief 
Team) which sent clothing, toys, canned food to Kentucky 

III. L'Anse Creuse Middle School North, Mt. Clemens, Michigan 1974 to present
A, Teaching Assignment, 7th and 8th grade Social Studies
B. Sponsored these activities:

VIP's (Volunteers in Progress) 1 year, Author/Director 
4 teacher plays, Newspaper Sponsor (1 year), Organized 
H,E,A.R.T. (Honduras Emergency Assistance Relief Team) 
which sent clothes and canned food to Honduras after their 
hurricane,*National Junior Honor Society (1975 to present) 

**The outstanding contributions Mel has made to youth, to L'Anse 
Creuse Middle School North, to our community through the National 
Junior Honor Society could alone merit him national recognition. 
This group, under Mel's supervision, has successfully sponsored 50 
aervice projects in the last 7 years. It is a very dynamic group 
and its' activities merit cataloging. 



RELATED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES 

I. Committee Work through L'Anse Creuse School District to improve education
and social conditions in the colllllunity:

A. L'Anse Creuse Social Studies Curriculum Committee
B. L'Anse Creuse Bicentennial Committee
C. Chairman, L'Anse Creuse Student Records Committee
D. L'Anse Creuse Middle School North department chairperson, 1978 to present
E. Chairman, L'Anse Creuse Social Studies Textbook .selection committee for

Middle Schools 
F. Coordinator, Teacher Stress In-service workshop

II. State and National Social Studies Contributions

A. Michigan Council for the Social Studies
1. Member 1974 to present
2. Membership Committee 1976-1980
3. Executive Board 1976
4. Chairman, Publications Committee 1976 to present
5. Editor, MCSS MEMORANDUM 1976 to present
6. Conference Committee 1977-1980
7. President Elect 1977-1978
8. Co-chaired committee to have Detroit chosen as the site of the 1981

National Council for the Social Studies Convention (1977) 
9. Headed coordination meeting between Michigan Foreign Language Association

and the Michigan Council for the Social Studies (1976) 
10. PRESIDENT, MICHIGAN COUNCIL for the SOCIAL STUDIES 1978-1979
11. Materials and Projects committee 1978-1979
12, By-Laws Revision Committee 1978-1979
13. Conceived and started Awards for outstanding Social Studies Students

and Student Teachers in Michigan 1978 
14. Designed MCSS International Year of the Child bumper sticker 1978
15. Chairman, Awards Committee 1979-1980
16. Past-President 1979-1980
17. Chairman, Publicity and Publications for State Conference 1980-81
18. Designed special bumper sticker "A Renaissance Person: Your Social

Studies Person" 
19. Editor, MCSS JOURNAL "Social Studies Education in Michigan" 1981

B, Other State Committees 
1. Social Studies evaluator, North Central Accredidation
2, Served on the state committe on Law-Related Education
3. Guest at the American Bar Association Law-Related

Education Conference 
4, Invited to participate in Michigan Exemplary Programs 
5. Invited to help draft social studies section of the

Michigan Essential Skills document, State Dept. of Ed. 
6. Participated in the State Association Leaders sharing sessions
7. Member Michigan Department of Education Social Studies

Program Characteristics Committee 
8. Michigan Department of Education Summer Institute on Gifted

S�udents (Planning Committee) 



AWARDS AND HONORS 

I, 1973 One of 16 teachers in the United States chosen to participate in 
Scholastics Magazine validation study for Search Magazine. 

II, 1975 Michigan Education Association, Service Award 

III, 1976 Certificate of Recognition - Michigan Department of Education 
and the State Board of Education for Bicentennial efforts 

IV. 1977 Appreciation Plaque from Michigan Association of Middle School
. Educators for services on Steering Committee of 1977 s·tate conference 

V, 1977 L'Anse Creuse Board of Education Resolution connnending efforts 
on the 1977 MAMSE Conference 

VI. 1978 Listed in NATIONAL WHO'S WHO IN SOCIAL STUDIES, published by
National Council for Social Studies 

VII. 1978 Inducted into Phi Delta Kappa Profess;lonal Fraternity in Education
(University of Michigan Chapter) 

VIII. 1978 Delivered Presidential Address at the 1978 Michigan Council for the
Social Studies State Conference 

IX, 1978 Guest speaker "Upper Michigan Today" Television Show (Marquette, Mich,) 

X, 1979 Honorary escort for Rev, Jesse Jackson at the National Council for the 
Social Studies/Great Lakes Regional Conference 

XI. 1979 Keynote speaker at the 1979 Michigan Council for the Social Studies
District I Convention 

.XII. 1979 Recipient, Freedom Foundations Scholarship 

XIII, 1980 Michigan Council for the Social Studies Presidential Award 

XIV, 1981 Invited to sit on a national panel at the Social Studies Supervisors 
Association Annual Meeting to discuss the role of Social Studies 
Department Chairpeople 

XV. 1981 Recipient, National Education Hilda Maehling Fellowship



. PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS, PUBLICATIONS, RESEARCH 

Mel has donated his time, talents and expertise to many professional
organizations. Aside from participating on l\lllllerous committees within the 
L'Anse Creuse School District and the Michigan Council for the Social Studies 
(many are outlined under the section entitled "Training, Educational Experiences, 
etc.) he also holds membership in the following organizations. 

MEMBERSHIPS 

I. L'Anse Creuse Education Association

A. Member since 1974
B. Member Political Action Co=ittee 1974, Chairman 1975-1976
C. Secretary of Central Macomb Political Action Council 1975-1976
D. Building Representative 1975-1978
E. Designed millage buttons and bumper sticker for the 1977 Millage Election
F. Worked on numerous co=ittees for the 1981 Millage Election

II. University of Michigan Education Alumni Society

A. Member since 1974 to present
B. Steering Committee member 1974-1975
C. Board of Governors 1975-1979
D. Vice-President 1975-1979
E. Chairman, Program Committee 1975-1979
F. Chairman, Dean's Weekend 1976-1979

III. MAMSE - Michigan Association of Middle School Educators

A. Member since 1974 to present
B. 1977 State Conference Steering CoDllllittee
C. 1977 Building Coordinator for State Convention
D. Co-produced slide presentation for '77 MAMSE Conference entitled

"A Middle School In Action!"
E. Workshop presenter at 1979 state MAMSE Conference entitled "Honor

Societies in the Middle Schools"
F. Workshop presenter at the 1980 national MAMSE Convention entitled "Student

Activities in the Middle Schools"

IV. Michigan Council for the Social Studies

v. 

A. Member since 1974
B. See section entitled "Training, Educational Experiences and Other

Related Professional Experiences" for the nwnerous contributions and
offices held in this state organization.

Other Professional Memberships 

A. MEA - Michigan Education Association - member 1974 to present

B. NEA - National Education Association - member 1971 to present

c. Early American Society - member 1975 to present

D. Macomb County Historical Society - member 1977 to present

E. Michigan Historical Society - member 1977 to present



F. Michigan Aasociation of Media Educators - member 1978 to present·

G, Phi Delta Kappa, Education Honorary - member 1979 to present 

H. Great Lakes Coordinating Council for Social Studies
l. Member 1979 to present
2. Secretary 1979-1980

I, National Council for the Social Studies 
l, Member 1977 to present 
2, NCSS House of Delegates 1977-1979 

VI. Past Significant Memberships

A. Illinois Education Association 1971-1974

B, Harrison Education Association 1971-1974 
l, Chairman, Harrison Political Action Committee 1971-1974 
2, Treasurer, Harrison Teachers Association 1972-1973 
3. Negotiating Team, Harrison Teachers Aasociation 1972-1974
4. President, Harrison Teachers Association 1973-1974

C. Illinois Democratic Party 1972-1974
1, Pollwatcher, Canvasser "Citizens for Dan Walker for Governor" 
2, Precinct Committeeman 1973-1974 
3. Chairman - County Superintendent of Educational Services

Democratic Candidate Selection Committee 
4. Democratic Liason - Illinois Political Action Committee for Education

PUBLICATIONS 

In the area of publications, Mel has contributed in these ways: 

I. "So This Is Michigan!" for University of Michigan Orientation Program, 1971

II. "Betitage'.', A Local History project given formal recognition as an
Official Bicentennial Project by the Chesterfield Bicentennial Committee, 1976

III. Editor of the Michigan Council for the Social Studies state publication
since 1976. Publication entitled MCSS MEMORANDUM

IV, "Thoughts on Chinese and American Education", Uof M INNOVATOR, 1977

V. "Northern Reflections" - A history of L, C. Middle School North's 12 years.

VI. Wrote introduction to Interpretive Report of the Results of the Fourth and
Seventh Grade 1977 Social Studies Test, A MEAP pilot program.

VII. Edited special International Year of the Child booklet for MCSS

VIII. "Michigan Foreign Language Aasociation and the Michigan Council for the
Social Studies Cooperative Meeting, Spring, 1979" - in the Michigan Foreign
Language Newsletter 

RESEARCH 

I. Completed independent research study on adolescence with research done in
Michigan and Appalachia, 1971



Awards Ceremony 
"MICHIGAN TEACHER OF THE YEAR" 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School North 
Thursday, December 3, 1981 

Welcome and Introductions 

10:00 a.m . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . James Dooley 
Principal, LCMSN 

"MEL MILLER DAY" Proclamations ............ Official Representatives 

Special Presentations: 

LCMSN Parent Council . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Anita Spier 
President 

LCMSN Student Councils . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Robert Barnard 
President 

L'Anse Creuse Teachers ............................. James Munroe 
President, LCEA 

MEA - NEA Local I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Gary Cynowa 
President 

LCMSN Staff . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .. . . Michael McGahey 
Counselor LCMSN 

Mel Miller's Mentor ..................................... John Labanish 
Director of the Western Pennsylvania 

Historical Society 

Remarks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Alan Broad 
President, L'Anse Creuse 

Board of Education 

Introduction of the State Superintendent 
of Public Instruction ............................. Dr. Frank Higgins 

Superintendent, L'Anse Creuse 

MICHIGAN TEACHER OF THE YEAR AW ARD ...... Dr. Phillip Runkel 
State Superintendent 

Response . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Mel Miller 
1981 MICHIGAN TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

Closing Comments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . James Dooley 
Principal, LCMSN 

MEL MILLER 
1981 MICHIGAN TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

Fem Hill Country Club 

Reception • • • • • • ........... , ................ , ................. 11:30 a.m. 

Luncheon ................................................... 12:00 Noon 

Welcome and Introductions .......................... Dr. Frank Higgins 
Superintendent, L'Anse Creuse 

"MEET MEL MILLER" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . James Dooley 
Principal, LCMSN 

Remarks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Alan Broad 
President, L'Anse Creuse 

Board of Education 

John Labanish 
Director of the Western Pennsylvania 

Historical Society 

Dr. Phillip Runkel 
State Superintendent of Public Instruction 

Greetings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Member, 
State Board of Education 

Presentation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . David Bonior 
United States 

House of Representatives 

Closing Comments ........................................... Mel Miller 
1981 MICHIGAN TEACHER OF THE YEAR 



i 

Michigan State Board of Education 

President . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Barbara Dumouchelle 
Vice· President . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Gumecindo Salas 
Secretary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Barbara Roberts Mason 
Treasurer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Norman Otto Stockmeyer, Sr. 
Board Member ................................ Edmund F. Vandette 
Board Member . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . David Laro 
Board Member ...................................... Annetta Miller 
Board Member ................................... John Watanen, Jr. 

Superintendent of Public Instruction .............. Dr. Phillip Runkel 

L'Anse Creuse Board of Education 

President ............................................... Alan Broad 
Vice· President .................................... Max McCullough 
Secretary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Beverly Cackowski 
Treasurer ........................................ Carol Herzenstiel 
Board Member . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Lee Barnard 
Board Member .................................... . June Blackwell 
Board Member ........................................... John Hart 

Superintendent of L'Anse Creuse Schools ......... Dr. Frank Higgins 

L'Anse Creuse Teacher of the Year Selection Committee 

Dr. Frank Higgins · Chairperson 
Dr. Thomas Barnes 
Mama Beard 
Alan Broad 
Joseph Carkenord 
Elaine Hicks 
Rosalie Jordan 

James Munroe 
Nancy Powell 
Rodie Saad 
James Sattelmeier 
Dr. Harold Siebert 
Anita Spier 

1981 







APPENDIX (con't) 

Media 

❖ 2008 - Announcement, Rise Beyond the Horizon -Mel Miller Memorial Award

❖ February, 7 1994-Macomb Daily, "Teacher appointed to national association."

❖ May, 1982-Middle School Journal, Vol XIII, No.3, p 3-7
Middle School Level Dominates Prestigious National Teacher of the Year Awards

❖ Februmy, 1982-Good Housekeeping Magazine, 1982 Teacher of the Year

❖ December 14, 1981 - Detroit Free Press

National recognition awes state teacher of the year

❖ December 3-9, 1981 - The Adviser Teacher of the Year, Mel Miller

❖ December, 1981 - Michigan Education Report

L'Anse Creuse man is Teacher of the Year

❖ November 23, 1981 - Detroit Free Press, p. IA continued on 12 A

It's easy to see why he's a top teacher

❖ November 14, 1981 - Detroit News

Pride makes perfect

❖ November 13, 1981 -The Macomb Daily

Top teacher flying high

❖ March 19, 1979 - news release

Announcement that Mel was elected secretary of Great Lakes Coordinating Committee for Social

Studies



Rise beyond 

the 

... to rise beyond 

the horizon oj'legions 

o.f11alj'truth, 

pr�judices and 

propaganda. 

HoRizon 
Mel Miller Memorial Award 

Pm,111,d hy InterfaithCenterforRacialJustice 

i11 pm111mhip ,nth Macomb Intermediate School District 

History of the Award 
This award was established in memory of long�timc Macomb County 
educator i\.fel j\,[ilter who sought to ttach sh1dcnts the highest level of 
personal involvement in the pursuit of cqualit}' for others. 

The award is presented by the Interfaith Center for Racial Justice 
in partnership with i\facomb Intermediate School District. It is 
designed to focus on the important role of education in helping 
students "rise beyond the horizon" in Yision and in action as the}' 
become the future citizens of the world, 

Purpose of the Award 
The award honors a teacher for serving as an advocate for social 
change by bringing to the classroom extraordinary practices that 
help students understand, analyze and make decisions that promote 
positive social interactions. 

Criteria for the Award 
Any teacher in a l\facomb County I<-12 school, who: 

1. through personal actions promotes an appreciation for and
understanding of diversit)' within the school culture; and

2. through teaching practices provides students with the tools to

• recognize and analyze diversity issues (social, cultural,
and ethnic)

• behave in a way that promotes mutual respect, goodwill
and understanding

• make decisions without prejudice

Nomination Deadline 
December 16, 2022, 4 p.m. 
Return the nomination packet (see included information about 
packet requirements) to: 

Sean }.kBrady 
MISD 
4400 I Garfield Road 
Clinton Township, i\,fI 48038-1100 



tilf 
·,\iil1

'"u, ... ,, • •u•-•J •• ,.,,.r-, 

�/1/<?'f 

eacher 
Cmdnoed fnlm Page 3A 
excollenc:e in social - edccatioo 
across the nation. 

"That's impol1aot for p<0IDOling 
good cimmmip.. be S3JIS. 

"There's a brigb1 future for social 
studies. P,ople.,.. taking - of its 
importance as our COlllllry and oor 
---

He says - have be:crne more 
worid-mlnd<d in the 23 yeaz:s he's been 
anelucator. 

"Today's students l:now far more 
about the world than previous genera
tioas. • be sa,s "Social studies tduca
lioa bas to keep pace by showing 
America as part of a global aimmu
nily •• 

He says the just-dablisbed core cur
riculum of Michigan features reading. 
writing. math. scieoce, bistmy, Ameri
can govemmenl geography and ea,. 
nomics � "and low- of the eigl,t are 
socialstudies" 

Miller says MaOllnb Coanty's scmols 
;re v,ry good in social -- with 
11ig11 - of teades in MlSD 
Win li:slqa vll making the cmriculum 
more relevant and-�

- bimse!I CO!llribafed to the so
cial - curricuhlm o( lhe coanty 
and state rea,nl!y by developing a unit 
on Cbina. complete with artil.acts from 
the world's mast popaJoos COlllllry as a 
result of a study tour of that COOl!try 
laslyear. 

Miller resides in the Romeo Comm&
nilv Scboots district with bis wife Pat
ric<, borary tec!mic:iao at Wa:,bmgtoo 
Elementary Scbool and dallgl,ta-s 
Sara. 13, eighth grade studEm at Ro
meo Junior High. and Coormey. 11, 
smh grade student at Powell Middle 
Scbool 

·He loves worlting wiUJ slDdeots and
teaci>n drawing oot the best ID them," 
says his wife "lie wants tn help oot 
with lhe future," 53)� Sara. 

A oativo of Mouot Clemells, Miller 
graduated in 1967 from lhe former SI. 
Louis High School where be ........... 
paper tditor, jullior class presideot, and 
salotalDrian. 

He earned his bacbelor'sa: in 
Amerian history from lhe u eisity 
of Mid!igan in 1971 wbere td 
on lhe university yearbook. 

' -:-\ 

. 'l)
\\\ v 

,f-
'D 

I}; 

to.,'v
o 

1\/\ \
0:. 

He taugbt in ll1inois three yea,,; be
fore landiDg a teaching job in bis home
town area teaching social studies in lhe 
L'Anse Creme district. Miller earne:l a 
master's degr,e in instructiooa1 tec!>
oology from Way,,e State University 
and Dine years � be=ne a coanty so
cial sb.llies consu!tanL 

He slilJ dresses up and acts lhe role 
of characters in American history 
-such as George Wasbingtoo for
Wasbingtoo Elerne,,tary School's an
nual party for lhe Presidents Day ccle
bratioo each February.

He enjoys reading and painting. He is 
a past presid<nt of lhe Frie!lds of lhe 
Loren Andrus Octagon Hoose of Wasb
mgtoo Townsbip and be bas servtd oa 
the vestry of SI. Philip Episalpal 
Church of Rochester. 



TEACHBK 

Of'THE 

YEAR 

C-:>�IO)IO)ILLE 
OCiffi([))TI)IL 
flJfJ1JJIJJT181!/ 

MAY·1982 

2 AS I SEE IT 

VOL. XIII, NO. 3 

3 TEACHER OF 'fl-IE YEAR 
4 BRUCE BROMBACHER 
5 MEI. MILLER 
6 DARLENE FRAZIER 
7 DAVID BERNARD-STEVENS 

8 PRINCIPAi. TO PRINCIPAL 
10 INTl;RDISCIPUNARY TEAM ORGANIZATION 

Paul George 
14 INTERDISCIPLINARY UNITS 

Timothy Dilni()ls, Joseph O'Brien, & RobPrt Pittman 
17 CREATING YOUR OWN BOOK OF RECORDS 

Paul Stebbins 

18 . A DANGER IN GIFTED and TALENTED PROGRAMS 
. Phyllis Perry and John Hobark

20 ENHANCING CURRICULUM WITH VIDEOTAPING 
J era Id Reece 

22 WHAT RESEARtH SAYS 'fO 'fHE PRAC'flTIONER 
25 PRESIDENT'S PAGE 
27 MIDDLE SCHOOL MAXIMS 
28 BOUND TO BE READ 
30 COMPUTER CORNER 

NATIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOi. ASSOCIATION 



MAY l'Jnl IJ �V<)!\/,\11 XIII f, NU.\\1111{ l 

Middle School Level 

Dominates Prestigious National 

TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

MEL MILLER 
L'Anse Creuse Middle School Nortl,, 

Mt. Clemens, Michigan 

The middlP school concPpt 
,eceived a dynamic boost with the an� 
nounc<'ment by thl' White House on 
April 14, 1982, that a middle school 
IPVPI tPaclwr from Uppt•r Arlington, 
Ohio, won the prestigious 1982 Na
liunal Teacher of the Year Award. 

And th" good news docs not stop 
there. It was also previously an
nounc<"d that three of the four na� 
MAY1902 

Awards 

BRUCE BROMBACHER 

/ones Junior High School, 
Upper Arlington, Ohio 

(photo not available) 

DAVID I'. BERNARD-STEVENS 

Papillion-LaVista Senior High School, 
Papillion, Nebraska 

tion,11 fint1lists for this Yl'cU's award all 
taught at the middle school level. 
Middle school advocates are pro� 
bably not surprised as we have known 
for a long time that it takes very 
special pt,ople lo lrach at this IPvPI. 
But it is especially pleasing to see

such rc�cognition bPstowed on tlw,;(� 
teachers and the middle school con
cept we all believe in. 

DARLENE JOYCE FRAZIER 
Boone Junior-Senior High School, 

Boone, Iowa 

Middle� school ddvocales can 
stand taller than ever now that our 
nation\ premiere teacher recognition 
progra1n has honored a middle school 
teacher as its winner and two of the 
othPr threP finali-;t,; lec1ch al tlw in
termediate level. 

{confirwcd 011 next page) 



Bruce 

Brombach er 

The 1982 National Teacher of 
the Year is Bruce Brombacher, 
teacher at Jones Junior High School 
in the Upper Arlington School District 
of Ohio, and a member of NMSA. In 
six years of teaching he has achieved 
remarkable ·results. His philosophy of 
education gives ample reason to Sl�e 
why he has been successful with mid
dle school level youngsters. In his 
words: 

"My philosophy of teaching can 
be stated very simply. I try to ex
tend an invitation to learn to 
each student I meet every 
day ... Everything about my 
students is important to me. I 
strive to be familiar with the stu
dent's home environment, fami
ly, friends, and activities outside 
the confines of the school so Wt' 

may work together and grow 
within the educational setting. 
To me, teaching is not an eight 
to five job; rather, it is a twenty
four hour a pay responsibili
ty ... I encourage £!Xploration of 
and active participation in ac
tivities of personal relevance to 
the student. The use of the many 
resOurces within the home, com
munity, and the school is en
couraged. Yet none of this mat
ters unless I personally invite all 
my students to become active 
participants in their own learn
ing." 

His superintendc>nt says of this 
teacher: 

"Bruce provides an appropriate 
mix of academic background 
and experience in businrss and 
industry to make learnin1i come 
alive for eighlh graders." 

Bruce was imtrume11tal in establishing the micro-computer program ol Ms school. 

PAC[ 4 

One parent noted: 
"Volunws have been written 
<1bout the need to individualize 
instruction. It is the school's 
largest problem. Apparently he 
has succcPdnl wlwrc� · othNs 
h.ive f.,il,•d."

Another parcnl says: 
"1\\r. Brombacher has that 
dc>sirablc quality of rPaching all
IPV<'I" of IP<1rnc•rs in a classroom.
He is !.hallenging, demanding of 
llw ahlt> learner and acutely
awarf1 and patir�nt in his pfiorti;
lo impdl"t his suhjt�cl to the
,lowPr IParnPr."

·1 hP princip.11 under whom Mr.
Brombacher works makes these 
ohsPrvations: 

"Bruce is a great teacher and 
t >cl11c,1tor. 111 tlw short tinw lh,1t
he has taught, he has harl
S<·ver,d opportunities to movP
into supervisory positions, hut
has chosen to stay in the
clnssroom ... Bruce could be
anything that he wants lo be.
\N<•, dt Jo1ws Junior lligh
School, are glad he wants to be
a teacher."

MIDDI I '\CIIOOI JOlJl{MAI 



Mel 

Miller 

A 1982 National Teacher of the 
Year Finalist, Mel Miller teaches 
social studies in the seventh and 
eighth grades at L'Anse Creuse Mid
dle School, North, in Mt. Clemens, 
Michigan. Mel, who has been teach
ing eleven years, is an active member 
of the Michigan Middle School As
sociation and NMSA. 

TEACH ME TO FISH 

ff I WILL EAT FOR A LIFETIME.

Excerpts from his philosophy of 
education reveal why students find 
his classes both meaningful and 
significant. 

"I have had the good fortune of 
choosing and being accepted in 
one of the noblest of profes
sions - the education of our 
youth ... A main goal is that 
these students become efficient 
and effective citizens with an 
appreciation of their rich heri
tage. To attain this goal, I have 
tried to make the course-work 
come alive, celebrating student 
enthusiasm as a means toward 
the acquisition of the skills and 
knowledge needed to appreci
ate and succeed in life. I en
courage students to develop 
and refine their thought pro
cesses with the realization that 
education is a never-ending pro
cess, never a final achieve
ment." 

His Superintendent points out 
that: 

"Mr. Miller always has several 
"irons in the fire" at the local 
and state levels in curriculum 
improvement. The results of his 
contributions to the L'Anse 
(reuse Schools, Macomb Coun
ty and Michigan social studies 
will benefit students for years to 
come." 

Parents are appreciative of his in-
fluence on young lives. One says: 

"Mr. Miller is more than a 
teacher. A tpacher instructs. Mr. 
Miller makes lessons come alive 
for his students. Our son has 
been given the greatest gift a 
teacher can give his students -
the ability to make responsible 
choices and the confidence to 
take a stand. Our son now has, 

To create enthusiasm lor our heritage, Mel dresse.� for clMs and u.rns artic/c>(, from Ilic pc>riod l,uin� 
studied. 

MAY1982 

through Mr. Miller's direction, 
the foundation of lwing a con
tributing, productive adult." 

Another parent says: 
"Because Mel has tak,�n the 
time to let people know that 
each individual is someone 
special, lw has become very 
"special" in lhe hearts of many. 
From the very young to the very 
old; from the quote "very had lo 
the very good" in Mel's eyes 
they all hold something special. 
He is truly a gift from God." 

Mel Miller is not just a good 
teacher, he is an exemplary rnodel 
whosP influence is recognized by 
students, one of whom says: 

"Mr. Miller has had a strong ef
fect on my life and my goals 
during the-;e last two years at 
Middle School North. He has 
shown me that a person has lo 
work and try to sucr.eNl in 
school and life. His example as a 
teacher makes me proud to he a 
student at Middle School North. 
I hope that I can became a man 
with Mr. Miller's qualitic-!s when 
I grow up." 

PACE .5 



Darlene 

Frazier 

Am)ther 1982 National Teacher 
of the year Finalist is Darlene Joyce 
(Pavlik) Fra1ier, an art tPachN in the 
Boone ) unior-Senior High School of 
Boone, Iowa. For twenty-eight yPars 
she has give1i of herself and her 
talents in the all-around education of 
youth. Her emphasis on the positive is 
evident in these excerpts from her 
philosophy of education: 

"Teaching is a complex process 
which requires a keen sensitivity 
to studt!llls in ordPr to rf'cognitP 
when adjustments in the learn
ing experience need to be 
made ... Instead of criticism and 
condemnation, I find (�ncour
agement to be the greatest mo
tivator for students ... Through 
involvement in community ac
tivities, teachers have an oppor
tunity to cll�ar up misunder
standings and to educate the 
public about current godls, .1c
complishnwnts and concprn.;, in 
education." 

The influence that Mrs. Frazier 
ha'.'> had beyond llH� cl,1v,;room i'i high·· 
lighted by her superintendent: 

"Mrs. Fra1.ier is an epitonw of 
excellence in teaching and has 
enjoyed continuous success 
throughout her tenure in 
Boone ... Evidence of Mrs. 

Frazier's effectiveness as an art 
in'>lructor c.in l,t• found in 111,rny 
places in both the school and 
t:ornmunity. NunH!rous student 
murals, mosilics, and tapestries 
enliven the wt1lls of the junior
senior high school building, 
both inside and out. Other stu
dent art work is found 
throughout tllC' community, in
cluding ,1 murdl which won dll 

Iowa Community Betterment 
Award for Boone and a Gover
nor's Lei1dership Award for Mrs. 
Frazier." 

A student, sensing the diffenJnce> 
Mrs, Frazier has made in hN life, says: 

"The outgoing personality you 
brought out in me and the real 
desire to develop and cause in• 
spiration in othc>rs has been 
most rewilrding. There is no 
possible way to say and give 
back the practical every day liv
ing experience I gaim�d from 
your "Arts of Practical Living" 
class. Please take my thank-you 
in the greatest way and continuf' 
your efforts to cause growth and 
positive action in the lives of the 
students to come." 

A former student reflects: 
"I had Darle1w dS a teacher for 
five of the most "character 
building" ye.us of iny life and 
she probably did more for me in 
establishing roots for a career, 
whether it be art or anything 
else, than did my own will. She 
made · a point ·saying th (1t 
'Whatever you choose• to do 
with yow life, if it is what you 
desire to achieve and are willing 
to work for, in success and in 
failure, you can do.' She was 
right.'1 

"Student success is my success." 
PAGE 6 MIDDU SCHOOL JOURNAL 



David F. 

Bernard�Stevens 

T he l ast 1 982 Nationa l Teac her  
of the Year  Fina l i s t; Dav id F .  Berna rd
Stevens is a social s tudies teac he r  a t  
the  Papi l l ion-Lavista Sen ior H igh 
School in Pap i l l ion, Nebrask a. He has 
been teaching for f ive years. 

E xcerpts from his phi losophy of 
educat ion reveal  his comm i tn1ent lo 
the larger, l ong-tci rm goa ls  of educa
t ion .  

"Teaching i s  much more than 
just another honorable profes
s i on .  I t  is no less than the 
educa t ing o f  soc iety's young so 
that they may ca rry on and im
prove upon the t rad i tions, goa ls, 
cu ltura l  customs, a nd mora l 
sp i r i t  - those th ings that con
s ti tut� the bas ic  hea rt  of a soc ie
ty's fu ture . . .  We rnust  teach our 
young to USP ex i s t ing knowl<'dge 
wh i le  be ing prepared to reshape 
that know ledge a nd, in  some 
cases, throw out that which has 
become outdated .  Fina l l y, i t  is 
important  to give students 

pos i t ive scl f-im.1gPs a nd to  push 
t hem to  u n d e rs t a n d  the i r  
trenwndous pol(ln t i a l  as hu 111 an  
beings. Once t h is i s  accompl ish� 
ed, students w i l l  grow in t heir  
conf idence and ab i l i ty to meet 
new cha l lenges as if they, loo, 
were being da r0d to succPt1d." 

Mr.  Bernc1rd-Steven's princ ipa l 
says of h im:  

'
1 1 i e  is innovc1 t ive il lld dyrM rn ic 
i n  the c l assroom, i nfus ing his 
s tu d e n t s  w i t h  t re m e nd o u s  
mot ivation a n d  inst i l l i n g  in  them 
an  appet i te  for the joys of l earn
ing . "  

A parent des c r ibes h i s  ab i l i ty to 
be both fr iend and teacher: 

" I t  is a n  extreme ly  diff i cu l t  task 
for a teacher to be a true friend 
wi t h  h is/her stur lPnts and yPl re
tain the separation requ ired to 
be a superior teac her. Never 
have I known a teacher better 
able to hand le th is del icate 
b a l ance t h a n  M r. Ber n a rd-

S tPvPns . . .  I f  a l l teac hers were as  
consc iPn t ious and const ruct ive 
as lw, ou r educational  oppor• . 
t un i t ies wou ld  be unPqua led 
anywhere in the wor ld ."  

A s tudent descr ibes h im in g low-
i ng INms: 

"I ie has a lways been more than 
an ins t ructor, rat her, he has 
been  an edu c a tor .  . .  U n l i k e  
m n n y  popu l a r  h i g h  school  
tenclw!"i, i\Ar. Bc!rniHc l-Stevcns is 
tough. His E conomics course is 
r<'pu t c•d to be the hardest,  most 
demanding c l ass at Pap i l l ion, 

Having been i n  i t, I can only 
ag ree. He i s  completely fa i r, 
a lways w i l l i ng  to spend his free 
t ime with students, and h ighly 
respected by both facu l ty and 
t he, studen t body. Mr .  ll<ernard
S tevens epi tomizes the very 
best of the modern American 
Educator." 

l lw a 1mu,, I  Na t ional  Tt•JchPr of t h(' YP<H /\wa 1 ds Prog ra m, spon-;orPd by t tu •  Courn i i  of Chi< ' f  S t a ll '  Sc hool
Off i cers, the E ncyclopaedia Bri tannica Compan ies, and Good Housekeeping magazi ne, is not so much  a program 
to sl' l l'r l  "t ill' best te(1rlwr" .i s i t  b a war of honoring one who exemp/ifiP!:i the /Jes t in l<'ilching t lierehy bringing 
honor to a ll teachc�rs. Numerous cr iter ia a re used i n  eva lua t i ng the persons nom inalPd, bu t  t he mos t  import ant is 
the ab i l ity to insp ire love of learning in students of a l l  backgrounds and ab i l it ies. A IMcket of informa t ion that in
dudt'S d i rc>c t ions on how to p l tKP a lPt1 clwr's nilnw in nomina t ion is m;1 i l Pd lo  a l l  ch it •f st a l t• schoo l  offin•r,;; i n  the 
Spring from the Council . 

A portfol io of mater ia ls document ing the candidate's q u a l i f icat ions is assembled by the school and submit
t<>d to t he stil t(� education agPncy, These portfol ios il rP c>v,1 l ua tc>d by t he stil lP  SP l<>ct ion rom m i ttef� anrl one. 
teacher is chosen to represent  the state. 

In thc f a l l  Lhe portfol ios of the s ta te teachers are submi t ted to t he na t ional program in Washing ton, D.C. The 
name of the new Na tional Teacher of the year is announced nt a White House ceremony early in the Spr ing.  

To learn more, con tact: Cou nc i l  of Ch ief S t a te Sc hoo l Officers 
379 H a l l  of the S ta tes 
400 N orth Cap i to l  S t reet, N.W. 
Wash i ngton,  D.C. 20001 

This specia l  feature would not ha ve been possible without the full coopera tion of DAR LEN E  S, P I ERCE, the 
Coordina tor of the National Teacher of the Year Program. The editor and the Assod.1 1 ion arc mo.'> t apprecia tive of 
her assistance. 

A former elementa ry teacher, Darlene has been with the Council of Chief S tate Schoof Officers for three years. 
Now that  the select ion has hecn made; she will as:-.i:-.t  1 /H' Teacher of the Yci.:i r  in sc!JC'clu fing him for con ference,;, 
workshops, and public appearances. Contact her if interes ted in securing the S<'rviccs of Bruce Bromhacher. 

MAY 19B2 PACI ·  7 



.·•····• .·· .. R.··

YE·.· a· .. ··. 
. Many were surprised at the ca- . . •. .. ·. .· . . • reer change, butto Bruce it was not science awanls);and.that he should. · ..... · .. ·. ·. · · . • .. · · so nmch a change as a return to his go into science. ''No o.ne ever

Brucelb·omb!lc:lrerofJOlle$ 
. firstlove.Foihehadbeen:ateacher. asked me what I wanted to do,"

·•·· .. ·Juni·. ·. ·.or .... ··.·.U .. : ..... ·.C,.L·. -.-.·.1 m· .... ·u ........... •r··.·.· .. ·. · ofsorts sincehewasllineyc:ars.old, • says Bruce, "so I did wha(Iwas•"'5 .. .xavua .... .,. When ·a fourtb.:grade studen( · supposeif.io do. · · · · ·
Arlinp,n, Ohio, triumphed . .need!ld help with a spelling te�t, . <'l wasn't wmpletely happy, 
O\'er.allthe either .state young Bruce pitclied in to help. He thougli. I was lonely doi11g research · not. on:ly .tau-'-t. his c.lassmate ... t.o .. i.nalab."Itwasattbatpoin.tthathe.·· wiilnets in a national program·•·• · spell, he also �nvinced him that he made a career change: He became a·cosponsored by the Counal · . could spell. The fourtb.,grade teach- teacher. . • .. ·. . .·. ·.
of.Chi.• ef. S .. ta. re Sdi. ool Offices,·· . .. . er was. so impressed she made ltWas a big decision not only for 

. ••.'C-.. �· •· .. ' opa. ..edi ... •a .. ·· 0..,. .. 
·--._ 

.
, .

..
... .

and
. . Bruce a tutor.He worked with sm: him.but for his wife, Marcia, also a ·

-"""YU -----IHIUllllll..,.., dents through the rest of his grrun- teacher, and for the two children. 
·.. Good. House ... ke@l!ing .· mar and high school years, at Cllfll.p • they were later to have. But those 

· Susan · · duiing · summers, and at college to who. benefited the most by the .> By Mary . .• .. Miller earn extra money. In Vietn:ani, · Switch are and were the studentswhere he served as an M,P. after Brt!ce Iias tauglir over the y�s: · 
E' ight YellfS .ago Biuce llrom- �=�h����s��'tu:9��1¥,1�k m� :��.!��:�o� �!i11ii;!���

. J:, b11cher made a decision that from Vietnmn, he gave up teaching. est/' Says !lne student, ,"Any · changed hisiife. Back then he was to pui:sue a science cal'e!lr, Why? ·· · teacher who · can convinceJunio� worlting f9r American Oil Company . . T9day, Bruce says that he was a. high stude!ltS thatifthey can divide . · ...... · and� courses t!l complete his Shy st11dent wh9 d�d what he WllS. a pizza they can learn math",-,well, · i doct9ratein science. Then, he sud- supposed to .do. ·His Jiigh school· thatteacheris way. !lutfront.". . ·• .. · den:ly decidedt<>abandon ti\atroad .· guidancecounselortoldbimthathe· .. • Justasijru.ce believes·that frac-• 
·. and takeup a new !lne: lle would had great abilityJ1rsci\lnce (be had · tions belong to the everyday w9rJd ·become a teacher.

· · · · walked ofhvith most of his sc!iQOl's · 
co11ti11ued olJpage 62 

iHERE•ARE THE CJTIIEif THREE···F1NALISTS·· ·. .. -. -. ' . _ ' ·---
. -_ -- ··•-· -_--, . ,.:_ · ' ,-- - :- , .. -· ' ' _- . --

DAVID BERNARD-STEVENS·•.· 
Papil/ii,n4;aVista. l/igh School 

• Papilliim,Neb. · · 

iMEiV,lN }.Ill.I.ER • > ·. •. . . . . DARLENE f'RWER . 
• I/An.re Cre,ise #.itldle School North Boone Junior.:Seniorl/igh School 

Mount Cleme�. Mic�. · .··. Boone, 1owa



······•· ···\/'H()'\Y?THESE tQIJR TijACHlt!{S:�s�Rc (· ·. ·. · ··ttJ·ij(1$$'110NSi···A»QJ:rl;•··�l)JJC!\'JJ()N)'.F�l)J\:'¥ ....

. itJobiris@iify(J):t,;�·•illtiMM�qfstu- .... · .. 
. ··.··•··4!illtsJ1);stu<1entfaligtlefr9m<wWdejobs"• . 

(l)'. lf>Vi iJJJ�jle•i>f,ed!l#<>� (1);• . . . .. . . .•



':·! 

MEI;VJN �LER (Mi¢higah l)ARLENEJ'RAZIER (Iowa state . .. I 
S/Clte winner). Leaming \,yas not winner).' All around the town of •·· 

. 
•• ;. 

always furl Joi.Mel Millefr As a 13<J!>ne; a visi4)ry.,ill find testimony ·. 
.. l 

; clu.lli;iliehl!A ditlicl)lty tei,cling Mel• .• to l);l,rleue Fll!Zier and her art,class •.·.······ . i

· 
·

•
·

·•·
·
•.·o ..

. ·
, .  ·.
·

·· .
.
. • .. ·.T.·.·.·...·.·.·.11. 

·

···
·
·.·· ·E .. · 

.

.. 
· 
.. 
·
. ·.
·
·.

·

.•,·.···.

·

.·• . 

spelling, and consequently suffered .. students:. Tlj.e l<iwn vibrates ·. with.
·· thepainofhisclassmatefj(l,esand their arf\,york: a 50-foot mural in ·
bjs teachers'. frustration. Through 

. 
Dlidt<>\VII, a 1t105aic ()n the wall 'of . ·. <WW 4.9· •··•.··••·•.••. .••••. .. sheer Will·wwer andJong hQurs of the .. Chariiber of Commerce,.· pen: . 

.& � 
. 

eiqt�.�<>rk he c,ver<!lll!le his.weak.. lllld-ink .dr;iwmgs . in the optomec >
)o�linued ness, &ralillllted second highest in trist's office, mosaics across the 

·· ··· ·· · · · ·· .· · · ····
. ··· ·. · · · his highschoolcl1tss;and.wenton

fo frontofthescho<il; sculpture,batik/
·

. 
ariot)ier senator who sll:ered him lo earn first a college degree and then a · and · . architectural. de�igns . in

. 
the ··•·

· . \Vashingti)n and ajQb in the c,,ffic;e tnallterinlegree., < . . > • honies. Qf family .and . friends ·..• ofthe�erg�tcakArms9fthe.Sen- . Perhaps iLwas,lris .• ·.childh.ood ··Utro11gh9µt the COll!lllunity, Even.•··· 
·• ate •. ':rllree years liiti:r !)avid re- .· problems tlut,t111akesMel MiJ!�r the some 'of the ti>.ul signs are her stu• 
tµmed fo Nebraska •With a back- marvelous lllllll and teacher he is dents' handiwc,,tk: . . ·. ·. ·. 

. . .•.•.•- •. 
ground that lllllde hini W!iquely · today. He J<l¢nlilies COlllpletllly . · . . To Darlene l'razier, art. is not
qu!llified to �ll Americangovem-With his stu(!ents lllld.tliey )Yit.hhlni; mere dt)<;<>rati<1n! it is the key that 
11u,11tand e<=911omi�5. to Ne!>l';ISka's his sug;ess 9fiei;s tbem real hop!l c,,pi:ns doors :f!lr. young · pjl(lple; 

. 

/i bjgh l!Chootstudents, < .•. i for pe!'$onal.goals. Quite si111ply, . �ugh.an, he(students find selfa .·· .
•. ·· Ile tem:he� his stiJdelittl to gather.. �elMi11et1il thi:ii µisjliration, ·.•··•

. . . el(prc;�sii:m; llllJJUtlet78lld even a·· ..•• 
facts; to an;ily� them> t()' form.• M .. el. mak .... ·.es. �ot. iat . . . stu. _dies. ste.P. out.·. caaj:rC. · ; ..

. 
·• .. /i . . . ... • · .

c,,piilions.l>a§edontliell!/aiidtpfiglit of the paaes of thi:textbooks 1md W.ilh such a valuable• key jn her ··• ··.opposi(illn )nte!ligently by lll!tici-: · COll1e ali\te for Jhe seventh and pc,ssistiion, Darle11e strives fQ exs •· · .·· . · .... ··••pafiiigal'guinen!s. i . C .• .. ·.· ···••··•··•••· 
.eigllthgnutersWbQ can't wait to get tend its use thr<>u(!hout the whole(·

> ···.·.•• lie app!i_es.·tb,e same•�chniques ·· ro class iri the monii)!g. ''It's s1.1cli <;<>ipµil!llity. . . .·.

·

. · .· · ··. · ..... · >. · · 
. to probleiiilsoi'iirig in bis' QWII life, furl you dOl!'t, evl)n know y OU 're 

When �er eff'Qrt to. add art to the .

......... ••.·.··•.•.•.·.·.··•.· .... ;.·.··.·he.·.·• ... ·.-di.·. th.�
·
.·.
···

n 
.
..
... ·ll.e•··
··.ca.r.•.:.·.••.•·.m.t ... •.·.·�.·.v.��.i.;·s··•····•.·.a .. '�.·

.

'vqtg.·•.· .
.

. · •. ·.• . • • . • .• wmmn.•.·.·.n.· .. !!.
·
.··.t.h·h·

•.·�.••·.1 .. okvo
o

.•
·
.e

· 

.
. r·� 
.
.. ·• • �=i;\!

s

J:!"'Q�
e 

st°'�
e
ntc:x

, �J:i':Jt!�tftre we:Ci:�':
. llUAOU . �· ... ,\nd.MelisJitSpiration gc,,es iJe.. tc,, hlteil!dditiol1l\l art teachers, she 

• • ·. . · those who d<>Ul>tep ; Iris �ching . yond the cfassrooDI .•.. }fo. l'l!rts a \cll!lle,up with tit!, 99!UtiJ.1n: 111.struct ...• . 111_etij��,_'otJ1,ve.rtiJ.1t·!Jl.l\1:itlll pro!,'; wo�ksliop Oll;SlresS managemi:iit ·. classroom teachers to teach art, 
... ,> : lemi 1Vhen he)ved phy�ician Janet for:t�hers; writes an.d directsf;ic- l{erplat).was �epted; she was the •· 
.. · .··••· \ 13,e� by; c.ilml>jjµiig.l>oth · their • JJ)ty 'plays,. plants flowers• fof the' •• insl{uctor who ''.taught'' the teach. 

ll'\l:Qe. s.•·•.�t.h. ,a.hY_tlh
·
·. en, ; •· .. ·· . . .. sch®l,o� fund raisers, 11nd .. ers;iindiiowBoQne's little chil�n i .· . 

Dav!li;opens ms students• minds, singlehiutdeilly turned the Michigan are �tstoo: i < · . 
.. .. · .... but says one stildent;.''Yc,,u can C<luncil oii Social Studies into a •.. i�ene define� one c,,fber own .• ··•.· .. · 
·• ·••.•··.-·• ;�!t=:�.'i'\i��: \1taWi�7a'lf'.tJ;:n!tiip()11dng·�l�� ·•··����i&s �:m��if ���

fi

�����··· .. ·
. . �ven�, is!llit the gtiinofthii:ik�rs. 11tive energy will r.tel ¥filer·'�buin ·.·.• room, ·.e)lchanging · the competitive •.•. 

And� c,,f mind is definitely not ; oiit'1'' /'NQ!''. )hij says, a�cling;. S\t¢ss of scllootfor. the individual
whafDavid Bernard-Stevens is all· .'�Bufifleverdo, ity.,illbe no one's tid�Ument of creativity, sh<: knc,,ws . 
about.. fa:ultbuttny <>\Vii.'' •··. ·· · · · · hergi>al is at hand. * 

· ..... i\.\<·• uow·rrHEWINNERsAREisELECTED'.
•��e�� y�,s�de��.•teJJ�h�; .�� •.• �d vi�eo,iaP<:s/at�p�f ·••s�fio91 to��rsiiEncycfopaedia· ··· .
1111ds�lili<>l·l!'I01i11iiin:atonrn1>llli• • sented •to .. · tl_ledudges, who then· •· Btitann(i!a;and•OoodHousek�ei>"•·· 
nati: indi'Jidllills tQ be• tfoiiriState• .· malt if the fitia\ choice. · .· .··. ·.•· • ·••.·.· . ·• ·. . i11g� priiud Jo spotlight . the· 
'I't!#her ofthlYlllir; 'fhewinner .•. ,Each sprlngtp.ePresi�entc,,fthe . natic,,n'.� supert�cliers, 'l'hese.in-' · ..

·· tif,c;i¢h'siate (c,r teriitocy) subse- UniteifStateslionQtsthe�atio!liil• invidqa)s are outstanding teachers 
qqentlf!>ec<inies.a candidate for Teacher of the Yeitrm:i sJie(:iaF in.lltei.r9wn iigl)tand also repr�. · 

. N=m�ni\l . .'J;�� <>(the xear; ·. <;tiremonya.(.the)\llfu�.Hou.�e;jn: .senulielllany, many fineteaclJers·
> Thel,l,. £$lpJ'llseJltatives .fy<illllea\l·. }Iiid�,A.t>ril, whe11 �siM11tReaglUl; Wh9 ... �·.•lle. folliil'.! in. schools· allmg • educatiolllll· 'organit.ations . presen,!s BJ.'u.ce BiomlW;herwitb across.thecuuntty, . . · ... 

. •.. ·.·.•.•

·

: .. ti
s

.··11.tu ... ·ur·
·
·.l'.! ... � .. n.�.· .. i.•.

·
.i.·•8·$

.·.·ts.ta.··
. '..·.L·e.· .. \"

wmn

.·.·•.� ... ·., .. •.·•.·.·.•.0•.•.•.en.
·
.rs.· .
. 

th
an
.•.e·. 

·
• .. -d.•··.,t.·. e··.··.·nl�

.
'.�.-.·.· his trophy, it Will .be th.etliii1Y•firsf .. Jf y<ili :would like tc,, nominate a .

""""" u- m s\:l�hpresentation.Appropriately, teaclier fol;' yopr state's ne�t •
.. l>\ifi<ill� lqtheir�tudentsfsehoolsr. • th'C .tfyphy, i�• a cryst;il ;ipple;. . . Teacbeiofthe)'e;ii, \Vlite to yc,,ur . 
.• •. 111\dJheli- .coinmi.iniUes, Th,efun\b '111e . cc,,spo11sors c.oL this/ pro- slllte c,,tlice (jf e<lucation .. for. an•. 
·••ists are;Yi�i� ;i!i, �)'.S?�\iajid·. 'l!l'at!f 'I'lie Coliil'tiil ofClijefS!>\te• •.aJlJ1li#,tipii(ont1 •• < 



� ·:: . ' - _ . . . ' ·•-:'._.._ ·:·' �

" • NaUonal recognition awes 

;' ;;� ,�@cm,t' C)f the,... 
l ;J�;� �,of the Yllllr,,Mel
: :.1'filla-,isonef>r.roui��!'!1��
� .;teac� qf the year. Miller teaches soclill
' ·. studies at Middle. School North in the
[ /L' Amie Creuse �i;t In M't. Clemens.
'.: · "I'!n In awe. I never thought rd go this
, far:' said Miller, wbo should know by
: , February whether he wins. In Januruy,
; • the contest offlclals will vldootape an
'. • fnfuview with Miller 1111d part of bis
' ·. classroom r:sr'ons. 'l'be winner will re

f . ceive a solid ayslJll apple fnm President 
' .· · R• at the White lfoil8e In April. The .

. ·contest.Is sponsorl!d by the Countjl of·
Chief State School Officials, F.ncyclopa&-

' dla lhHonoka and Good Housekeeping
. �gazlue-

•·Qxr4ied by DONNA .URSCHEL



Litt! Jh�v,"so� /\/ewspa.,e:,,,. Dec,.. 3- 1, !ft'! p. 1

·· ·.L•·.· -:1···•. · · .. :s .. s•· :c.}t··· · > ·:r:: .. ·1··· Je.·T<.,.? .. i• • .· • I e , ... , . . ····· • ' ! ·Yi• . i 

., C I • •
."

. : . , ', <• ::: . /, . : '. :; •' � -:;.' > ;:•t'.'•' •/.-�> i�• -: .i�-)
> ,·0

reacher oftheYear: Mel Miller 
By HTLDY CORBETI' 
Advl•llr Star[ Wrltc,r 

MOUNT CLEMENS-To Mel M111cr, Mkh!gnn's 
'enchcr of thc Yc:ir,'' the dass.room teacher must 
proach the job !n thr,ee wnys: A, nn iristructor, nn 
:or nnd II clown. 
And outside the elnssroom, Miller sec� his rolo 11s 
It of 11n intereMcd friend to h!s young pupils 111 
.\nsc C:rcusc Middle School North, 
The eqmplic11tod blend hos proved succesBful to 
i!lcr, and after 11 ycnrs llll n classroom teacher, he 
s been gl\'en top tcnching honor� ln n program 
onsorcd by the Mlchignn Dcp1trtmcnt of Educntlon. 
STATE SCHOOLS Superintendent Dr. Phll!lp 
inkcl wm be ln the L'Anse Crc 1uc School District 
1ursdoy, Doc, 3, to ofl1cl111ly announce M111cr's 
•nrd. 
Mll!er, 32, 11 sod:il itud!es teacher at the middle 
tiaol, wu selected fram tenchers throughout tho 
1tc, bo.scd on his pll,51 citreer, 11ctlvlt!cs and 
commendations of other educators. 
MU1er snid ho likes to take 11 "hitnds on" approach 
1en te:i.chlng social studiei: to Involve his �tudcnt.5 
the =ubject of Mud)' ,u much :111 pos•lb\e, 
During :i unit or ,tudy on the American Revolution, 
lllcr dons the costume of :i. Rcvel11t!on11ry War 
Idler. He nlso brings 11rtlf11cts from tho same time 
,tlod thnt he hn collcc!ed rcr the ,tudent to see, 

"YOU'VE GOT to be enthused 05 11 teacher," 
Iller said. "You've got tel turn the kids on, 11.nd enc 
I)' l� to rt:11.lly bring the :ispccts of the period we're 
�dying into the classroom, It's more undcrstnnd11ble 
r the kids thnn just reading II book, " 
Enrller this week. Miner involved his scvcntl1 grade 
udcnts in nn excrcbe designed to n!!ow them to 
1perlencc first•hnnd the decisions m11de during tho 
,Ionization of Amcricn in the 1600s. 

The children wcrci given the nnmes 11nd oceup11t!ons 
of 15 people who bud hecn given pl'llllmlnury 
eknrnnce to eoloniu a p\nnct very much like E11rth. 
The ycnr i� about 2070 AD. 

INCLUDED rN tho ,::roup nre II doctor. farmer, 
oeolos!st, m!!llonnlre· ,portsmnn, high school E;ns:lish 
!c;i.cher And II concert vlo!ini�t.

Tho chlldren were 11skod to form smull study groups 
11nd decide which 10 of the 15 cnnd!datcs would be 
�ent to the planet. 

Shed Bedker, Cathy Wllson ond D11rlcno W!!llnm.
son, all 12. quickly decided thnt the dodor, the 
farmer, a te11cher, viel!nl:.t, 11 surveyor nnd 11n auto 
mechanic were nmong the candidates to be selected, 

Ellmin3ted from consldeution wore tho mll!lon11!re, 
a journuU,t, dleticinn 11nd 11.n electronles engineer, 

During the group discussions, Miller made com. 
pnr!�ons of the students' choices to those which would 
hove to bo m11do by the Colonbt1 In order to survive, 

"HE'S A pretty good tc11chcr," Shed uid of Miller. 
"We do a lot of gnmes itnd things, lt's not just boring 
old soci:il studios hcl'll," ' . 

When the el11u studied Am1:1rlenn lndi11M curlier 
this ycor. M!Ucr to11ght thc:m nbout games the lndi11n1 
pl11ycd, Sher! cxpl11ined, 

M\llor said he 11ttempts to know each ofh!s students 
indivldunl!y, One w11y ho docs \t ls by having the 
students complete n q110!/.t\onn11lrc. 

"Some of the questions 11rc rather trivi11l, llke, 
'what's your fnvorlto color, ' but others arc more 
serious, llkc, 'wh11t do you like be�t 11.nd lc"t 11bout 
yourself,• " Mll!er Hid, 

HE ALSO has the students write II p:i111gr:iph 
e�plalnlng wb11t they wnnt MU!cr to know abom them. 

"They tell me th!ng:s uhout themselves th11t con 
ro111ly help me de11! bc:ttcr with them." MlllC'I' .�old. 
••Of cour�e. I 1!on't 11Jw11ys hit 100 percent, but I try us 
much 11s posslb!e, " 

Mi!ler uld perhaps one of tho rcucn5 for his 
success ns II te11.cher ls hls prlorlUos. 

"My family comes flnt, and my teaching !, 
second," Ml\10r sttld. 

He sn!d his wife, Pntrlce, 11 l!b r11ry clerk who ls now 
on leave from the Rochester Schools, deserves much 
of tho crcd!l'for his 11wnrd, 

"I rc11Jly apprcclutc her," Miller Sflld. "If l need 
tlme to prepare �omethlng for the cl11ss, .,he'll t11k0 
over with our bnby ,a I cnn get the work done." 

THE COUPLE h11.J II pre-school daughter und 
expect a second chlld ln Murch. 

Mi!!er'1 pl't'lfe�sion11! cnrccr wns put on hold Jut 
spring, when he rccolved his !nyoff not!co After eight 
ycnrs wlth tho district. Voters h11d turned down 11 
roqucsl for new millage, ilnd near))' one-third of tho 
dlstrlct"s staff wu plnk•slippcd, ho s11ld. 

Ho w11s cn!lod b11ck0l11ter in tho year and assigned to 
tench nt the Macomb County Jail, but when voters 
OK'd the new nii1!11go !n n second vote, Mll!cr's job 111 
the middle school wt11 restored to him, 

"I WAS h11ppy nbout it," ho 11dmlts, "You an do 
so many neat things wlth seventh and eighth 
graders." 

Despite his Success, Miller anys he dccsn 't COM Ider 
himself 111 thc state's best teacher, 

"I didn't expect to win the state comf)Otlllon, and l 
wouldn't have minded,'' MiUer snid, ".Just being 
nomln11ted � my peers {11t the building) wns 
enough." 

" I'm pfo.nn!ng to 11cecp1 this award on behnlf of o.11 
the good teacher� In the 11t11te, nnd there arc m11ny. 1 
think the 11w11 rd wl!l highlight sornc of the good thing5 
that ore going en in educat!on-csped111ly the 
tc11ehors lo the classroom," 

As lhe stnte wlnncr. Miller b representing 
Michignn In II notlon11I competition to be held In 
Wnshlngton. D.C. Tho winner will be announced In 
the spring. 

;� 
MEL MILLER, Michigan's Tonchor or the Yo11r, m111lwi II point about his 

siudont•• •iudlc• 11t L1An50 Creuso Middle Sehllol North, whcro ho lo11chc, social 
:studl11s, 

-Advifll)r Photo by John Slormii:ond 



Edwin St. John 

St. John to retire 
41½ years in voc-ed.

Having devoted 41½ years to voca• 
\ional education, Edwin St. John has 
made a decision that he would "rather 
be golfing," and will retire Feb. 15, 
1982. 

St. John joined the Department In 
December of 1956 and has served as an 
agricu!lure education consultant, 
supervisor of agriculture education, 
and acting director of vocational edu
cation. Presently, he is chief of pro
g_ram development within the 
Vocational-Technical Education Ser
vice. 

St. John allended Jackson Junior 
College and Michigan State University, 
where he received a bachelor's, mas
ter's and education specialist's de
grees. He taught agriculture !n Stanton 
(1940-45), Wayland (1946-52), Olivet 
(1952-54), and Charlotte (1954-56). 

St. John and his wife, Cecelia, have 
two daughters and two sons. 

A recognition dinner for him will be 
held Feb. 10, 1982. More information is 
available from Barbara Gaylor, 
Vocational-Technical Educa1ion Ser
vice, Michigan Department of Educa
tion, Box 30009, Lansing, Michigan 
48909, (517) 373-6336. 

Public hearing 
notice - P. 3 

Notice on new 
reading rules - P. 4 

There are 574 school districts in 
Michigan - 529 of them offer K-12 
education programs. 

State Board newsbriefs 
At its November 3-4 meeting the 

State Board of Education approved the 
distribution of $1,374,260 in State Aid 
to the 22 Regional Educational Media 
Centers for 1981-82 operations. Each 
center receives $17,500 plus a per 
capita allotment. Total allocations to 
the centers range from $22,332 to 
$260,655. 

Special activity grants totaling 
$25,740 to continue successful projects 
from last year in the Saginaw and 
Calhoun intermediate school districts 
also were approved. 

• • •

The Board approved the 1982 
Statewide Hispanic Education Confer
ence and Awards Banquet to be held in 
the spring. More than 25 organizations 
wrn be involved in the conference and 
banquet. The purpose will be to pro
vide a series of presentations on issues 
affecting the educational opportunities 
of Hispanics and to continue the 
tradition of recognizing the educational 
and community service achievements 

Taylor schools 
to be studied 

The Stale Board of Education will 
make a comprehensive study of the 
Taylor Public Schools to help the 
financially-troubled Wayne County 
school district reduce costs and at the 
same time improve its Instructional 
programs. 

State Superintendent Phillip E. Run
kel said Taylor school officials asked 
the State Board to conduct a review of 
the district. 

The study will be similar to the one 
conducted earlier this year in Pontiac. 
The six-week study of the Pontiac 
schools was the most comphrehensive 
review of a local school district's 
academic programs and budget and 
expenditure procedures ever con• 
ducted by the Department stall, Runkel 
said. 

A 115-page Pontiac report contained 
150 specific recommendations, Includ
ing 60 In the area of financlal adminl-

of Michigan's Hispanic population. 

• • •

Federal grants totaling $104,901 
were awarded by the Board to 12 
school dislricls for basic skills and 
computer programs. Grants totaling 
$72,402 were awarded to eight school 
districts for basic skills improv·ement 
programs and grants totaling $32,499 
were awarded to the Genesee, Macomb 
and Marquette-Alger intermediate 
school districts for computer services. 
The eight districts are Dearborn, 
Delta-Schoolcraft and St. Clair Inter
mediates, Hamtramck, Ontonagon, 
Saginaw, Williamston, and Willow Run. 
Detroit received four grants totaling 
$27,243. 

• • •

The Board amended !he Nutrition 
Education and Training grant award to 
the Bay-Arenac Intermediate School 
District for 1981-82 from $40,211 to 
$43,994. 

(Continued on page 3) 

stration. The Pontiac schools have 
adopted many of the recommenda
tions. 

Runkel said he has asked the Taylor 
Board of Education to Implement as 
many of !he recommendations lo be 
made by the State Board Task Force as 
possible. 

"His essential for the Taylor Board of 
Education to adopt the recommenda
tions that we make ii ii hopes to close 
the credlblHty gap thal exists between 
the schools and many of the taxpayers 
in Taylor," the State Schools Superin
lendent said. 

The Taylor Public Schools, which 
have an estimated 17,000 students, Is 
Michigan's eleventh largest school dis
trict. 

Runkel said Deputy State Superin
tendent of Public Instruction Eugene T. 
Paslov and Assistant Superintendent 
John Dobbs will serve as co-chairmen 
of the State Board Task Force that will 
conduct the review of Taylor's aca
demic programs and business prac
tices. The study should be completed 
by late January. 

L'Anse Creuse man 
is Teacher of Year 

A Macomb County teacher who had 
difficulty with reading when he was a 
child is Michigan's 1981-82 Teacher of 
the Year. 

Melvin A. MIiier, who teaches 
seventh and eighth grade social studies 
at L'Anse Creuse Middle School North 
in Mt. Clemens, was chosen from 
among 20 outstanding teachers from 
throughout Michigan who were nomi
nated for the honor. 

Stale Superintendent of Public In
struction Phillip E. Runkel called Milter 
Nov. 12 lo notify him that he had been 
chosen as "Teacher of the Year." 

"At first, he didn't believe it but I 
finally was able to convince him that I 
wasn't kidding," Runkel said. "l could 
just feel the excitement at the other 
end of the tine as he realized that he 
had been selected. 

"Michigan can be proud of its new 
Teacher of the Year. He Is an excellent 
representative of all of Michigan's good 
teachers." 

Nancy Helsel, a second grade 
teacher in Kent City Community 
Schools, was the runner-up. Eighteen 
other finalists were named. 

Joan Hammersmith, a first grade 
teacher in the Forest Hills (Kent 
County) District was Teacher of the 
Year In 1980-81. 

Miller, who lives in the Macomb 
County community of Washington, said 
he decided he wanted to be a teacher 
when he was a freshman at St. Louis 
High SchooJ in Mt. Clemens in the 
mld-1960's. 

"One of my high school teachers -
John Labnish - was my inspiration," 
Miller said. "He turned me on to 
teaching and Iha! became my goat 
during the years I was In high school 
and college." 

A native Detroiler who moved to 
Macomb County before he slatted 
school, Miller said that !earning was 
not easy for him in his early years. 

( Continued on page 2) 



page 2 

I.IER Pho/o 
Constance J. Christie holds lhe form that earned her a $1,000 Suggesllon Award 

Employee wins $1 ,000 award 
Constance J .  Christie, an  account 

examiner In the Department's State 
Direct Student Loan Program, has won 
$1 ,000 under the State Civil Service 
Employee Suggestion Awards Pro
gram. 

Christle, who has been working for 
the Student  loan Program for three 
years, modified the loan application 
process used by the Student Financial 
Assistance Service Area. She de
veloped a form that lists all posslble 
errors that can be made on applica
tions so an examiner only need to put a 

Teacher of the Year 

(Continued from page 1) 

"Reading was dllficu!t for me and 
recall being In the ' low g roup' i n  
elementary school and being taunted 
by some of the more successful stu
dents," he  said. 

But he went on to become an honor 
student in  high school and college. 

Miller said he wanted to teach high 
school but no openings were available 
when he was hired by the L'Anse 
Creuse district eight years ago after 
teaching for three years In Wo nder 
Lake, I l linois. So he accepted a posi
tion as a j unior high school teac her. 

"Junior high school students are a 
real challe nge. I've enjoyed teaching 
the seventh and eighth g rade more 
than I thought I would because the 
students are so respon sive. These are 
their ' molding' years. For t hat  reason I 
feel that I can have a greater impact on 
their lives than I would if they were 
high school students." 

Mi ller graduated from the University 
of Michigan in 1 971 and received a 
master's degree from Wayne State 
University in 1 977. 

The Michigan Teacher of the Year 
Program is ··s ponsored by the State 
Board of Educatlon, the Michigan 
Congress of Parents, Teachers and 
Students, Michigan Association of 
School Boards, the Michigan Associa
tion of School Administrators, the 
Michigan Association of Secondary 
School Principals, the M ichigan As
soclaton of Middle Sch0ol Educators, 
the Ret irement Coordlnaling Council 
for Michigan Public School Employees, 
the Michigan State Chamber of Com
merce, the Michigan Elemenlary and 
Middle School Principals Association 
and the Michigan Federation of 
Teachers. 

Representatives from each of these 

check mark for each mistake. Pre
viously, each examiner had to write 
down the errors made on the applica
tions. 

State Superintendent Phillip E. Run
kel announced the award at last 
month's State Board of Education 
meeting and presented Christle with 
the award. The program encourages 
employees lo make suggestions Iha! 
will Im prove work operations. Awards 
ranging from $25 to $1 ,000 plus a 
certificate are given an emp loyee when 
his or  her suggestion is ad opted. 

organizations plus two teachers served 
on the panel that selected the Teacher 
of the Year. 

The other d istrict finalists for the 
Michigan award were: 

• Pearl Boshoven, Portage Publ ic
Schools 

• Doris G. Brafford, Wave rly School
District 

• Douglas Wayne Busman, Portland
Public Schools 

• Jack Richard Cairy, Lake City Area 
School 

• Virginia C!ark, Clinton Community
Schools 

• Adrien Durham, Hale Area Schools 
• Janet Panek Emery, Lakeview Pub

lic Schools 
• David Fox, Lansing School District
• Jill Gosselin ,  Brighton Area School

D istrict 
• Evelyn Allaire Griffin, Willow Run

Community Schools 
• Katherine L. Hauxwell, lake Orlon

Community Schools 
• Ronald C. Jansen, North Muskegon

Publlc Schools 
• Timothy Paul Lentz, Rochester

Community School District 
• Mikael E. Leppaluolo, Gwinn Area

Community School 
• Jean Mclean, Batt!e Creek Public

Schools 
• John Terry Moore, Kalkaska Public

Schools 
• David S. Parker, Jackson Public 

Schools 
• Donald L. Totten, Big Rapids Publ ic

Schools 
Teachers considered for the award 

m us! be exceptionally skillful and dedi
cated educators who spend a major 
portion of t heir time In a classroom of a 
state-approved or accredited elemen
tary or secondary school. They also 
must have a deep knowledge of their 
students and demonstrate vigorous, 
creative and Imaginative thinking. 

Leg islative Notes 

By Margie Schaar 
Leg/dal/r,11 and Schor,/ Law 011/ce 

The State Board of Education has 
adopted a position of "support con• 
cept" on  legislation introduced by 
State Rep. Juanita Watkins (D-De!roit) 
lo require due process heiiring proce
dures for stud ents who are suspended 
or expelled from school. 

House BUI 4398 was reported to the 
floor of  the House of Representatives 
on Nov. 2 and was scheduled for 
debate on N ov. 24. The bll l constitutes 
a bipartisan compromise and differs 
considerably from the or!g inal mea• 
sure. The major provisions are: 

• School boards would be required
to adopt pupil codes of conduct. The 
codes would need to be verified by the 
Department of Education as containing 
certain basic components Including -
statements of righls and respon• 
sibili!ies - identification of misconduct 
for which discipl inary action may be 
i mposed e xisti ng attendance 
policies - due process procedures for 
suspending, expelllng or excluding a 
student from a classroom or activity -
and procedures for parents and/or 
pupils to use in appealing decisions. As 
is currently the case, schools would 
retain the right to suspend or expel a 
student found to be guilty of "gross 

Accred ited 
ln 1979, the Lansing School District's 

Adu!! Education Program was accred• 
ited by the North Central Accreditation 
Association. 

It Is the only M ichigan adult educa
tion program accrediled by North Cent
ral. The State B oard's Adult Education 
and Extended Learning unit commends 
Lansing for this achievement and en
courages other school aistricts to 
follow suit .  

The Lansing district currently Is 
conducting a self-evaluation of its adult 
education program, which Is headed by 
Lee Mason of Lansing. 

The program demands that adult 
students be served with excellence and 
with programs that address the needs 
of ad ults who not only return to 
complete their education, but also to 
find a better Hie, reports Ronald Gi l lum, 
acting deputy director of  the Adult 
Extended Learning Services. 

The district has i ncorporated the life 
Role Competencies formulated by the 
Department into the adult education 
classroom on a dally basis and has 
developed curriculum materials in 
career development. 

The Stale Board of Education's basic 
slate plan and long-range program for 
providing servlcles to Michigan l!brarles 
under the federal Library Services and 
Conslrucllon Act Is avallable for public 
review, 11 spells oul the services the 
State library wlll provide lo the bllnd 
and physically handicapped, slate In
stitutions, public llbrarles and areas 
without adequate public library services 
for a five-year period. 

Coples may be oblained from local 
librari es or Slate library Services, 
P.O. Box 30007, Lansing, Ml 48909,

misdemeanor" or "persistent disobedi• 
ence" and to determine those student 
actions which might fall under either of 
these terms. 

• The Department would be man
dated to develop and distribute to 
schools a model code of pupil conduct 
for them to use In developing their own 
codes. 

• Minimum due process hearing and
appeal procedures s imilar to those 
required by the United States Supreme 
Court are Included In the bll!. 

• Schools that are required to offer 
bil ingual education programs would be 
mandated to provide a copy of the local 
pupil code of conduct i n  the language 
or languages of the bilingual program. 

• The State Board of Education
would be required to devise and 
distribute to schools a form for collect• 
ing statistical data on pupil suspension 
and expulsion and to report the results 
to the legislature. 

• Language would be added to Sec
tion 1 3 1 1  of t he State School Code II 
this bill becomes Jaw, to ensure t hat a 
special education student is not sus
pended or expelled without being 
afforded all procedural safeguards 
g uaranteed by laws and rules govern
ing mandatory special educat ion .  

The State Board supports the con
cept of schools having un iform due 
process p rocedures for students facing 
suspension or expulsion, as wel l  as the 
involvement of students, parents, and 
school person nel in developing local 
student codes of conduct, a coopera• 
tive effort which this b i l l  would assure. 

• • •

With the assistance of representa
tives from the major educational or
ganizatlons, t he Department is nearing 
completlon of a revised " Recom
m ended Guide to Student Rights and 
Responsibilities." This booklet has not 
been revised since its initial develop• 
men! In the early 70's, and together 
with a "Model Code of Pupil Conduct" 
should prove to be of- great assistance 
to school communities in adopting 
local codes. 

• • •

The Michigan House of Representa
tives and the Senate h ave passed 
separate pieces of legislation that deal 
with the concept of "truth-in-taxation." 

The legislation is design ed to "in
form" the publlc that property taxes are 
levied, colfecled and spent al t he local 
level. 

Under the bi l ls, school districts and 
other local units of g overnment could 
not raise property taxes due lo in
creases In state equalized valuations 
until a publlc hearing Is held and the 
governing  body votes to accept the 
increa'se. 

Allomey General opinions: 

No. 5999 - The govern ing body of a 
city may not refuse the request of the 
board of trustees of a community 
college district to collect community 
college taxes in the summer ii the city 
collects its laxes In the summer. The 
board of trustees of a community 
college district may not request a 
township lo make a summer tax collec
tion for the collage. 



Ea�ytosee_ 
'lvhy h,e's a 
top teacher 
B;v· Gt.EN MACNOW 
Frtt P;"ess Edtt<ali.ln IMite-r,,tichigan'S teacher of theyear recei\•ed his layoff noticein April. Voters in the L'Anse Creusedistrict rejected a scllool taxincrease, so Melvin Miller, despite eight years' e.�ience,·was given a pink slip. Four months rater, residentsof the Macomb County districtreversed. their stand and a�proved the tu hfke. For Mitter,it meant a return to social studies classes. For students at MiddleSchool North, it meant the return of a s>Jperl> instructor . 

RC1! Pron Ph® by, RlCH'A.R:0 tEE 

. Mmer, w)to sometimeswears a colonial-era costume_to teach Amen.can history, wasrecently named Mitbigan's top, teacher rn a contest sponsored j 
Michigan's top teacher. Melvin Miller. with members· of an eighth grade ctass. 

- _v•_· _____ _ 
See TEAOfER,.f>age 12A 

____ lt. ;. 



! 

12A · . DETROIT FREE PRESS/MONDAY, NOV. Zl, 19�1 · 

STATE'S TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

He motiVf11es his stu�nfs by reliving history 
TEACHER, from Page 1A eighth. graders choose. "No · .

· teachers over 30" as their plat-
by 11 statewide education or- · form, but rule it out when they 
ganlzations. realize that would mean the 
. One visit to Miller'.s seventh loss of the 32-year-old Miller. · 

and eighth grade history . . . . 
classes shows why be was se- "HE TALKS tous like we're 
lected for the. honor. · people, not just little . kids," 

They ·appear to be typical says eighth grader Janice Jari• 
middle school classes, . with ostak: "A lot of teachers talk 
green cinderblock walls, stu• down to you, but not Mr. Mill• 
dent notes furtiveJr,. making er." . 
their way across the room and "He's not boring like some 
12-year-olds opting for segre• other teachers,,. adds class
gation by sex. · . · mate Chris Pauli. "He gets in·
'· the instruction, however, is valved and tries to make things 

' 

' school's staff development 
committee and teaching class 
In costume relating to the Jes
sori .. "I was ·going-to wear my 
witch's outfit today," he tells 
students before a lecture' on the 
Salem trials, ''.but , I couldn � 
make myself ugly enough." 

Miller says: "A lot of people 
think ·the~ average teacher 
doesn'. twork very hard. What 
they do_n't realize. is that in 
addition to the time we spend 
here, most of us. spend two or 
three hours a night . grading 
liomework or planning lessons. 
It's hard'work." far from routine. Students exciting. Sometimes he. even 

learn about political parties by • cracks jokes." 
dividing into parties oftheir . Miller's involvement in• MILLER WAS selected over 
qwn, selecting candidates and . eludes advising the National 24 other candidates for .the 
directing campaigns. _Some Honor Society, serving on t!te __ stateteacherof the year honor. 

The award, according to 
Michigan Education Depart• 
ment spokesman Tom Farre1i 
is "rather informal and ·not 
decided by any kind of exbaus, 
tive study." E,ach of two dozen 
districts nominates a candi• 
date, who. sends a resume and 

. an "educational philosophy" 
paper 'to contest judges. 

MUler may have ended up 
on top be�ause he started near 
the bottom. As a child, he had 
to overcome severe reading 
problems that bad placed him 
in a low academic track. 

"I had a few teachers who 
inspired me to overcome that 
and make something of my
self," _he says. ''fhat's one rea
son I decided to teach, I wanted 

to pass on the lesson thatif you 
work hard, you can overcome 
your difficulties." 

\', 

I 



l 

· ·• · · .... w�b1�1Aie�:-:-· JtJp✓��t 11;,r�.J..<it ..... ·.·· .· .. · ......... • .. ·. 

,•·���1�··1f ��;�£']fi�t5f e��"i'...... 
.. iState's·N&:-t t��cll.err:'gets· ltid,s .. · .¢n,.th:used{ ���j : 

. Bybe�ise
1
�ritt;:11d<1n ·•• .. · ·.•·.••• .. ·· ·. . . .• .· .. ·. ,funkriar�sidenFcif;Wasliingtdn, �·.sn,i� CC>l)l.it 1

�•':"., St,liffW1!•�; > .. ·. ·.··•···· ... · .. · ·.· .. · ' · .. • ·•··.· .··· .. • ··.• · .·· munity _in .northwes� _Macomb ,C<>�t;i, liil�>. i
Me··.·.·· 1•·. · .... Mill .. ·.

·.·.· .· .. ·•. ··' .
. ·•.··· .· ·.·•nt·.· ... ".··•·

.
• . .c,·.•. •.· •• ·. --.' ·."'.·'·•· ·t 

·
.di··.·· ... also .wr .. 1tte.· n four .edu.cation. al. •.iplays .. t. hat·.m .. ere•.• .. i••VID . er, a: seve n gr .. ue, s_,s u . es . ·••ed· ··� . ... . 't 'd,."t' ·'-'-d ·b'y fa.;;iu.; members ··•·· .. mmuctof.wlfo sometimes teaches Aineti'can ,ll""/\ ,or;"."e s.u <:::" "". Y, : �'!f•.Y ..... , •.'/"· ·h•;;., · · . '"ii · dr. · ' ·d• · · ·c ·1• 'nial' ,. · b•· .. ·t· · 
.· .:i;... But Cunmngham �,d Miller s S!'ea� CO)ltl'iPU,; ·, , ..• 'i;:C:i,',·}.','.;•ll : l.�•? .. t,. 'IV1a.. e . ·.··· �s

.e.. ID ..• 0 .
.
. 
0 
... ·.·•·· ·. g. ar .. • .. ' 

.
'¥8.

8
.• 
er•""'··.· .

.. ··.· ·. ·.·t.··.·.·.·: • . h ... •··. • ... hruty·.•· ... ·to.·.· h .. ·.old.·. the .. •.att.·.en .. 
ti. ·o .. n.•o··.·.r. ·.·.· t ... h .e.'· .• , . . J•' was.named.Micliigan's.Teacher of,tl!e·Year; ./• • ion 19. 18 a. · · .. < ·.· .. "·.··.,.,.>rt . 

. 

. 
. M#ler •:• · a, . ,who\teaches fat . Middle· School . ser�n� and eight!J.�ade atudents'. 

. 
· · .•· .: < .•··.· ·•·•••· \f'. 

�?� i�. �CQD1b. 9ol1!1ty's Jli.#se Cr�usf �'. · .· .. ·. FYoJ-lvon;iiina'"a•studerit of hjs wh6 does�l

/H .. · .. ·. · .. · •·.•· ..... ··· <· ·.·· .. · ...
• i MELVIN MILLER: ·r.eacher ofthe Year.
:f·-·:t·< _:,i.: ,) .! ,_ ,• ',·· .- . ' /.::·· ·_ 

• :�\ii����11,�fJPJe!:��� 1i�! •· 8Jlj�!�,�<lfif;stqilies0i:tasses,"llesaiil •.. ·•·<.•,.·• ..·
· .[i: 

]ected from a'�out two _do,Zj/n nomjnees S?ltewide,. •
. 

. MILLER'$',socuil, sttjdies clallsesate ainix /;f; ! ·i .• 
an� will· represent

.
Michii8Il� �,candidate fo� ·· teac!rltig; wo�ks�� 1p1d skits, inclti,dfugfa?ct,

··• � .. ''. ,��.
n
! .. if. 

e
�f�. !�� ... ;n\···e·.':: .. �. d .. e. teac:he·r·· 

in·. I{.·•. e .. ·�.t.
· 

!¥li.f�oo .. •.
O

··•·.·'·•'.·��� ... n.igr.·.·'ita.
·
.·� .. 
· 
.
.
.. 
88

k
·
e·n·

. 
an o. ! a

0

·•·

0

"�.ca. t.i·�.:.n
1
,�.'ou.y:ar ... � .... J.:.; .. ·•.•.·•l

r
; ©1ty Commu111ty Schools,iwas the runner-up. · •. · ago; 'Miller shows bis students the different•liretni ·• /,A . te�cher · f<>r }O ,!ef/:?SJ a.even , of ;t)te�J.n. the· : t)tey are! stµ�.: He/ �o .· brin� · ·artif!ict§','to}J;, �5.e C.reus� district; ,Millery,,� nommated by .. �lass .and, on occas1ollj will d�ss 1t1<an oJd,fliBP:f ;!j�e d1s�c� becaus,e of wha� officials there .term , 10n garmellt to �ho1V his .class how the subjects 'of o,.· his d.ed1cation tothe profess10� and hard work at · · their iltudy used to dress, . · · : co ' ;,, •• .· • Jthe school . . . , . · • ··. . . · ··. . ·. ·· ·. · ·.. · ·• · .· 

. . .. 7 

sJ ·: 

• . · · ···. · • . ·• . . ·.. .. . . · . ·
. < .. . ·•.· .· ••. . u1 have a ph'ilosophy that. first you haie to get .i 

B��:,�����hrm�:.=i�
lle

�;��f£�saio1 �1�ri!����\��j:ld' YQ� can sne�A� hi�
(
!�p, 

1
1

• ��:g !��c,�\th!: .rr;:,e1t8

s��h
0! , ..• Miijer sayi� doe,n't ��Ii�� in �� fe��J I

.· tlµng as a perfect 1:eacher, then he'uti''. •··•·•• • ); . •·•: ... ·: mg ou.t of the li<)ok �ecB,\ISe he 1s teyllt�t'().�ll�; 
•'·••·· 'Cunningham· saifl ¥'i!l�rjworks �ter ,ho¢'8, , ·.v!te.;�t11���t\4'�d. r�a� ih.e,stll?�'Il�·•�h'();:�Yt 
.•.·. takes charge of thecaudio "!fl!l&l eql!!Pmentj),d· ···••• difficulties ;r�a�g:/He · tai<!, he l�l!Jl�e&r'\VitJ'ic ,

.· Ji!!es the •.. Nati�nal floili)r Society . �d•· ho�ds . ·. :s!,ildents V11tli:: reacli,11t1>.robie)JI� h�,1;1.Be,,11,, ha�,gi
memberships · •• ID. · , • number .·.•of· • .teaching .. similar .proij!�)IIB ,vli�n he wast cltil!l•: , < • , . . .)!· 
orgaiiizations, in. c!Udili:g the National Council for '. ·.•.•A·L···L· ·T·BR

· .··. ·.•o···u. ".·.•n .· ·.··.e1·.· .. ·· · .. ·.·i .•. ··-· .• • 
.. •.·• .. · .. " '.·.·1•.• .. 1········ •.· .. · ·•· .. ,./··••.· Sc · al St a· · · · · · · · · ·· •. · · · · · · · · · · · · . · · . · · · · u,n emen,..., scuoo •· ·was,m ··Cl · U ies.. · .. a low group and it bothered fue,'' .he $µdjJ'$ 

_._'"--.....;--.....,.__.. .... ____ hiirh schoolldecide!ithat .ifl was.gtiing,to�llk!l ?
.. anythingofmyse!f,\I wouldhave)o do.it9n,:iny. 
:, 0'�ft'�:\.·.•:i:':,:·"/·/ _,·-,-_ -�/_:--'.i�/-·-::�\\ :,:,- ii:/···:i:/:\:t- ")(�\j;t�\\rr:··_:\

Miller . �aduated fro� .St. Lo11i!i'.ljlgb:·sch9Qt, · in Mt. Clemenli, wll.ere1ie was salutat:orian of tliif
class. In 1971> he graduated fro:in the U11iversity I 

. of Micliig� and .he , ,am,ed ;� �ter.'� deif'\frottrWayne State University 1n 1977, 
•-·-· .. ...:...-



\ ' . : • ,,/ . ,f 

/ illc (l\{lµJllf) :;"-.'r - rRIDA'/;. /'JDietn� 13 J'lfl
. .. .,· ·. 

'FiJJ,lteacher · 'fly111g high' 
By NANCY CAIN . "Michigan Teacher ·of the Year.'' Miller was nominated b{ fellow 

. · Macomb Daily Staff Writer .. · beating out over 80,000 teachers teachers for the competition spon
MOUNT CLEMENS ...; Mel state-wide. . . . . sored•by the State Board of Educa-

. Miller's . seventh __ grade class at ".I'm still flying high," Miller tion · in cooperation witil other 
L'anse Creuse Middle School North beamed. "I never t'hought I'd win statewide organizations. The P,ro
was studying the pilgrims Thurs· ilt the districMevel, let alone state gram goal is to select a teacher 
da'y when Principal James Dooley· comp�tition: It's a greatponor." represent,ing the best of the profes-

- rapped on the door. ·. ,, - Wh1Je· the. much-liked and sion. • . . . . ' · Miller . was told to take - a respected. seventh-eighth . grade After receiving his award at a · 
telephone call in the office. , - social studies teacher was taken banquet in Lansing on March 26, 

"When I got there," the 31-year- aback, his stude11-ts and fellow staf- Miller will .compete for the "Na
·- old teacher said, "Phillip Runkel. fers have long t1tought him a most tiona!Teacher of the ,Year" title in
the state superintendent of-schools. dedici.ited instructor. · .. ·· the spripg. State educators say he 
was on the other end of the line/' "Mel's done an outstanding job has an excellent chance of winning. 

H was with no.small amount of during his eight years here," Prior .to joining the .L'Anse. 
shock that the social studies Dooley noted. "Jie's contributed so Creuse Schools, Miller taught. 
teacherl1:,arned he has been named much to our professio'i1." 1 <;ontinued on page 4·A > 

,'!•··' 

MEL MILLER 
.... he's tops 



State'�/Jop teacher is 'flying high' 
· , _ 1 l 

· · · 
:,f ,fy 

Continued r�ofu Pdgc One Junior H;oilor · Society for many Schools, 
social studies in northern Illinois years._ worked _with the Michigan "When I told her, she cried. Then 

dor three years, A 1971 graduate of . Council for Social St�d1es and the I had to �ipe my tears."
dhe .Unlversity, of Michigan. he U. of_ �'!.. Education Alumni The Millers have a one-year-old 
·· earned his masters degree from Asssociabon. . . . . . . dau�hter, Sara Beth,: and are �x- . 
'WayneStateU{liversity in'l977. �e _served as p�esident of �he pectmg .another child ln mid-

• ·· • . .· . . . . . ,.Mic�1gan �ouncil for Social March. The family resides in
As a .child, Miller--had great dif- Studies, .editor of the MCSS Washington Township. 

f[culty in. reading;· a problem he newsletter and was the r�cipient of i 
feels made him a more compas- · the 1980 Hilda Maehling NEA 1 

. sionateteachei'. Fellowship .. He is a finalist for the 
· ''I identify with the student who's service a'ward of the National
having a hard time in, class." he · Council of Social Studies, to be ; 
said. "I can encourage him or presented next week in Detroit. 

· her." . . ·· "This year includes the high and
Miller says his classes are "!iv- low point of my professional '

ing social studies," with . the career," lie said. The low point
stu.dents participating in projects came some months ago when he 
rather than just reading and listen- was laid /)f f after the district's
ing to lectures. . millage defeat. When the millage 

"We've .. held a mock congress. was appro.ved, he was able to keep 
m.ock elections, archeological digs, his job in the classroom.
explorers' projects and a wagon "The higp point was being nam
trafn simulation to help students ed Teacher of the Year," he smil- ·
really · understand how things ed. "It didn't sink in until I called
work,,.he said. · . · my wife, Patrice, whb's currently
· In addition to dassroom work. on maternity .leave from her
Miller has .sponsored the National library job in the Rochester 

- -



MICHIGAN COUNCIL FOR THE SOCIAL STUDIES 

253 · Erickson Hall; Michigan Stale University, East La�sing; Michigan 488.24 

Dr. Roger C. Niemeyer, 
Executive. Secretary 

NEWSRELF.ASE -

For Immediate Release 

Phone: (517) 355-1713 

Mr. Mel Miller, a Social Studies fiiacher at L'Anse Creuse 
}'i.cfd]e School North J.n '!t. Clemens, was recently elected the 

. Sectetaxy of the Great Lakes Coordinating r.ommi.ttee for Social 
.. Studies for 1979-19110, 

The Greil t Lakes Comm:Lttee. Js an a ff i.1 fot P. of the l/a tionnl. 
. r..ound.1 for the Social Studies. It is a coope,;:i'tive effort of 

the stat.e Social Stuclies Councils from the stat'es in the Great 
Lakes rerion inc'iudin!".. Michigan, Minnesotn, l�iscons:ln, Ohio, 
l].l:lt\oi s, nnd Indinna . This (;oordinating Coinmitte.e helps · 
advance the area of the social studies bv sharing and plftnh.i.µg · 
pro.1ects and events for the educators in this part of the Midwest, 

Mr. 'Hller's election took place at the First Annu<'ll Great 
Lakes Rei,;ional Conference held in Ghicai!,o on Harch 15-18, 1979.

This conference was attended by over a thousand Social Stu.dies 
educators, 

A highlight of the conference was an address hv Rev. Jesse 
Jackson of the Chicago-based 1'. U.S. H. (People United to Save 
Humanity). Rev. Jackson spoke on the 1'.U.S,H.-EXCET, campaj_f\n 
directed toward encourap,ing academic excellence on the part of 
all students and more parent involvement in their children's 
education. 

Miller presentlv serves as the !'resident of the Michir,an 
r.ouncil for the Social Studjes. 

Suhmitted: March 10, 1979

�•el 'filler 
L'Anse Creuse Middle School 'forth 
�62n1 Fairchild Road 
}<t. Clemens, MI t,8n45 



APPENDIX (con't) 

Certificates 

❖ 1990 - Ce1tificate of Appreciation for Efforts to Promote in Young Americans an Understanding of
and Involvement in the Democratic Process through the Macomb County Close Up Government Day

❖ 1989 - Certificate of Program Participation in the Close Up Foundation Program in Washington, D.C.
❖ 1989 - Ce1tificate of Appreciation for participation in Lansing Close Up: Macomb County in Lansing

State Government Day
❖ 1988 - Ce1tificate of Appreciation for Effo1ts to Promote in Young Americans an Understanding of

and Involvement in the Democratic Process through the Macomb County Close Up Government Day
❖ 1988 - Ce1tificate of Appreciation for outstanding contributions to the National Bicentennial

Competition on the Constitution and Bill of Rights
❖ 1988 - Certificate of Appreciation for participation in Lansing Close Up: Macomb County in Lansing

State Government Day
❖ 1987 - Certificate of Appreciation for paiticipation in the Michigan Sesquicentennial Celebration
❖ 1986-Two Certificates of Special Congressional Recognition for participation in the 14111

Congressional District Government Studies Project
❖ 1986- Ce1tificate of Appreciation for work with Close-Up
❖ 1986 - Certificate of Appreciation, MEA-NEA, Local I, L'Anse Creuse
❖ 1985 - Certificate recognizing Mr. Miller as the teacher from Michigan for the National Teachers'

Forum in Washington, D.C.
❖ 1975 - LCMS North, Certificate for work with the National Jr. Honor Society
❖ 1974 - LCMS N01ih, "Rookie of the Year" Award and for directing drama productions



CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION 
-

Jvk,(Jvf,r{G,,-. 
In Recognition of Your Efforts to Promote in 
Young Americans an Understanding of and 

Involvement in the Democratic Process 
Through Your Participation in 

THE MACOMB COUNTY CLOSE UP 

GOVERNMENT DAY 

....... 
_.,. __ __.._.. 

�----· � _.· ___ ;&5,1990 Date · · •· 

0.�S C 

�- tz.t· �""" i '� 

QIQ)fi:i1. . ;'l,'C1-11G��-:-

/£1.�•-� · ·- Chairperson 
Macomb County Board of Commissioners 



' 

�oseUoEit 
Certificate of 

Program Participation 

"I know no safer depository of the ultimate powers of the society but the people themselves, and if we think 
them not enlightened enough to exercise their control with a wholesome discretion, the remedy is not to take 
it from them, but to inform their discretion by education." -Thomas Jefferson 

MR MEL MILLER 

Is recognized as an active participant in the 
Close Up Foundation Program in Washington, D.C. 

MARCH 17, 1989 

Participation in this intensive examination of our 
federal government in action is a basis for increased 

citizen involvement in our democratic process. 

.l 
peal(er of the House 

�-� 
Sclfate Majority Leader 

�< 
President, Close Up Foundation ��S2J-� 

Robert H. Michel Robert Dole 
House Minority Leader Senate Minority Leader 



CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION 

t 

J\;UC 
In Recognition of Your Efforts to 

Promote in Young Americans 
an Understanding of and 

Involvement in the Democratic Process 
Through Your Participation in the 

LANSING CLOSE UP: 

MACOMB COUNTY IN LANSING 

STATE GOVERNMENT DAY 

�6'' 
� 

����-lei� 

�1�1'1$9 
Date 

dv✓ d. �Le'
� [,dames J. Blanchard

Govemor 



CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION 

'1WeC rrvtarer 

In Recognition of Your Efforts to Promote 
in Young Americans an Understanding of and 

Involvement in the Democratic Process 
Through Your Participation in 

THE MACOMB COUNTY CLOSE UP 
GOVERNMENT DAY 

,f,,t,f,8$ 
Date 

� 

�ll:il 

ltJ�e c�
<,

� � 
� ⇒. . 

"C'i-neP' 

�ll L/4-4✓
. 

// 

Chairperson 7 
Macomb County Board of Commissioners 



Certificate of Appreciation 

presented to 

;f$lel :f$liller 

for outstanding contribution to the 

G4{� dZJ�<y� tJ/l, t#e,.�OM�tl/ldddt_. ��� 
. . ' ' 

a project of the 
Center for Ci'llic Education 

cosponsored by the 
Commission on the Bicentennial of the United States Constitution 

/ 
chaired by 

�f.� 
Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the United States (ret.) 

presented by 
� /l�/J .,a•• ./} /i 

(✓ j "/ • // // ),' 
(,. • AM;,, � �-

,,, 
�b ·"/ 

� ' � ��� 
I"' 

•. - ·- . 

// t? 
V 



CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION 

'MtC 1Wil1tr 
In Recognition of Your Efforts to Promote 

in Young Americans an Understanding of and 
Involvement in the Democratic Process 

Through Your Participation in the 

LANSING CLOSE UP: 

MACOMB COUNTY IN LANSING 

STATE GOVERNMENT DAY 

� 5; /<J�f<Date 

�t 

,J,__ri.� � �es J. Blanchard � 
Governor 



$SQVJo� �s 4-

,,;>. 
�cf 
z � z o 

k �

✓
8J7 .. 1g��

This certificate is awarded in appreciation for your 

participation in the Michigan Sesquicentennial Celebration 

January 25, 1987 
Date 

,1el vin :1;1 l er 

Michigan Sesquicentennial Commission 
Office of the Michigan Sesquicentennial 



. CERTIFICATE of SPECIAL. 

CONGRESSIONAL RECOGNITION 
Presented to 

MEL MILLER 

For Participation in The 14th Congressional District 

Government Studies.Program 

Co-Sponsored by 
Macomb Intermediate School District 
Wayne County Intermediate School District 

�;1?/.� 
Member of Congress 

JUNE 9. 1986 
Date 



o{fJJ� 

�le 

MEL MILLER 

OF 

MACOMB INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FOR 

PARTICIPATION IN THE 1985 

14TH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT GOVERNMENT STUDIES PROJECT 

APRIL 25, 1986 a� ;1,.f?� 
DATE MEMBER OF CONGRESS 



CERTIFICATE 

OF 

APPRECIATION 
flEL MILLER 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 

In Recognition of Your Efforts to Promote 

in Young Americans an Understanding of and 

Involvement in the Democratic Process 

•ffli-� Tl 

MAY 7, 1986 

Date 

flJ�-�

<, 
C 1615 � 

'! 
-4 

. 
< 

�. ,.
'4!> 

Wt�--4tz,,t1-nd'&-£✓ 

Chairperson 
Macomb County Board of Commissioners 



@.ertifirat.e nf J\ppr.eriatinn 
presented to 

..:.:.. ,:.., ._' J:. �'-: >~:;. :.: ·,_,. E ::::-:: 

In recognition of your dedication to helping 

your school produce a treasured national resource, 

successful and productive men and women 

March 4, 1986 
MEA-NEA Local 1, 

L'Anse Creuse 



kee1w11ilwr £ -'ct', ,, -wa fflYf?t'W ,�,"MW'Wii'.±"HW 

The Education Cmnmission 
tf the States 

.. Recogni_zes 

�Jll�C 11li{[;r 
As an Outstanding Teacher 

From 

Having been nominated for participation in the National Teachers' Forum 
on the basis of being recognized by fellow teachers 

as having demonstrated a high degree of teaching competence, 
and as having served as an advocate for the teaching profession. 

(1, s,-1« �e� , /uJ ?£7� 
� Govemor �wman, President Education Commission of the St,a,tes

�
;CQ-y 

//!J-' 



L'ANSE CREUSE MIDDLE .SCHOOL 
ACHIEVEMENT AWARD··. 

Whereas 

Mr. Mel :1-f..iller 

has exhibited outstanding achievement in 

Advising the Honor Society 

during the academic year of 19 7s. -19 16

The Faculty and· Administration 

confer this Achievement Award 

·cw�iW d� 
r 



f"'"'" 
�:: 

�{ 

:.:� 

•"'!:I .. -, • ·-·-�--
._ l . . . . . 

. � 

i 
) 
:j, 

�t 



APPENDIX (con't) 

Letters 

❖ December 12, 1985 - Letter from Dr. Higgins to Wayne State University on behalf of Mr. Miller
❖ February 27, 1981- Letter from Dr. Higgins congratulating Mel for editing "Social Studies

Education in Michigan"
❖ November 13, 1981 - Letter from Phillip Runkel, Superintendent of Public Instruction in Michigan to

William F. Pierce, Executive Director, Council of Chief State School Officers

❖ October 14, 1981 - Letter from Dr. Higgins to Dr. Teressa Staten, Teacher of the Year Program
Director



36727 JEFFERSON AVENUE MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045-3198 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John C. Hart, President

Margaret A. Vanluven, Vice-President 

Leroy T. Barnard, Secretary 

June W. Blackwell, Treasurer

Harvey R. Hewitt, Trustee 

Max D. McCullough, Trustee

Pauline P. PavHck, Trustee 

December 12, 1985 

Wayne state University 

Telephone (3131465-1941 

Education Placement Office, Administrative 
469 Education Building 
Detroit, MI 48202 

Re: Melvin A. Miller 
7706 Lindrath 
Washington, MI 48094 

To Whom It May Concern: 

SUPERINTENDENT 
Or. Francis A. Higgins 

Mr. Mel Miller began his employment in L'Anse Creuse twelve 
years ago in the fall of 1974. I. have known Mr. Miller since 
1979. He is an outstanding young man, an exceptional teacher 
and is doing an excellent job as the Educational Consultant for 
the Macomb Intermediate School District in the area of Social 
Studies, Mr. Miller·has been a source of great inspiration for 
the entire L'Anse Creuse school district, During the 1981 - 82 
school year, Mr. Miller was named the Michigan Teacher of the 
Year. There are 581 school districts in the State of Michigan 
and L'Anse Creuse was filled with joy when one of its teachers 
was so honored. Later that year he was named the first runner
up for the National Teacher of the Year; to be second in the 
entire United States needs no additional comment. 

If I were to list the many accomplishments of Mr. Miller, it 
would require a ream of paper. Therefore I have elected to 
mention only a few of his accomplishments. 

Mr. Miller currently serves all twenty-one school districts in 
Macomb County in the area of Social Studies. In this capacity 
he deals with classroom teachers, administrators and parents. 
He has helped a number of school districts complete K-12 Curricu
lum Reviews and Revisions in Social Studies. 

Mr. Miller is a highly motivated teacher and he has that particu
lar skill to teach other teachers how to motivate students 
through using a multiplicity of methodoligies, 



Wayne State University 
December 12, 1985 · 
Page Two 

Mel has presented a number of workshops in the area of Time 
Management, Social Study Updates, Peace Education, Mastering 
Michigan and other topics. 

He has facilitated workshops in the area of Mini-Society Elemen
tary Economics, Energy Education and Aggressive Study Skills. 

Mr. Miller has been very active in the s.c.o.P.E. Program,. 
(Student Commission on Public Education), for Macomb County for 
the past three years. He has worked with student leaders from 
all the high schools in Macomb County and only recently he re
ceived a Michigan Deparment of Education Sex Equity Grant that 
was awarded to Mr. Miller for an intensive program dealing with 
non-traditional career choices for students. He has presented 
to a number of state and local conferences on this topic. 

Mel has also been the county coordinator fd·r the United States 
Senate Youth Scholarship Competition. This current year two of 
Mei's nominees were in the top 23 finalists with one winning one 
of the $2000 State Scholarships. 

Mel has been the county coordinator for two years for Close-
up: Washington D.C. Government Studies Program. Last year sixty
five students and nineteen adults participated, and this year 
the participation will grow to well over a hundred. The Macomb 
County Board of Commissioners have already agreed to grant a 
$2000 monetary support for the Washington D.C. program. 

Mel has served on the State Planning Committee for the Law
Related·Educational state Conference. He also received a small 
incentive grant to promote Law-Related Education in the county. 

. . 

Mel co-chairs the Macomb County Tax Education Curriculum Com
mittee, and this year the committee is developing a pilot pro
gram to teach high school seniors about the- basics of our local 
tax structure. 

Mel was instrumental in developing the plan· of bringing-together 
the High School Social Studies Chairpersons on a regular basis 
to share ideas and concerns. This has received high praise from 
many Assistant Superintendents and Superintendents throughout 
the county. 

Mr. Miller has worked on a number of state-level progr·ams in the 
area of Social studies. Some of these include: facilitating 
regional Curriculum and Instructional Program Improvement work
shops, and he has worked directly with members of Dr. Runkel's 
immediate staff to provide special assistance to Student Adviso
ry Councils. 



Wayne State University 
December 12, 1985 
Page Three 

Only recently the Detroit Free Press Educational Programs select
ed Mel Miller to create and author the 1984 Elections Workbook 
and accompanying games. Since that experience he has developec 
a teaching guide for a special Sunday insert on VE Day and a 
Michigan Studies program entitled Mastering Michigan. 

I could spend an entire morning discussing Mel Miller and his 
many virtues and educational accomplishments. However, in. 
summary I would only comment that in the ar·ea of social Studies 
there has not been a single person who has had the amount of 
influence that Mr. Miller has had in Macomb County and the state 
of Michigan. Mr. Miller is ready to assume new responsibilities 
and reach for higher horizons. 

In my thirty years in education,· I would rank Mr. Mel Miller ir: 
the top three educators it has been my privilege to have known. 

Sincerely, 

:;� /, /�---
Francis A. Higgins, �D. 
Superintendent 

FAH:bn 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 

36727 JEFFERSON AVENUE MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Leroy T, Barnard, President 
Alan H. Broad, Vice President 
Beverly A. Cackowski, Secretary 
Max D. McCullough, Treasurer 
John C. Hart, Trustee 
Carol Herzenstiel, Trustee 
Pauline P. Pavlick, Trustee 

February 27, 1981 

Mr. Melvin Miller 

Telephone 13131465-1941 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Francis A. Higgins 

Please accept my congratulations on behalf of the school board and the district 

for your very professional editing of the "Social Studies Education in Michigan" 
Journal, as sponsored by the Michigan Council for the Social Studies. With 

over 600 school districts in the State of Michigan, it is indeed an honor to have 

someone from L'Anse Creuse cited for his outstanding professional contribution 

to the State of Michigan, Never before in our history can I think of a time when 

social studies will have a more important impact on our society. 

The cooperation and concern evidenced in the result of the journal is a credit to 

both the members of the Michigan Council for the Social Studies and the Michi

gan Department of Education. 

Sincerely, 

44., t. ( _,..._

Francis A. Higgins, 

Superintendent 

FAH:sjt 

cc: Board of Education 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

PHILLIP E. RUNKEL 
Superintendent 

of Public JnlUUClioo 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

November 13, 1981 

Mr, William F. Pierce, Executive Director 
Council of Chief State School Officers 
379 Hall of the States 
400 North Capitol Street, N,W, 
Washington, D,C. 20001 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BARBARA DUMOUCHELLE 
President 

DR. GUMECINDO SALAS 
Vice Pre.sidenr 

SILVERENIA Q. KANOYTON 
Secretary 

NORMAN OTTO STUCKMEYER, SR. 
Treasurer 

DR. EDMUND F. VANDETTE 
NASBE Delegate 

BARBARA ROBERTS MASON 
ANNETT A MILLER 

JOHN WATANEN, JR. 

GOV. WILLIAM G. MILLIKEN 
Ex-Officio 

I am delighted to inform you that Michigan's "Teacher of the 
Year" is Melvin A, Miller, a seventh and eighth grade social studies 

,,'I I 

··'· teacher from L'Anse Creuse School District in Mt, Clemens, Michigan. 
jf!k. ·;,�;� 

. In promoting social studies education at the state level, 
Mt, Miller has served as past-president of the Michigan Council for 
'. . 

·' !'l",;>cial Studies and is presently Editor of the Michigan Council for
<:. Social Studies Journal, He has also been involved in social studies

':,,,;;.activities at the national level and was recipient of the National 
Education Hilda Maehling award. 

Mr. Miller's teaching i"' a reflection of his educational 
,:,,,.j..\.1>h'i'lt,sophy ,- ff-I- encourage( student,a to develop and ref in!? their thought 
,'!"'1.s--plt<!>"Gl!sses with ·the .. :'realization that edu�tion is a never-ending pt'oceacs;
,,ev�ft�.\!.f:i:a final· achievement." 

.-,,,, I believe Melvin Mil.ler would be an excellent representative 
-:-t ,of a'l-il. th� ''best .teachers" that we have in our country. 

Sincerely, 

· {l,;t,· f !o
Phillip E. Runkel 

cc: Ter.essa V. Staten 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 

36727 JEFFERSON AVENUE MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045 

BOARO OF EDUCATION 

Leroy T. Barnard, President 
Alan H. Broad, Vice President 
Beverly A. Cackowski, Secretary 
Max D. McCullough, Treasurer 
John C. Hart, Trustee 
Carol Herzenstiel, T rustSe 
Pauline P. Pavlick, Trustee 

October 14, 1981 

Dr. Teressa Sta ten 

Telephone 13131 465-1941 

Teacher of the Year Program 

Michigan Department of Education 

P. 0. Box30008

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Dear Dr. Staten: 

SUPERINTENDENT 

Dr. Fraflcis A. Higgins 

On behalf of the staff, board of education, students and parents of the L'Anse 

Creuse Public Schools school - community, we nominate Mr. Melvin Miller 

for Teacher of the Year. Mr. Miller has distinguished himself as an outstand

ing educator for the past 11 years. He has served the district and its students 

and citizens in many capacities, bringing the benefit of his background and the 

experience of his point of view to enrich all of our lives. 

The active and sincere interest demonstrated by the L'Anse Creuse staff in sub

mitting nominees for the Teacher of the Year Award was beyond our greatest ex

pectation and made the competition truly competitive. The Selection Committee 

very carefully reviewed the materials presented for each nominee and I am proud 

to state that Mr. Miller is the committee's number one choice. Therefore, it 

gives me a great deal of pleasure to nominate such a distinguished educator for 

the honor of Teacher of the Year. 

Sincerely, 

J,�· I.. (� 
Francis A. Higgins, Ed.D. 

Superintendent 

FAH:Jeh 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 

Hall of Distinction 

Nomination Packet 
. . 

for 

Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad 

This nomination packet was prepared by colleagues and friends of 

Cynthia Bl'Oad who are delighted by the opportunity provided 

by the district to recognize her for the many significant contributions 

she made to the L'Anse Creuse School District and its' community. 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction 

Nominee Information Sheet 

Name Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad 

Street Address 71 S. Deep lands Road 

City Grosse Pointe Shores 

Phone 313 .885.1323 

State,_�M�l-�Zip 48236 

Alt Phone cell: 313.549.2583 

E-mail cmbroad@gmail.com

Total years completed in your relationship with L'Anse Creuse Public Schools: 46 years 

Nominee Permission and Verification Statement 

1 give permission for this nomination form and the accompanying materials to be shared with 

persons interested in promoting the L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction. I 

acknowledge that the information in this packet is true and correct. 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction 

Nominees' Personal Professional Statement 

Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad was born and raised in Toledo, Ohio. She was the third child 

born into the Morgan family. Her Mom was a second grade teacher in the Toledo Public School 

system and her Dad moved his way up to vice-president of the Libby Owens Ford Glass 

company. In the Teacher of the Year booklet, Cindy wrote, "I decided to enter the teaching 

profession in the seventh grade after my younger brother (born JO years C!fier me) was diagnosed 
as having infantile autism. Autism was such an unknown handicap in 1959, there were few 

programs or teachers to help my brother. I realized then that I wanted to teach handicapped 
students to reach their potential." 

Cindy's Mom decided to quit her teaching position and she set up a classroom in their 

home to educate Philip. When Cindy would come home from school, she would regularly take 
Philip to a park to help her Mom and to provide a different venue and experience for Philip. 

Thus began the teaching career of one empathetic, caring, resourceful, dedicated, and 

outstanding educator. 

A. Profile the contributions to L'Anse Creuse Public Schools. Present your specific

contributions. How did they support a fulfilling education for your students?

Throughout my 46 years teaching special needs students, I committed myself to 

constantly improving my teaching skills and knowledge, conducting teacher training 
workshops, developing innovative curriculums, mentoring other educators, while 

dedicating my career to utilizing every available resource to help my students overcome 

their challenges. Many of my students have placed out of special education and some 
have completed post high school trade programs or graduated from college. The 

professional awards I have received reflect the hard-earned success of my students and 
public recognition ofmy colleagues and L'Anse Creuse Public Schools. 

B. Why did you choose to become involved with the district?

I met Mr. Ray Brooks, a L'Anse Creuse Principal at the time, at Bowling Green State 

University. He urged and invited me to visit L'Anse Creuse and interview with Dr. Hal 

Siebe1t and Hany Wheeler. I accepted and met with teachers in their classrooms and was 

impressed with their enthusiasm and dedication. L'Anse Creuse was a young, growing, 
and innovative district. I saw oppo1tunity and supp01i to apply my vision for bringing 

special education and regular education together. I could not have anticipated that nearly 

20 years later, (September 20, 1989) the Detroit Free Press would quote me as Michigan 

Teacher of the Year saying: "My dream is that special ed. and regular ed. will be the 
saine." 



C. What led you to contribute above and beyond expected requirements of your

position?

I was motivated throughout my career by the positive reception I experienced from 

fellow teachers, administration, parents, as well as the inspiring growth and success of 

my students. These were my rewards that compelled my dedication and devotion. I 

possessed a relentless drive to improve my teaching skills as well as a "never give up" 

belief in my students' ability to overcome their challenges. I never felt alone in that task 

because of encouragement and suppmi from my fellow teachers and the principals that 
believed in me. My students received a welcome boost of esteem whenever 

Superintendents Fred Pankow, Frank Higgins, Special Education Directors Hal Siebe1i or 

Dan Sapp would visit my classroom. A special visit from Michigan's First Lady Janet 

Blanchard to my classroom was also an inspiring event. 

"I have never regretted my decision to become a teacher, and especially a special education teacher. There is no 
feeling equal to the one I experience as I see my students reach new heights and gain confidence to achieve even 

more. It is an exciting, exhilarating experience." A quote taken by the nominating committee from Mrs. Broad's 
writing in the Teacher of the Year packet. 

Summary 

You have heard from Cindy in her own words in response to the above three questions. We, her 
nominating fellows, want to add a few additional things as Mrs. Broad is reticent to "toot her own 
horn." At Cindy's retirement party hosted by colleagues, Diane Vigneron stated that "We have to 
find another way!" could be her mantra throughout her teaching career. Whenever she or a 
colleague, either a special ed. teacher or general ed. teacher, experienced difficulty in helping to 
meet a student's need to move fmward, her response would be, "We have to find another way!" 

The thinking behind that statement most likely began years ago when her family was assessing 
options for Philip long term and Cindy was considering moving to Michigan. Her Dad asked, 
"What can we do for Philip?" and Cindy's response was, "I don't know, but we have lo find a way! 

The result of that statement was Bittersweet Farms in Whitehouse, Ohio. The family researched 
options, sought funding and support, and worked diligently with help from others to buy land and 
build a residential home for individuals with autism. Today Bittersweet Farn1s offers both day and 
residential programs and provides work experiences for them. https://www.bittersweetfarms.org 

Other programs resulted from the mantra, "We have to find a way!" One such program started in 
1978 while working at Green Elementary. Mrs. Broad, always looking for a new technique to 
work with her students, approached the Telephone Pioneers of America about creating and 
donating a talking stuffed animal. The result was George, the talking bear, who helps teach 
students to spell, add, and listen to stories. He also gives them confidence. Some of the students 
learned how to operate the bear and would take it to the kindergarten room to present. The program 
was so successful that the Glen Peters school became the recipient of a stuffed animal. (see the 
media article in appendix for more information) 



A second major solution to the statement was instituted at Lobbestael Elementary. The Divorce 
Groups resulted in teachers being trained, a program designed and students were chosen to help 
them evaluate their feelings, realize they were not alone, feel better about themselves and 
ultimately do better in school. We need to tell you there are so many more individual student 
benefactors of this mantra and should Mrs. Broad be honored by selection to the Hall of 
Distinction, hopefully she would share some of these with the attendees. The solutions are 
UNIQUE and AMAZING and demonstrate that when there is a need, she will go to any length to 
meet those needs whether it is a big program, like a coordinated curriculum guide for special 
education or an individual need such as for a selective mute. 

The sheer number of parent and student notes are overwhelming. An excerpt from a parent letter 
from JG says, "You have not only given the children inspiration and self-esteem, you've also 
extended this to parents." Another parent wrote this, "You're the finest teacher I've ever met. I've 
never seen a more dedicated, caring and loving person". Student notes express much love and 
thanks to Mrs. Broad but perhaps this one will be remembered for quite awhile, "I hope maybe I 
will name one ofmy kids, Mrs. Broad." 

This master teacher extraordinaire not only impacts students but also parents and equally important 
are all the general education teachers that she has helped to be successful. As you read the 
supporting letters for her nomination, you will hear - always finds time to share strategies and 
resources, passionate about student learning, highly regarded, holds high expectations, has a kind 
and caring classroom, supports colleagues, a role model, great listener, individualizes instruction, 
goes above and beyond, has a contagious positive demeanor, genuine, caring and compassionate. 

Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad is a real gem! As Megan Marginet, a L'Anse Creuse social 
worker wrote, "Cynthia Broad has made an exceptional mark on not only the field of 

education but also L'Anse Creuse Public Schools and most importantly each student that 
had the opportunity to be taught by her". Now is the opportunity for L'Anse Creuse to echo 
the words of the Milken Foundation, "We recognize you. We value you. We tlumk you", by 
honoring her with placement in the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. We thank you for the 
consideration you give our nominee. 

"The teacher is like the candle which lights 

itself in consuming itself." 

Giovanni Ruffuni 1807 - 1881 



Letters of Support/Recommendation for Cynthia Broad's 

Nomination 

to the 

L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction 

• Mr. Dan Sapp, Former Director of Special Education
• Mrs. Lyndsey Lawrence, former colleague
• Mrs. Diane Vigneron, former colleague

The following additional letters of Support/Recommendation 
are in the Appendix of this Nomination Packet 

• Mrs. Susan Trebilcock, current Principal of Higgins Elementary
• Mrs. Kim Rawski, Director of Secondary Education, L'Anse Creuse
• Mrs. Rayleen Bradley, parent of student formerly in Mrs. Broad's room
• Ms. Megan Marginet, LCPS School Social Worker
• Mr. Gaiy Mrak, former Principal of Higgins Elementaiy

Dr. Cambridge, in the letter he wrote for the Teacher of the Year nomination packet (the total 
packet is in the appendix), indicated that "Mrs. Broad's personnel file contained numerous 
unsolicited letters to the superintendent from joyous parents." He goes on to give snippets from 
two of those parent letters. In the appendix, we have included two parent letters that were sent to 
Dr. Higgins and one parent letter to Mrs. Broad that tells of their child's success. The letters 
reinforce the gratitude of the parents as expressed in Mrs. Bradley's letter. 



March 20, 2023 

To: Members of the Board of Education 
Members of the Hall of Distinction Evaluation C01mnittee 

From: Dan Sapp, Former Director of Special Education 

RE: Nomination of Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad for L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction 

It is my sincere pleasure to suppmt the nomination of Cindy Broad for the L'Anse Creuse Hall of 
Distinction. During my entire tenure in L'Anse Creuse she was recognized by her peers in special 
education as an exemplmy teacher. Many general education teachers also held her in high esteem 
because Mrs. Broad willingly helped them bring about success for the special education students 
they shared. 

Mrs. Broad led the elementa1y special education staff through a major curriculum development 
process. Under her guidance, the special education curriculum was developed and coordinated by 
grade levels both horizontally and ve1tically and resulted in requests from smrnunding districts for 
copies of the curriculum. Her skills in staff development were exceptional and she did numerous 
presentations for special education staff on special education strategies, materials, and methods. She 
was always able to take difficult concepts to understand and present them in a ve1y meaningful way. 
She did many in-services throughout Michigan. These presentations brought many compliments 
and kudos for the total educational process in L'Anse Creuse. TI1e positive PR she generated had 
an impact for the dist1ict. 

Another area that Mrs. Broad assisted in moving fo1ward in the district was the use and application 
of computer technology in the classroom. She received recognition in the district for her use of 
technology in the classroom as well as training others and shaiing with them successes she had. 

Cindy is definitely an example of that special teacher that eve1y parent wishes for their child and 
eve1y administrator hopes to meet often during their career. TI1e number of thank you notes from 
students and parents is ove1whelming. The message most often repeated is how much their child 
loves coming to school after moving to her classroom and how deeply grateful the parent was due to 
the growth their child made. The parents conveyed that their child's growth was both academically 
and socially. 

I am one of those administrators that always wished to meet and work with a teacher of Cindy 
Broad 's caliber. My wish was granted and it was never more evident than when I substituted in her 
class at the direction of our supeiintendent who asked all administrators to sub in a classroom. It 
had been awhile since I had done that and her classroom was not my area of expe1tise. Honestly, I 
was scared to death! As it turned out the old saying that, "the mark of a great teacher is when her 

kids perfonn as if they were present even if they were not". Cindy had some of the most challenging 
kids in L'Anse Creuse but while I was there, it was as though Cindy was in the room. 

I can think of no teacher more deserving of the recognition than Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad. 
Timnk you for the consideration you give our nominee. 



PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

March 8th, 2023 

To the Members of the Evaluation Committee, 

GREEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Erik J, E.doff

Superintendent 

Karen Nelson 
PRINCIPAL 

My name is Lyndsey Lawrence and I am currently a teacher in L'Anse Creuse Public 
Schools. I am writing to you in full support of Cynthia Brood's nomination into the Hall of Distinction. 

When I began my teaching career in Fall of 2012, I was assigned a long-term sub position in 
a Resource Room at Higgins Elementary. I was introduced to Cindy, who at the time, was the other 
Resource Room teacher. Because I was in the role of "Substitute", it was not required that I had a 
mentor, however, Cindy decided differently. She knew that with the role I was filling, there would 
be a myriad of challenges I would be facing, and she wouldn't allow me to face them alone. 

One of the most admirable characteristics that I discovered quickly of Cindy was her ability 
to multitask. I don't mean that in the sense that she could just do many things at once. I mean that 
in the sense that she could give her ALL, to many, with great intention and focus, every day. When 
you stopped to talk to Cindy, you were immediately her center of attention. It didn't matter what 
she was in the middle of, she put everything aside to attend to the needs of her students and 
colleagues. 

In the first few days of working side-by-side with Cindy, I learned just how much of a "Jack
of-all-Trades" Resource Room teachers were required to be. Day in and day out, Cindy 
demonstrated her art of individualizing instruction, in order to address each child's unique 
academic and behavioral needs. Cindy would power through her workload and say, "It's not 
about what's easiest for me, it's about what's best for our kids." Such a powerful statement that 
I've carried with me back and forth to school every day since then. Cindy wasn't just a Jack-of-all
Trades: she was a Master of Many. 

Cindy spent many mornings, lunch periods, and after-school hours teaching me everything 
that caught my eye about the world of Special Education. She had plenty on her plate, so 
naturally, I felt bad for taking up her time. She constantly reassured me with these words: "Listen, 
sister. One day I'm going to HAVE to retire and you'll want to know all of this stuff. I want you to 
have the best so you can be the best. I want to see you do big things!" So, Cindy did just that. She 
filled my classroom with resources, taught me how and when to use them, and made me feel like 
a champion every day I worked with her. I can say with complete honesty that so much of the 
success my students have experienced throughout the past eleven years, I can attribute to what 
Cindy taught me. 

I cannot think of a better addition to L'Anse Creuse's Hall of Distinction than Cynthia Broad. 
The legacy she's left throughout our district is one that continues to be seen and felt by so many 
individuals, and I will continue to teach on and aspire to fill the shoes she left behind. 

Respectfully, 

�L�
K-5 Teacher of Students with Emotional Impairments
Green Elementary
L'Anse Creuse Public Schools

NOTICE OF NONDJSCRIMJNAT!ON. h is the policy ofL 'Ansc Cr,:use Public Schools not !O discriminate on the blsis of rncc, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, agC', di,abili!y, height, weight or marital status 
in lls progr.1ms, scr,·ices, aclivhks, or cmp!oymcut Jnquirks rdatcd 10 nondiscrimination po lid cs should� directed to: Ci,il Righ1s Coordina1or, Assistant Superinlcndcut for Human Resoura>, L 'An,e Crcuse Public Schools, 
Harn L. Wheeler Community Center and Atlmini\lrntive Offices. 24076 F. V. PJnkow 8h·d .. Clinton Twp,., Ml 48036, and (586) 78J.6300. Nm1di,,rimina1ion inonirics rclatcJ to disahililv should he dir�te,I to: Sl><:lion 5(}.l 

47260 SUGARBUSH ROAD CHESTERTFIELD, Ml 48047 586.493-5280 586-493-5285 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 



To members of the evaluation committee, 

As a former colleague of Cynthia Broad at Lobbestael Elementary, I am honored to write this 

letter of recommendation in support of her nomination into the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. 

Although she spent her career as a resource room teacher, Cindy Broad was not just a teacher 

of special needs students, she taught her colleagues as well. She always found time to share 

strategies and resources to help us work with children in our own classrooms, whether it be a 

picture book on a particular theme or a knotted rope to aid in retelling a story. Oftentimes she 

would be there just to listen after a frustrating day. I remember one such conversation vividly. 

After venting that a student we shared was just not "getting it", she said to me, "If he didn't have 

a right arm, would you insist he write right-handed?" "Of course not," I replied. "Well, what you 

are trying to make him do is just that -telling him he must use his right hand when he doesn't 

have one. We have to find another way." Those words truly changed me, and from then on I 

looked for ways to differentiate my instruction and address the various learning styles of my 

students . 

Cindy's contributions to improve education at Lobbestael Elementary and the L'Anse Creuse 

district as a whole continued throughout her career. At Lobbestael, she was a valuable 

member of the School Improvement Team, always pushing the staff to think "outside the box" to 

foster student achievement. Cindy was one of the first teachers to go beyond basal readers and 

embrace authentic literature to teach reading comprehension. She taught teachers how to apply 

Bloom's taxonomy to our instruction and even supplied us with our own set of questions for 

every book we taught. She organized and led faculty and community support groups, such as 

Students Affected by Divorce. She taught preschool teachers strategies for helping young 

children with speech and language issues by an innovative method of using "talking animals". 

She provided training for middle school teachers on how to motivate non-readers through a 

language experience approach. Through her leadership, L'Anse Creuse was the first school 

district in the county to create a K-6 Special Education Curriculum Guide. 

I know with certainty that every teacher who ever worked with Cindy became a better teacher 

because of her leadership, her mentoring, the opportunity to learn from her, and most 

importantly, to see how her students thrived from being in her classroom. She was our role 

model -someone we strived to emulate. 

Cindy Broad is the true definition of an excellent educator, a curricular leader whose influence 

went far beyond her classroom walls. L'Anse Creuse was fortunate to have her. Her colleagues 

were fortunate to have worked with and learned from her. She is most deserving to be included 

in the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. 

Sincerely, 

Diane Vigneron 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of Distinction 
Nominee's Education, Expe.-ience, and Special Recognition 

(Please use additional pages to complete, as necessary) 

• Education: Listing the most recent first, identify all post high school degrees

earned

Degree College/University Year 

M.A. Bowling Green State University 1970 
Master of Education 

B.A. Bowling Green State University 1969 
Bachelor of Science in Education 

Completed 21 hours beyond Masters' 

• Professional Experiences

Year Institution/School 

Sept. 1995- 2017 L'Anse Creuse Higgins Elementary 
Interim Principal 1997 

Sept. 1983-1995 

Sept. 1970- 1983 

L'Anse Creuse Emma V. Lobbestael Elementary 
Special Education Consultant 1983-1994 

L'Anse Creuse Green Elementary 
Maternity Leave 1981-1982 

• 1970 BGSU Awarded full Fellowship Program Grant for Masters' Study
• Demonstration teacher for BGSU Summer Reading Improvement Program

for 34 new graduates
• 1968 June to August - Tutor for Emotionally Impaired Juveniles,

Educational Therapy Unit, Toledo State Hospital
• Special Education Student Teaching, Fall 1968, Emotionally Impaired

Unit, Miami Children's Center, Maumee, Ohio (primary students), wards
of the court.

• Student Teaching Elementary Kindergarten, Winter 1969, Maumee, Ohio,
Riverside Elementary

*Editor's note: Miami Children's Center was an orphanage in Maumee, Ohio and Cindy would frequently bring 
students home on the weekend or for holidays so the children could experience family life. 



Writings/Publications 

• Broad, Cynthia Ann. "I Touch the Future, I Teach" in Defrancisco, Victoria L., Jensen,
Marvin D. Women's Voices in Our Time: Statements by American Leaders, University
ofNorthern Iowa, Waveland Press Inc., 1994.

• Broad, Cynthia Ann. "I Touch the Future, I Teach", Vital Speeches of the Day. VOL.
LVI No.13, April 15, 1990.

• Reader's Digest, 1991. Excerpts ofBroad's speech have been printed in various
magazines such as Reader's Digest, cited by Defrancisco and Jensen in Women's
Voices in Our Time: Statements by American Leaders.

• Broad, Cynthia. "How to Prepare and Deliver Acceptance Speeches - Share Your Award
with Those Who Deserve Credit" in Detz, Joan. Can You Say a Few Words? St.
Martin's Press, 1991.

AWARDS 

**National Awards 

• 1990- Milken Outstanding Educator Award, Milken Foundation

This award is known as the Oscars of Education because it is unique in that the 
educator cannot apply for this award and does not even know they are under 
consideration. It is a confidential selection process that is reviewed by blue ribbon 
panels and only the most exceptional are recommended by the Milken Family 
Foundation. The award is a $25,000.00 unrestricted financial award as their way of 
saying, "We recognize you. We value you. We thank you". 
Recipients mentor new awardees and voluntarily attend national leadership 
symposiums. 
For more information visit https://www.milkeneducatorawards.org/ 

• 1990- Honors Excellence Award, sponsored by Burger King Corporation

**State Awards 

• 1990 - Michigan Federated Chapters of the Council for Exceptional Children,
Honor recognition

• 1989 - 1990 - Michigan Teacher of the Year, sponsored by Michigan
Department of Education and Council of Chief State School Officers

Cynthia Broad was the representative and advocate for Michigan's 90,000 
teachers bringing considerable recognition to our L'Anse Creuse District. 



**Local Awards 

• 1993 - Bowling Green Alumni Association, Walk of Stars
• 1990 - Newsweek- WDIV Outstanding Teacher Award, nominated to

represent L'Anse Creuse Public Schools by Superintendent, Dr. Frank
Higgins

• 1989-District Teacher of the Year, L'Anse Creuse Public Schools
• 1989 - Golden Nugget Award, Given by the Blue Water Council for

Exceptional Children
• 1987-Computer Based Instructional Committee Honor Award, L'Anse

Creuse School District
• 1985 - Outstanding Educator Award, L'Anse Creuse MEA-NEA
• 1984 - Recognition for application of computer technology in the

classroom, given by Clinton County ISD
• 1978 - MISD Audit Recognition, First L'Anse Creuse teacher to receive

100% on an MISD audit for meeting or exceeding individual educational
objectives for all students.

**Documentation for many of the above awards follows in the appendix. 

Appendix Index 

• Additional Letters of Support

• Parent Letters

• Additional Training Certificates

• Teacher of the Year Packet

• A ward Documentation

✓ National
✓ State
✓ Local

• Media

• Presentations

• Presentation Follow-Up

■ Publications



APPENDIX 

Additional Letters of Support 

• Mrs. Susan Trebilcock, current Principal of Higgins Elementary
• Mrs. Kim Rawski, Director of Secondary Education, L'Anse Creuse
• Mrs. Rayleen Bradley, parent of student formerly in Mrs. Broad's room
• Ms. Megan Marginet, LCPS School Social Worker
■ Mr. Gary Mrak, former Principal of Higgins Elementary

Parent Letters 

• Letter to Dr. Higgins from Mrs. Houghton
■ Letter to Dr. Higgins from Mr. and Mrs. Davis
• Letter to Mrs. Broad from Mr. and Mrs. Ferrence

Additional Training Certificates 

■ 2001-2002-Macomb Regional Literacy Center certificate to certify Mrs.

Broad as a MLPP Teacher
■ 2000 - Certificate to show that Mrs. Broad has completed the professional

development course for teacher and speech-language pathologist in Level

I, II and III of Language.
■ 1994-95 - Participation in the New Teacher Academy
• 1995 - Letter from Mr. Rancilio and Dr. Ulintz acknowledging

participation in the mentor program.
■ 1993 - Strengthening Your Third Grade Program, Bureau of Education

and Research
• 1992-Teacher Training Workshop to teach grade 2 of the Michigan

Model for Comprehensive School Health Education.



0 

1:J:m a 
.J 

FRANCIS A. HIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

PUBLIC 
Erik J. Edoff 

SUPERINTENDENT 

February 27, 2023 
Susan M. Trebilcock 

PRINCIPAL 

Dear Members of the LCPS Hall of Distinction Evaluation Committee, 

It is my sincere honor to recommend Mrs. Cynthia Broad for the L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Hall of 
Distinction! L'Anse Creuse has been blessed with many exceptional teachers, but only two have ever 

been named Teacher of the Year for the State of Michigan. Cindy Broad is one of those two! 

For over forty years, Cindy advocated for her special needs students as a L'Anse Creuse special 
education teacher. She was always willing to go above and beyond to help her students achieve success 

no matter the cost! Cindy worked many hours beyond the school day and personally funded many 
school projects! 

Throughout her career, Cindy demonstrated extremely high enthusiasm for teaching! She was very 
passionate about student learning, and she was committed to being present every day. Her enthusiastic 

attitude and her positive demeanor was contagious in the classroom and school community. 

Cindy was highly regarded for her expertise in individualizing instruction based on student needs. She 

was always willing to support colleagues and share ideas to help special education students achieve 
their potential in the general education classrooms. Cindy demonstrated a unique ability to make 

curriculum meaningful to her students with creative and academically sound techniques. She was 

acutely aware of the need to engage students in multi-modal teaching practices while allowing for 
physical breaks to help sustain attention. In addition to supporting students academically, Cindy 

created a kind and caring classroom. Her high expectations and focus on positive behavior led her 

students to put forth their very best effort. Students were eager to make Mrs. Broad proud! 

Cindy always taught with the future in mind. She focused on effective strategies for the present, but 

was motivated to learn new practices and keep up to date with the latest educational research. 

Cindy was a dedicated teacher and a true professional in every sense of the word! She took great pride 
in her job and in helping students achieve success while ensuring they felt personal satisfaction in a 

supportive, nurturing environment. The impact Mrs. Cynthia Broad had on the L'Anse Creuse 

community was extraordinary! 

I'm hopeful Mrs. Cynthia Broad will be_selected for placement in the Hall of Distinction! 

Sincerely, 

Mrs. Susan Trebilcock 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION: 11 Is the policy of L'Anse Creuso P\blic Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, colo(, rollglon, national ong;n or arn:est,y, gender, age, dlsabi;\y, height, ,..lght or marital status in tts programs, 
services, activities, or empfoyment. lnqwies relaled to nondiscrimination polici<ls 1hould be directed to: Civil Right> Coordnator, Assistant Superintendent for Personnel, L'Anse Creuse Public Sdloo1s Horry L w,eei.r Comrmnty Center & 
Administrative Offices, 2-4076 Penkow Blvd. Clinton Township, Ml 48036-1304, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination Inquiries related to disability should be directed to: SoctJon 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

29901 TWENTY-FOUR MILE ROAD CHESTERFIELD, Ml 48051 586.493.5210 586.493.5215 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 



March 27, 2023 

It is my pleasure to write this letter in support of Cindy Broad for nomination as a Hall of 

Distinction Honoree. I first became acquainted with Ms. Broad as a parent while my 

children attended Higgins Elementary. Later, she became a friend, mentor, and 

colleague for over 20 years. 

While preparing for my career in education, I had the opportunity on several occasions 

to substitute teach at Higgins Elementary where I was able to witness multiple times the 

passion and skill Ms. Cindy Broad displayed in the classroom while instructing her 

students. She was an integral part of the Special Education program, and although 

many of her students came with very unique needs, she always maintained high 

teaching expectations for every student and she made sure that her students' individual 

goals were always met. Her patience and warm personality towards her students helped 

them achieve great success. Her students always knew she truly cared about them, as 

she took time to get to know each student and related to them in a very positive way. 

One thing I always remember her saying about being a teacher was, "It may not always 

be the quickest or easiest way to do things, it's about what is best for the kids!" 

Parents also appreciated Ms. Broad's expertise in special education and how well she 

communicated with them. One specific memory I have is when a parent shared with me 

how happy she was that after her child was moved to a different building, because of 

redistricting, she made the decision to move her child back to Higgins Elementary 

specifically for the special education program and the fact that her son was able to have 

Ms. Broad for his last two years of elementary school. The parent shared that Ms. 

Broad always kept her in the loop and set her son up for success in Middle School. She 

spent time before school, after school and even during her lunch period, either to help 

students or contact parents. 

Ms. Broad's leadership ability did not go unnoticed. She was often asked to mentor new 

teachers, lead building events or professional development. She would even stand in as 

interim principal when needed. I specifically remember one occasion Ms. Broad was 

interim principal for several weeks and I subbed in her classroom, she not only led the 

building exceptionally well, but she also went above and beyond spending time before 

and after school supporting me as her substitute teacher not only for her students, but 

to ensure I had the best learning experience as well. 

While teaching, Ms. Broad had always demonstrated a strong work ethic and a true 

commitment to her students. She was always fair, resourceful, and professional. She is 

very deserving of this honor. 

Sincerely, 

10-uit],_(., � it I lLv/4. .

Kim Rawski 
Director of Secondary Education 



To: Members of the Evaluation Committee 

RE : Recognition to nominate Cynthia Broad for induction into the L'Anse Creuse Hall of 

Distinction 

Date: March 16, 2023 

Dear Members of the Evaluation Committee, 

I am writing to nominate Cynthia Broad for induction into the L'Anse Creuse Hall of 

Distinction in 2023. My two sons attended Lobbestael Elementary, Middle School South, 

and L'Anse Creuse High School (grads 1999 & 2004), and my eldest had Mrs. Broad as 

his teacher for 3 years at Lobbestael Elementary. 

We feel such endearment for the extraordinary care Mrs. Broad gave to help her 

students learn to the best of their ability, especially students with sensory and attention 

limitations. Mrs. Broad made changes in her class environment, and offered options with 

my son's lessons that honed his concentration. These actions were game changers for 

his self-confidence and increased his eagerness to learn! 

In those early years of limited social media connections, Mrs. Broad kept the window 

of communication open before and after school to discuss any struggles or personal 

changes that could impact my child's learning. Mrs. Broad continued to follow our 

son's progress, through middle and high school, asking about him whenever we would 

see each other. She is a genuine, caring, and compassionate teacher! 

During my son's time in Mrs. Bread's classroom, she was named "Teacher of the 

Year" for the State of Michigan! L'Anse Creuse is one of six school districts out of the 

current 532 districts in the state that have had multiple winners of this award, with 

Cynthia Broad being one of them!! 

The Hall of Recognition would highlight this amazing acknowledgment of what an 

outstanding teacher we have had with Cynthia Broad at L'Anse Creuse Public School 

District! 

Sincerely, 

Rayleen Bradley RN 

LCPS parent 1986-2004 

LCPS School Nurse 1986-2021 



PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

March 7, 2023 

Dear Members of the Evaluation Committee, 

FRANCIS A, HIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

!Mk J. Edo!T
SUPERINTENDENT 

Susan M. '1)-cbilcock 
PRINCIPAL 

It Is my honor to support the nomination for Cynthia Broad to be recognized In the L'Anse Creuse Hall of 

Distinction. I had the privilege of working with Cynthia as a colleague when I began my employment 

with the district In 2001 and worked with her until her retirement. Cynthia's dedication to the district 

and her students was always evident and her professionalism was an amazing example of leadership in 

education. I feel confident saying that she played an Integral role in shaping my career In education. 

As a special education teacher, Cynthia was challenged with meeting the needs of diverse learning styles 

in addition to varying degrees of social, emotional and behavioral concerns. Cynthia worked diligently 

day in and day out to meet each child's unique needs while ensuring that all staff members protected 

the dignity of each student She was a fierce advocate for every student she worked with and ensured 

that each student was able to reach their potential. Cynthia held high expectations for her students and 

her belief and encouragement In them provided the confidence they needed to achieve those 

standards. Every student left her classroom feeling Important, loved and understood the value of hard 

work. Cynthia's passion for educating student with special needs was remarkable. 

Cynthia's dedication to the district and the field of education was truly inspiring. She often worked late 

into the evening to ensure that each student had individualized plans to help increase their success. 

Cynthia provided continual mentoring to colleagues to share her knowledge base and Improve student 

achievement. Cynthia frequently took on extra tasks within the building, demonstrating she was an 

exemplary team member and leader within the building. 

Cynthia Broad has made an exceptional mark on not only the field of education but also L'Anse Creuse 

Public Schools and most Importantly each student that had the opportunity to be taught by her. She Is 

very deserving of this prestigious selection to the Hall of Distinction and It Is my honor to submit this 

letter of support on her behalf. 

Respectfully, 

l/vvt,L?J1U&L 1·vluAfi1tl1k I LJvlvW

Megan Marginet, LMSW 
School Social Worker 

NOTICE Of tlONDlSCRIMl�lAIIOll: H Is IM p,:>t,cy ol l'Nao Creu�e l'ub';c &hool1110110 d:snimin�lo on I.ho bails oltac<:1, co!«, r&:gJ,co, £1.l,-00.1! N;g·not arn:os!iy, Q�r.,1H. &<Je, d1Sabi',ty, M(gti!, \',-(llQhl or marital &l'lha in ,U p{O<)'anli, 
1er,·iws, achi�H. 01 omf1u1ma11t. lriqlilfo� M!a!Nl to n,:,1.:1,sui,rhia�oo pc,1,,ies shou'd bo dn1doxl to; CivJ Ri,;ihls Cwu=na!C{, M1htalll $1Jptim1ender1\ fo1 PN1ooool, l'An>o Crous'l P<1\ll� Sc Moll th1ry l \\hN!N c-,mnwn:11 CM\er S 
Adm1nhtraWo orr,cos, :U076 Pa/llc.ow [lf.'d. C!,nl❖n fo,\illhip, Ml 46030--1304, {500) nn 6)00, tfoM,mi11fo.i1ioi1 incriifio, 1olattd to d.rnt.>l.l)' lhoXJld bo <J,ro<.\W lo: Se<t;c.o 60-1 Co,,."i'd na101, o;reclot fc< Sp(,ci3l C::dc1ta\>v1\ (5e,J) 783-IJ.300. 

29901 lWENTY,FOUH MILE ROAO CHESTERFIELD, Ml 48051 586.493.5210 586.493.5215 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 



March 3, 2023 

L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction 
Evaluation Committee 

Dear Members of the Evaluation Committee, 

It is with great pleasure that I write this letter of recommendation for Mrs. Cynthia 
Broad.in support of her nomination to the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. 

In continuing, I can think of no one more deserving of this honor than Cynthia. She 
has been a tireless supporter and imp01tant member of the L'Anse Creuse Public 
Schools team. Her involvement in the district included many different roles that 
were all very important to the success of the district. Let me expand on several of 
these roles. Roles that included building leader, special education curriculum 
advocate and most importantly an advocate for her students. 

I first met Cynthia and her family in 1995 when I had the pleasure of working with 
her at the newly opened Francis A. Higgins Elementary School. I was serving as the 
principal of the school and Cynthia joined our new building staff. It became 
apparent from the start that Cynthia would play a vital role in our new building. She 
has those innate qualities of a teacher leader, child advocate and mentor to other 
staff and parents. Cynthia was never one to shy away from leadership roles and 
soon became a building leader on our school improvement team, a leader of our 
special education department and strong community supporter. She was always 
there to help with any school project. 

Cynthia's dedication to her students did not go unrecognized by others outside of 
our district. She was awarded the Michigan Teacher of the Year in 1989 as well as 
the Milken Educator Award in 1990 and the Burger King Distinguished Service 
Award to Education in 1990. 

In conclusion, Cynthia has given so much of her time, energy and talents to the 
L'Anse Creuse Public Schools. She has made a positive difference in so many ways 
and has been a vital member of the L'Anse Creuse family. She would be an 
excellent addition to the L'Anse Creuse Hall of Distinction. I am proud to support 
her nomination as an instructional leader in our district. 

Sin�ely,
� , 

d

�f' /1 , f//1,p,e
Gary L. Mrak 



April 21, 1982 

Dr. Frank Higgins, Superintendent 
L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 
36767 Jefferson AvenuA 
rnt. Clemens, r,Iichigan 43045 

Dear Dr. Higgins1 

I-l: haFJ boon rr-;y claughter, Mary's, privilAp;e of 
having the opportunity of experiencing a 
sensational lea:c•ning program in L'Anse Creuse 
Resource Room. 

I can't begin to thank you for Mary's tremendous 
growth and t:10 help she received, 

In September of 1981, while attending Green Elementary, 
my daughter was very fortunate to have Mrs. Cynthia Broad 
as her teacher. Mrs. Bread's rapport, integrity, 
persistance, and her ability to individualize, made 
it possible for !liary's achievement. Due to lYirs. Broad's 
compassion and crea·tivity, my daughter is now more 
mature and has acquired self-esteem. I feel that 
Mrs. Bread's learning program has been the best 
possible help she could have received. 

Thanlc you again :for providing ,rtudente with 
U'J.trJtunding teachers, such as Ilirs, B:t.·oad. 

Very truly yours, 

Carol Houghton 
45830 rci�ate Shore 
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48045 
949-0739









.� 

M ©l CC(Q) m b) R ceg � (Q) I

fi1 ©1 � 

l�i®W©lCCY Cce�i®w
Macomb • St. Clair • Lapeer 

FallANinter - 2001/2002 

Michigan Literacy Progress Profile 

Cy-r1tl11 fl BI [Jfl[l 
has been certified as a 

MLPP Teacher 

--



>;,f.;)�)2.L �� �'\\\ ��� "'- nn -c, r� 90'�(17;:::

C:J 1111i 

;$ 

� 

This is to certifi1 
Cv1 nth ,·a. �road 

. 11-te professi0ttal t,evelopmrnt cout<se 
fo,- teachet<s attb _speech-latt5ua5e patholo5ists 

itt levels 1. 11. & 111 of LANGVAG£! 
A11 mtmnt>ualizet>, rcsca-rck-baset> structurct> la115ua5c curriculum 

for stut,e11ts with t>claljs m acquisitio» of -rcat>ms, writm5, a11t> speUms 

Dates: Mat<ch 20-24. 2000

lttstructo,-s: Natte\1 £bet<hart,t M.A. & 
Jetttt\f W. Hamilt0tt. M.£t, 

Certifiet, Nati0ttal T t<aittet<s fo,- LANGVAG£! 
Stet<litt5 Hcishts. Michi5att 

1L,V}L4rJ t!M hMdi { � �ff/VL, 
·-

�:',,A' 

.. �::t 

"J.,_ 



MACOMB 

INTERMEDIATE 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 

The Department of Consultant Services 

awards this certificate to 

Cynthia Morgan 

for participation in the 

New Teacher Academy 
1994-95 

,J%1tli!i iiii l ·� � i;:;:. 

,:�::::::e:::W.8!:::;:?,::i::;��f.,;!,:. .. ,....;a,'"!.::;*::f::::i:3::::;::.;:::::-;�:�:::;:..:::·-'-";',.::�;8::;"$�:;!;:;$'::,::::;:i❖':',:$: 

���;�;;;a,�A�;;�*;
} 

Director 

June. 1995 
Date 



I 
36727 Jefferson Avenue • Harrison Township • Michigan 48045-2917 

(810) 465-1941 • Fax (810) 465-2267

August 1, 1995 

Cindy Broad 
Higgins Elementary 

Dear Cindy: 

ADMINISTRATION OFFICE 

JOHN R, ARMSTRONG 
Superintendent 

LAWRENCE A. RANCILIO 

Assistant Superintendent 
for Personnel & Employee Relations 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

DEAALD V. VAN CAMP 
President 

JOSEPH M. CAAKENORD 
V!ce President 

SALLY A. DE SCHEPPER 
Secretary 

MARGARET R. VANLUVEN 
Treasurer 

JOHNC. HART 

Trustee 

LINDA J. MclATCHER 
Trustee 

GARY M. POLULAK 
Trustee 

We have recently received the training report from the MISD for the 1994-95 school 
year. It was encouraging to see that over 75% of our mentor teachers, including 
yourself, attended a number of these sessions. 

The extra time, effort and example that our mentors spent with new staff members 
have already paid dividends. Each, to a person, of our sixty-two new teachers has 
begun successful careers per his/her evaluation and feedback from administrators and 
other staff members. 

It is our hope that, if possible, you will continue to serve in the capacity of a mentor 
during the 1995-96 school year. The work that you and your mentee have begun can 
in this way be continued. 

Again, thank you for the integral role you played in preparing and working with our new 
staff. 

Sincerely, 

aw ence A. Ranc1,io 
Ass· tan! Superintendent for Personnel 

& Employee Relations 

al 

A 
7 

Dr 

irector of Human Resource 
Development & Grants 



88 
Bureau of Education & Research 
915 118th Avenue SE • PO Box 96068 • Bellevue, WA 98009-9668
Phone /800) 735-3503 • Fax /206) 453-1134

PARTICIPATION CERTIFICATID 

This certifies that 

CINDY BROAD 

was a participant in 

STRIDNGTHENING YOUR THIRD GRADE PROGRAM 

sponsored by the 

BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH 

that was scheduled 

11/08/93 

from 8,30 a.m. - 3,15 p.m. in 

LANSING, MI 

Participants are encouraged to check with their employer or 
licensing authority for applicability in meeting continuing 
education requirements. 

BROAD , CINDY 



utbt �tatt of �tdJigan 

fi/u6. � f!io � filud 

Cynthia Broad 

�f:a4 � ._;{ fieaclun fl'� O)f�.:#4 f!J'aJ 
0/ filw fAe/W/l,,aU(J,11, f!io fjeacl,, �-2-0/ fi1ie 

ilir4igan jt!lhrl lltor OI.omprrqrnniur .srqonl i;raltq iEhurattnn 

�r� r.€PftJIDENTOF ElllCATI ��HEAL�FAI� 

/?;{.,�C>f,_;, 
/-"JipARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

��9.� 
OFFICE OF HIGI-MAY SAFETY PLANNING 

cil_j_d_l_ 
DEPARTMENT OF l'ENTAL HEALTH 

��ll€PTMENTOF SOCIAL SERVICES 
11z.z/27 

DATE 



APPENDIX (continued) 

1989-1990 Teacher of the Year Packet 

• Copy of Packet, Michigan Teacher of the Year, 1989-1990
• Program for Teacher of the Year Assembly at Emma V. Lobbestael

Elementary and includes program for the Michigan Teacher of the Year

program hosted by the district at the Grosse Pointe Yacht Club.



TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

CANDIDATE 

1989-1990 

CYNTHIA ANN BROAD 

EMMA V. LOBBESTAEL SCHOOL 

AND 

DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL EDUCATION 

L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 



BIOGRAPHY 

In completing this section, emphasize factors that influenced you to become a teacher. 

Describe what you consider to be your greatest contributions to or accomplishments in 

education. 



I decided to enter the teaching profession while in the seventh grade after my youngest brother was 

diagnosed as having infantile autism. Autism was such an unknown handicap in 1959, there were few 

programs or teachers to help my brother. I realized then I wanted to teach handicapped students to mach 

for their potential. 

My mother was a strong influence in my life. She was an excellent second grade teacher who spent 

hours developing well-organized activities which encouraged her students to use their own reasoning, 

insights, and investigative abilities to al'l'ive at new understandings. I can recall helping my mother in her 

classroom as she prepared activities and displayed her students' work. 

During my high school years my inte1·est in working with special education students continued. I in

vestigated, applied for and was accepted as a teacher's helper at the Riverside Orphanage in Maumee, Ohio, 

and a teacher assistant at Lare Lane School for the mentally impaired in Toledo, Ohio. 

My inspiring college professors encouraged me with an incentive award and a full Masters Fellowship 

to continue my work with handicapped youngsters. 

In 1971, during my second year of teaching, I developed the concept and was awarded State funding 

fo1· the summer project "Struggling P1·e-Schoolers" to address effective teaching strategies for young 

children with speech and language problems. 

In 1972 I conceived, wrote and received State funding for a summer program entitled "Language Ex

perience for Middle School Non-Readers" to motivate middle school aged students in reading and writing. 

This program was so successful it received recognition from Wayne State University Professors who came 

with their classes to observe. 

In March of 1978 I became the first special education classroom teacher to score 100% on a classroom 

audit by the Macomb Intermediate School District. This accomplishment included compliments from the 

Macomb Intermediate School District evaluator, on my organization, structure, and pa1-ticularly the written 

performance objectives. 

In 1978, to capture student interest and aid the teacher in individualizing instruction, I developed 

"the talking animal" idea. I worked with the Telephone Pioneers of America, Roseville-Mt. Clemens

Sterling Heights Chapter, to install telephone receivers in stuffed animals. This volunteer group donated 

the talking animals to handicapped students throughout the area. Thus, a valuable teaching tool for young 



students with language and speech pl'Oblems, was created by community volunteers. 

During 1984, I researched Special Education Elementary Cuniculum in L'Anse Creuse on the advan

tages and disadvantages of mainstreaming. The clarity and scope of my final report on the research resulted 

in the recommendation that regular education teachers needed workshops to help them develop effective 

teaching strategies for handicapped students. I have presented eight workshops with regular education 

teachers on such topics as "Behavior Management Techniques", "Reading and Writing Across the Curricu

lum", and "Storytelling with Good Literature". Elementary special education teachers throughout the 

district also wanted to be brought together to develop curriculum and work toward developing a single focus. 

I conceived and conducted twenty-three intensive workshops with the elementary special education staff to 

write objectives by grade level as well as specific subject outlines. Under my leadership the "K to 6th Grade 

Cuniculum Guide" was developed. I was very humbled when many of the teaching ideas, materials, skills 

sequencing, subject outlines and evaluation techniques that I had been using for years were so enthusiasti

cally received and incorporated into the District Curriculum Guide. The Macomb Intermediate School 

District concluded that our Special Education Curriculum Guide was being used by all our elementa1y 

special education teachers. The Special Education Elementary Curriculum Guide was the first of its kind in 

Macomb County. I have enjoyed sha1ing the guide with many other school districts throughout Michigan. 

In 1988, I developed the concept, wrote the grant application and successfully received state grant ap

proval for inservice training of regular education teachers on "Behavior Modification Strategies That Will 

Work in Regular Education Classrooms". The workshop was so successful that the participants were 

enthusiastic about implementing the strategies and anticipating the "next" workshop. 

In addition to teaching, I find I enjoy se1·ving as a presenter. In March, 1988, my p1•esentation at the 

32nd Annual Conference of the Michigan Reading Association concerned "Power Writing" and "The Read

ing Writing Connection With Bloom's Taxomony ... An Exciting Approach For Handicapped Students", 

This year I am presenting: "An Introduction to The Ali of Storytelling for Use By Students as Well as 

Teachers." 

I have never regretted my decision to become a teacher, and especially a special education teacher. 

There is no feeling equal to the one I experience as I see my students reach new heights and gain the confi

dence to achieve even more. It is an exciting, exhilarating experience. 



PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES 

Include information regarding educational preparation, professional association member

ships, offices held, training undertaken and other relevant activities. What teacher 

training have you conducted? List awards and other recognitions of your outstanding 

teaching. 



Training: 

1969 Bachelor of Science in Education, Bowling Green State University 

1970 Master of Education Degree, Bowling Green State University 

Completed 21 hours beyond Masters 

1986 

1968 

1970 

1970-89 

Michigan Model for Health Education, Oakland University 

Teaching Experiences: 

Teacher in Pilot Program for Neurologically Impaired, Toledo State Hospital 

Demonstration Teacher in Reading Clinic, Bowling Green State University 

L'Anse Creuse Public Schools Special Education 

Memberships: 

Delta Kappa Gamma Society International, Education Honorary 

Michigan Association of Learning Disability Educators 

Council for Exceptional Children 

Michigan Reading Association 

M.E.A. and N.E.A. Kappa Delta PI, Honor Society in Education 

1968 

1970 

1972 

1978 

1985 

1985 

1987 

Awards and Honors: 

Incentive Award by Bowling Green State University Special Education 

Full fellowship at Bowling Green State University for Masters 

"Outstanding Teacher of America" 

In-District Newsletter profiled as outstanding educator 

Plaque awarded for volunteer service to special education staff and students 

L'Anse Creuse, M.E.A.-N.E.A. Outstanding Educator Award 

Computer Based Instruction Committee Honor Award 

Workshops Conducted: 

Workshops have been done at the district level, for surrounding school districts, for county groups and at 

state conferences. 

1984-87 

1987-88 

1988-89 

23 workshops to develop: Elementary Special Education Curriculum Guide 

Five workshops on New Definition of Reading Strategies and Behavior Man

agement Techniques; Michigan Reading Association Annual Conference 

Six workshops on New Definition of Reading and "Curriculum Update"; 

Michigan Reading Association Annual Conference 



COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT 

Describe your commitment to your community through service-oriented activities includ

ing volunteer work, civic and other group activities. 



One of my community contributions came in the early years of my college and teaching career as my 

family worked hard to help the Autistic Community of Northwest Ohio, Inc. purchase land and successfully 

build a home for autistic adolescents and adults. There were many setbacks and problems. Funds and 

grants had to be found and contributions from private sources were sought by the organization. Our family 

working together, giving strength to each other, helped our dream to come true ... an 80 acre farm whe1·e 

my autistic brother lives with other autistic adults reaching for their maximum potential. My brother is 

happy and my family is proud. Our time, determination, support of each other, and belief in the end result 

has had a lasting affect upon my personal life and my teaching career. 

From 1978 until 1981, the year my first child was born, I served on the Boa1·d of Directors for 

CLEA VE, Inc., a community organization promoting housing, education and social acceptance of the 

handicapped. A home designed especially for the handicapped was built in the Mt. Clemens community. I 

helped write the management plan and, for several years, I worked with the staff as a volunteer developing 

educational objectives for individual 1·esidents. 

For several years, I have served on the auction committee for the Center for Creative Studies, Insti

tute of Music and Dance, Detroit. Profits from the auction go to scholarships, grants, reseai·ch, and funding 

for students with talent regardless of financial ability and for research on the use of music and dance for 

handicapped youngsters, 

Last summer, I helped organize, sponsor and develop activities for the cultural exchange program for 

Chinese educators visiting in Michigan. The forty visitors from Hualien Senior Provincial Industrial Voca

tional High School, Republic of China were each given a polished Petoskey Stone, an assortment of Michigan 

products, toms of our school and the Eleanor and Edsel Ford House, and an "All-American dinner". 

I am the mother of two sons, Travis age seven and Trevor age six. I have organized special progi-ams 

for their school that supplement the curriculum. I serve on the Lower Elementary School Board and I chair 

the Special Projects Committee. Several special programs that I created, developed or organized include: a 

storyteller, handicap awareness week; a reading incentive progi-am; and an illustrator of children's books. I 

recently developed a Community Resomce Book which lists community people who have generously volun

teered to fill display cases and talk within classrooms about their hobbies. Utilizing the vast va1·iety of 

resomces available in our community, emphasizing the partnership of school, pai·ents, and community to 

provide for the educational needs of students is a philosophy I believe in. 



PHILOSOPHY OF TEACHING 

Describe your personal feelings and beliefs about teaching, including your conception of 

what makes an outstanding teacher. Describe the rewards you find in teaching. 



Education is a challenge to be met with the highest standards. I reach for student aca

demic achievement by making my classes "open". I work around the learning table, out in the 

open with students around me. The special education students in my classroom respond to this 

openness by being open in return. 

My favorite way to start the day is to say, "What we will be working on together today is 

... " I use the phrase "working on" to mean trying to improve. But the most important word 

I say to my students is "together". My students feel free to interact with me; we are together 

as people helping each other. 

My cardinal rule is: "Talk to me anytime you want". No wonder I never eat lunch alone! 

My students develop a sense of security, knowing that I will always make time for them, and I 

will always be there to help. I love to see my students put "pencil to paper" without worrying, 

because they know that a helping hand will always be in reach if it is needed. 

The time a sixth grade boy threw his arms around me, cried while placing his head on my 

shoulder on his last day of elementary school before moving on to middle school, brought tears 

to my eyes. I whispered, "You'll be all right. You've learned so much. Trust me, you're a fine 

young man, and I am proud to have been one of your teachers." As he listened to me, he drew 

in a deep breath. I knew he believed it because, it was so true. 

So many of my students become my close friends. This is why I truly love to teach. I 

have a great deal of influence on each of my students. I help each student to develop and begin 

working toward lifetime goals. I nurture independence. I constantly encourage my students to 

do more than they thought they ever could, to think for themselves, and to work independ

ently. I communicate excitement and joy in the learning process, because I believe learning is 

exciting and joyful. 

Every student has different needs or interests. Each day, with a great deal of love and 

understanding an outstanding teacher must be able to nurture, stimulate, inspire, and encour

age students, while protecting them from their exaggerated sense of failure. Knowledge and 



experiences in the subjects must be taught. This is what I strive for within the classroom. I 

improve and grow each day with my students. 

My rewards in teaching come from my personal ongoing relationships with my students 

who come back year after year to say, "Hi". My "true" rewards come from seeing a handi

capped student learn new skills, helping to build a student's self-esteem and conversing with a 

young student who has very realistic expectations of himself and sees his usefulness in the 

real world as an adult. 

It is crucial to have a sense of humor in the classroom. Joking with students, laughing 

at myself and easing tensions when a student is frustrated are daily happenings in my class

room. One student just couldn't imagine getting messy with his hands in finger paint, but 

when we tried painting with his feet he skated across the paper with excitement and thrilll It 

wasn't long after that those fingers discovered the fun of finger paint too! I discussed the 

questions for this nomination with my students. I said that I had a problem. They asked, 

"What is your problem"? I answered, "One question asks what makes an outstanding 

teacher. I'm not sure that I am an outstanding teacher. It is what I try to be, but am I out

standing?" One student replied, "If this award was for us would you have a problem?" 

When I immediately answered, "No", they said, "Well, get this award for us, our room could 

use this big award." We work together as a family to learn to solve each others problems, and 

to laugh along the way. 



EDUCATION ISSUES AND TRENDS 

What do you consider to be the major public education issues today? Address one briefly, 

outlining possible causes, effects and resolutions. 



Students of all ages experience many family problems and the stress that comes with 

these problems. They may avoid school because of the stress, or come feeling angry, fright

ened and anxious. While family problems can't be eliminated, students can be taught to deal 

with the stress of their world ... a true survival skill for our fast-moving lives. Students who 

are able to understand their personal and family problems can continue their educational 

growth. 

For example, children bring to school their feelings as parents go through divorce. This 

problem affects a student's ability to function within the classroom. They worry one or both 

parents may abandon them, that their peers will shun them or, that their misbehavior caused 

the divorce. To teach a student who appears uneasy, confused, complains of illness, seems 

depressed or angry, and acts out these feelings in class is a challenge. 

During the 1988 school year, I developed a support program to help children whose 

parents were going through a divorce. The first objective of the program was to give some of 

our students an opportunity to express and evaluate their feelings about divorce and separa

tion. Secondly, we helped students realize they were not the only persons who have experi

enced, are experiencing, or will experience this loss and the related feelings. Thirdly, the 

program helped the students feel better about themselves. 

The program included a Lobbestael support team which met before school once a week 

for three months. I guided them in developing a curriculum guide and led discussions which 

focused on children's reactions to divorce. Materials were made to use during discussions 

with small groups of students. Numerous activities and tasks were developed that actively 

involved students at all grade levels. Financial support was obtained from the school Parent 

Teacher Organization. Working with parents, a small group of students in second to sixth 

grade who needed and wanted support were identified. Positive responses to the support 

group's efforts came from students, parents and the Michigan Department of Education 

which concluded we were: " .... certainly on the cutting edge here at Lobbestael". 

This is the same approach I have used in my classroom to deal with the emotional 



stress of a death in the family, or of a close friend. A student who had left my classroom over 

eight years ago, returned for a visit. His father had been an alcoholic and had abused the 

child. In our conversations together we always discussed the fact that he loved his father. 

On this visit eight years later, he said: "I just wanted to tell you my father died. I knew you 

would want to know. You are the only one who accepted how much I loved him." 

When my father died, I used the students as a support group to talk with, to share the 

loss and to show the students the value of support groups. 

This same approach, organized on a school by school basis and including teaching staff, 

parents and students can help the students survive educational and emotional trauma of 

racial prejudice, family violence and neighborhood crime that inevitably rob a child of his 

future by stopping his educational growth. 



PERSONAL TEACHING STYLE 

What original or innovative instructional methods have you developed and used success

fully with your students? How have you shared these ideas with other teachers? 



Regular education and special education students love to turn their paint brushes, crayons, and creative 

stories loose. The hallway walls around my classroom are always filled with student displays. Students create 

attractive and practical projects such as mobiles, calendars, puppets and shoebox displays as a result of curricu

lum studies which require practical applications of reading, writing, aiithmetic and listening skills. Study units 

like these develop valuable skills that are needed and used in everyday life. Students learn to read and follow 

directions on a recipe, to tell time, and to form dough into letters of the alphabet. Baking helps youngsters to 

be motivated to learn measuring and math skills. Telephones and walkie talkies help students in verbal role 

playing. Restaurants within the community have donated menus for students to role play taking food orders. 

Science and social studies units with hands on experiments and activities have been developed around concepts 

that students are interested in and truly teach and motivate. 

I developed "Port-a-Files A,,ound Literature Books" -- a concept that has turned L'Anse Creuse handi

capped students toward literature and reading. With this concept, a student reads the book and then completes 

projects which move the student th1·ough Bloom's Taxonomy, a list of verbs classified for the six levels of 

thinking skills. The projects improve the student's comprehension, thinking, and basic survival skills. I have 

taught special education teachers to write their own port-a-files using the literature their students choose. 

Each teacher can wTite an individualized project to fit the needs and skills of a specific child. The thinking 

levels can also be raised or lowered depending on the individual student's need. The key to the port-a-file 

concept is teaching teachers to write them which I have done in many workshops. 

Using storytelling with students so they can retell stories in their own words actively involves students in 

learning. Imagine: old Hennery Brown with green hair. Out of the pocket of a "st01y apron' appears long 

moss-green yarn all tangled and twisted; or the sound of claves from the next apron pocket, making the "click

ety clack" of Hennery's cane as he walks to town. Visualize: Bearymore, a bear puppet, asking a student for a 

hug to show compassion because he must go into hibernation immediately but without a new circus act next 

spring the circus manager has told Bearymore that he can't return. to the circus. How can Bemymore hiber

nate and work on a new act at the same time? Panel theaters unfold as finger puppets tell the plot of a story 

and help youngsters feel the patterns of action and sequence. Stories come to life in my classroom. My stu

dents read because of the excitement of storytelling which involves them in movement and drama. 

I am always on the lookout for new innovative ideas. Many ideas have been obtained from outstanding 

teachers I have had the privilege of working with. In tum, I find great pleasure in sharing with others. 



THE TEACHING PROFESSION 

Would you recommend that your most capable students enter the teaching profession? 

Justify your answer, whether yes or no. 



I believe that by the example of my enthusiasm and dedication to the profession I am daily 

recommending the teaching profession to all my students with the desire, enthusiasm and ability. 

A twenty-five year old former student saw me recently and, when asked what he was doing now, 

he replied, "I help teach welding at the Career Center". It was a proud moment for both of us. 

Each day within my classroom, students are working together and helping each other solve 

problems, encouraging and motivating each other and, most importantly, giving each other 

strength to keep trying when a problem seems difficult. There are days when it would be hard 

for an observer to know just who is the teacher. Last week one of my fifth graders was talking 

with a third grader. The fifth grader said, "Hang in there. I hear you and I understand what you 

want to say. I am trying to think of the best way to show you how to fix this problem". Students 

teaching each other. It is a wonderful, motivating way to help students learn and reach out to 

each other. 

While many of my special education students lack the skills and abilities to complete a 

formal college education and enter a traditional classroom setting, they are learning the joys of 

teaching through helping and encouraging each other. It is my hope that these students will 

carry these skills on and even integrate them in their parenting skills one day. 

When regular education students work with special education students during lunch recess, 

it is a wonderful way to encourage teaching. Young people get "hooked" on teaching through 

the experiences of helping other students and teachers at the elementary level. When one young 

student is able to help another student ... it is the greatest feeling in the world and one not 

easily equalled or forgotten. 

The talking animal technique helps students try their talents at teaching. A student picks 

out a book to read or tell and then goes into the pre-school or kindergarten classes to be the 

"teacher". A microphone is attached inside the talking-bear. How rewarding it is for the small 

listeners to hear the talking-bear tell a story and what excitement there is on my students faces 

as they return from this teaching experience. 



THE TEACHING PROFESSION 

What would you do to assist teachers in becoming exemplary? 



To assist teachers in becoming exemplary and the best they can possibly be, I would 

continue to do what I have done for eighteen years as a teacher in L'Anse Creuse. I serve 

as a resource to my colleagues within my building and the entire district. I listen to col

leagues and offer positive, supporting suggestions to benefit individual students. I commit 

time beyond the scheduled day. I have committed myself to continue to develop teacher 

training workshops and to try out new ideas with children, to share ideas, methods, mate

rials and resources. 

Regular education and special education teachers must form a partnership in this 

most important profession. Through inservice training we can work cooperatively, acquir

ing new knowledge and sharing each other's innovative ideas. Coordination between 

ongoing classroom instruction and the specially designed remedial instruction for students 

who have difficulty learning allows remedial instruction to compliment or help the child 

with the curricula which he or she must master in the regular class. 

I must nurture "the spark" that gives me energy within my classroom and excites 

me to try new ideas. My enthusiasm helps to excite other teachers during visitations to 

their classrooms and is so important in the exchange of ideas and as new learning takes 

place. I must keep the enthusiasm alive so that teaching never becomes dull and just a job 

... teaching will always stay a noble profession in my life. 



THE TEACHING PROFESSION 

To what extent do you think teachers should be accountable for the outcomes of their 

students? 



Since the early years ofmy teaching career I have believed in prescriptive teaching. All 

teachers should find the best way to use this idea of individualization according to learning 

needs or the writing of individualized learning objectives--not just for the handicapped stu

dent, but for every student. I have always written objectives in accordance with the student's 

needs in cognitive, affective and psychomotor domains. These objectives state what academic 

or social behavior the teacher expects and the amount of time she feels the student will need 

to accomplish the specific objective. The teacher decides how she will measure the success of a 

specific objective. I refer back to these individual objectives as I teach to see if they are being 

achieved. Progress (or lack of it) on specific objectives can then be used by the teacher to 

decide if the written objectives are appropriate to the student's learning needs. If the teacher 

feels the objectives are not appropriate, they can be rewritten for more student success. By 

using this form of individualized instruction the teacher is always looking at outcomes and 

not just the methods. 

One summer, as part of a state grant I obtained, I taught two sections of pre-school aged 

children (four and five year olds) with language and speech problems. Some of these young

sters were identified as handicapped through special education but the majority were not yet 

identified and truly struggling with speech and language. I interviewed parents, speech 

therapists (when involved), students, and teachers, if available from other pre-school settings, 

to find specific needs for each section, and then I designed a "pre-test". All preschoolers were 

given this "pre-test". I then wrote individualized learning objectives, which were shared with 

parents, and taught my classes around those objectives. At the end of six weeks a "post-test" 

was given and the growth was charted. Although the individual successes of students were 

varied, the results met with parent appreciation. The Assistant Superintendent for Curricu

lum in L'Anse Creuse was astonished at the magnitude of charted success of individual stu

dents and commended me for such a successful teaching experience. Prescriptive teaching can 

be used in regular education with wonderful success for all involved: ... "And with involve

ment comes success for all!". My objective in accountability is to match the curricula with 

the student's needs. 



NATIONAL TEACHER OF THE YEAR 

As the National Teacher of the Year, you would serve as an ambassador for the teaching 

profession. How would you fulfill the responsibility of communicating to the public and 

the profession the importance of teaching? What would be your message to America? 



t•%ll•·���Ul/tJsJHt�thi.¢@iUJwmJ4Jigb,t$· 
•. ··•• i�1iir1;��u��ii�;1�-i 
.. · �ii��¼»,i�ffj1� i�fi1.is�x•··• 

America needs to focus more of its attention on the people who have a tremendous effect on 

how a child sees the world. The first important people in a child's life are his parents and the 

second most important people are his teachers. Teachers allow students to begin a personal 

journey of exploration that should never end. Teachers must encourage and show the parents in 

America how to help their children read, write, listen, and study at home. Parents must be 

willing to actively take part and cooperate with their child's school. The most outstanding 

teachers cannot make a difference unless all Americans, and especially parents, accept, support, 

and value the importance of their teachers and understand that good teaching is crucial to the 

youth of America and the generations to come. 

Being the mother of two boys, I realize that Americans can look at their youth and dream .. 

. the youth of America represents America's hope. Teachers in this country must accept the 

responsibility to teach reading, writing, speaking, listening, thinking and studying by modeling, 

modeling, modeling. There is no one best way to teach effectively. The professional teacher must 

be a decision maker. There are really four rules that seem to make a difference in my teaching: 

to care, be firm, teach responsibility, and be consistent. Teachers should be confident in what 

they are doing. The best teachers stay "young" by keeping abreast of the current educational 

research, encourage student success and are not afraid to reach for the next horizon. A good 

teacher's education never ends! 



LETTERS OF SUPPORT 

Please attach three letters of support from among the following: superintendent, princi

pal, colleague, student, parent, civic leader. 



q { 
• 

February 1989 

L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 
EMMA V. LOBBESTAEL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

38495 PRENTISS STREET 
MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045 

Telephone (313) 463-7141 
SUPERINTENDENT OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 
Dr". Francis A. Higgins Dr. James M. Cambridge 

To Whom It May Concern: 

It is with greatest pleasure I commend to you Mrs. Cynthia Broad as Teacher of the Year candidate. I 
have been in general education with L'Anse Creuse School District for twenty-five years. My first encounter 
with Cynthia Broad was when my own children were attending Green Elementary School and I noted the 
exemplary work that Cynthia Broad displayed in her classroom. I have known Cynthia for many years and 
have always been greatly impressed by her kindness, enthusiasm, dedication, and creative professional man
ner. She has the student at hea1-t in every activity she plans. 

She has been a driving force both in general education within her building and the special education 
depa1-tment. She initiated two very worthwhile projects with her efforts in Power Writing and Children of 
Divorce. The numerous cu1Ticulum updates and workshops have benefitted all facets of education. 

Cynthia is always positive and has an endless supply of ideas to share. Her tremendous energy level is 
an inspiration to others. Sandy Denewith of the Special Education Depai-tment cites Cynthia's constant 
suppo1-t for new as well as veteran teachers. She is a constant model to emulate. 

Recognizing Cynthia's tremendous talents, I recommended her for membership in Delta Kappa 
Gamma (international teacher's society). While completing forms for this honor, I viewed her large scrap
book and was impressed to see how many lives have been touched by this lady. Parents, teachers, and 
administrators all recognize her capabilities. 

One of the best things about life is friends. You find them wherever you go but you seldom find one of 
the quality of Cynthia. She truly is a diamond! The warmth she radiates makes each person feel special. 
L'Anse Creuse is truly fortunate to have her on staff. 

She is one of the finest teachers I have worked with , , . an ideal educator and one worthy of the 
highest form of recognition. 

Sincerely yours, 

Miriam Smith 
Colleague 



L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Dr. Francis A. Higgins 
Superintendent 

February 1989 

36777 JEFFERSON AVENUE 
MOUNT CLEMENS, MICIDGAN 48045 

(313) 465-1941

Dr. James M. Cambridge 
Principal-Lobbestael Elementary 

Teacher of the Year Selection Committee 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The nomination of Cynthia Morgan Broad as Teacher of the Year from our school and school district 
has involved appraisal, evoked wonderful memories, and the warmest of responses from persons near and 
far .... 

It has afforded an opportunity to reflect upon the role Mrs. Broad consistently plays in our school and 
district as a builder of bridges. Her bridges are not those of iron and steel; rather, she is an effective con
structor of spans of understanding, love, and knowledge in our district--a unique individual who has a dream 
of unity between general education and special education, between faculty and community, among all our 
children; all working in ha1·mony to weave the beautiful mosaic of instruction for students, staff and par
ents. 

For example, working with both general and special education staff, Cynthia accepted a leadership 
role in developing a program at our school involving discussion groups bringing together volunteer staff 
members with children expe1'iencing family divorce. Cynthia's group wrote their curriculum, trained and 
supported each leader, communicated effectively with the community and, most importantly, assisted 
several groups of our students to cope effectively with the trauma of family schism. This progmm, Children 
of Divorce, was specifically cited for its innovation and excellence by Dr. Loren B. Bensley, Jr., Professor at 
Central Michigan University in the Department of Health, Education and Health Science during an on-site 
review of our school district Chapter I activities. 

Following Cynthia's participation as a panel member at a district-wide "Implementing the New 
Definition of Reading" in-service this year, an evaluation summary compiled by the L'Anse Creuse Staff 
Development Team cited many references to her sessions. The words of one enthusiastic teacher will 
illustrate: "Give Cynthia Broad a full day to present ... excellent, as usual!" 

In school community activities, Mrs. Broad is also outstanding. When our school was privileged to 
host a visit from faculty members of our sister school in the Republic of China, Cynthia stepped to the fore 
in devoting countless hours and personal resources in helping to plan a stimulating series of cultural events 
for our guests who had provided such unique opp01tunities for our students, faculty, and pa1·ents during our 
visit to their country. When we consider that Cynthia, because of pre-school age children at home, was not a 
participant in the visit to China, her devotion to the project is all the more remarkable--yet, standard 
practice for this caring lady! 

A school district assistant principal shared this: "Having worked as a counselor in four school dis
tricts, I have had the opportunity to attend many Individual Education Planning Committee meetings ... I 
have never known a special education, or regular education, teacher who knows the strengths and limita
tions of his/her students better." 

Mrs. Broad's personnel file contains numerous unsolicited letters to the superintendent from joyous 
pai·ents. Perhaps one parent captured the essence of Cynthia best in this statement, "We are ve1y encour
aged by Clare's progress. Her enth-e attitude toward life in general is becoming increasingly positive. Our 



whole family is benefitting from this and we thank you." 
And, from another parent, these words: "You took a little boy who could not read in the sixth grade 

and taught him how. In doing that you gave him confidence and strength .... " 
Cynthia's exemplary work also is evident on a daily basis. I regularly observe numbers of general 

education pupils eagerly participating with her, and her resource room students, in activities during the 
luncheon period. Our faculty, and I, asctibe this positive interaction among boys and girls as great testi
mony to her mission being both well-conceived and also successful! 

As word of her selection circulated throughout the community, the responses have been heart-warm
ing. The director of special education, Dan Sapp, was elated, stating, "Cynthia is that one teacher that 
every parent wishes for their child and each administrator hopes to meet once during his career." I ob
served a parent receive the news--she literally threw her arms up in exclamation ... her eyes quickly filled 
with the teai'S of joy of a person experiencing a dream-fulfilled! And, my fondest memory is of walking into 
her classroom immediately after the students had received the news ... the circle of youngste1'S with arms 
and hands clasped around each other, and their beloved teacher, brought teat'S to even my time-jaded eyes! 

I would like to draw upon the prophetic words of two long-ago observers of Cynthia Morgan Broad. 
Cynthia's supervising teacher, Angela Lloyd, writing on her student teaching evaluation, forecast " ... leaps 
and bounds in the teaching profession for Miss Cynthia Morgan." And this, from a mother in 1973: "We 
are� pleased and proud of Skip's ability to read his little books ... you should be Teacher of the Year!" 

On behalf of those in a wonderful profession blessed with the privilege of working with the most 
precious possessions of parents and society, I am honored to have experienced the good fortune of being 
associated with one of the finest practitionet'S of the art and to say "amen" to the candidacy of Cynthia 
Morgan Broad, a teacher who has earned the profound respect, admiration, and love of children, parents, 
colleagues, and peers. 

Sin yom'S, 

'M_j 
. Cambtidge, Ed. 

al 
mma V. Lobbestael School 











National, Milken 

APPENDIX (continued) 

Award Documentation 

• 1991-Milken Award, List of Recipients
• 1991 -Milken Award, Letter from William E. Shelton, President, EMU
• 1991 - Milken Awards Banquet Program
• 1991 -Milken Awards Retreat, Promising Practices, Cynthia Broad, Presenter
• 1990 - Honor Excellence Award, Burger King Corporation

State, Teacher of the Year 

• 1990 - Bowling Green State University, Paul J. Olscamp, President
• 1990-Bowling Green State University, Larry Weiss, Director of Alumni Affairs
• 1990 -Michigan Association of School Administrators, Don Elliott, Executive

Director
• 1990 - United States Senate, Honorable Carl Levin
• 1990 -Proclamation, L'Anse Creuse Public Schools
• 1990-State of Michigan, Office of the Governor, James J. Blanchard
• 1989 - State Board of Education, Cherry H. Jacobus, President
• 1989 -Congressional Record Tribute to Cynthia Ann Broad by Hon. Dennis M.

Hertel
• 1989 - Michigan Association of Learning Disabilities, (MALDE), Bruce Irland,

Information Services Director
• 1989-House of Representatives, Washington, D.C., Honorable David E. Bonior
• 1989 - Macomb Intermediate School District, Mel Miller, Social Studies

Consultant
• 1989 -St. Mary's, Sister Mary Thomas, Dean F.D.C.
• 1989 -Macomb Intermediate School District, Joseph Nicita, Superintendent
• 1989- Warren Consolidated Schools, Carol J. Scott, Director of Special

Education
• 1989 -Macomb Intermediate School District, Joan Watts
• 1989 - L'Anse Creuse Public Schools, Geri Dalton, Coordinator, Correctional

Education
• 1989-L' Anse Creuse Public Schools, James L. Dooley, Principal, L.C. Middle

School North
• 1989 - Department of Education, Donald Bemis, State Superintendent
• 1989 -Certificate of Appreciation, Governor Blanchard
• 1989 - St. Clair Intermediate School District, Carl Arko, Director



MILKEN FAMILY FOUNDATION 

NATIONAL EDUCATOR AWARDS 1990 RECIPIEN TS 

ALASKA CONNECTICUT William B. Branch NEVADA 
Bellwood 

Thul W. Bowen Janie Pressley Butts 
Dorothy J. Felicetti 

James Bryn 
Petersburg East Lyme 

Chicago Heights Reno 

Dora M. Cline Mary Bernadette Curtiss Janice M. Gehrman Malinda Frazier 
Dillingliam Orange 

Carol Stream Lovelock 

Grace A. Heacock Eddie L. Davis 
Richard A. Hunsaker William C. Langley 

Fairbariks Hartford 
Belleville Lmi Vegas 

Suzanne L. Henning Frank D. Gawle 
John D. Hurley Cynthia B. Montoya 

Tanana Enfield Roscoe Ile11derson 

Lan-y E. Moye Virginia Hebar 
Kevin l\IcCann Steve Pellegrini 

Barrow Old Saybrook 
Clticago Yerington 

D1� Floyd Sucher Daniel J. Record Yvonne S. Minor Joan 'lltrncr 
Chugiak 

Cromwell 
Chicago Las Vegas 

Carol Samsel 
New Britain Judith Hivlak 

CALIFORNIA Carol R. Wheeler 
Elgin 

OREGON 

Norma Mota-Altman Middle Hc,ddam Margaret Reynolds 
Chicago Evie Andrews Alliambra Jamea H. Roth Tualatin 

Janet Daijogo GEORGIA McHenry Jim Badow Mill Valley Shirley A. Splittstoeaser Portland 
Janis Gabay Sharon Brock Urbana 
San Diego Rocky Face Dr. James P. Ford 

Tim Han·ey llose Cousar 
Eugene 

Brea Sylvania MAINE Mary Omherg 

Hcrb Holland Teresa Gallnmn Nyssa 

Woodbine Dr. Joan D'Agostino Diane Price..Stone 
Los Angeles 

Tommy Hall 
Ellsworth Corvallis 

Louise Jones Moultrie Jeannette N. Condon Dwight Souers 
San Francisco 

Clyde McGrady Pre$que Isle Eugene 
RobeL·ta Koss Smithville Robert D)·er 
Sau Rafael 

Tom Ridgeway Ke1111eb1mk 

Steve l\ll'ker Macon Joseph C Mattos RHODE ISLAND 
Campbell Dr. Dods Robertson Waterville 

Alfred P. Balasco 
Wayne Piercy Atlantn Bill Nave Providence 
takewood Eliot Wigginton Wintl1rop 

Larry Plew Rabun Gap Hunela G, Rolfe Jeanne E. Dawson 

Weaverville Jean Williams Caribou Coventry 

Phyllis 1\1rner Douglasville 
Cheryl M. Fisher 
Providence 

Roh11erl Park Vivian Stephens 
Wilton Wong Utlwnia MICHIGAN D1\ Norma A. Garnett 

East Greenwich 
San Francisco Bobbie Ameen Thul M. Mello 

HAWAII 
Marquette Wakefield 

COLORADO Cynthia Ann Broad Robert W. Smith 
Lea Albert Grosse Point Slwres Wakefield Delia Armstrong-Bushy Haleiwa 

Colorado Springs Ronald Bright 
Margarita Hernandez 
Grand Uapids 

Sandee Gilletti Hay Kailua James Hieftje WEST VIRGINIA Alamosa Jenn Miyahira Fremo11t 
Clmdea Lutgen Pearl City Valerie Mills Ede Ashworth 
Colorado Sprillgs Halph Murakami Ypsilanti Wellsburg 

Th.trick Scott Mam Kula D1� Snndra Robinson Susan Burt 
Pueblo Donna Saiki Detroit Mill Point 

Philip H. Ogata Hilo Stewart Schultz Edward C. Keller, Ill 
Boulder Yvonne Toma Goodrich Jlforga11town 

Marie Z. Sullivan Mililani Sylvia Shaina Jerry Linkinoggor 
Colorado Springs Mount Clemens Procious 

Nancy L. Toupal 
ILLINOIS 

Harold Taylor Linda Poff 
Trinidad Ypsilanti Princeton 

Sidney Weathermon Sheila Bowens Debra White-Hunt Virgil Wilkins 
Boulder Edwardsville Detroit Hundred 



EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY 

OFFICE OF Tl-IE PRESIDENT 

March 27, 1991 

Ms. Cynthia Ann Broad 
Emma V. Lobbestael Elementary 
38495 Prentiss 
Mt. Clemens, MI 48045 

Dear Ms. Broad; 

Congratulations on your selection as a recipient of the 1990 Michigan 
Education Award. I was honored to have been invited to share in the 
Milken Family Foundation Awards presentation. You are an outstanding 
representative of both our State and the education profession. 

Again, congratulations on this outstanding recognition. I am proud 
to be associated with such acclaimed colleagues. 

I trust your return trip to Michigan was pleasant. 

Cordially, 

w;,('� E. Shelton
/���ident 

WES/gg 

202 WELCH HALL 
YPSILANTI, MICIIIGAN 48197 
(313) 487-2211 
('.\13) 487-9100 Fax Number 



Milken Family Foundation 
National Educator Awards Retreat 

lk3� 

Awards Banquet 
Saturday, March 23, 1991 

The Beverly Hilton Hotel 

Los Angeles, California 



11111 80881 AMEEN 
The A.meficon Associo1iCfl for S!o1e and local 
Hislo<y recognizes marry ro:heis lhroughool 1he 
country. &11he M�higon ed1JColor who� lecm 
e�ors re.suhed in o piogrom thol recent3/ received 
o no'ioflOI commendottOO from 1hi$01gonizofon is
on art ins1wclol! 
/IAs. Ameen hos been a sJ1ong advocate and 
proclitior,er o! interdisciplinary learning. She hos 
u5ed on integro!ed prqirom of Att, His•o� arid 
Englsh os 1he impe•s !or o high� successliJ orol 
his\ofy program en!il!e<l 'Red DJs!,• resu\ijng in on 
award winning �udei,J produced publico 1ion, 
5€Vefol award winning multHmoge s!ide shows, 
and on inlerdiscip!ioory lernning experience. Using 
lhe kl lens ol s!odenls in lndusliol Art ck,,ses, sire 
imp"""1;,lo block ch�n lesson; in co"oborofion 
wi• iie hon-e econom<ord kmgooge o� ro:lret, 
pupi::els Imo puppet shew were creoted for ,1.ixih 
grade studen!.>; cos!urr� arid mo�s ore desigred 
in h« clo.1.ses for p!oys; arid, a photography ooit 
hos s•udenlsproducing�ices lo beu5e<i in English 
cki;ses' fXl''� bsoos. 
fvt. Ameen is involved wi•h nurr.erous community 
arid pro1essiO!lOI octM!ies and p:ntiCipales in 
programs for professional and personal 
deve!opment. A lrequenl p resenter, workshop 
clinician and guest artist, Ms. Ameen is one of lhis 
S!o!e's educoionol freosures. 
Ms. Ameen wos a Michi90n Ari fdll(Olion 
AssocioNoo Teacher of the Year. 

lill CYNTHIA ANN BROAD 
Ms. &ood developed 

O support groop im<Jlvire 
community and f ocu!ty for e'emenlory stoden1s who 
ore ollectecl i,,, divorce; utilizing r.1e<0lure ond 
opp\,ng Bkm's to,ooomy lo c011prehens�n. 
thinking ond wi,,olshb, sheclesslopedo progrom 
wilh regulor and special educofon feochers 
1h10Jghoo11he s��; ond, rhe l'Anse (reuse Pu�c 
Schoo\ becoee lhe firs! in the coun� lo dle,,lcp 
o K--6 spociol education cuHiculum guide.
She 1eoches 1tudents and Joochefs alike: her 
'101"'\I beor' eocouroge, k,ng":'/l" dle,e!oprr,nl; 
slo�ling mofivom and enob:es studenls lo 
inie<prel meon:re otr\,,r own level of clevelcpmenl; 
literoture-bosec reading enhances iru!ruc�on; and,
'power writing' and 'mind mopping" virtvo\�
ensure success. 
A di�nguislred member of the �½fonol Council 
for Exceplono Chi'clen rerrorked fol "Cynlhio 
Brood is tholor.e 1roche1 thottN@( porenl wl!he.s 
fe< his childten ood eoch odminhlrolor h�s lo 
meet once durmg his coree1. • 
Ms. Broord \'/C)j nomw M.\:h,'gon Teor:lre, of Ice 
Year in 1989. 

• 

11111 JAMES HIEFTJE 
A Culru<0I Doy, Coreer Doy, ond o weeklonr 
fe<um for !he orls oie three of Jorres Hieftie s 
s�nolure progroms. His mkkl� schoo' boo�solio 
ol learn leaching, social programming oppr�ole 
for 1he tmnsienl child, in!romvrol oc!Mties and on 
'expkxo1ory hoor' of im!ruc!ion 1h01 offers 24 
differen! p::ogroms. 
Jomes Hiehje is on innovolor and a solici!ol! five
school ossemblies on lhe 010 ore sough! ond 
pre:.ented eoch year to the s,tuclen15. of Fremont 
M�do School. Mr. Hid tie's wperin:erdenl report 
ihol this eclucolor hos o unique o�li¥ lo mofr,ole 
children. Nv.Jny insti!u!:OOS, univeisitiesond school 
dis!ricls seek his O<Mce regarding mJdle school 
educolion. 
In oddilion, M.i. Hieflie pt1�ishes onnual�. 
M.i. Hrel§e.mso M.ichi9-0n Am:0hon of Mildb 
School fducolo/S Principol of 1/re Yeor. 

1111 VALERIE MILLS 
Volerie Mils hos hrJpecl lo dme!op nu1001oos 
programs, \\'Orks�s, jXlrlnerships, inserviceond 
curriculum 1hroughou1 the 5-!ole. 'Nv.Jth Unlimiied' is 
o progrom Ms. Mil�deveioped ond implemented 
which identifies and encourages mo11iemo�colN 
kl!ented mirrori¥ midd.� school sruden, lo seek 
ond continue lo iokehighei kvel mothclosses. Her 
hig'!): successful tosk lorce ·11o�Science Thin\ 
Tonk• hos, os one aim, 1he encourogemenl of 
mioorities and women lo e!ecl and cornfk� 
odwincecl dosses in M:,th ond Science . 
Olten 1he odminis!rolion will seek her out !o tole o 
student wilh whom mony cJhers ho-. foiled. 
Ms. M.!/& wos o reciplenl of one of 1/re Morh & 
Science Presidential Av.'O•ds. 

1111 MARGARITA HERNANDEZ
'SchoolSfinJDoy' oi"Die"{JpDa{ orecommon 
exorrp/es of oofoi1heordino� mwt !hot 1ole
oloce llithin o school. A, oiypicol expe,me, 
h◊11�""• tokes p!oce in ihe school served by 
lvorgorio Heroondez: o "Ro!eNo:lel Doy' b<ings 
minority communily role mocle!s into lhe dos5foom. 
A priocipol who ho�s Bilingool ond Speciol 
Educo1ion endorsements, w�. Hern(mdezcontinues 
to seNe s!tdenls os wi! os lhe school as o whole. 
Her 5UpeNi50!' 1ep:xt tho• wilhln !�e clo$Sfoom, 
she u'.'i'izes meiioos and technques !hot E'}:err1di¥ 
inocuot:00 and oOOpXllion lo tlie voriea leorni� 
slv'es of rhe llucienrs. Wirh the bui�ing os o 
wlio\e, she shores o krro11leclge of elfeclM> 
inslruction cr.d is o leader of school improvemerl. 
She s'orted orJ os o leocher o<ie in o bilingool 
program, served os o comrrnmity liOison, child 
core W01ke1, special a:lucotion teoche<, Mgiont 
Progrom School Dire:�. SWeo1 Cob o,Mior 
and ra1-1 os o principal. 
Ms. Heroondez responds lo lhe cho'!enge ond the 
needs ol the kirge Hopont popoblon in her 
schoo vidi k€€fl �!ireool ;(ilb, ond ello:illl, 
orticdote communication. The neech of !he 
community do nol go unrolicecl by Ms. Heoondez 
who hos respondea �I running o Summe1 M�ronl 
Education P1cgrom. 
Ms. Hem6ndez hos distinguished 1'.erseN as on 
inspiroriono/ educot:onol leoder in Michigoo. 



/ )/ 

,• 

MILKEN FAMILY FOUNDATION I 

15250 Vent ma Bouleoardl Second Floor 

Sherman Oaki. California 9/403 

� 

11)' < 

(818) 784-9224

Fax: (818) 784-9282 

H1111(·Anm ,umnos

Al>VISOIH'IIOAIW 

/01/N /JI.Ar/Jf{S 
Co/f(o,nfa 1988 Urr,rm,fa/1,� 
MAIU, .. A/UffCI.INKStill.H.'i 
Connrdlrnl 198H /t,p,r<rnlrtlirt 

C<1///amfo 1981 ilfJ>tr<rnl"lil'C' 
/JR. WC/IA/l/JIJUHJ( 1U 
1//i,,,,;. 1988 UrNr•rnlnf11..
ANl1il NSK 
Nunda f988 llrr,,tm1lnlife 
()ft JUUUS U�SNEU 
Miltm Famifv /;',,r,ndnlitm 
1.owm,1. Mll.KfN 
Afl!�tn P<tm/�IJ 1-"011nJal/n11 
IJ11RUT:/.l,MFRUS 
Co(i[ainla /989 /trpmwlolirr 
/OJIN D. l'U1iV11M 
Cofornd" /989 Urprr<rn/n/irr 
NE/ 50N II� QUINIH� Ill 
Corrnrrllrnl /989 /lrJ.vcJrnfollLY 
AIH1/UR /UJSMAN 
//f!nai, (989 ll,,_.rnrn/Mlr� 
IVA)'NH 1ilN,IKA 
/l.h11d11 1989 llrNrscnlalln: 

ACAOEMIC AlJ\'lWJ/0" <:OMM/1TEE 

DR. Ui:W/S C. SOl.,\fON-CI f,l/1{ 
D,.,,., GmJ,,Mt S,hoofr,f /:"durnfiM 
Uni,,wllv r,f Cn/1/mnlo, I.M ,ln.,t!rt 
/J/t CAIWIJ'N L P.U.Nl:'ll 
/J,lHI, .'idmol ,,f l:'Jucolfon 
C.1/i/0111;,, Slolr ll11/u,.i/_v, N,,,1h,;dir 
/JI{. NANO' MAGNUSSON l·itG,IN 
O,nn, Groduofr Schoof 
EJ,u,.1/on 0- P,yd,.,fogy 
l¼Ntrdin, UnlN•fi(q 
on GUILIJlilffC. IIENTSOIKE 
lhan, Srl,<>nlr,f /:Jr,r.,fi,m 
Unic,,,u.,, ,./S<>utl,rrn Cali/mnfo 
OR. MAUl'IN /,tlT.l:'llSot,/ 
Ocon, G,odrrnlr Sch,m/ of HJHrnUm, 
lJion, O' Grr,r_(r U}fu 
Profuinro/Ed11rnlion 
lJnit'mil_tJ ,,f l+nn•'l/i'.lnla 
/JU. ✓il.1,/:'N A. MORI 
Oran, Sri,=/ a/ I'.,,/tl(otion 
Cnli/mnfoS/nlt U,11twsi/1J, /,,., 1lntrlr, 
IJ/l. CIIERl'l,F,IGNANO 
Eurntirr 1k•flfon/ 
Gmdut1t1-Sdmn/.,f /:,lurn/lu11 
U11rrrm'l_tJ nJ G,/f/,n11ir1, l.t» ✓\,.�rlr, 

January 4, 1991 

Dear Ms. Broad: 

As Dean of UCLA's Graduate School of Education, last year I had the 
opportunlly lo participate In the Mllken Famlly Foundallon's Educator Award 
Winners Annual Retreat. This year, I was pleased that our school once again was 
Invited by the Foundallon to help plan and coordinate the educational portion of the 
1991 Retreat. To ensure that the progra111 meets the needs and Interests of the 
participants, I have met and consulted wllh representatives from the Foundation, the 
Educator Awards Nallonal Advisory Board, and the Deans of Education from six 
Unlversllles regarding both the program topic and format. I believe that together we 
have developed an exceptional program that wlll be of Interest not only to the 
participants but the broader educational community. 

GOALS 

The Milken Family Foundation's Educator Award Winners represent an 
Important cadre of educational leaders from across the United States. When 
organizing the educational portion of the conference we tried to maximize two 
Important goals: 

To prouide the Award Winners an opportunlty to exchange ideas and 
information regarding significant educational issues wiih oilier outstanding 
educaitonal pmcii!ioners, researchers, and policy mafcers. 

To prouide a publicforumfor tile ideas of boil! the Award Winners and the 
paritcipaiing educaiional researchers, practWoners and policy mafcers which will be 
presented to a broad audience through the publicaiion of a boofc tentaiiuely titled 
"How Can We Get the Graduates We Want: Viewsj,'Dln !he Firing Line" based on the 
c01iference proceedings. 

TOPICS & FORMAT 

In meellng these goals the conference program wlll address two related topics 
using a participant-centered fomiat. Day One's discussion will center on answering 
the question, "What do we want our graduates to be !Uce?" There wlll be two Keynote 
Speakers followed by a Q & A session, and small group discussions. TI1e final session 
of the day wlll be a two-way Q & A session between the State Superintendents of 
Educallon and the Award Winners. On Day Two, "How can our schools produce the 
graduates we want?" will be addressed. This broad topic has been broken down Into 6 
sub-topics, each discussed by all participants In rotallng s111all group discussion 
sessions. The goal of Day Two Is to showcase the views of 197 worldng educational 
leaders on fundamental Issues related to their work. 111ese discussions wlll seive as 
the basis for the final chapters In the book to be published from the conference 
proceedings. 



Name: 

Milken Family Foundation 
1992 National Educator Award Retreat 

Promising Practices 

Cynthia Ann Broad 

School District: L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Lobbestael Elementary 

State: 
School Phone Number: 

38495 Prentiss street 
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48045 
(313) 463-6410

Title of the Project: CO-TEACHING AT THE ELEMENTARY LEVEL 

Definition: 

Grade Level: 

Subject of Content 
Area(s): 

Target Groups: 

co-teaching is an approach to program 
delivery in which general education and 
special education teachers, speech and 
language pathologists, school social 
workers, psychologists, Chapter I staff, 
at-risk staff, and other support personnel 
share teaching responsibilities within a 
general education classroom and two 
teachers and/or teacher and support person 
interact with the students at various times 
throughout the co-teaching period. 

- Kindergarten through fifth grade
- Continuing to expand and work this concept
into the middle schools, high schools and
the vocational technological school

Co-teaching is being used within all the 
curriculum areas 

K-12 and vocational education students,
including all academic levels, social
backgrounds and physical abilities.

Philosophy: 
1. Teachers and support personnel need to reaffirm their commitment

to provide all students with high quality educational opportunity
and experiences designed to meet individual needs

2. Using a team teaching model teachers and support staff can
develop a method aimed at improving mainstreaming at the elementary
level

3. Specific roles and activities of the regular education
and special education teacher will vary across models
of collaboration

4. co-teaching supports all students within the regular
classroom

5. Special education and regular education teachers emphasize
the importance of assuming a shared responsibility among
teachers, teacher educators, administrators, researchers,



BURGER KING HONORS EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION 

A Program Honoring Outstanding Principals and Teachers 

"Burger King Honors Excellence in Education" is a national 
program which annually honors outstanding teachers and 
secondary school principals who represent the best of their 
profession in the nation. The program--the only one of its 
kind in the country--is funded by Burger King Corporation and 
co-sponsored by the National Association of Secondary School 
Principals (NASSP) and the Council of Chief State School 
Officers (CCSSO), Every year one principal and one teacher 
from each state, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico and 
several major U.S. cities are invited to the all-expense paid 
four-day symposium. Participating teachers are CCSSO's State 
Teachers of the Year and, likewise, participating principals 
are NASSP's State Principals of the Year. 

The program, now in its seventh year, was honored by the White 
House with the prestigious Presidential Citation Award for 
Private Sector Initiatives, which recognizes exemplary 
community programs. More than 600 outstanding principals and 
teachers from across the nation have participated in the 
program to date. 

The "Burger King Honors Excellence in Education" symposium not 
only honors outstanding educators, but also serves as a forum 
for these educators to discuss with national leaders the 
critical issues in education today. Government leaders, 
business executives and education professionals are invited to 
attend and participate in an exchange of ideas. Guest 
speakers have included former U.S. Secretary of Education 
William Bennett, The Reverend Jesse Jackson and Tom Brokaw, 
"NBC Nightly News" anchor. 

The 1990 symposium which will be held in Washington, D,C. 
promises to be exciting, thought-provoking and fun. The theme 
will be "Partnerships for Stay In Power: Educators, Parents, 
Business and Government." The dropout rate in our nation has 
reached alarming proportions and leaders from each partner 
sector are being asked to share their thoughts on how 
public/private partnerships can be structured to encourage our 
children to stay in school. Bringing this issue to the 
attention of our nation is critical and meeting in the 
nation's capital gives the educators access to the White House 
and Congress, top-level business and education leaders and the 
national news media, 





� M 
�r?"e::::::,,� 

Oo.�CJ 
Bowling Green State University 

='0'= 
�c:;::>-

Ms. Cynthia Ann Broad 
71 South Deeplands 
Grosse Point Shores, MI 48236 

Dear Ms. Broad: 

June 1, 1990 

Office of the President 

Bowling Green, Ohio 43403-0010 
Cable: BGSUOH 

Phone: (419) 372-2211 
Fax: (419) 372-8446 

Here is another message of congratulations to add to the 
plaques, resolutions, and proclamations you received upon 
being named the Michigan Teacher of the Year. Principal Bill 
Miller thoughtfully sent us a copy of the program for the 
recognition banquet. To be selected from among all the 
teachers in the excellent Michigan school system is indeed an 
honor of the first order. Your alma mater is most happy 
for you. 

We take pride in your reference to your "inspiring 
college professors" who encouraged you with an incentive 
award and a masters fellowship. What you have done with your 
university education, how you have added to it since you 
graduated, what you have contributed to pedagogy in the field 
of special education and to the youngsters who have learned 
from you is a marvelous thing. 

The faculty and I congratulate you and wish you ongoing 
successes in your goal to meet the challenge of education 
"with the highest standards." 

dt 

Sincere!
� 

.. 

!fl11L f!Jl//�.;J 
Paul J. Olscamp f' 
President 



� M []��□
.s; 

1· G U .  . 
Ll\_J/ Bow mg reen Slate n1vers1ty 

=□= 

�c;;>'i? 

Cynthia Ann Broad 
71 South Deeplands 
Grosse Point Shores, MI 48236 

Dear Cynthia: 

May 30, 1990 

Office of Alumni Affairs 
Mileti Alumni Center 

Bowling Green, Ohio 43403-0054 
(419) 372-2701

FAX, (419) 372-7697 

Cable, BGSUOH 

On behalf of Bowling Green State University and the Alumni 
Association, it is my sincere pleasure to write and extend congratulations 
on being named 1989-90 "Michigan Teacher of the Year." I know this 
once-in-a-lifetime honor is much deserved and I want you to know how proud 
your alma mater is of your tremendous accomplishments. 

May each new school year bring more happiness and success. Best 
wishes in a 11 future endeavors! 

LJW:df 

Sincerely, 
\ .

UM,
;:t

{ a · t;_)!ZA�- i 

Lar�) J\ Weiss 
Director of Alumni Affairs 
and Associate Vice President 



I 

... 
; t:•·�;.;· .. /���k�;;#P 

hOllpf;i,ng;;• :yp 
l'el!r; 1't. the, 
tll er AJ1iW'�}' ; 
/Ullb!'$l!ll!\i�i;'. 
f,:3.p2f!h1Jl�tf ··· 

c··.'c};Ijf jf�iii��t�i}!��J��:.�, 
.to that ti;in�/ they w-i:i.l.i}?ii!; · 

•·. Yoll wl,11 be ise�tEi�{::�txJ .. , i/ 

·· app:r.-eciate xo1.1J.". ,1ett;l�g.J:ga�rt1G 
· · .911�52scn Jcngw J2:\! .Janu3ir:Y�!�§:
.. oJ.". a· ..• ·�iiest w.ri;r 'ag�pffipati·/r'· , . 

. )Da�.in�n.011r. ttn,1;si,���#g 

·
·
s
s
i
.·�
n
e
c
··
·
· .· YQti: ilb\Gt���\���i' .•·· 

yourft ·.. " 

R .. Elliott 
Executive .Director· 

pat 



, _--_-?''>--':' ,• ,,, . 

·,,VCnilq� .. �t;(.;i•·�ondio:·'•
, - WJ\9HfNaT�N• P�C•--- �otto.,· 

Januar;v 16, 1990 

Mrs, Cynthia Ann Broad ·••··.. . .• · 
L'Anse creuse.Public School� 
.Emma 1, Lobbestael Bletnentarv aohool
38495 j>J:"enties 13treet · · · 
Mount. Clemens, MiOhiga.n 48041? 

Dear Mrs. Bl"Oad: 

I am aware that nq teaih«ir a.·ttains 13uch ari • 11ciri�i'.- .i,:1..1;�;�{}t!!;i:r�t1 ,;iemonstr,11. ting·· a. dee,!) C�Jllr;n:l,tment t9> i;lle a<ivan().�Dlen� <>:i '.YR\1P.£ll,PJ?\� Ithr()µgh .. educa. tio.n .•. ·· You.r · Wi 1.li.ngne.ss "tq . :l,� '17�St Jn.c. "t)l�;fv.tp.r� .o�)9UX1young people thrpu,gh your time an4 ta,leJ1\ isto .\:ii},;qQ�lll.e:i<Jed; ).,; · 
,-< ,, /,-;({>;;,;-y< 

I would like to Joln with tl:le llll!.ni <:>'tll.er�,;�q1'4if{1. W�:!}iCODHratulating You. in the Ul)dOming wee�ii and.tw:l.sti.�',.i\k·,11uceess .:1.n al 1 ot Y:.9ur .future endeavors. ;. ·· · ,. · 

·•···1:l�lit wi�ll1;1s •.. ·•.··· 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 

36727 JEFFERSON AVENUE MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045 

WHEREAS, 

WHERE.AS, 

WHBREAS1 

WHERE/IS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHERBAS, 

R E S O � U T 1 0 N 

L'Mse Creuae Public SchooJ,s'_ v�ry own CYNTHIA J\NH BROAD haa 
b�en named Michigan Teacher of tl1e Year for the 1989 - 1990 

school year, during which tiine she will represent all of the 
outstanding teachers in MiGhigan, and 

as a resul. t of- being nt1med Michigan I s Teacher bf the Year she 
was in the select company of so candidates nationwide who were 
nominated for National Teacher ,of the Year, and 

the entl,:-e L'Anse_ Creuse Pub11c Schools school ... community is 
very proucl of Mrs. Broad as ehe hna dedicated her career and 
her life to teac_hing, gui_ding and encou,;a9ing ha,ndicappecl 
ClJil4ren to �trlv� for and achieve their highest possible 
Pot:en_tial by proj�ct-ing her educational beliefs and efforte to 
search for (ind develop cpncepts,and programs to successfully 
address al_ter_nat:i-Vi? t�acbing _methods and strategies for Gpccial 
ed�cation_ and regular education students and teachers, and 

Cynthia_•s _belief in her dream tl1a't in the right educatiom;,l 
environment, with the X'ight euppo1�t tor the special needs of 
Special educati_ort students; it '!6 posa.ible to empower students 
and staff alike, and 

the nu,l\eibuS programs she conceived., pursued funding for. 
developed and has w;ritten and ineierviced over the years have 
benefited students and staff in L'Anse C�euse and throughout 
the county ijnd State of Michigan/ and 

much praise and recognition have �een Pestowed upon L'Anse 
Creuse as a result of her leadership, coordination of effort 
and person_al commitment t6 improving upon all facets of the 
element.al."y_special ed\lcation/general education curriculum and
classrpom,envirorunent for students and staff, and 

the- l}.ves- _of :evci;y _ etuderit and fellow Btaff member she has so
lovingly touched in p.l,lc;:h a special an,d meaningful way have been
imme_aaurably ·better ior havillg }mown her or been the recipient 
of her many and varied educat_ional endeavors. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of llducation and Administra
tion-�xpress their- sincere tbanks and appreciation to her for 
her outstanding_ servide and personal dedication to help achieve 
the unsurpassed educational success enjoyed in the L 1 Anse 
Creuse Special Education Department these past 20 years, and 

BE l'f FURTHER l!ESOLVED that we hereby )?ublicly congratulate her and 
proclaim our pride in CYNTHIA ANN BROAD for receiving this most 
prestigi9us award and the honor so deservingly bestowed upon 
.her by her pe,:,rs ana the state of Michigan in her selection as 
MICHIGAN TEACHER OF THE YEAR and pledge our full encouragement 
and suppQrt as she serves in this capacity through August 30, 
1990. 

BOARD OF ED CATION AND Al)MINISTRATION 

Schepper, 

Dated this day of 



.,r 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 

LANSING 

JAMES J. BLANCHARD 

GOVERNOR January 10, 1990 

Ms. Cynthia Ann Broad 
Lobbestael Elementary School 
L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 
38495 Prentiss 
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48045 

Dear Ms. Broad: 

It is a special honor to convey my personal 
congratulations to you on your selection as Michigan's 
1989-90 Teacher of the Year. There is no greater 
challenge facing us today than the education of our 
children. You and your colleagues are essential 
components in the success stories of our youth . 
Without you, we cannot meet this challenge. 

As a professional teacher of 19 years, you have 
consistently offered your students encouragement to 
develop their specific skills, explore the 
opportunities before them and the fascinating world of 
knowledge. since your graduation from Bowling Green 
State University, you have pursued a career in 
education that has elevated you to the ranks of a 
"superior" teacher. 

On behalf of the children of our Great Lake State, I 
extend my sincere gratitude to you for your dedication 
to improving the quality of education for the children 
of Michigan. As you yourself so eloquently stated, "We 
cannot make a difference unless all Americans value the 
importance of good teaching .·11 

Sincerely, 

+.: 
o, 
PAIHTfD"" 

RECYCUD•,.,,.,. 

�M 
mes J. Blanchard 
vernor 



STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

December 19, 1989 

CHERRY H. JACOBUS 

Presfdent 

Mrs. Cynthia Ann Broad 
Lobbestael Elementary School 
L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 
38495 Prentiss Street 
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48045 

Dear Mrs, Broad: 

It is a pleasure for me to extend my warmest congratu
lations to you on your selection as Michigan's Teacher 

of the Year for 1989-90. Paying tribute to someone who 
has made such a positive difference as you in the lives 
of young children is indeed an honor. 

Throughout the course of U.S. history, teachers have 
held a special place in the hearts of its citizens. 
Most of us can vividly recall a beloved teacher who 
encouraged, who listened, and who cared. Parents 
throughout the decades have been proud to hear their 
child announce, 11 ! want to be a teacher. 11 

Your extraordinary talents and skills with children 
have been noted and documented by admiring colleagues, 
by parents, and by students themselves. As a result, 
you have been chosen to represent the very best of 
Michigan's 80,000 teachers. 

Your job as a teacher of children is the most important 
job in this state, as it is in the nation and in the 
entire world, You should feel most proud of the honor 
your peers have bestowed upon you. You are not just a 
gem, but as one of your colleagues wrote of you, you 

are truly a diamond! 

Sincerely, 

C't 1c) � __ ,_,,-{, ,_.,t../ 
� uj,,, ·-r U

"' 

Cherry H. Jacobus 



(tongressional 1Rtcord 
United States 

of America 

st 

PROCEEDINGS AND DEBATES OF THE JO J CONGRESS, FIRST SESSION

Vol. 135 WASHINGTON, TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 1989 No. 165 

House of Representatives 

TRIBUTE '1'0 CYNTHIA ANN 

BROAD 

HON. DENNIS l\'I. HERTEL 
OF MICHIGAN 

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

Tuesday, November 21, 1989 

Mr. HERTEL Mr. Speaker, I rise today to 
recognize an outstanding individual Cynthia 
Ann Broad, who has been honored as the 
1990 Michigan Teacher of the Year. 

Cynthia Ann has spent 13 years teaching in 
the L'anse Creuse School District, where she 
has been especially devoted to helping pupils 
with physical and mental disabilities. Prior to 
that she worked with the neurologically im
paired and in a reading clinic both in Ohio. 
Sh& has received much recognition for the ex
cellent job that she has done. She was named 
"Outstanding Teacher of the Year" in 1972 
and received the L'anse Creuse/MEA-NEA 
Outstanding Educator Award in 1985. 

She decided on a career In special educa
tion as a seventh grader when her youngest 
brother was diagnosed as having autism. 
During her high school years she began to 
futher develop this interest and worked as a 
teacher's helper at an orphanage and as a 
teaching assistant for the mentally 

impaired.That gave her the determination and 
dadication to help disabled students reali7.e 
their potential and to develop a love for learn• 
Ing. Cynthia Ann continues to exemplify the 
dedication, the ethusiasm and the patience 
that she possessed in the early days of her 
career. 

Cynthia Ann also finds time to become in. 
volved in several community activities. From 
1978 to 1981 she served on the board of di• 
rectors for CLEAVE, Inc., a community organl• 
zation promoting housing, education, and 
social acceptance of the handicapped. She 
also is on the auction committee for the 
Center for Creative Studies, Institute of Music 
and Dance in Detroit. In the summer of 1989, 
she helped organize and develop a cultural 
exchange program for Chinese educators vis• 
lting Michigan. She has also writte.n several 
handbooks and resource guides for teachers 
that work with disabled students. 

A celebration is being held in her honor on 
January 25 at the Grosse Pointe Yacht Club. 
Fellow educators and other local community 
leaders wlll be in attendance. 

My dear colleagues please join me in recog
nizing Cynthia Ann Broad, an outstanding edu
cator who has influenced and encouraged 
young minds throughout her illustrious teach
ing career. 



Michigan 
Association of 
Learning 
Disabilities 
Educators 

November 7, 1989 

Bruce Irland, MALDE 
82 S. Townline 
Sandusky,MI 48471 

Dear Cynthia, 

The Executive Board of MALDE would like to congratualte you 
on your recent selection as Michigan's 1989-90 Teacher of 
the Year. I was delighted to learn of your award while having 
my class read the front page of the Free Press when the story 
appeared. 

I would like to include a photo of you in the next issue of 
The Scoop. A school-type photo would be great. I will need 
it by the end of the month as I will be taking it to the 
printer on December 1. 

Once again, congratualtions!! 

.. �incerely,

<b,�� _g,_�o� 
Bruce Irland, MALDE 

Information Services Director 



DAVID E. BONIOR 

CHIEF' DEPUTY 

MAJORITY WHIP 

Ms. Cynthia Broad 

HOUSE OF' REPRESENTATIVES 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20515 

October 19, 1989 

Lobbestael Elementary School 
38495 Prentiss 
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48045 

Dear Ms. Broad: 

12TH DISTRICT 

MICHIGAN 

I commend you on your recognition as State Teacher 
of the Year by the Michigan Department of Education. 
Through your inspiration and perseverance, you have 
become an integral part of Lobbestael Elementary's 
commitment to educational excellence. 

It is quite a privilege to serve as an aid to 
education. After all education is where it all begins. 
The youth of this nation are our future. They deserve 
the commitment to excellence you have personified from 
both educators and elected officials. 

Again, I commend you on your recognition as State 
Teacher of the Year. You have set a fine example for 
others to follow. I wish the best of luck to you and 
your family. If I can he of assistance in the future, 
please let me know. 

DEB/ep 

cr;;·c. � 
David E. Bonior 
Member of Congress 

NOT PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE 



Macomb Intermediate School District 

44001 Garfield Road,. Mt. Clemens, MI,. 48044-1497,. 313/286-8800 

IUl■fl!la 
-..---�lll!iilll!liill 

October 10, 1989 

Mrs. Cvnthla Ann Broad 
Lobbestael Elementary School 
L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 

Dear Clndv: 

My congratulations to you for receiving and earning the "Michigan Teacher of the 
Year" award! 

As a former Michigan Teacher of the Year, I know that an exciting, fulfilling and 
professionally rewarding year ls about to enfold for you. As the representative of 
al I teachers of the State of Michigan you wl 11 be Inv! ted to share your Ideas, 
philosophy and beliefs with educational groups In our state, receive recognition by 
state organizations and be honored by friends and peers. 

Your thoughts will do much to focus attention on the Important role of the teacher, 
and to highlight excellence In our profession. This ls Indeed refreshing In light 
of the negative aspects of education that have been pub! lclzed recently. It Is 
refreshing to all of us to emphasize and magnify the positive which you have done 
and the award so Indicates. 

I am well aware that such achievements are realized only through years of thankless 
dedication, determination and •plain old hard work'. You should be extremely proud 
of yourself for this achievement. 

My very best wishes to you, Cindy. I Join with all of the educators In Michigan In 
congratulating you on receiving this honor and wish you continued success at the 
next stage of the competition. 

Sincerely, 

L;7;x./'7j/;flir_) 
/41 Ml I (er 

Social Studies Consultant 

John A. Bozyrnowski, Preside11f e Gem Id M. Mccaffrey, Vice Presidml • Charles C Milonas, D.D.S., Treasurer 
Edward V. Farley, Trustee e Max D. McCullough, Trnsft't' 

Joseph Nicita, Ed.D., S1111ai11fe111fc11I 



-:�t. /.�.'.".''.t i ,S ·1_�.-:-:�_(i�,:r!CP 

?.l ?O O!"le�.'.-:.s 3tr·s-Pt 
Detroit., /ic 1 ·ii:::an !.;.'?.?..07 

'lOU 

Ii' 



Macomb Intermediate School District 

44001 Garfield Road• Mt. Clemens;MI • 48044-1497 • 313/286-8800

..... 
_,. __ _._.. 

October 9, 1989 

Mrs. Cynthia Broad 
Lobbestael Elementary School 
L'Anse Creuse Schools 
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 

Dear Mrs. Broad: 

Congratulations on being selected as Michigan Teacher of the 
Year. 

Not only is your selection a personal honor, but you also bring 
positive recognition to all of the educators in Macomb County. 

Sincerely, 

1=--"'•,-,. U<�u l�✓c�L--Z:: 

oseph N'lcita\ 
uperintendent 

cc. Dr. Frank Higgins

John A. Bozymowski, President •Gerald M. Mccaffrey, Vice President• Charles C. Mil01rns, D.D.S., Treasurer 

Edward V. Farley, Tnistce • Max D. McCullough, Tmstcc 
Joseph Nicita, Ed.D., S11pcri11h'111fc11t 



Warren Consolidated Schools 
31300 Anita 

Warren, Michigan 48093� 1697 

Telephone (313) 977-6800 

TDD (Telephone for the Deaf) (313) 977-8168 

October 4, 1989 

Mrs. Cynthia Broad 
Lobbestael Elementary School 
L'Anse Creuse School District 

Dear Mrs. Broad, 

Please accept my hearty congratulations on your selection as Michigan Teacher of 
the Year. You are a fine representative of Macomb County and especially of special 
education. 

I share your dream that "special education and regular education will become one." 
Our children are more like all other children than they are different from them. 
When we treat them as "different" they live up to (or down to) our expectations. It 
was probably necessary to create a "special education world" in the past in order to 
bring services to handicapped students where none existed. It is now time to bring 
the pendulum back from the extreme and recognize that most of our students can be 
educated in regular education WITH the assistance and support of special education 
staff. Regular and special education teachers and support staff receive different 
emphasis in their preparation for teaching. The combination of skills can have a 
synergistic effect and provide optimum education for all students. I know that 
L'Anse Creuse, under the able direction of Dan Sapp, your Director of Special 
Education, is moving forward in this direction. 

I know you are preparing for an exciting and rewarding year. Many of us will enjoy 
this time along with you fl'om a distance. Good luck as you enhance the perception 
and position of special education on behalf of all of us. 

Sincerely, 

t!cuap� 
Carol J. Scott 
Director of Special Education 

Board of Education: Eleanor M. Strong, President• John M. Scully, Vice-President• John A. Bozymowskl, Secretary• D. Jean Eckhardt, Treasurer 
Jeanne 0, Busse, Trustee• Richard L. Palmer, Trustee• Wllllam A. Pfromm, Trustee Superintendent: Dr. George B. OePl!lo 

Your public schools ... There's no better place to learn! 



Macomb Intermediate School District 

44001 Garfield Road• Mt. Clemens, Ml• 48044-1497 • 313/286-8800 

John A. Bozymowski, Pn'sidcnt eGerald M. McCnffrey, Vice President• Charles C. Milonas, D.D.S., Tn•as11l't'r 
Edward V. Farley, Trnstce • Max D. McCullough, Tmslt'c 

Joseph Nicita, Ed.D., SIIJ'l'l'i11tc111lrnt 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 

36727 JEFFERSON AVENUE MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045-3198 

Telephone (313) 465-1941 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Pauline P. Pavlick, President 
John C. Hart, Vice-President 
Margaret R. Van Luven, Secretary 
Sally De Schepper, Treasurer 
Robert M. Bomar, Trustee 
Teresa M. Collier, Trustee 
Derald V. Van Camp, Trustee 

Cynthia Broad 
Lobbestael Elementary School 
38495 Prentiss 
Mt. Clemens, MI 48045 

Dear Cynthia: 

October 2, 1989 

DR. FRANCIS A. HIGGINS 
Superintendent 

DR. ANNA MAE BURDI 
Assistant Superintendent 

Community Service 
GERI DALTON 

Coordinator, 
Correctional Education 

All of us on the Correctional Education staff wish to 
congratulate you on your selection as Michigan's "Teacher of the 
Year". 

We also endeavor every day to give self-esteem and value to 
the lives of students out of the main stream of our educational 
system. We salute your beliefs in the uniqueness of each 
person's ability to learn at each stage in his/her life. 

We are proud to work for a district which fosters educators 
like Cynthia Broad. 

GD:lm 
1035(g) 

Sincerely, 

11:l• &�

Geri Dalton, Coordinator 
Correctional Education 



L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North
"EXCELLENCE IS OUR GOAL" 

46201 FAIRCHILD ROAD 

MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045-1498 

SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Francis A. Higgins 

Mrs. Cynthia Broad
Lobbestael School 

Dear Cindy: 

September 26, 1989 

Telephone (313) 949-4040 

PRINCIPAL 
James L. Dooley 

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL 
Bernard W. Cunningham 

Congratulations on your selection as the Michigan Teacher of the
Year by the State Department of Education. Your recognition is 
especially important in a number of ways. You represent special
education which merits the best from all of us. You represent 
L'Anse Creuse and the many, many fine teachers who work here. 
Finally, you gain public recognition for the extremely enviable
reputation you have long enjoyed as an outstanding educator. I
know that I will walk a little taller and smile a little more 
often because your well-deserved honor truly honors all the 
L'Anse Creuse community. 

Sincerely yours, 

Jomes a. D:.p� 
Principal � 

1989 

Michigan Exemplary School 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

DONALD L. BEMIS 
Superintcndcnl 

P.O. Box 30008 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

of Public lnstruclion September 25, 1989 

Ms. Cynthia Ann Broad 
Emma V. Lobbestael Elementary 
38495 Prentiss 
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48045 

Dear Ms. Broad: 

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

CHERRY H. JACO0US 
Pmidrm 

ANNETTA MILLER 

Vtu Prn1dr11I 

DOROTHY BEARDMORE 

Secrttary 

ROLLIE HOPGOOD 

Trrasurn 

DR. GUMECINDO SALAS 
NASBE Delrgoft 

BARBARA DUMOUCHELLE 
MARILYN F. LUNDY 

BARBARA ROBERTS MASON 

GOV, JAMES J. BLANCHARD 
Ex Officio 

Congratulations for being selected as Michigan's Teacher of the Year for 
1989-90. During the coming year you will represent all of the outstanding 
teachers in Michigan schools. 

We will submit your application to the National Teacher of the Year program 
by November 1, 1989. The National Teacher of the Year program is sponsored 
by the Council of Chief State School Officers, the Encyclopaedia 
Britannica and G.QQd Housekeeping magazine, and the winner will be selected 

in February 1990, 

You will serve as Michigan 1 s Teacher of the Year from September 22, 1989 

to August 31, 1990. During this period a number of events will take place 
in which you will be given special recognition. You will be honored at the 
Michigan Teacher of the Year Awards Banquet in Lansing on April 27, 1990, 

Ms. Judy Hood, Coordinator of Michigan's Teacher of the Year program, will 

be in touch with you, your principal, and your superintendent within a few 
weeks to discuss the Teacher of the Year program and answer any questions 

that you may have. 

I look forward to meeting with you. 

Sincerely, 

�}-� 
Donald L. Bemis 

cc: Dr. Francis A. Higgins, Superintendent 

Dr. James M. Cambridge, Principal 



'-mt governor ef �lth�an 
pre5ent5 this 

(ertff Kau ef !1\ppreciatior1; 
to 

CYNTHIA, TBROAD 

for your outstanding contributions to ::i� :·c-..,:h :>four Great Lake State. If we 
are to succeed in the new decade, we rr • ...:s: :-'=alize that our greatest challenge 
is the achievement of quality eduo t:on. 'Ne cannot meet this challenge 
without nourishing those individuals ,vho serve and instruct our children. 
Because of your insight, creative instruction and unparalleled dedication to 
your profession, we are one step closer to educational excellence. 

Off (ce of th£ (jovernor
ict»j {nB,, .G\1{ch19c,i,.-

On behalf of the citizens of 
Michigan, I offer my best wishes 
for continued success as you 
open the doors of opportunity for 
our youth. 



Intermediate School District 

John B. Mader 
SUPERINTENDENT 

Ms. Cynthia Ann Broad 
71 South Deeplands 

ST. CLAIR COUNTY 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICE CENTER 

499 Range Road P.O. Box 5001 
Port Huron, Michigan 48061-5001 

(313) 364-8990

I 

June 2, 1989 

Grosse Pointe Shores, Michigan 48236 

Dear Cynthia, 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Harold A. Decker, Pres. 
Carol L. Cooper, V.P. 
Marjorie A. Thomas, Secy. 
David G. Carr, Treas. 
Darryl S. Dugas, Trustee 

I want you to know that your nomination for the annual 
Michigan Teacher of the Year award has not been lost or gone 
unnoticed. The selection committee has rated your candidacy to be 
the best nomination received in our six (6) county region. On the 
committee's recommendation, I have forwarded your nomination to the 
Michigan Department of Education as the Region V nominee for the 
Michigan (and National) Teacher of the Year. Your candidacy will 
certainly make the final selection decision difficult. Staff at 
MOE will be contacting you early in September regarding the status 
of your nomination. 

Cynthia, reviewing your nomination was a pleasure. You must 
be a thoughtful teacher and a terrific morale booster. 

It's grea� to have you as a colleague. Thanks and good luck! 

Yours truly, 

Carl Arko, Director 
General Education Services 

cc: Dr. James M. Cambridge, Principal 
or. Francis A. Higgins, Superintendent 



Local Awards 

APPENDIX (continued) 

Award Documentation 

• 1993 -Bowling Green State University-Walk of Stars, Letter from Marilyn

Braatz, Dean's staff
• 1993 -Bowling Green State University -Accomplished Graduate Award -

Program
• 1990-Michigan Federated Chapters of the Council for Exceptional Children,

Blue Water Chapter, Golden Nugget Award, Letter Jack Gordan, Chairperson
• 1989 -L'Anse Creuse Teacher of the Year and nominee for Michigan Teacher of

the Year
• 1989 -L'Anse Creuse Public Schools, WDIV award, Letter from Dr. Higgins
• 1987 -L'Anse Creuse Public Schools, Technology Award, letter from Dr.

Siebert, letter from Dan Barbrow, and Certificate
• 1985 -L'Anse Creuse - MEA, Honor Award
• 1978 -L'Anse Creuse Public School, letter from Dr. Siebert regarding 100%

MISD audit.



��
=�=

=

Da�O Bowling Green Stale University

=□= 
�C/

""'

December 3, 1993

Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad71 South Deeplands Grosse Pointe Shores, Ml 48236
Dear Cynthia:

College of Education & Allied Professions 
Office of the Dean 

Bowling Green, Ohio 43403-0240 
(419) 372-7401

Fax: (419) 372-3265 
Cable: BGSUOH 

As you already know, each of our "Accomplished Graduates" from the College of Education and Allied Professions was honored again this fall by the UndergraduateAlumni Association, by being named to the traditional "Walk of Stars."
I believe the UAA sent you a note about your designation to the walk, but wethought you might like to see exactly what your "star" looks like, so I took advantage of a recent sunny day, and took a picture of it. The stars are painted on thesidewalk in front of the University Union, and have remarkable staying power, in spite of the heavy volume of traffic there. Each year, just prior to Homecoming, UAA selects another group of distinguished alumni to be recognized on the "Walk of Stars." Admittedly, it is not exactly the Hollywood variety, but the color is right, and it is great to see our graduates' names displayed in this special way all year long.
Your "star" photo is enclosed, as another momenta of your status as an"Accomplished Graduate" of BGSU! 
Hope all is going well with ou and that we will have a chance to see you again inthe near future. 
Sincerely,
' I / ,,-:,,.{ .l.f_ l<'-, 

Marilyn iaatzDean's Staff 
M:19 Enclosure



Accomplished Graduates of 

the College of Education and Allied Professions 

The Alumni Association is pleased to honor accomplished graduates from the College 
of Education and Allied Professions as representatives of the men and women who 
have graduated from the University and have distinguished themselves in the fie Ids of 
education. A committee from the College of Education and Allied Professions had the 
very dijfrcult task of selecting the accomplished graduates listed below from the many 
nominations received. The selected alumni represent various graduation years, 
departments, geographical regions and occupations; all have contributed significantly 
to their communities and/or professions. Congratulations to these accomplished 
graduates and to BGSU alumni everywhere. You are the foundation for Bowling 
Green State University's great success and excellent reputation. 

Dr. Dalynn T. Badenhop '73, '76 
Exercise Physiologist 
Assistant Professor of Medicine 
Director of Cardiopulmonary Rehabili-

tation/Director of Cardiopulmonary 
Exercise Testing 

East Carolina University 
Greenville, North Carolina 

Dr. Thomas B. Baker '64 
Superintendent 
Lucas County Office of Education 
Maumee, Ohio 

Dr. George Bowers '40 
Retired Dean of the School of Applied 

Science 
Miami University 
Oxford, Ohio 

Dr. Richard W. Bradley '62 
Professor of Educational Psychology 
Southern Illinois University 
Canerville, Illinois 

Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad '69, '70 
Special Education Teacher 
L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Grosse Pointe Shores, Michigan 

Wendell W. Cultice '50 
President of Cultice Associates 
Retired Principal/feacher 
West Redding, Connecticut 

Dr. Frank Dick '49 
President and Chainnan of the Board 
Gleaner Life Insurance Society 
Adrian, Michigan 

Dr. Narbeth D. Emmanuel '74 
Vice President for Student Affairs 
Ferris State University 
Big Rapids, Michigan 

Janet Dennis Frederick '71, '85 
Elementary Physical Education 

Teacher 
Liberty Center Schools 
Toledo, Ohio 

Theresa M. Fredericka '73 
Coordinator of Library Media Services 

K-12
Lakewood City Schools 
Lakewood, Ohio 

Randall Gardner '81, '87 
State Representative - 4th District 
Bowling Green, Ohio 

Bowling Green State University 

Alumni Association 

� 

�] 
(,)_ 

® 

Accomplished Graduate 

R E. C O G N I T I O N 

D I N .· N E · R

May 7, 1993 



College of Education honors some of its finest 
The Alumni Association honored 
26 Accomplished Graduates of 
the College of Education and 
Allied Professions during the 
weekend of spring commence
ment exercises May 7-8. 

Accomplished Graduates are 
chosen on the basis of success in 
their professions and contribu
tions to their communities. They 
are considered to be representa
tive of the University 's many 
alumni who have been success
ful in their chosen careers . 

Each year the Alumni Asso
ciation recognizes Accomplished 
Graduates from a different col
lege. 

"Our Accomplished Gradu
ates represent a wide diversity of 
educational fields and are out
standing ambassadors for Bowl
ing Green State University and 
the College of Education and 
Allied Professions,'' Dr. Ronald 
Russell, dean of the college, says. 

"It is certainly appropriate to 
recognize graduates from the 
College of Education and Allied 
Professions because Bowling 
Green began in 1910 as a teacher 
training school. We do have a 
long and proud history in educa
tion and, this year, we were 
pleased to honor some of the 
alumni who have helped give 
BGSU its exce1lent reputation," 
Larry Weiss, associate vice presi
dent and director of alumni af
fairs, adds. 

The 1 993 Accompl ished 
Graduate class includes: 

• Dr. Dnlynn Badenhop '73,
'76, an assistant professor of 
medicine and director of cardiop
ulmonary exercise testing at East 
Carol ina University in 
Greenville, N.C. 

• Dr. Thomas Baker '64, '70,
superintendent of the Lucas 
County Office of Education in 
Maumee, Ohio. 

• Dr. George Bowers '40,
former dean of the School of 
Applied Science at Miami Uni
versity in Oxford, Ohio. 

• Dr. Richard Bradley '62,
professor of educational psychol
ogy at Southern Il l inois Univer
sity in Carbondale, Ill. 

• Cynthia (Morgan) Broad
'69. '70, a special education 
teacher in the L'Anse Creuse 
Public Schools in L'Anse Crcuse, 
Mich. 

Accomplished Graduates of the College of Education and Allied Professions are, front row (left to right): 
Judy/he (Storm) Hummel, Wendell Cu/lice, Alice (Poslingle) Hui/hors/, Janel (Dennis) Frederick, Helen 
(Morrow) Lloyd, Cynthia (Morgan) Broad and George Bowers. 

Second row (fell to right): Dalynn Badenhop, Carol (Edwards) Slernsher, Margaret (Russel) Wagner, 
Theresa Fredericka, Denise Ottinger, Barbara Mann, Frank Dick, Maralyn (Hope) West, Jane Wiechel
Travis, Deanna (Bolfa) Rade/off and Thomas Baker. 

Third row (left to right): Howard Ward, Thomas Stel/ers, Kurt Reichert, George Myfander, Richard 
Bradley and Robert Poland. 

Not pictured: Randy Gardner and Narbeth Emmanuel. 

• Wendell Cultice '50, '55,
president of Cultice Associates 
and graduate supervisor at the 
University of Bridgeport in 
Bridgeport, Conn. 

• Dr. Frank Dick '49, ' 5 1 ,
former superintendent of Toledo 
Public Schools and president and 
chairman of Gleaner Life Insur
ance Society in Adrian, Mich. 

• Dr. NarbethEmmanuel '74,
'75, '78, vice president for stu
dent affairs at Ferris State Uni
versity in Big Rapids, Mich. 

• Janet (Dennis) Frederick
'7 1 ,  ' 85, an elementary physical 
education teacher in the Liberty 
Center Schools in Liberty Cen
ter, Ohio. 

• Theresa Fredericka '73, co
ordinator of library media ser
vices for Lakewood City Schools 
in L�ewood, Ohio. 

• Randall Gardner ' 8 1 , '87,
former teacher in the Otsego, 
Ohio, school system andcun-ently 
Ohio 4th district state representa
tive. He lives in Bowling Green. 

• Dr. Alice (Postingle)
Hullhorst '62, director of health 
and physical education at 

Hillsdale College in Hillsdale, 
Mich. 

• Dr. Judythe (Storm)
Hummel '68,  co-director of the 
Central Ohio Regional Teacher 
Training Center in Columbus. 

• Helen (Morrow) Lloyd '48,
'67, former elementary and col
lege educator, who Jives in West 
Unity, Ohio. 

• Dr. Barbara Mann '60, as
sociate professor of higher edu
cation and administrator at 
Florida State University in Talla
hassee. 

• George Mylander '58, '70,
Sandusky (Ohio) City Commis
sioner and founder of t he 
Mylander Foundation. 

• Dr. DeniseOttinger '75, '76,
'90, dean of students and director 
of auxilim-ies at Northwest Mis
souri S tate University in 
Maryville. 

• Dr. Robert Poland '49,
former professoro f education and 
administrator at Michigan State 
University in East Lrmsing. 

• Dr. Deanna (Bolfa) Radeloff
'62, former professor of applied 
human ecologyatBowlingGreen 

State University. 
• Kurt Reichert '74, an mt in

structor at Mentor Shore Junior 
High in Mentor, Ohio. 

• Dr. Thomas Stellers '62, di
rcctor of administrative services 
for the Mahoning County Office 
of Education in Youngstown,  
Ohio. 

• Carol (Edwards) Sternsher
'74, sixth grade teacher at Frank 
Elementary School in Perrysburg, 
Ohio. 

• Margaret (Russel) Wagner
'6 1 ,  coordinator of the nutrition 
education and training program 
for the Ohio Department of Edu� 
cation in Columbus. 

• Howard Ward '77, vice
president for student affairs and 
dean of students at Ohio North
ern University in Ada. 

• Maralyn (Hope) West '54,
' 72, former supervisor of inter
scholastic athletics for the Cleve
litnd Board of Education. 

• Dr. J,me Wiechel-Travis '78,
director of the division of early 
childhood education for the Ohio 
Deparlment of Education in Co
lumbus. 0 

AT BG 23 



Bowling Green State University 

Certificati 0/.iecggniti0n 

flresJri.teft to . 

Cynthia AnuMorgan Broad 

· 
In recognition of your selection as an 

ACCOMPUSHED GRADUATE 
in the College of Education and Allied Professions 

at Bowling Green State Unive�ty 

M11Y7, 1993 



MicHigan Federated CHapters of tHe Council for Exceptional CHildren 

Blue Water Area 

Chapter #304 

PRESIDENT 
Y\lonne Wll1on 

PRESIDENT ELECT 
Tim Maxwell 

PAST PRESIDENT 
Jack Gordon 

SECRETARY 
S■ndyMorrla 

TREASURER 
Mary Grant 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Bill Emigh 

MEMDERSIUP CIIAIRPERSONS 
Trl,h Arnett 
Joan Walls 

FALL PROGRAM CHAIRPERSON 
Dorothy Muon 

SPRING PROGRAM CIWRPERSON 
Jerry Burman 

LEGISLATIVE CHAIRPERSON 
Phil Vachon 

PUBLICITY CHAffiPERSON 
Ralph Pritchard 

COMMUNICATIONS CHAIRPERSON 
Lynne Farin• 

NEWSLE'ITER CHAIRPERSON 
Pamela Naplln 

PUBLIC RELATIONS CJIAIRPERSON 
Whitey Laraon 

GOLDEN NUGGET CHAIRPERSON 
Jack Gordan 

JUNE BREAKFAST CHAIRPERSON 
Ken Adams 

"0:atch livery 0:hance-0:elebrateUveryO:hild" 

TO: CYNTHIA BROAD, L'ANSE CREUSE SCHOOLS 

FROM: JACK GORDAN,CHAIRPERSON - GOLDEN NUGGET AWARD PROGRAM 
WESTERN AREA SPECIAL EDUCATION, CAPAC SCHOOL DISTICT 

DATE: DECEMBER 15, 1989 

RE: GOLDEN NUGGETT AWARD PROGRAM 

I am pleased to notify you that you have been nominated by Daniel 
Sapp and will receive from the Blue Water Area Council for
Exceptional Children a "Golden Nugget Award. " You are being 
recognized because of your outstanding achievements which resulted 
in you being selected as Michigan's Teacher of the Year in the 
catagory of Outstanding Educator. This award is given to 
individuals who have made a significant contribution towards 
helping handicapped students. 

You, along with other recipients, will be recognized and presented 
with an award at C.E.C. 's Winter Meeting in the Thomas Edison Inn, 
Port Huron, Michigan, 5:30 pm., Wednesday, February 7, 1990. The 
program, a speech by Jim Neubacher of "The Way We Live" from The 
Detroit Free Press, and the "Awards' Presentation" will begin 
around 8:15 pm. Your nominator will introduce you and say a few 
words as to why you were nominated. Please stand next to your 
nominator at that time so everyone can see you. 

As an award recipient your registration is complimentary. 
However, you may wish to register a guest so I have enclosed an 
additional registration form.

Enclosures 



' .

,, 

r 

NEWSWEEK-WDIV OUTSTANDING 

TEACHER AWARDS 

NOMINATION FORM AND PROCEDURES 
, . .

INSTRUCTIONS: Please provide the foUowlng lnformallon to nominate a teacher to racelve 
the NEWSWEEK-WDIV Outsllllldlng Teacher Award. All requested materials must be attached 
to this nomination form. Return the oompletcd form and. supporting documentation by 
Wednesday, January 31, 1990to: 

Macoml,l County Intermediate School District 
44001 Garfield 
Mt. Clemens, MI 48044 
Attn: Dr. Ron Pollack 

Coordinator, Newsweek/WDIV Teacher Awards Program 

COMPLETE NAME OF NOMINEE: 

Cyn.tlu'r1✓ J\Xln firorui 

COMPETING IN WHICH CATEGORY? (Qieck One) 

#1� (Elementary)
1112 ____ 
(Micldle/J.H.) 

#3_ 
(Senior High) 

PRINCIPAL: pr. Jom&s_.-Cambri48e., 
NOMINATOR: ,pr jt'a,nct,& 1{{agutS 

TELEPHONE: (j 1j ) :4: 65" } 94: 1

RELATIONSHIP TO NOMINEE: (Check One) 

fellow teacher 
_parent of student 

former student 
,;t, administrator· 

_current student. 
_other 

I 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 
36727 JEFFERSON AVENUE 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045-3198 

Telephone (313) 465-1941 

Pauline P. Pavlick, President 
John C. Hart, Vice-President 
Margaret R. Van Luven, Secretary 
Sally De Schepper, Treasurer 
Robert M. Bomar, Trustee 
Teresa M. Collier, Trustee 
Derald V. Van Camp, Trustee 

December 1, 1989 

Mrs. Cynthia Broad 
Emma V. Lobbestael Elementary School 

Dear Mrs. Broad: 

SUPERINTENDENT 
Or. Francis A. Higgins 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 
Shirley J. Thomas 

On behalf of the L'Anse Creuse school district it is with great 
pleasure I announce that you have been selected to represent our 
district in the 1989 - 1990 Newsweek-WDIV Outstanding Teacher 
Awards Program. The criteria for the nominees are teachers who 
possess the following: 

• Excite students to appreciate and seek learning and to attain
their maximum potential .

. Understand the individual needs of students and reach them in 
ways which contribute to their increased knowledge, talents 
and self-esteem • 

. Demonstrate a thorough knowledge of the subject taught and 
the ability to share that knowledge effectively with 
students 

• Demonstrate classroom management, including punctuality,
preparation and control •

• Have sound relationships with their fellow professionals and 
with parents . 

• Demonstrate, through their example, those qualities which
make them outstanding leaders and good citizens.

Eligibility requires individuals who are certified, full-time 
teachers in grades kindergarten through 12; employed in a public 
school in the City of Detroit, or in Macomb, Oakland or Wayne 
Counties; and who have a minimum of three years of teaching 
experience. Each Intermediate School District will develop its 
own procedures for reviewing and screening nominations and will 
select three award recipients: one kindergarten or elementary 
school teacher; one middle school or junior high school teacher; 
and one high school teacher. 



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
June W. Blackwell, President 
Max D, McCullough, Vice President 
Pauline P. Pavlick, Secretary 
Margaret R Vanluven, Treasurer 
Leroy T. Barnard, Trustee 
Sally DeSchepper, Trustee 
John C. Hart, Trustee 

January 19, 1987 

Mrs, Cynthia Broad 
22021 Shorepointe 
St. Clair Shores, MI 

Dear Cindy, 

DEPARTMENT OF INSTRUCTION 

36727 JEFFERSON AVENUE 
MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045-3198 

Telephone (313) 465-1941 

48080 

SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Francis A. Higgins 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Harold C. Siebert 

A priority at L'Anse Creuse Public Schools is the development of 
strong educational programs. Just as important, is putting those 
programs into practice. Special education students have benefited 
from your talents in both of those areas. You have been instrumental 
in helping design curriculum programs and then implementing them 
in your daily classroom activities. 

Today, as the Computer Based Instruction Committee honors you for 
using technology in helping to educate students, I would like to 
add my appreciation. Your efforts and dedication have not gone 
unnoticed. 

Congratulations! 

Sincerely, 

r) 
=fj"-"-'··t,,J�L,.,;i� 

Dr. Harold C. Siebert 
Deputy Superintendent 



January 12, 1987 

Mrs, Cynthia Broad 

22021 Shorepointe 
St, Clair Shores, MI 

Dear Mrs, Broad, 

48080 

On Monday, January 19, the Computer Based Instruction Committee 
wi 11 meet at Middle School South, We especially invit.e you to 
attend that meeting, At that ti me, IBM stat t w i I I make a 
presentation concernins their company J s committment to education. 

An even more important presentation, howevar, wi I I honor tour 
L'Anse Creuse teachers tor their contributions in using computers 
with st,,dents. You have been selected as one at those teachers. 

A major objective at this committee is to see classroom teachers 
us in!') computers as an educ at i one I too I. Your et torts exemp Ii ty 
that objective. A certificate and letter at appreciation have 
been prepared to show our thankfulness. 

The meeting wi I I be held at the Middle School South computer lab 

(room 10ll), The meeting wi 11 last t,,om 4•15 to approximately 

5:30. Honoring teachers ,oi 11 be the tirst item on the a9enda, 

Please phone Ho! Ii Rhodes (Stat.ion 209) to let us kn□," whether □ 1' 

not. you wi 11 be able t□ attend, 

Thanks a9ai n tor the work and ettort you have c:ont,, i buted---tn.- -------
L'Anse Creuse Pub I ic: Sc:hoois. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel E. Barbrow 
Computer Based lnstruc:tion Commit.tee 

DB/kmd 

r:r:, Dr. J. Cambr i d9e 
Mr. Dan Sapp 



• • 

tt t ttlt l'

of 
J\pprctiafion 

M R S. C Y N T H I A B R O A D 

FOR YOUR SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTION 

TO COMPUTER EDUCATION IN 

L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

COMPUTER COORDINATOR 



,

'. 

' ' : 

. 

·, ' ' ' ' ' 

' 

-

ii'Aust· <!tffltltti �-$. �tat 1 

�rin··••··•·.�.�c1.,.�� . ;.&r"J,... : , ,._.,,.,,,,.AQ.1;1,.,U··· 

. . . . . ••. ·. ·.. . •·· ; . :�. :I.:��i'ilf f fu��;i ::; . X . ·.·.• . . . . . • . . • .. . This certifies that · • · . . . . .· · .. •· . . , •. , :c;mmI>\:,'BRQA:1>h r'.:, , '. .· .. · ·.··· • .... ·· ·. /iuls rendered . ' . . ' ·., .-,:· ,' 
_
· .·_ .. ---- ;·_f'''<./t::�".)')JJ_((tf/f\\\�'*'ll{¼;;1,_'_•f\.,.,_'.;l--. ,- __ -_,� -,.:' ' -_-_. __ <.. ,-_. ._-----· :-. _?_·:

honored service to the cause.�£.eou4��ii;i'{¥i��n!,��,���1,,�f :sincer? app�qn a!ld lll bigh 
• ,: - -:- = __ - -- . _": :-_.: __ _ --::_ . .-�-:_·r· ___ -_._,,,:�::_:--',:,,-- --,<,//�:_}_;.<·:·t::� "·�·"•·\>·--. :·-""·- . .. - --

praise of such services this. testimo;ual � i;>tes(lrited'.: . \ ' 1 
· • • 

THE THIRD OF JUNE .19 _li_ �:· 
... ·•.··.···• R 9JJ.·•. , 

·· 4e:"'P id··� 7", .· �<ft i •►< �
-fSIDENT, .l; ANSE CREUSE, MEA-NEA U>CALI
�- . . 

. 

. . . ' 

£!,.···· .. ,·· ... ·.,· � .. 
-NEAL 

ti 
PRESIDENJ', �A 



l' Anse Creuse Public Schools 

25585 CROCKER BOULEVARD MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN 48045 

SUPERINTENDENT 

Fred V. Pankow 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR PERSONNEL 

Dr. Thomas G. Barnes 

BUSINESS MANAGER 

James G. Sattelmeier 

March 6, 1978 

Mrs. Cynthia Broad 

Telephone (313) 469-4082-3 

L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Green Elementary School 

Dear Cindy: 

DIRECTOR 

SPECIAL EDUCATION 

Dr. Harold c. Siebert 

SECRETARY 

Pauline L. Marcil 

Congratulations! As the first Special Education classroom 
teacher to be audited by the Macomb Intermediate School 
District and come out 100% is really an accomplishment. 
I was really proud of the comments and compliments Mr. Wilson 
paid you on your organization, structure and especially the 
written performance objectives. You have set a high example 
in this first year that will be a challenge to maintain. 

L'Anse Creuse is fortunate to have your skill and dedication. 
The children you serve are also fortunate to recei◊e this high 
degree of professional dedication. 

Sincerely, 

i·I c�.,J.:_. :Gi.��J-- ··· 
Dr. Harold C. Siebert 
Director of Special Education 

/plm 

cc: Dr. Thomas Barnes 
Personnel file 
Mr. Raymond Brooks, Principal 



APPENDIX (continued) 

Media 

1990, Winter -Michigan Association of Learning Disabilities Educators, "Two MALDE 
members receive Teacher of the Year honors". 

1990, May-The Grosse Pointer, "Broad named Teacher of the Year". 
1989, December-Local Challenger, Vol. lX, Isssue 2, "Michigan Teacher of the Year: Second 

L'Anse Creuse EA Member to be honored". 
1989, November-December-Michigan Education Report, "1990 Top Teacher is special 

educator". 
1989, November-L'Anse Creuse District Highlights, Vol. 30, No. 2, "Michigan Teacher of the 

Year Cynthia Broad, L'Anse Creuse Public Schools". 
1989, November 8 -The Bay Voice, Vol. VII, No. 45, "Local woman named top educator". 
1989, October 16-The Advisor (second front page), Vol 18, No.42, "L'Anse Creuse special 

education teacher recognized as top in the state". 
1989, October 11 -The Journal, "Teacher is best in the State". 
1989, October 5 -Grosse Pointe News, Vol. 50. No .40 (2 pages), "Michigan Teacher of the 

Year dedicates self to kids". 
1989, October 3 -Daily News, Ludington, MI-"Brother Inspires Teacher of the Year" 
1989, October 2-The Press, Ypsilanti, MI, "This special teacher makes a real difference." 
1989, October 2-The Macomb Daily, "She inspires students, peers". 
1989, October 1 -Press, Grand Rapids, MI, "Top teacher was inspired by family." 
1989, September 30 -Daily Press, Escanaba, Ml, "Top Teacher". 
1989, September 30 - Herald Leader, Menominee, Ml, "Top Teacher credits brother for 

inspiration." 
1989, September 30-Alpena News, "Teacher of the Year"." 
1989, September 30-Ann Arbor News, "Teacher honored for special efforts". 
1989, September 29-Mining Journal, Marquette, Ml, "Named, Michigan's Best". 
1989, September 29-Deh·oit Free Press (Front Page), "Teacher of the Year has a goal". 
1989, September 28-Record Eagle, Traverse City, MI, "Teacher of the Year named". 
1989, September 28 - State Journal, Lansing, Ml, "Top Teacher from Mt. Clemens". 
1989, April-Delta Kappa Gamma Newsletter, Vol. 13, No. 8 "Cindy Broad, L'Anse Creuse 

Teacher of the Year". 
1980, Macomb Daily - "Talking Bear Helps Children Learn" 
County Magazine -Why People Choose Macomb County, Michigan 



Two MAL DE members have recently been singled out as being 
"Teachers of the Year" for the State of Michigan and by Michigan 
ACLD. 

Cynthia Ann Broad, a Region 18 MALDE member from Ma
comb County, was selected as the 1989·90 Michigan Teacher of 
the Year by the Michigan State Board of Education. 

Cynthia is an elementary resource room teacher ai Lobbestael 
Elementry in Mt. Cle men's L'Anse Creuse District. She was 
selected from a field of over 90 other teachers who were nomi
nated. Ms. Broad will represent Michigan in the National Teacher 
of the Year search this spring and will also be honored at a 
banquet which is being spcnsored by the State Board of Educa
tion on April 27th. 

Following is Cynthia Bread's "Message to America" in regards to 
communicating the importance of teaching to the American 
public; 

"America needs to focus more of its attention on the people who 
have a tremendous effect on how a child sees the world. The 
first important people in a child's life are his parents and the 
second most important people are his teachers. Teachers allow 
students to begin a personal journey of exploration that should 
never end. Teachers must encourage and show the parents in 
American how to help their children read, write, listen, and study 
at home. The most outstanding teachers cannot make a
difference unless all Americans, and especially parents, accept, 
support, and value the importance of their teachers and under
stand that good teaching is crucial to the youth of America and 
the generations to come. 

Being the mother of two boys, I realize that Americans can look 
at their youth and dream . . .  the youth of America represents 
Americas hope. Teachers in this country must accept the re
sponsibility to teach reading, writing, speaking, listening, thinking 
and studying by modeling, modeling, modeling. There is no one 
best way to teach effectively. The professional teacher must be 
a decision maker. There are really four rules that seem to make 
a di/ference in my teaching; to care, be firm, teach rosponslbility, 
_ • .J L • • • . • '- • - - • ...- I I I < , ,, • • • , •• 

are doing. The best teachers stay •young" by keeping abreast of 
the current educational research, encourage student success 
and are not afraid to reach for the next horizon. A good teacher's 
education never ends/" 

Judith Fuller, a Region 12 MALDE 
member and past co-editor of the 
MALDE Bulletin, was recently chosen 
by the Michigan Association of Children 
and Adults with Learning Disabilities 
(ACLDILDA) as the 1989-1990 L.D. 
Teacher of the Year for Michigan. 

Judith is a high school resource room 
teacher/consultant at Olivet High 
School. She was honored at the 1989 

ACLD Conference In Dearborn, where she received her award. 
Mrs. Fuller will now be nominated by Michigan ACLD/LDA and be 
a candidate for the 1990 Sam Kirk Educator of the Year Award. 
The Kirk Award is bestowed on one LO educator each year by 
the Learning Disabilities Association (formerly ACLD). Mrs. 
Fuller plans to attend the association's International Conference 
in February at Anaheim, Calilornia. 

The following letter was received and part of the nomination of 
Judilh Fuller for this award: 

"I would like very much to nominate Judith Fuller for as many 
awards as you can give her. She is one of the most caring and 
loving people I know. She gives above and beyond what is
required and never stops. She has helped both my stepson and 
my son in their walk through life, both academically and person
ally. The boys both think very highly of her and without her 
support and determination, I don't know where they would be 
now. I can't express enough what it means to have a teacher 
that works with the parents instead of just pushing a child on to 
another grade. 

Thanks to Judith, my stepson and a friend received the 1989 first 
place trophy at the Science Fair in Detroit. My son and his friend 
received an honorable mention medal for their exhibit. They 
were all very surprised and excited. 

This summer, MALDE chose a picture of the boys with their 
trophy to put on the front cover of the MALDE Bulletln, as well 
as a picture of my sun working with out backhoe on the back 
cover. I can't express how proud and excited we all are about 
this and words can't express how proud and excited we all are 
about this and words can't express our gratitude to Judith Fu/fer. 
All we can say is thank you, we love you/' 



lBl Al? JP JEN JIN <G!r § 

Broad "The educational system is slowly 
changing," said Broad. "Traditional edu-

N a med cation is centered on skill-oriented teach
ing; however, we are moving more to� 

Tea Cher of wards analyticalandproblem-solvinguain-
ing," she added. 

th V. 
Broadalsonotedthatstudentsarebeing 

e J ear introduced to a new style of teaching, re-
ferred to as the literature method. This 

for example, some of the material required 
for reading and therefore encourages stu
dents to become more involved in analyz
ing the literature. 

As a Bowling Green State University 
graduate, Broad will be presented with tltis 
high honor during a ceremony on April 27. 
She and husband Alan have two wonderful 
sons, eight-year-old Travis and Trevor, 

allows students the opportunity to choose, 
he Grosse Pointe Yacht Club is proud . .-------------------------------.J age seven. 

to announce Cynthia Broad as Michigan's 
Teacher of the Year. 

As a special education teacher for the 
past 19 years, Broad was selected from 90 
other Michigan teachers to represent the 
state of Michigan for its teaching excel
lence. She is a special education teacher at 
L'Anse Creuse in Mt. Clemens where she 
teaches kindergarten through the sixth 
grade. 

Out of 90 applicants, a teacher was 
chosen within each district by fellow work
ers. Teachers were then selected to repre
sent each of the seven regions and, from 
there, the most outstanding teacher was 
selected. 

11

Itisarealhonortoreceivethisaward," 
said Broad. "It is the highest compliment 
a teacher could be paid," she added. 

Since the announcement of the award 
last September, Broad has dedicated much 
of her time to workshops and seminars 
where decisions about the future of educa
tion are being made. She has worked 
jointly with various educational boards 
and with Governor James Blanchard on 
mapping out the new educational patterns 
of the future. 

In addition, she has served on a num
ber of panels, offering her knowledge on 
the rescructuring of education. 

Michiga11 Teacher of the Year, 
Cy11tT,ia Broad. 

y 

j, 

Apparel for every occasion 

Featuring the latest 

in Nautical Wear 

including fashions 

from: 

Sanibel • Leslie Fay 

David Miller • Bradley 

Also featuring the finest in 

Evening Wear from 

Bracoloni • Nolan Miller 

Tadashi 

�fJJwolce� 

�IJ9.;#;,/e �� 
:YCxw,; kt,. - flJat. 10-9 flJwi. 12-5 

171-6400 

The Grosse Pointer / May 1990 I 29 



ocal allenge 
MEA/NEA 

VOLUME IX ISSUE 2 DECEMBER 1989 

MICH GA TEAC R EYEAR 

0clcond L'Anse (.,, c;USe �A ,/ic;rnber 

tc t-0 u'>nored 
Cynthia Ann Broad is the second L'Anse Creuse Education 

Association member to be selected as Michigan's Teacher of 
the Year. She will serve in that capacity from September 22, 
1989, to August 31, 1990. 

Like fonner L'Anse Creuse educator and Teacher of the Year, 
Mel Miller, Broad is already reaping the rewards that have come 
with the honor. She said that Miller had called and told her 
that the best part of the honor is the respect you receive from 
everyone. 

She already has begun to feel that. Broad noted, "It is so 
exciting, I have received so many letters from people that 
would like to meet me. Its amazing how nice they are to· some
one they've never even met." 

Another aspect of being Michigan Teacher of the Year, that 
Broad said she enjoys, is the fact that she will be a spokes
person for teachers and will speak before groups such as the 
Michigan Reading Association, the Chamber of Commerce and 
others, 

She has also enjoyed the chance to visit other buildings in 
her district and meet with her colleagues. "Everyone has just 
been so wonderful." 

Broad's selection for teacher of the year was initiated by a 
committee consisting of L'Anse Creuse teachers, students, 
board members,- and Superintendent Or. Francis A. Higgins. 

Robby Cusic, a sixth grade student at Lobbestael, wrote a 
recommendation for her saying, "When I think of Mrs. Broad I 
thing of a caring and helpful person. Mrs. Broad helped me 
through the tough times. Mrs. Broad bm done a Jot for me and 
other kids." 

Cynthia Ann Broad has done a lot for students. Her desire 
to become a teacher and to teach handicapped students came 
at an early age. She decided on special education when her 
youngest brother was diagnosed as having infantile autism. 

She was further influence<t by her mother, a second grade 
teacher, who spent many hours preparing for her class. As a 
youngster, Broad would help her mother prepare activities and 
displays for the classroom. 

Broad began. teaching in 1970 and has continually worked 
toward developing programming to make school and teaching 
more effective. Some of those programs include; Struggling 
Pre-Schoolers - teaching strategies for young children with 
speech and language problems; Language Experience for 
Middle School Non-Readers • motivation for middle school 
students to read. and write; Talking Animal Program - tele
phone receivers placed in stuffed animals for teaching young 
children with language and speech problems; as well as work
shop programs: Behavior Management Techniques, Reading 
and Writing Across the Curriculum and Storytelling with Good 
Literature. 

� 

Cynthia Ann Broad 
Cynthia Ann Broad is a dedicated educator, "I have never 

regretted my decision to become a teacher, and especially a 
special education teacher. There is no feeling equal to the 
one I experience as I see my students reach new heights and 
gain the confidence to achieve even more. It is an exciting,
exhilarating experience.,, 

Broad's name has now been placed in competition for the 
National Teacher of the Year award but the recognition that she 
has gained among her Michigan colleagues and the excitement 
her students feel is what is important to her now. 

As the activities have intensified, Broad has had to juggle 
some aspects of her personal life. She has been able to do this 
through the help and understanding of her husband and two 
sons. "They have been very understanding and are thrilled by 
the fact that I was honored in this way." 

As to her .Philosophy about teaching in the United States, 
Broad said, "Teachers in this country must accept the respon
sibility to teach reading, writing, speaking, listening, thinking 
and studying by modeling, modeling, modeling. There is no one 
best way to teach effectively. The professional teacher must 
be a decision maker. There are really four rules that seem to 
make a difference in ll'IY teaching: to care, be firm, teach 
responsibility, and be co_nsistent." 

Cynthia Ann Broad's colleagues have planned an evening in 
January to let her know how special she is as Michigan's 
and their teacher of the year. 

• Local 1 Profiles

INSIDt .. 

. Screening & Endorsing 
• Calendar



····� ···------····-------------------------- - - - --

Lansing, Michigan State Board of Education 

... ._,-.�• v•••o-•uJ .,...,.ul:"••�•- ..,. -••- ._.._ _ _,� ... -

1990 Top Teacher Is Special Educator 
Cynthia Ann Broad, a special 

education teacher at Lobbestacl 
Elementary School in the L' Ansc 
Creuse Public Schools in Mt. 
Clemens, has been named the 
1989-90 Michigan Teacher of the 
Year. 

She was selected from approx
imately 90 teachers who were 
nominated for the annual award 
and will represent Michigan in 
the competition for National 
Teacher of the Year next SJ)ring. 

The runner-up for the 1989-90 
Michigan Teacher of the Year is 
Dr. Patrecia Ann Ross, a middiL' 
school reading teacher in the, 
Trenton Public Schools. 

Broad, who has I 9 years of 
teaching experience, is a 1969 
graduate of Bowling Green State 
University in Ohio and received 
her Master of Arts degree in 
1970, also from Bowling Green. 

Bread's message regarding 
teaching is, "The most outstan
ding teachers cannot make a dif
ference unless all Americans, and 
especially parents, accept, sup
port, and value the importance of 
their teachers and understand 
that good teaching is crucial to 
!ht' vnufh of /\nwrica nnd Ilic

Cynthia Ann Broad 

Ross, who has been teaching 
for 23 years, is a 1966 graduate of 
Eastern Michigan University 
(EMU). She received her master's 
degree in 1970 from EMU and 
her doctorate in I 981 from the 
University of Michigan. 

"The U nitcd Slates will rise or 
fall based on its schools," Ross 
said. "American students will 
learn, work, and create or else 
they will not learn and Humpty 
Dumpty will fall off the wall, 
broken forever. Effective educa
tion must be a partnership bet
ween schools, parents, and com-

. .  , .  

Patrecia Ann Ross 

Sponsors of the annual 
Teacher of the Year recognition 
are the Michigan Association of 
Colleges for Teacher Education, 
Association of Middle School 
Educators, Association of School 
Administrators, Association of 
School Boards, Association of 
Secondary School Principals, 
Congress of Parents, Teachers 
and Students, Michigan Educa
tion Association, Mi chigan 
Federation of Teachers, Elemen
tary and Middle School Prin
cipals Association, and the State 
Board of Education. 

November-December 198 

I 
,, 

II 

\ 

I 



([)' 
UTf!UT Tf!UTQ 
__ __ .._... ___ ·--.._... __ - -�
-- -- - --- �-- - -- - - ._ 
� - - - ---- ..- - - --- - .. -
- .- -. - .- - - -- - - - - - - - � 

��� � ==- � � == � � 

Vol. 30, Number 2 L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Writing 
program 
earns high 
marks Pg. 2 

November, 1989 

Michigan's teacher of the year 



L
,, Anse Creuse selects 

-Teacher of ·the Vear
Cynthia Morgan Broad, L'Anse Creuse ·s T eacl:er o: 

thcYcarhasalsoearned the prestigious honoro!beu::g 
named Michigan's 1989/90 Teacher of the Year. �is. 
Broad, a Lobbeatael Elementarv Resource Room 
teacher w1ll now serve as a spokesperson for educa.tie.n 
In Michigan. Her application has also been subrmaed 
as a candidate for the National Teacher of the Year 
Award program. 

7oheco�to!-me-�- :tbe'\'.cz-,Do:.;::;;i.. 
candida!cs are no::n:.a::ec � .:t:=IL�:ccs z:;s:3 
collegues. Once the cand.:dates a.� :--,c:;;;::;ru ec:..,

ponfollo ts prepared :or each cand.:.da.te � ... � 
a biographical sketch of the canrida..c r s ·.� 
philosophy of teaching: protess�:i:::,..a: 1cn Ml\- :c:- · 
actl\ities; educattona: and c:Y:c � �:-3..t:;;a:cz 
and excellence of teachir.g. 

Four other teachers were also nominated as L · • .\nse The Teacher oi the Year p. � .s s;:x:.cs�c:' 
Creuse Teacher of the Year candidates: 

■ Robert Brl88on, Pankow Voc/rech Center
■ Gary Chrlatmann. Middle School-SOUth
• Frank Easlick, Htgb School
■ Donna Sogge, High School North

the national orgaruza.m:n o! C� � s-��-0!::a:::a.,! 
and the Michigan Depar...mni: o[ ,.,..s· m!Ci:l:lz:... 
candidate is selected at Llte d:str-.ct 
eligible to panlclpate m e:."le St.a;c a:a:z::;>l!�tibe 
from there, the nationai oo:npeuuv.::.. 

Teacher of the Year 
Cynthia Broad 

Lobbestael Elementary School 
Resource Room 

. 
\. , . 

'' ducation ts a challenge to be met 'I---:± �� ��cs: 
standards. I reach for student acace:.::r �-
mentbyrnaJdngmyctasses "open· . � .,_cc:::x. 

the 1earnlDg table, out 1n the open With s:u� � 
me. 'lbe special eclucatton students in my r\:,:, . c.:c: 
respond to thla openness by being open :.n :-e-�� 

Myfavorttewaytostartthe dayistosay. ·1,1,1-_3.._ � .-.::: 
be working on together today ts ..... I use the pr"'-� 
"working on" to mean trytng to improve. But tee c:r...s 
important word I say to my students ls "togeme:-· �� 
students feel� to interact with me: we are :c�e::.--r:- e 
people helptng each other. 

Every student has cllfferent needs or interests. Each a.:, 
wtth a great deal of love and understanding. an outstand.:.:--f 
teacher must be able to nurture, stimulate, tnsp1re. a11d 
encourage students, while protecting them from their 
exaggerated sense of failure. Knowledge and experiences tn 
the subjects must be taught. Thts ts what I strive for wtthln 
the classroom. I improve and grow each day with my 
students. 

�1y rewards 1n teachlng come from my personal ongoing 
relaUOnships with my students who come back year after 
year to say, "Hl". My "true" rewards come from seeing a 
handicapped student learn new sJdlls, helping to build a 
student's self-esteem and converstngwtth a young student 
who bas very reallatic expectations of himself and sees his 
usefulness 1n -the real world as an adult. 



✓he 73"1 v'., 1c'e- , llfov � i?S''l Vt>/ Vtt !1/4,. l{S

Local woman named top teacher 

L'Anse Creuse is 
home to Michigan's 
Teacher of the Year 

BY KAREN MOENING 
VOICE STAFF WRITER 

A L'Anse Creuse elementary teacher 
has been named Michigan's Teacher of 
the Year. Cynthia Morgan Broad has been 
working with special education for 19
years. 

Broad said her first influence came 
from her family. "My younger brother 
was diagnosed as having autism. My 
mother was a second grade teacher. 
There were no prqgrams for autistic 
children at that time, so between the two 
of us, we taught him ourselves," said 
Broad. 

Lobbestael Elementary, where Broad is 
currently teaching, nominated her for 
teacher of the year. Her nomination won 
out over 90 other teachers in the state. 
"This is. not an honor I sought. Whan I 
was told that I had won the state teacher 
award, I asked how they could pick one 
teacher out of all those who deserve 
recognition. I still can't believe they have 
chosen me,'' said Broad. 
. Broad �ad �lready received recognition 
from her peers before the award. Ir 
197_1, �uri�g her second .year o\ 
teaching, she developed a summer 
project,tltled '·'Struggling Pre-Schoolers" 
that taught effective strategies for.dealing 
with children· with speech and language 
problems. The next summer, trtu,f,1 
began a program called "Language Ex
perience for Middle School Non-readers_'' 
that would motivate middle school 
children to read and write. This program 

'was so successful that Wayne State 
University professors brought their 
education students in to observe. 

"I .still can't believe they have chosen me," said Cynthia Morgan Broad. 

It's my job to build on their potential a·na education, almost half of my kids have 
strength and to give them self- been completely mainstreamed. It usually 
confidence. The children Will come to me takes two to three years to finish the 
and say that they don't understand a mainstreaming program. They all go into In 1984, Broad researched the special problem and it's.like they're challenging regular classes for art, music and gym. 

education elementary program in L'Anse me to teach them. And I will always rise They need the socialization that comes
Creuse and her final report on the schools to a challenge.•• from mainstreaming,·· said Broad.ended in a recommendation that regular 
teachers needed techniques for effec- "Many days I have to protect my ki�s She added, "I've never regreted going
tively dealing with handicapped students. from their feelings of failure. But In this into teaching, especially Into special
Her Special Education Elementary day and age it's not Just special kids, it's education. There· Is ·nothing like the
curriculum Guide is now being used by all kids. They might be coming from feeling. of helping a child overcome his
~many other districts In Michigan. broken homes, or have lost a loved one, problems and reach new heights. 1 hope I · and they all need to be made to feel like can teach all my life, there so many 

Broad said, "All children have poten- they are worthwhile people," she said. things to · do before I'm through 
tlal, and they all have different strengths. "Since I've been teaching sp�c1a1 teaching." 





L'Anse Creuse special education teacher recognized as top in the state 
II) M,fi, KOl:IS 
�'"'r Writu 

IIARIUSON TWP. 'lllt 
good news was hemd o.-er the 
public m1nour1\·cmcnt w1;te111 15 
lJlinu1cs bdme dhml,sal on Sep\ . 
10 . Lobbe�tuel l'. l emi:ntar} 
>tudents aml facul ty imnmii;11cly
hro);c into be:lfly applau,e. 

When the last lx:Jl rnng signal
ing the end lif the �chool day, 
Mudents fikd thu>ugh a single ex� 
it to (}ffer their p,:rsonal (on
g1;1tufo1io11, to C}'mhia llrond. 

·rhe !.'Am,• Creu,c Spcdal 
[duration lnst ru(t0! had ju.st 
1e(eiv,:d Mird thal she wouhl 
1cpresent the �I.it,, ', ac,1d.,111k: 
n1mn1unily a1. Mi.:higan 1e<1ehcr 
ol lht Year ft>I Ills' 1%9-90 
school Far. 

"ll's s11ch a t<.':ipon�ibili ty to 
rep1e_,cn1 all the ou1,ta11ding 
te,acher:, of Michigan," Droad 
.<a id . "Thtre arc .,o many ol 
them.' '  

Nc1·crtheles>, �he embrace, the 
honur �i1b en1hu,ia,m. Uwad 
was selected from a field of 90 
contenders. 

SHE JS eager \\1 bewme ,m 
'ac;1demic amt,assado1 ,' a� the 
,m:ird dic1a1e;;, by sharing her 
1n,•,,age \\ith iludents, paients 
and colleagues. 

Although Dro;nl wdco111,•d the 
<l\\;Hd ,1ith teai, of joy, ;lie' w;1> 
not a\\\ ays �o re..:eplive to ib,· 
idea. 

"M>· fihl re,pou,e w,1,: I (!un'! 
11anl thh. I om not ,ee\..ing thi>. 
lhen I !taH;io:�l, 1l1i\ h an honor 
- these aie Ul,I' pe-.,1, wh,, 
nominated me and I go! \'Cly e�
eited," Broad sai,J. 

A 1970 graduate nf lkw, ling 
Urn·n Unh·ehitr, Do11 l ini; 
Green, Ohlo, she fir�t l)'¢(.:lllK in· 
tc1e,tcd in �pedal �,:\m·<ttion 
whik in the sevrnth !'-nldr. 

B1oad's youni.:>t bHJther h,id 
jmt km di:1gno1td with int;intih: 
aulirn1. At tha1 1ime, a1Hbrn 11,h 
:111 u11h1w1,n li.1ndl.-,1p. 

· · ·1 1w1c \\('.I� Jew Jlltl�!illlh <Ji 
t�,1dier,; 10 hdp my hn1th�1 tt,Jdl 
hi, fol! p<llcntial. My 111uthc1 , a 
1e..:ond grad.;: tcad1e[ , >,'I i,\ 'iii 
that ca,c, we'll teach him nt 
horn,-' � and lh' <lid," �he �aid. 

"1- HAT WAS ;he rnrnini 
point fu, rne. l h�l\ 11 hen I knt,1 
1 11ante<l to gu i11to e<luS<1 1i,,n. 
M); hro!hc1 taught ni,• !1H)!l' 
ab.nit teaching th:rn any ,1ne 
other pc1 1n1 1 ," ,he ,aid. 

During he, high �ch1wl �ear,, 
llro,u!, oi iginaHr f1lJH1 Ohi,i, 
\' O!ulltl'l.'ICd l\c·r -�en·i.:t, ;1! a 
Maurncr 01phana)\e and then a 
1d1ool fm lhl' mentally impJin·d 
in Tokdo. 

"An OUl'itanding tc;1,•hc1 Jl\Ull 
be abk to nu11urc, �!imulalc, iB 
,11in', C!l(O\llitge, deknd ;iml pro
tc<.t ,wdc1H� (\IHI �h\lW (I g (<';II 
deal nf lol'<' a11tl undtl\l,1m!ing , 
wh ile' ha\"i11g in-dcp1h knCll1kdgc' 
and C\J)Cde!KC in lhi: �ubjcsl rh,11 
l\\Ul1 be laugh! , "  1aid the' 
·H-FilJ -ok! ll\ll!h(• J ,,I 1 11 0

' ' l hil i ,  11 hal I 1 t i i 1· ,, !<l ,J<, 
�vcr; day.

:-,\,� 1l rc,1c,I lh,n 1)),, l utu r� 
,uc-. >'i uf the• ll,1lirl1, hingr, llpl!ll 

nmilmcn1 f1,l1n ,\!I (<'.,d1, 1 ,  
In ' -ive luward 1l1c<c quw r<>al, 

\ fl i�hlrniHg h-�Si\U•\' 11,· ill ,' n 1hc b1 inf... o l  1)w 2 1 11 w11 lll! • . Bwat! ,aid. "We t\rn' I tr<i, . kid, ,1!1 the ,kilh lhn 11,·,·d IO f '1<:!inn in Ill(' I C,d 11r,;ld, ,o"� i i i \\' W k.1di c'<lllc'�pls . . , IH< l_AU. 1 10\\'L\TH, d 1 1,,, l�Ol ' ·11,, 1·,, ll1.11 a slii/d\ ,·dii, ,l I IO!I ' !hr .sok lc';p<'n,ihili 1 1· nl 

C1(dh<. ronw in all �h:llk> ,llitl 
�ii0 . 

().\'.E m-:cm,1ME:"-H,\TJO�. 
h:illdllli(! Cll ill !<lU ll<l, fol !wo, 
<-aid,: "Wh(·1i J 1:adt<l ,i,iwrnw 
w 1;1ll !ii ,ht ½;1> 1]1trc. \h., 
!Jro,td h;i, dune i'.l Jul ul tlii1 11i, foi 
rnt an,l ,JIIWr kid,. 'J hat i, ;1hy l 
1hi1il ,he �lmu\cl hr \\'<tdh'I of tlw 
\ ?:!! . "  , !\ ,·olk;!):' lJ<' \\ !<JI�. "OM �•l !lw
\1c',t 1hin5h iibnrn hie is fiitml,, 
You tin(\ them <'voy1,hcic. bot 
)<l\l )ddo111 l'in<l Ull1 <1! the q11.ili
ty of Cynthi,i." 

'\ hat i, 11hy B1,,a,\ n,1·,1 �-ih 
alone. 

· · 1  tdl ili�m (tl1,· ,w,\.::·nh) tn
t,1lk 1<) nw auy Jim, 1l1n-· ,1 ant , ' "  
l\1,,,1tl .,,\id. 

1 tw �tuMnh ic,ri-- uml 1, if11 ,·n 
1h111i;i.1m I ll B1, ,ad\ opcn ,,J,Jv1 
rwli,y, l!n <>11 1 1  >t1hkni , ;im\ 
th<>.,t !lmn olh,· 1 ,:tn,-'�' p:ualk 
tl1Jou1oh ho d<.><>1'. thHwgh,rnl !ht 
!u 11cl1 hom . l lwy '>d tlp \1,,1!; >t.1-
1io11, ai,rn11,\ lhc rn,Jm ,- -;rnu,· 
on the flom , (>\hers ;t.:its·d ar 
tk'-l> , - all \1-01 �i11g lln th,·i1 011-n 

L'Anse Cret1se special educalioo instruGto1 Cynthia Broad has 1e<:ontly been selected 
Michigan te;iche1 of the year loi 1939·90. Heie she Is reading to her studenl& at Lobbostae\ 
Elernonlary. (Pholo by Lairy Lajdzlak) 

\]ltd.,\ pr, 1j�c1 . 
l!, oJ.J 111\.(, hc1 ph i!u,,,pl1y 

one �ttp funh.:i . �ht i, abk \11 
f(IWW\t ;i ;tc·n11i11,: •qi,,: <.)f ! 1 11,t 

his �dw0llt.1dw1 .  
• 'P.irtJlh 1nw,1 ;1ll il"dv t;1k,' 

part in l�<1c'hi1 1!', \i t"kn\, fu11 , 
d11111tl\l;,l ,].:ill, , ! �,Hling, \Hitin1' 
;,nd ii1tcninr," ,h,· �aid. 

lillN H<rn1cd )lh1 rn11nc•r,11p in 1!1� ,1n,,m� l1.:l �rndc1·,1;, 
u;oion,1\ tOJlll)tlliion . J I IL  VETLIL\ ;\ i1h1w,tn1 

"h i,1 \ti)' llllir. \ll<" \01 a \\im,I 1d,1vcd t!ir >Wn of ;, l(.1UU1 
Jiqrid to haH· l\1-\l 11-in1l<"h," ron:!-byc' l1dl'-C<';l l1chdi' all<l
S!lid ,\J1ddlc0 Sd1<11)\ N\\rth prin lr iylll�h,:d srndrnt <>11 lht 

"A cl\tll f'j a(k lhirn· hb 
;JJ l ll, ;11 ,\1rnd 111,· ukd, witl1 
hi, lw:.1d nu rny ,h,mltkr, \lrnl• 

' \',,u'B lk· c11l 1igl11 ... ','' �he 

ll1 0.id ndit, h\'1 ,u,,,>s p::ir
tL1Bv !O thr s,;hun1 di,t!iLl )11 
\1 hfc:h ,ht· t,\·1,·h�o. 

' ' ( )11r admh,i"11,i1i,m l> 
<\)1;:l, t<) lh'W id,';,, , ' '  oiw 
""l lwy ,n,: j11;1 wnJ1,k,ful . "  

( )ue ,)j )le, f,,nd r:,I <h <':ilih i ,  hl 
l,dny :ill <Juh1;1ndii,g (tnchc,, 
tni:Hl1ci to.- ;; hl<Jin,1n1 1,1ing 
m;u;1l !l◊n. 

, .W,· _.,m k,1i n f1 uu1 (-,1,h ,\tl1n 
t,y ,h:1ri,1..c i(k;,,, ' '  lli oMl o,,id. 

SUE ( 'l !A f.1.E;,;:t;L� ht1 ,<'H 
d;,ily hj kH1ny t he d1ildr�n. "ll i ·, 
l\W f(i\hW'>ihility !u hdp )'(\i l .  I f  
�11u ;11 c ha1ine u ,rnhi,\ I 1111l l ry 
lo J i n;\ " \»Jy."

. . I :;t1l\ h ,'<' k,;J1ing. l \lill 
liH\ t· 11ml �iurL ! 'JIJ �till ?")W· 
iny, ' llrn:Hl ,;1id. ' " l ilt:,. ill< 
impiic,1i1rn. '! h,' 
HW ,rn1klliin� ('Id)' 

hn;illy, ,lie Imp�', 
1it1n \',il l 1 cp1in its PIKC· \ol!:, 
stalu, iJ 1 !he• l, iniiul .';Uk,, ' ' 'f h ,- lll<.h l 1) 1Jl 0, t s, u d i nr 
H-,ld1n, c'.l!lll<ll lrdb.' 11 di1 
frr<.:HC<' u11k" :dl .\,nuL·<llh, '11 , ,.l 
C'\Jkc·iall; 
poH ,w,l 
thdi 1,,ad1t1, 
ih,11 g,,ml 

lki ;1\\vl\',' !u pl!<'lll\ .lhd 
t<:;tch,01 ,, ' 'Show ,·,1 1 ,:, h: l\r111. 
te;( .:11 rc,powibilit} :ind 1,,_. con 
�htenL Chilch,n \•. ill ,s,;i:;.-,ii,1 il 
you (<lll)J\\\lllkal\" e,dknKn\ /lllll 
j\Jy in !lie ksuning p10,:,:,, ." 

1 ,,1in frnm the ,dllJt)l d1,t1iu l(l 
h,: i,;,:,,�niuU ,1 , ·i<:adw1 of 1hr 
,,-, ,n· . ln l 'J :-i. ! .  Md Mi\kr, ii 
l<tl lUt'.! \Odal ;,tu<lin !C;i,:hn nl 
'.\liddk Sdwo! NtJllh, \\illhd 
,i •,• . .1) v. 1 1h 1op 1«)n\>1 ,. lk \\ a, d1u\ Jim D,1o_k0;_

. 
______ �":"�11i�h:•1 !:,_•�•:,a�J_:•�"c"�• i�d�dl:•,;;::::,;;;;,._;::;;;,;;;;,:::,;:::,;�;::;,;;::::,; __ _ 

Br,i:1d ,il<,u �· 1npha,iu; !t,Hlm!J 
,iut loud t1J d1i\d1,,1. 

• •Whrn v011 1 c·<1tl l<l ki,h. t!i, ,· 
k:un w lmt i c�din,, , ' ·  Bi,,:,;l 
,;,id. 

l \n1hi;1 llwad i-. u,:, a\l Ulk
;'U)iJ ll\J <h'l i <HL 

10,' I IER H �,·.u , s1Hh I ' .\ n · i• 
( «•(! ,-, tl,c· ,jh'c "!i (<lil,·., : 1 ;'l I l l  
'11 us;hlt );:; , 'I ·, ;,\1 , ;1tli,I 
iiul•� ,11 \ , ,  ,•,h,;· 1: 1un,,I l'l d,'l .n,i , 
a11d dcc·do11-·d , 1 1 1 , ;,,,1111 11 t<> ,,cl 
,11 ,·" p.u 1 kuLi1 1sc,'d, ul in 
dil'idll;i\ ., 1 1,,k1,t , 

( )lie :. 1 1,)i j>l \ ',C' l ,l l i l ,  '1 ,up1m1\ 
ff�\llj\ !<>I ,;hil tl ; �11 nt ,Ji1 , ,1 c,_·d 
p.urlih. h.1, r,�yj\·,·tl ,1 idc
j, :,rt fJC,W \-;':h - ,  ,.1n:L 
}':JJ , ; :h 

· · in wcl;,y·, ,(,s1r1•, ,.,, c ,
n!m,,l ,u,, mus t  u,n,c!lil ,,lc ,, 1 1 
�!1 �s;,:, from l ii)m,· am\ ;1d1l1<'" 
! l 1�11 , , ' '  B1,,:u\ ,:1!d ' ' l ll>1, ,-.,1, J 
,child !hint aho1n nia;h 11r,1\1km,
\, he11 l,h p,11 ,- 111, 111,· 1Whl1!l!_I .i ncl 
1 1 ,· lln11h lw llliglit !J,, tl1r ,,m,c>? "  

I Ii,• stl!)jH)I ! ;' l<>llf1 l(IO; I n  nn 
L111,il)' 1,u,up \lv11.1mics aml ,·n 
�tllll:i '\<' >  SHHh"-l;h l'1 1 (!11 thdt 
l 1 11,ll,1\i t1011, by s\n11 ill!' nl!!llll<lli 
<'hl<J\l < l lh. 

"\1 111k11t, mu,t k;n 11 h<'I\ l<l 
<"()pc· .llld l.l\0\\ 11, .,1 1 1), • 1� ilf\' 
Jlc•opk mn,ick th� Un1il1" wiis, 
crn h<'ip tb'lll kdfll In 1,ilt ,\ht>11i 
thci1 kdiJ,,, , ,  l h,'il l h , \  
1 ,·I«\ , " ,lie ,·,p:. ,inc>..1 

,\ ," -,d11,_, 1 , 1  !\1 .,,,,1 rli l , ,\• 
lu1 ,' l i r e· 1 • : ui:, ,< 1 , ,  

" ' J 's' I I I !  I : c"l l l i , l l > L' <> ! i i ; ,' 
\ ,·:11 '" ''<'t ;,;-i :; ,, k i ,w ,dn 1, 1 ,  
i\ i<l S l l s· I , •  •, !d i  i '  ' \\' l i , • i ;  j ,  I i  " 
;J\i Id , 1 ,1 1 1 1 l l i:1 1 \  I i ,>\', i thk i f 
i l icy ii i ! <>', ,, " ,lie' i .11:Pl 1,\l 

,\)ljli c•, i,,,i<JH l <li 1 1-,·1 d l < > ( i ,
, l f 1' l c' i 1 c ·, r : n  ;,11,! 1•, rd, 

" \\ <ii Ii,•,,\/, !"J',\'h"cl , ,1<! 1 _1 1 i rfd .\l inns1 :niy p;i, i i l l' ddf<'c 
_1: 1 ,  c ,l ll h· , , ,c.l i<'. ,k;c 1 1k• t 1 1 1 ' "11" )Jr,,.1d, ' ,ind i l t'I ,,,•,l ,!ci J\I , 11, IJ111 t ll; , ,, ,d 1 .  



THE JOURNAL. OCtober 1 1; l�I--3 

___________ P�age Three 

(;,,,�-8�oad. flil� b) h« 'IFtude-nti, h the Mllt'i. t9B9-90 Teac.he, of tlw Vear, 

Teacher is best in state 
by TimQlhY R. LaRue C&O,SlaHWt,ter 

HARRISON TO'WNSHIP 
It lllok hci Jl�Jrly 30 

\'!!Cl)lfU) -y�r-� lo J\'och the 
top. NllW 1h� ri.• . ,he 
1c llci:1ed on 1he,m�\ anJ ii\�,. 
tkil · imn 1c1 o.,n\l'Mllllo 
11bt1u1 .the pcnon v,·llo h1l1, 
h.:cn jhc t,:f"C\t!l'il\ jrtllucm-c 
lll her llfc, 

J.,cim ihg h,wll. 111 her chair 
ill l�1�tilCl Ulcn�nlltry 
Sdtvol. 1hii )}est_ tc.ad1cr Ju 
Mkhigall, !1;,:cottlinl! to lier 
prer� ,110 100 �tate d�•p.m 
!ncnt ·. ,,f c..lU\'iltion. -h1ll.i:J 
nbou1 her brnt11<--r l)Jiilir. 

··He 1au,sht nw nlt11� 
ahout wllal I valm.•. now lh..,n 
un:,·one eh..-," \:tid C}· n\hl:1 
Bn).W,  J98.(J.9lJ Michi)!,lll 
Tcuchcr of \ht- Yc1.11.

'•M.ittiri.tl \\C;llth b nol 
illl[X.lltrn1t Tli,: potcnti.i.l iu a 
pr. rM, n  b what ' "
im1,. ,m.11t. '' ""l.i" s.;:i.l 

Pethap!, mon.· Important 
tlllln her rc;.-tm uw,ml 10 hc1 
immcJ iatc- n1 l l c,1i:111- , .
Ilmad bu" bi.-cn a •,pcd:il 
cduca.tion t�uchcr ut lhc 
,ch1it1I for .,i, )'Cilh and ,� ., 
1 9-ycM n-lcr.in uf 1hc 
l . ' illll>C Cteu!'.c Sd1onl
Distrkl 

When Philip wai. lxlm in• 
10 the M1,t9;1n fim1ily do1\n 
J-, ()hie, J,.,.""��"$ th•c IJh.' 
I tJ�Os, he wai. indeed 
�reds!, nm.id Mdd. 

Ten year� t'y111hia':
JUl!ior, Phi\ip,�m,di;1gnm,e1\ 
a� ha\ing infantile autbm 

It " a\ then. us n seventh 
grudcr. that the worn.in an 
uv,.i,,:ialc wo11lu l:itcr c11II a 
' ' ll ianioml' '  decided 10 
1lcdicate her lifo to tcai.:hing. 

Initially. the family de-

cidcd to wml Philip ltl a 
Mr\Hng M:hool, u_ de'('i�!OU 
thut Broad now �Y" wa1, a 
"huio: 01h1ake." 

Thul undcr<,tooJ, 1b.e 
ymin_,g tr,_.:nager 1u•l _h,.•r 
,nuthcr, ¥.laini,, 11 �Ctll'\J 
µr.u.lc w.icher. w1)1,1)d lea�h 
Philip ;lt hlmW. IUmtd ¼It\!. 

",\t 1l1a1 lime ;1u1hm W.\� 
a rclotin•I); \m�nown lt11n• 
<lkap," ..ai,.l Uh):11,1. •12.
"\Ve 1.lit.1 our lli.''>I with him
111 hnM'!." 

·•1 \\a, Uj\>el th.ti hi: tlilln't 
h,m: a 101 Pl" ll"kmb , ' '
Hto,t1l �.1ld. • · 1 tonk hm1 a lot 
ol plm:c., with 1111: an.I ta\'C 
him " fol or ,mention. 

"I \\it'> not fon:i.>J In d11 i1 . 
I really wantc1l t11 1ln 1h111,"
�hl' �ulJ. 

Phillp 1s !ll)w lh·inv jl. hap
P> life rn1 •t farm in Oh1u. hi, 
hi� .\htrr �:.W. 

n..,,p i l e  hl'f  i nn\i lr
t1•a,:hin1:? •1l11hty· , Rro;1d said 
.•,he did not crlliqu_e he_r 
te,w\un'i. pt-rfotmanco 
1hn1ugh 11,::r learning ye;w,. 

,., nJ illthouth .\he · 'ltl\cd 
hdpintt them : ·  Bn1:1<l 
hdk1\;, l>hc .,1oppc-J .,hort ol' 
hcin� lhc 11rnv.:rhial
··tl',l<.: hc1'i., jll.'t . " '  

· 'I 1H1� ,·el)· qo\eJ and 
vc,y �hy.'' �he �id . 

Aller high M:hool. llrnt1d 
cnmllcd ill Dowling Orl.,._-n 
Slate Uniwn.h} · in Ohio, 
whl'fl! ,hec;irn�·J ,1 bad,dor 
of $dem;e In cdu�ation 
di:gtce in 1969 and ll ma,tcr 
of cducmlon ,me ytar later. 

It .... a, thr11, at ,\ge 22,  lh:it 
Broild v.a, tntked by a 
recruilcr from the di-.\rkt to 
I.Iring her many rnlcnls 10 
L'an�c Creu,e . 

' 'Thi\ i� a \L'I)' unique 
di�trii:t ," Hrnad i.aid. "The 
district boi\fd and 111I-

nil�islrntuh Clll�)\\'Cr the 
tc.achers 19 Wo� log('ther. 
01her dlMrich tl.lll the 
tenchCr!'I what to do. ' '  

f\roaJ ''.', f\!�,u rcelulnci.'!> 
11.nd inll\W;\11\'COO,s ri.!�he,1 
in l�r >l'k.,uhc.1<.lini 0( thc 
tl imlL1'., llt�I �dal t'lillL'ol· 
l i1,n cuuU:ulum ln 19�6 

Dm.ul. who brnt 90 
te.ad1er; for the litk. ,i.11_1\-J 
in kf !¼.';ti and e,\()!UilK'd }t.-r 
\· him1 of future- cdw,1ti111L 

"Wt• 111,n'I ti,Hl.· (11 n:in
\i:ul the 1.,hcd; wc'_lu,t hai\' 
ll) pcrli:\'I it. 

"\\\• ha\1,'  11) ptcp,ue dh,
Jcrently r, ,r the 2 ht 1...,_·,muJ) . 
Wi:: haw to g1l lrn111 i.l..ill\ 
tc:idt illll \o kilL'h ing
.,,mto:gie\. \\'c h11H1 ltl tc;id1 
ho\\ lo urmly,e bcllcr." ,h1· 
,11itl. 

1 1  .... t-...-�I "'4)Ul"t"6 lo h1f' h1r 
ln"ght ;ir" h..:r peer., oroaJ 
not\-d. 

"We \lmulJ brinJ: ,1II 111 
lhe 0111,llm_�ing __ . tem.:hcr, 
lOf\C\hc1 ftum anituW the 
muntf)· .ind hiin�_up 1h\• im·
pm1Ulll 1\\UC,." llrmw.l ,aiJ. 

"\\'.; i.:iln"t �Ja) !>litl!m1111. 
we !\an• tu kc�p W11rl.in� 
11nl,\ J:ll\'C th\'-.C �i1b the he;,\ 
i.-Jut·atiun po�i!Jlc. • •  

W11rking with 11hm1l clgl11 
:-.111..-cia\ cducution 1..·hih.ltcn 
d1w. rn1t put more 11re�,ti rc 
un her, Unr..MI wid. 

Sh\· b<:lin,;-s thew h 1011 
mu,.:h mi11k \1t cntcgnri1111g 
chlkln!n P)' 1hc �p.::ed h)' 
whkh they !cam 

"There h no mor,;- mcnt,11 
\\Cllf and INr ..• ,he .\;.lid. 
"We work slowh ;mU cm
ph.1,;.izc 1h,: po.,ii1H� thing, 
tht-.e kill\do. I riJe thren111• 
lional rullcr n1,1�tcr .... i1h 
them. "

5'� TEACHER pg 4 

Mount Clemens balks at 
Clinton incinerator plan 
by Debra Pascoo C&G Asw::ia� td,¼r 

MOUNT <•1.EM(·NS 
H the .M<11.111t ttemcm 
re11n.-,c1u111iw·� fl1Jl11i11n h 
rcnc.:tiw nr tl1e l!lllin: 
Gfih\ll P11)nt¢�Clinlo11 
Ref11�c At.Uhmil)· h11rn�I . 
Clinlon 'l\n\mhip "ill not 
Ii.: �edu� nny t'.\lr.t rn-.h 

Al th� �hfi;Nv'¾'"J tA ifar). 
Kohl - bo:\hl m�·mlx 1 m\i.l 
Clinlllfl Ti•�·rn�hip ),..Ufh:1" 
vj,,or - \lu: t,._1,uJ agrt•\_,J t,1 
h�\'kW ih bv•lal.\� 1,md 
�liM:ui,..1, ch1m.8ll\il u $,:;,ooo

r�c paid to Cl into 11 
Tm..-nship Jn lieu 11( l.:t11:cs. 

"A.<, �oon ;\, tlll!y Jl:\'-' 
la.,,.-!'. on tht' .coun1y
lmihlinp;. \\c'II \"l,'i)" t.\'\C'> on 
1hc iudne1,11or,'' ..._iii J,,mc, 
1-fad;i..•r, the Mou111 Clemen, 
rcp1>:M"mamc 

lla.d,,..,1 \;lid th�• 11\llhoril)' 
�huu\,111•1 i11 ... ·n'.i...:- p.1) nwnt 
l!l llu.· t,w. 11.,hip. ln foll ,  h�· 
½1i,J th,.: auth,)niy kpall) 
1ln.; �11 ·1 have 1,, JM}' tlw 
n1c1r..-... "U llf'('ll S:'i,tXJ\.), 

• · l:H'J) h01l; !TIii� b,,·,11 
the huHkl\ .�r ruhlh:
\1l1i!Jing� ,m their pn,iper1;.
M,,unl Ckrn('m h.1p1.,..n� \l• 
h.1u· ,1 ,> 11,,k• bun.:h ol U.l\
...•\,:mpl prlljlNlk� l 

/#As _soon .1s thPy par ti1xe.; on tlw 
county building, WC''// pay taxt•s .on 
the incinerator.'' 

- Grm,�r Pointr-CJintvn H(•/u;;I} 
Authoril}' Rcpff):.ent,·uivl'.' 

''The thiXlr} b. 1,'\'CrJ�l<l) 
h.i� '" :-h1nc lh,· btmkn.'' 
J l:1l'kc1 · '1-ill ,1\1,tlinµ, "Thi-" 
;Jr,1 ,�ib ,ilms:-,1 mur� \o h'1,. 
(Kohl',) 1.W1'\11ucn'-'::,- lhim 
ren.U1y. •· 

AD:,Jl'tliu!! to i.l ,1ud) 1.'on
du,:tN lty ,mdUiog firm 
Pill»� & ?l,jtlmn. th� Jllllft" 
crt)' whcrn the incin11t.1tot_j, 
lm:ukd cuuhl roncrme 
$.\50JJ(XJ io !,\);Cl. if the 
,1u\1mrl1y 1miJ l�\C'> 1111 lhe 
fodlity. 

''I'm uo\. nttC.".Jrily �a}·· 
i hg till')' ., 1wuhl [Ill)' 
<,._l51J.IM)O. hllt I !hill� \\l.' 
nc-e,I '" ri.•w.:h a m.•v. up1:.:
mcm: · l,;\1hl �:ti.I , 

Whl'n lhl'.' l,1ci!it_\ op..·n,,I 
t1 }•.'.I I" aj!O . the ;1u1hmit) 
,1fh:n\ Jo pl'l,\ l� hiwu.J1ip 
S:\,1 100 ,111nu;1lh ln h.:u ,,r
1nn. 1h;:tt a1;wunt b n,i 
t,,u,1,;1· h :1\ihk K,ihl ;-.;.i\J. 

ll.u, k1·1 ��id 11,: l,t\UJ\
n• >.·itwi11� lh,: hy -1.iv.-.. 
" fh',: 1 1 1\·,, I \; r,._•qu i r ing 
,w lh11t i 1y 111cmb�- r �  rn 

1lhp1.1!,1_· ofU1cir 11ml1 ill the 
lndlllllill\!J 

''{!\ l".>r i111t:11I !H in\!Jf\!" 
t11e ,, ;i.�k '>lit:i\m ·g,..::-.. ({1 1'tK 
i1winen1\l ,r . ' '  l-b1,.•kl·r �id. 
41k\\ng ffaq_-..·r W1,u1h ,md 
OrO-''l' Point'- fot\· cn '1 h«n 
pa}'inp 1hdr pi11tiun. 

Trn,h fmm �"\1)1laml Mall 
unJ bu�l_nhst� nlung Mack 
Ah:·nu,:, j.,n't �111 tu 11w in• 
cin..-·r.itur. hi: ,1d1kJ. ..-n,..- Gm�"' P1:iJntc . ..-Jill}' 
they d1m'1 h:wc lhi.' �quip• 
111cm m pkk \tr refu� rwn1 
dump,tcr., •· i1c ,.aitl 

J:1mc, D 'A lk�,:111rJ ro.
,111lh(lril) rq,rc ,('n!illh·c lilr 
l fa1pcr \\'tk1J,., .. ;1ld trn�h 
fn11n h1,1I.m,I )l,l'> lll'\'l!I 
g.:111�• Ill the inc\Hci,\lllT. 
"'fh"') ·..-�• alw;1r h�•on
l''\CllljW.:<l. Mo,1 ur 1hc tm,h 
1 .. t-.1r,lh1iarli ,111,I tr .. c,, 
1remch \11111,1.11\ 1,1 m,1ll! u 
Jlid,-u[, at lh�· n:111cr . . .  

A t,1 1 \ ak lk,ukr hm, 11-'l'n 

t0i,t, 'f f,,,1,,,.._ P '  3 

��� .. �
es

�-i,� ��,�
a

��] 
LohhC-'>lacl principal Jim 

C.u11bridgl'.' \aid Brb.1d\
we.tlth h -.hare1l by tht rc,t 
,1r tht> i.d1001 :ind com
munity. 

,c ... "md a:mt\ccutl\'e winner 
fmm Ma,·11mh County. 

Mel Milhn. u ,.,1 1dal
�1udics tcnchel' from I. 'an-.t 
C ri'u-.c Middle Sch1Hll 
Norlh. wun the i,tatc title in 
198 1  aml went on lo be a na
tional finnllst. Andreu Willis 
from l:h.1ldcn 11.!cmcntnry 
School won )he state tille 
laM yeur. 

"This h u g1x:u1 Cx•
pcrience and cvcryoni;
share., in it," Cambridge 
.-.aid. 

"Evc,yone here b e\·�h 
more up\)CUt than before. 
TI1c whole i-chool 1� MW n 
winn1.--r. Ev.cryone slu1i-c.� 
Cymhia'\ joy, 'fhis b a 
boost for the whole -.·om
tmmity." 

Broad h the :.ccund 
tcadt�r from the L'ansc 
Creme dii.irkl ht lhe '80s to 

Ai. the oonvcr�lion drew 
.to a close. Broad lc.'l.ned f9r� 
w;ml and with few wt'lrds 
cxplnincd why her students 
1hink as much of her a<. sht! 
doe-1> them. 

'11 lm·c teaching." !>h� 
said . . . I Oe\'er want the kids 
111ken uwny from me ."



- -- �------� 

Michigan Teacher of the Year dedicates self to kids 
By Ronald J. Bernas 
Stafi Wi:ter 

;--;ar.K·d !�l&9-�0 Tr:-ucher of the 
Ye;1r h the '.'vllchi::;an State 
Board ;,! E:<luc:1tion: Cvnthia 
Ann Brrvd of Gros$(' ·Pointe 
Slwre,c '-::licl :<iw thought of turn· 
in,( cl,,1·,n thL· ho110r in the e�:irly 
:-t:::ige:-

"Th:n / thought. ·thi."' would 
be go(,d f'nr the kids: and that'" 
thP only reason I'm doing this. 

be able to sho.re my 

ide;:i-' with other teacher.-;; ;1nd ti0n .student.-:. - Atltdentc: who in my cla,,:..,;es." she said. ··Sure I for Teacher ,,f the Year. Brnad couldn't believe that their 
more- kid� will bi' re:1ched." hn\'e �iven up on lhemseke�. t<:ach tlw .skills. but I also teach had to answ,11·. in essay form. :1 teacher had to rewrite some-

Rc.•1ching- kid:,c - lettin;.; thi_,m ".Sntlll:.· of them cnme in from them $lrategies. I ask them. number of question .. ,;; t .. anging thing .. " she said. laughing. "But 
kno\, they arE' worthwhile. th;:it othl'r cl::l.ss0s with such frustrat- 'Where can you go to �nd the from her phil()SOphy of .teaching. I firmly believe that teaching 
they have �mething to offer, let• in� nttitud(,s." sh<: ,;.;1id. ··TheY answers?' And when ,ve re read• the issue$ n11d ti-ends in educa.. shouldn't be up here; .. she raised 
tin!-; them know it:S OK to ask look at me ;Jnd s::iy, Tn.• ha�l ing together. I'll ask them what tion and her personal teaching- a hand above her head. "We all 
questions if they don·t know - lroub\1;> with thi:-: subject in ;1ll they think is goin� to happpen. style. need to work together." 
that is tht> we1y Broad. 42. my other cb,.;ses. What arc- you That's how rm copm� with gong Aft.et writing rough drafts. \Vllen Broad's father died. she 
te:iches. gonna do th�1t"s diO'el'ent?' · into the 21st century: and having them corrected .. she shared her grief with her stu. 

The children she teaches tit Broad·s approach to te::ichin!,! ·Tm not tl'ying to turn out would take them into cl::i.ss and dents. showing them that it's all 
the Emma V. Lobbestael El,> i)' di!TerenL and she say,;: the re- ,.;chofo.rs. but people who are ask her students for help. right to cry and to feel "I think 
mentary in the Mount Clemens ,.;ults are heartwarming. proud of themselves... ..,They saw the sheets with red 
:-chool district are special educa- ·Tm not really skill-oriented For e:mmple. as a candidate marks all over them and they 

Grosse Pointe News 

See TEACHER, page 17A 

\ Vol. SO, No .. 40 54 pages Grosse Pointe, Michigan Since 1940 35c October 5, 1989 

f�: 
Finney grad 

in a coma ....... � ............. 2A 
Farms primary 

ballots recounted •.... 3A 
Nagfor on 

photography ........... ..4A 
1 congressman 

for Pointes! ............... 6A 
Angels wanted ......•..... 7A 
No Use

Wcekend ................... BA 
Doctors, officials 

dicc1c,s EMS ............ 9A 
Students honored 

prrdects .............. 10A 
North. South 

semifinalists llA 

Obituaries ................ .14A 

Cinema Lea,,,"1.1€ 

stnrts seaso11, ... ., .... .15A 

Fall leaf composting 
postponed, not dead 
Sy Nancy Parmenter deal with the grants this month. 
Staff Writer 1f the delay extends into leaf sea• 

The Gros':.e Pointe.,;;• efforts to son. as it probably will. the cities 
do the righ� thing environrnen- will stockpile the leaves. proba• 
tally have peen stalled by fund- bly at park parking lots. 

ing procedu?;!S at �he .state level. The composting site will oc• 
Officials cl the mcmerator au- cupy about five acres, about one

thoritv are 11oping that the state fifth of the property. which also
Legislature will release funds for includes the incinerator itself. a
the Clean h-1.ichigan grant that lake and a metal .. sorting area.
will buv tl<c equipment neces- All of the installation is screened 
sary to �om\10st leaves - in time from the surrounding neighbor• 
for the fall l'"af Ra.'-◊n. hood with landscaping and trees. 

The lanC is prepo.rcd. a com• When the composting program 

ost' ;-tit issued by Clinton actually gets started, Grosse 
PT mghpe��'.·here the incinero.tor Pointe residents won't be able to

owns 1p 1 '+he equipment grant notice. 
is located). :,ut we can't do any- "Pickup and delivery will re
approved, "-�'e get the .. money," m�in exactly the same ... Nugent

thing till >Iugent. chall'man of sa1d. Four of the �ointes use vac•
. :1. uum trucks to pick up leaves;

said Roben. talked to rnanufac. the Farms is still using plastic 

the authori selected the equip• bags.
''W h rsaid. '·They say they "W,e're going to experiment to

e a it in three weeks iaf· see 1f we can handle bagged

turers andredl." leaves:' Nugent said. "We can't
· .... ·-�- .. i. .............. anna.llv Mavbe our



October 5, 1989 
Grosse Pointe News 

Stolen properly 
recovered 

A W<>,<!;, p-sliv.' <>111«..- on ,c,u th><" pn\r,,\ dnn.,. d,,wn nn ullc,y 1..:-hln,1 1,u;;n,-"-S<·� oa MMk Sq>! 2ti n11d '"'"m,I up rewn-ring ;,,n�' sH,·n pr.,;-�,ry A iT4lr, Ull<wlrnl; ,-:-.,, a 1"1,h lm• tuld th,, vflin-r he h,"1 wnlkeJ thn,·, but " man �lm,d>e<l in th,o ,�,,r .,,�t of ,, I\N,Jb)' <11 e.a.id th� �U¥,; had dri\wt tlw e:tr into Iha alley. ,\ con'f'UIH <hi.ck sho,..-,1 th� car's Jic,•11s,• p1a1,, ""-' 'tn'.�n l'Dlic� imv,und,:,J the ,ai. A "'�"d' ,.l th, l>un� dL .... >,Htt·d ,,,,.fol rnip,., a pl."L'i.ic lui; foll c,f .-!e,tr,;,nk equipmM>I fabe!d '"Prc,p,:zly t,( th,, lkhuit lh�nl ,.f 1-:dU<.>!i•>n," m,,l u Wull loin.-<! Jou,nol "''"l"I�'' ho,; 

1 7A 

City observes fire week L,-1 f <',H !ku, !\ 11/) )'"•" in 1,-s:<lC'111Ja] fo,.; <.t�;.c<J l"1,!,· .J ,�J ,., rn ti"· Ll"itc�I h,1 thilJ t<·ti 1,l"}' i"� v, ith ;ibh •, m· > •· ,>) p, , n n\ ,J i,ut<I .,-� 1h"" 'lu,,,t", ,,f tl ,,• 11,,m in l:,,n,,· 1·1c1,ms mc ,biMr,-u un<k, 6 'lJ ,. l;, .. .. , l ',ty p.,1,1 .· E,fouti .. n is irnp,,t:<,,l. b<Jt $:,/, t:. ll,•J,,l l l b','"!- ,u,1\, in,: n1h'1n•1)ht,<1 b n«c�< •.>l)' "-< "di '"t!' n ,r,,,i,.I 111 ,· I"' "'"""" Ad.Jih "" ,,.;,"J !,• mv\, 1:1,<lp·. i, I •/ "-� ,,, il">• ·,1-,· f,tih m ,'.,hH rm<l litht" s  h• pla..,-, h ,,,; ,,o , , - '- ,;, ,,u,� r .. ,. !�·,, !ILS:( •.,,M,· l<> \hll<\, e11. >+ hl·,,,. \\', , k i !,1 :i l l  (',\)' fi,e ,,ir,_;a1, I«�<• ic,i '/1 ,i •  ,, .n ' - tl, -.,·•· , ,  ' II,� !1,, < ,lrnl< !•J ;,,,1,.]l ,Ht,h,· ,,hrr,,._, •·H 
;;�'t,:,.,�1i,'i11i,,'.'; :Ja1 ' ]:'.'.�'.}i'; '; j:_:':l \1�::7 ,,i�:t'. 11.,:::"}.�:::�,:5 ',�,� ,, ,1 ,. J,-.HI ,, ,,. l , ,1,,1, tt . 1 ,, n,.,J ,hinm,,r.s ,k,r>t-J b.J.,,,, th., 11;, > ,du!,, •'•J• ''""'Ii ,h1i,I,, n l" •'t"<); s,-.Ci<Hl EWI) farni!,\ ,,,, . rn,;, ,J 1,, t••.1ch ; , ,,.,,.,-1, ,s ,i,.,.,l,1 t,,"'' ,rn , , .,·.,1•- · 1,lan in llul lh,' 1,-,!, ,.,., 1,,, ,,.\u:i, , -nly t .h, ,J fir ,•_ ,\ , J,,],)', , ,1ti• ,it\ .,!, ,,l fo,· ,, l'ii) ,,,,;J,•Jlb l\k• 1w;ld lrf.,, , . ,, . .  ,.,1 , 1d\ ddld, , n  rnu•1 •�• ,, fn·,· h< m,' i1'•��-1i, n 1<0 fih· 1,n-1'<1,,\ ''"" (),,u ""; ,,i11 l,,,, • .,J, !1'-'\ "'ll th,· ,1, 1,,111mrnt !\J,,j,- th ,, , :i,_,1 1 , ,r\, di,, ,_,,.;, ,,t :,,�C :J2tl!> 

Wh,•n 1rnlic� a-,.hd tlw !>lo\!ch,-<l (>.l="l\g�r whtn> th� d,-i,,,, K'� lt,,, lx,,, th,• m_,n "' J>li<.J, •·[ don't kn<>w \\h<w lw g,>t i,t, J i',c,n't �1·rn kno'-' "h""' ! '"" 
OJH<ioll;- l<k}io,g oll th� comp"!gn to, rlto PN�•nl lon Weel< Oct. B·lt lnGu,uo Point& Cl\;- ar�. hmn tel1. PubHc S"!HJ' OllkN Jomes ro�. 6dan Fox, Toin Hn<hom, ' Sp�•kv:· Chri.,l¥ flncha,n, lfoUe WU!lon:son, John Hnchorn, Joe W!l\lomson and Hobble .King, ITS lrnH I I IT LHil lTS 

1rs CITY NIGHTS 
Teacher 
From page l 

it"s "''' l�·.illh fc-r clw1n 1" "'' that, .. •h� ,,i,l ' '11,i• ,,!.,,\\ , tl"- "' !h.il ] h.,I,· w,•.,kn_•,"< ·, 1, .. , lw! ! <) . . �·t ld th,,n, h,u,g m� up 
"I -....- th �w,J,nh m '"' d.," ""' on a j•,rnn,:y "'lh m,-. ,, j,ur• rn·y t,/,"u,1 u•,Jchll Ii th,·ir J•.to, t i"I. [lu\ LI is r, jn<ln>-'cY I'm t:,� in1: , !m"" :<ma.•_• ,t1d,,r, l< h "·•· m,cle tk,1 jntirn<·) '""' .-!ul!)' -.,r,,,.. lhrw�h 11>.�in�rumill� ;,i,.l Ix· \ rnlll �J.,, ;, tw,lll,· n<,l "J,_,n ,lw ,,,_, h . 1  l>I H<i-\r,,,mdl ,t,1.J, nlo !wlpilit <dLH ,w,i, .,,, "I w�,I, w,• J,,!n't lu,� th, wo><I' \-p-.�h,l ed,:<,,1ion' bl�·I," ,h,- ,.,; , ·rm trying to ,en;,,-", th,• l.,ld, .rn,I 1h at1it,d,� ,., "!'"'�· ,,!'"•"'"'' h i>,i't <1lrn th l! ,h,· ,1�·0:d, h,.,- hmd, tim,• ,,l,,rw ,� in th•.' k�,h,r'� l�uui;�, sh,, ,,,t, " ,11, !he ,1.,,Jrnt�, ,..,m,· "I" ,.,,. !:�;,,� th,c-ugh h.ud trnc,-, ill hM><' nu,l "°'"' t,, k"''" !L•I adull.< ,•.u, ,t,11 LlJo• IJn,,d b l'llll !,,, '',!fk'"•' ,,nl; th, ,,· b�"" ,, d.,J J" 1'1,.0• d,1.s.•1 .. ,m - th " '' "! ,b ,J,, ,sh<· 1,,,, b 1,<1 """' \/l"" t,,, !l, ,1,-hi,1 ,,. .• J h,,,1, 11,,, �,lv 1 .. J,,, <,11.c, 1,-:,cb,s bllt tL,t ,l••·-n t 1n,'<'n �1,,. ,h· .•n ·i I.« p '" • ,, .'1 ' I  k"I' t.-llu,f: tl ... ·u, I ,till "·"'l to !i .S<h," ,h,_• .<.,Hl "I t,•11 thrn n,� w take m) ,i,,!dn " ,-'\,t)' fwm rn-• I !o,·,, ,d,,1 1 '1,1 ,!,,i r.i: . n.,,,,,I ', ... ,�,n r .. - i, .,d,,,,� g,,, . 1,-« k (u !he• }\,<I ,1 ,,, 'I,\, lrL 1h· ,-,.-s ,-,eth , , ,l/1.• !Ir-, h,,,tl.u 11.,. ,IL.,e· r"·•,1 «• l, n iHX ;.,,,,,, 111,• "uti,,i ,, ,, " ,,.J,li,,n .,,,, ""'' ; ,  "''' lrnn\\n ,,\-.«1 ,,, th ,. l,i,,, 
"It ,,,,. , •..• 11_, ,, , _, 1 , ;�1,,, , , ,,,,: 1 .. ,- oil ,,:· u-. -h· , ,i,I SI,,· , ,,,,,.1,., ,  11., to ,,,, .r.,l  ,,,,d , 1 , , 

Parking blues 
leads to blows 

T"" ,,,. .,, ti�ht111� "'' '  ,1 1,1 1k  . , ,�  1''•"� · ,,,,ur,l "l' '"ti' .,,1, ;,H<I \�•I I ••:, :rn,l ,t """"' lllj\H) '" " '""'"" r,;,,,1<! "L" t c iu1 1" l.1<•,,k up lk \)]\I ll• \l',.,J, 1• l 1«· '" ''' ,,,11, J 1,, (h """' iH ,rn .,ll,·,I ls•l,<1,,i d r�•\,,iH,ml "'' Mr<,k l,ut ti,, n,:ht ""' ,,w, 1dot·n ,,l1iw1•; "' rh,·-d, a«:••hl1H; \" lh·• • • !-'II On S, J>! �;,, ,,\.-11\ ,; .. ,n, ' h' . ,., , ._,, ,>' ,i. .. ,,,_,. ,,,, , ,,,, ,,1,I h 1 ·  moth, '''"'' lll>Y.H l<l "'"''' h, , c,,1 ic,\•J tl"• ,pA ,k.,i�n.,1<.J !;,, ,,u l )  ,n, w;tc,n\er, "'' th < )  <ould J,,d "'""' thing, in((, ,t At tlw s.1rn,• l1m'. <> ,-,e<,,1,l ,!, ""' r st.111,d t,, !,:,ck hi; C,11 into th,• "'"''' ,pd ;,, tw u,·,1,1 ,h,,p "\ !l', ,, ,1n1<· n-•,t ,l'"" 'I I.,• ,h,,n-..·1 1', ""\dn'l hid d,,1<n l i,,, nL• n "'>;t1-<l, 'll.<: ,, , tau,,rnl "'" '' ,  lluw,t, n,•d l•• ulli p-,!t«\ the· ,.,."'""'"- .,huo<,l th, ib!-""'"'l "" "'-'' •  \\!.0 '" lu,n hll  th" ,J.. ,Vi�• "' t lw f.H ,• ,\s 11,,y l�·pn t-., !i�h1 ,n ,.,,, m ..\ ,, "'"''-"' l, c.•n,\ h h,1 ,n l,r,•,1\. 11 up l ,d,,1 to1:..thd. all lhl l·•' h-11 t" U,,-, �"""d 'J I,, ""' " "lff• , , ,1 '""''" , u!� ,,.),ii,• ,L,, ,.,,,,, '" ,,,.,,,.,,�\ , t ,·, i-t. ,l .,nkl,· 
I t ems s t o le n  

,\ )'.,1� \c .,,,,.,, 1 , p  tl ,hin; ,-,.1 ,  1;_,, 1ml I" 11,,,_ !,>hH JJo , , ,  h« !�nl """le hi, >>"·'�•· Ml ll ,if,.u, S.·1•t 1.", I�,·., " "' 1\, · '"··"" ·' ·  " 1 .. ,t  o,\H,, ; ,. ,.,,t.,l l l 1'1  '1  H'-" "" w,l1u ,<ld )...,,i I,,,,] , ,  \le-«· t.1>., F\ t, . , ,,, l,i- 1"" 

-· ldl ·" l , n  I, (, ,, . , •. ,!,,· c-rnl - , I'<' l" ""ght 

Large Se\ectlon OJ 
ncplacemenl Lamp Shades 

1195 f!l\'I • WIHf • SOCKfT'  • PlUG • LAOOA •�1,J �o,:l(l 

POULTRY, PORK, VEA L 0. LAMB 

-•Convenient & Delicious [ .. . . 
r;·,··

"lbJ Cl:d.('(' brc�, t, S.io!k.i Vo,·l o·<··=<· • . ... J__ _ __ _ �n,1 S1uliu� l'ok Cl,;,p� •. ,. , ,-
Homemade Sausage 

• B[LGI\JM • CAJUN • KIELBASA • ITALIAN 

9.�:1:t;t.-MliiriJli•wt,w,11!�•1••,
r11CKORY SMOKED CHICKEN a RIBS

Lon, k,,� I><,�:.-.. / k,;u:«! "'' rm,d, j, .,,,, h1n ! lu! I "alll«l I<> ""'"!, ""' rn,\ t. lp ,,11, , ,  U,· lum." eh· ,,wl B,",c\·., ,n,.1J,,,, , . . ,,, ,1�. h .. ,1 ·, �h· 1tHL•·,J ,,. , ,1\  i,, ,l,ihf' J, , I'< ' In,·  1· .• 1_, ., ,,. , ,,, IL,n· 
"! 1,J..h, .. I I.«,' ., ,._. ,-._,.,\ ,ld ,�, ,rnd, .. 

al 
h ,, ,:.� , .d,- f,., !.« ,. 1 ,,i; ,,,. ;l,i1> ,,, lll, h,r m,r\,>,L<, dut B,"U "•'' h, ,-,,.,:1, l,u! al,o f,., ilw ""'I, slk d,_�.,; "ilh ,'11,<1 tc,«hn,. TtHdJfll Jw, ,,.,,1,,1,,,v :-lt,e >1,,ll,'' h,, k,,d,iBS 1m•tJ,,.\, ;,jtl, nh,·, ,-�u,,,1,,,,-, ;,, ti,, , hp,·, th.1t ;l.,'ll ,,."!, I.«!•· ,Ht' ;.·, m,,i- ,\ l-'"•H ·"1:, ,., d t,, 

"%\ ]Eli d,cn5S 
of ll l)lnccl' 

ll(.&11 
LEASING, INC. 

Slf/lLAI, SA'M/GS ()'. ! ?-\ Ul l.'(HITH l h\Si , All f.1AKf f, /!(){)Fl S 11.'!'0! l l �: I, I H)'.1 1 '> I I ( LEASE SO.H/llf!S ,\'/All ABH 

(31 3) 776-3955 
HOURS: Monday-F1klay 9 fl.Ill. - 5 p.m. 

HOMEARAMA 
1989 MODEL 

Shown B1-1 
Appolntm,;nt 

Only 

" , . ' "' ' 524-0005 

,, " I ' 65 1 -2942 

KELLETT & SJ\YLOI? 
EIUlLDIND Cf.J/vlP/\1\IY 

: l--'--"---1"" 4-:--

l�· . .......,I--C-_ ='--1-'-NI/QI 



MARQUETTE, Ml 

MINING JOURNAL 

E-18,229 

SEP-29-89 

, eacner-named 

Michigan's best 
LANSING (AP)l� Cynthia Ann Broad, a sp�cial-educationteacher at Lobbestael Elementary School in Mount Clemens·L'Anse Creuse district is Michigan's teacher of the yearfor 1989-90. 
She was selected from about 90 teachers nominated fol' the a�nual award and will representMichigan In the national teacherof the year competition the st�te Department of Education said WednesdaY,--

p Th� runner-up for Michigan isatr1c1a Ann Ross a middlescho�l teacher in the 'l'rentonPubhc Schools. Bro.ad, who �as 19 years of teaching expenence. is a 1959 graduate of· Bowling Green StateUniversity in Ohio. She received he1· maslP.r's degree in 1970 fromRowling �rP.�n. __,. 

- MICHiGAN PRESS 
'1f/ READING SERVICE126 8. Putman, WIUfamatoo, Mich. 48896
IRAVERSE CITY, Ml

RECORD-EAGLE

E-22,500 

SEP-28-89 

Teacher of 
_year ·named ('2--

LANsING - Cynthia Ann Broad a
specia,--education teacher at �b
bestael Elementary School in Mount
Clemens' L'Anse Creuse district is
Michigan's teacher of the year 'ror
1989-90. 

She was selected from about 90
teachers nominated for the annual
award and will represent Michigan
in the national teacher of the year
competition, the state Department of
Education said Wednesdav. 

The runner-up for Michigan Is Pa
tricia Ann Ross, a middle-school
teacher in the Trenton Public
Scbools.

a MICHIGAN PRESS 
• Rl:ADING SERVICE

1268.Putman, W.'lllameton, Mich, 48896 

LUDINGTON, Ml 

DAILY NEWS 

E-8,980

OCT- 3-89 

Brother inspires 
teacher of the year• 
MO�MENS, Mich. (AP) clUW._n chose Broad from among

-Michigan's Teacher of lhe Year about 90 teachers nominated for its
was in seventh grade when she deci- 1989-90 Teacher of the Year award.
ded to make a career of special She will receive a plaque and wll1 
education, inspired by her family's represent the state in similar nation-
frustrations trying to help her autistic wide competition. 
brother. Broad divides her time between

"I guess that is what gives me the teaching Lobbestael Elementary
feelings that I have ... thal makes me School studen'ls with mental, physi-
so determined, because I have seen cal or emotional handicaps and con-
both sides of the fence," said Cyn- ducting workshops showing collea-
thl11 Broad, whose brother, Phillip, is gues how to succeed with such pu-
now 32 and lives in a group home. pils. 

"My dream is that special ed and "It's a success story to see chil-
regular ed will be one," said Broad, drcn realiu their potential " said
42, a 19-year veteran of the L'Anse Broad whose efforts to integ�te dls-
Creuse School District in Macomb abled 'and regular students in the
County• . , . , L'Anse Creuse district are especially

"I �eep saymg, There 1sn t a appreciated by one student. 
person m the world who doesn't have 
strengths and weaknesses,"' �he
said. "In this room, we work with
weaknesses." 

The Mi�higan Depanme�f Edu-

"I don't feel different," said Chris
-" Page, 11. "A lot of kids would like

to be in here. I'm going to miss

coming he!e next year." 



- MICHIGAN PRESS
.. Rl:ADING SERVICE

126 S. Putman, Williamston, Mich. 48896 

YPSILANTI, Ml 

PRESS 

E-28,500

OCT- 2-89 

This special teacher makes a real difference 
\'¾ioUNT CLEMENS (AP)

. 
·,· ..

� Cynthia Ann Broad, hon
ored as Michigarrs teacher of 
the year last week, has com
mitted the better part of a 
lifetime to proving special ed
ucation students are disabled 
in name only. 

"My dream is that special 
ed. and regular ed will be 
one," said Broad, 42, a 19- · 
year veteran of the L'Anse .. 
Creuse School Distric.t in Ma-
.comb County. 'There isn't a 
person in the world who 
doesn't have strengths and 
weaknesses." 

The M�tfi�an Depai:_tment
of Educa on chose Broad 
from among 90 teachers 
statewide who were nomi
nated for the award. 

She will receive a plaque 
and will · represent the state 
in a similar nationwide com
petition. 

Broad divides her time be
tween teaching · Lobbestael 
Elementary School pupils 
with mental, physical or 
emotional disabilities and 
conducting workshops that 
show col!egues how to suc
ceed with such students. 

"It's a success l!tory to see 
children realize their poten
tials," she said. 

Broad's efforts to integrate 

' _f_'i 
, ', i l :#;'it,lfl'\"� a 

,'·,' �-•--)--�<·'' 
• •  

' 

, 

1>. cl' 
. \ \ 

Cynthia Ann Broad, 42, has �evoted 19 years to education. She is shown with pupils af 
Lobbestael Elementary Sch

l

ol in Mount Clemens. , :. 
disabled and regular stu- students. 

· 
would like to·be ,r,_:;_ here. I'm:'.. 

dents in he
_ 
r
. 

district have 
. 

"I don't feel different," said going to miss coming here 
paid off, particularly to one of , Chris Page, 11. "A lot of kids . next year." . . . ., 



School chief Jo 
at "Haadlae" 

w.-, 
1=;;�·;P�li1,"'!��t'h,J:h;,,J1 (�! 

lady ;olrer shows 
how It's done l'ag" M 

Causeof 
bridge 
accident 
studied 

1'#:��'hetta:\i'Ift()llli��ta.et;fiiW��,�est�n.�tif��, 
Conllril!W_froitt Page·tA . . -:.Jo tea('}i·sp�cial-Odugl\lion children,"··.·Y,1?t?onc thing Mrs. ··Jln:1aQ;·1U:itlct><l &> Creu$e. Srholll ._Distritt ·'after u 
mm1e l'::i.tn� \1p ··in· Hie. notni_l'1.nti01)_· ,:;IJt' snid. '"l-tcully ho.,•e 'a f�('Jh1.g fo1· was lh� lack ◊ftf'ad1el'.i:1 ut \he still\• l\'l'Jtlitf:lr int1.·rview�l hPr on Mlll· 
PNC<'&"-, J knew il wns the- _,tighl ,\•l,]il.l thl.' parents go through 1Vhen mil, . . . . · . im�. 
Jl(•l'.--i..111.'' lheh- t'hiW lms lo·)}(' pfo,N>d In SJX!• · "That's the firs{ thing 1 :mid, _ "'l'he-y ..Wf'IU(•cJ inhirei;ted-. in lis-

Mrn. H1\1url; 4.2, olwioQslv .enjoys ('.ial f<!Ucation,". . 'WJwre's llJe tc-ach�J'r:i?' .'fJiere nm so l1,�11l11g·to my f�ling�. So J·_r_-dme up 
what ::,h(• dor-.,. Hl·r l'Olleagues sn.y W l�lle llr$. Bro.ad ls ,confident m many outstandiug icttchers out he1\• not knowing unyQne ttmll nev• 
i::lw':; patient, eon\ddcirat,,\ \'t'I')' mi- .lt��_rh�1.1{r her_ .:1.\1\dents, llw future th�re ->we l'nn leam,'t;;o mw:h 1'1,Jm t�1· rcg1vtJJ.•tl it;" i,hc !mid ... She is
tlt•1,..:tah•llng mvl dqeSn't :riil�e the frigh�ns lwr,·. .. . · . et\ch._ other," sl1e said, ''lf'.wo run mrml(.'>d.and l_1n.s two child1'(.•ll,
lo11e other \'.Oh•c to her spt'\':inl edu� ; -'.

11 �m vcr:y -frightent'd. lwem.ise give th� ·fonehers lt: foeling.iJf ow1l- 1it'½. _Broad will "now rep1•e:,cnl 
.t•Mioll stude,n\$, She's nlso 'in' lo_xe ,y._e ll_l"e-�in,g .1.n: th(' 21Sl ee_ntm:v. ('l'ilhip iJrwhat they do; l know edtl- th l! shd!,."·nl the National 'J'('Wiltel' of
with herjol1, ot_ HI ytnl'$,_sl10 said, lt l.s going, to 1 n. clmlleiige for ealton in America wnuld be hPmled th<' Yearfompetition nc..xl :.pring, 

'1My. (',hildre1\ nr,:, llly spm:]{," sh� teacliers. \\.e llE'(.'<l, to le�'lrn to ten:h in the l'ighl. tlirecliou." 11 is Ui(' �erond e@S(•C"uti\·tl Year 
:,mid. "1 ·lov(' working with the .kids. �;,h-!r),11���

ro
W,�''' t:!0.i''.p!p

1
:,,.:."."tl

d
11: M. �-. Brt,1�tJ·.,.•1tr1wd ;\ baL•hel�r':-; thnt !1 .Ma,(•-mnb C.Qtmty ti:-acl1L•1· \�:vn.ldon'l.WttnttlwdbhicllQevertnkf. ,... "" d l d f llo1l , ti l l I l Ir Lal, J• atud<'nts for the 2lit. C"e}1lt1r),·to- an__mas_frs. �gt'(X•� r?m. 'li'_!ng ll' sae�. JJJr 1010 • .s �•0:11 

tm· 11wi\y fl\Jlll thi.im." · dav,. · Gre�n Stnte Umw1'.s1ty III Ohw1 ?-ihc Holden Ekmimtury Si'hool t.etwlier
SJw <>!lid p,ut of the low of. liC'r 'OnC' Suc.•h g· l\)Up n,.·ing to ndrll'ess wt1s inm1e1liately hired by the L'An· Andrea Wlllfo wan tlw whnw1·. � 

ji)b come.i, from lmvi11g an autisli<' 
I I I .. • th1• sh1dent't; needs for lhe futm-e !Jrot l{'J', p Ii !ii i. ,-;he Aald wlwi\ {bey was the· <'dt1ealfo11al summit P1·etd- ,wen� youngt<r, Ph\llip h(']p�:l her bl.'• 

l't1lllt1 a lJc-lll'r t1,,i;lthcr. rlC'nt George Bush lleld lnsl w�k. 
"ln th£> )\'lll' lrn W.lil ide11tified'as 

lllfm1tilc, auti:;tic, it wus unknown 
und a kit. o{ t<·adwrs ,lidll'l: ·know 
al}(IHL it," 'flho .. ;,nid, 

Shl' .said · Phlllip was M�11t tn a 
hoafding l:i('hool. for a short :tinw, 
buL,i! <lir}n't.• Wi)1'k,out. Thl'Y then 
lm,:i_Wll Jri'!! h1mll', �1.1d .... �!�· BJ\l;1d 



- MICHIGAN PRESS '1f' READING SERVICE 128 8.Putman, WIii�, Mlot!. 48896

GRANO RA._-'?JDS, Ml

PRESS 
E- l 25,6691 S-138,885

OCT- 1-83

Top teacher 
was inspired 
by family 
The Associated Press • (h

MOUNT CLEMENS - Michi
gan's Teacher of the )'ear was. in 
seventh grade wheq she decided to 
make a career of special education, 
inspired by her family's frustra
. tions trying to help her autistic 
brother. 

"I guess that is what gives me the 
feelings that I have ... that makes 
me so determined, because I have 
seen both sides of the fence," said 
Cynthia Broad, whose brother, 
Phillip, is now 32 and lives in a 
group ho�e. 

"My dream is that special ed and 
regular ed will be one," said·Broad, 
42, a 19-year veteran of the L'Anse 
Creuse School District in Macomb 
County. 

"I keep saying, 'There isn't a per
son in the world who doesn't have 
strengths and weaknesses,"' she 
said. "In this room, we work with 
weaknesses." 

The MichilmILJ)epartment of 
Education cliose Broad from 

· among about 90 nominees.
Broad <U�&e§,_h�r time between

teaching sruaents with mental,
physical or emotional handicaps
and conducting wqrkshops show
ing colleagues how to succeed with
such pupils.

_.._.... ..... ---- ......... - . . . --

NAMES & FACES 
DETROIT FR�E PRESS/llU\SDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 1989 

BRlffiY 
■ Distinguiahed: Cynthia Ann
Broad, a special-education teach at
Lobbestael Elementary School in Mt.
Clemens' L'Anse Creuse district, as
Michigan's Teacher of the Year for
1989-90. The runner-up is Patricia
Ann Ross, a middle-school teacher in
the Trenton Public Schools.

. 
. 



a MICHIGAN PRESS 

• Rl:ADING SERVICE
126 S. Putman, WHllamaton,Mlcl'l.48896

ESCANABA, Ml 

DAILY PRESS 

E-10,518, S-60,300 

·�•�·· .. ··· .· . 

Top teacher . · . . ... ·. . . 
' 

Cyn 
.
.
. 
lhla

. 
An� B

. 
roa

. 

d, 4Z, was named
. 
Michigan Te

·
.

•
· 
che

.· 
i·.. ti

. 
o
. 
n. Site is shown at Lohbesta..i E!,e,n.,,tary.scltooLJof the Year this week by the state Department·•· MountClemens. <APLaserphoto) ' · , Education. She has devoted 19 years to special educ�•. ·· 

·--·-� -. ',,;/ 



MU�HIGAN PRESS
Rl:ADING SERVICE

1266_Pu\m8!1,Wllllru1\SlOO,t.l!oh,48896

MENOMINE�. Ml

HERALD-LEADER

E-4.703

SEP-30-89 .... . ... . .. · .. .. ... _ .. ____ . . .. _ _

Top teacher cred,its brother for inspiration 
· ,Y MOUNT CL'EMENS, Mi_ch. Broad, 42, a 19-� veteran of the
\AP) - Michigan's Teacher of the L'Anse Creuse Sphool District in 

Year was in seventh grade when M�mb Countri.' 
. , she de<:ided to make a care.er of 'I. keep say,�r. 'There ISn t a 

spe<:ial education, inspired by her person in the w�{ld who doesn't 
family'sfrustrations trying to help have s!'J:"ngths ';'(ld weaknesses,m 
her autistic brother. she said. "In lhii room, we work 

"I guess that is what gives me 
the feelings. that I have •. , that . 
makes me so dl!iermined, becaru,e 
I have seen: both sides of the 
fence," said Cynthia Broad, who� 
brother, Phillip, is now 82 and 
live!< in a group home. 

.•. �y . dream � that spec:,al �d
and, regular ed will be one, said

with weaknesses.'\ -
Th.e Michigan 'pe!tartinent of 

Education chos�
�

·· road from 
amO!)gaboUt 9(/ chers nomi
nated for its _1989 0

. 
Teac.her. o. fthe Year jiward. Sh :will receive a 

plaque anil .. wi!l l\j>resent the 
state ln similai' flflt\l'lwide com-

pet:d�}•r�
,.,between 

�aching Lobbestael Elementary
School _students with mental, phys
ical or emotional handicaps and 
conducting workshops showing col
leagues how to succeed with such 
pupils. 

"It's a success stocy to see chil
dren realize their potential," said 
B!oad, whose efforts to integrate 
. disa_bled and �ar students. in

· the L' AnseCreuse district are espe-
cially appreciated by one student. 

, "I don't. f��l differ_ent," said
Chris Page, . 11. • A lot of kids
would like to.be in he"''. I'm going 
to miss connng here next year.'' 1,.,<�t-c••-O,'�,., , . ' ' ' . . . ' 



ALPENA; Ml 

NEWS 

r:-12,800 

Je,cher 
of the year 

AP Photo 

Cynthia Ann Broad, 42, has been named Michi_i"n Teacher ot the Year by the MlchiganJ2fil?ttment ot
Edweation. She has devoted 19 years to spee�I education and currently teaches at the obbestael
Elementary School in Mt. Clemens. ___ . 



--- -- -- --· 
--- - - ---

128 8. Putman, Wlllfamaton, Mich. 48696

ANN ARBOR, Ml

NEWS 

E&S:42,677 

.lziF£•30•.89

lg,.. 
'T cher 
honored 
for special 
efforts 
FROM THE ASSOCIATED PRESS 

MOUNT CLEMENS - Cyn
thia Ann Broad, honored as Mich
igan's Teacher of the Year, has 
committed the better part of a 
lifetime to proving that special 
education students are disabled 
in name only. 

. , . . . . 
• • • • • • • • � •••• ? • ., �' ....

. , • ·; 

�:(:•' .. :� � .·. !:-: .. :- :,·. ::;:_, 

f\\\i.;� ;: ;: ;j�:::):

' 

"My dream is that special ed 
and regular ed will be one," said 
Broad, 42, a 19-year veteran of· 
the L'Anse Creuse School Dis- i.:ai�� 

I trict in Macomb County. "I keep 
saying, 'There isn't a person in 
the world who doesn't have 
strengths and weaknesses.' 

"In this room, we work with 
weaknesses." 

The Mic�epartment of 
Education chose Broad from 
among about 90 teachers n01ni
nated for its· 1989-90 Teacher of 
the Year award. She will receive 
a plaque and will represent the 
state in a similar nationwide 
competition. 

Broad divides her time be
tween teacb;ng Lobbestael Ele
mentary School students with 
mental, physical or emotional 
hal)dicaps and conducting work-

Cynthia Ann froad with some of her pupils ·at Lobbestael 
Elementary s,hoo, in Mount Clemens. 

she said. 
Broad vas in �e seventh 

grade whro she deci.ded to be
come a siecial educition teach
er. She Stid she mad� the deci
sion after her famil7 became 
frustrat-'Cl by efforts U help her 
autistic brother, Philli� now 32 
and lhing in a group holile. 

"I6'1ess that is what (t\ves me 
�hoJS showing colleaguestJ.ow to 
suc:eed with such pupils. \ 

'It's a success story � see 
ctildren realize their poteitial," 

--

the feelings that I have ... that 
makes me so determined, be
cause I have seen both sides of 
the fence," she said. 

Broad's efforts to integrate 
disabled and regular students in 
the L'Anse Creuse district have 
paid off, particularly for one of 
her students. 

"I don't feel different," said 
Chris Page, 11. "A lot of lcids 
would like to be in here. I'm go
ing to miss coming_ here next 
year.'' 



MARQUETTE, Ml 
MINING JOURNAL 

E-18,229 

SEP-29-89 
1 eacner-named

Michigan's best 
LANSING (APJ\£'.' Cynlhlu Ann Broad, a s_wclal-educationteacher at ½'bbestael Elemenuiry School m Mount Clemens'L Anse Creuse district ls 

fMichlgan's teacher of iha yearor 1989,J)q. She was selooted from about90 toache.rs nominated lor the annual award and will represent Mlf lh
cblganJn the national teacher 0 8 Year competition jhe state Department of Educationsaid Wednesru,y;-

p The runner-up' for MlchiRan lsalricm Ann Ross a mlddlesPchboo!li teacher in the Trenton
U C Schools, BrO)ld, who has 19 Years or teacbmg eicperience, is a 1009 

rfrl!dl!afe i,fc Bowling Green Statemverslty In Ohio, She l'el!elved �!r mastlll''s degree in 1970 from1wu.,Jing <:r��n .... __

• MICHiGAN PRESS
RSIDIN8SSMCE126 8.Putman, W181amaion,Mlol,,48se6

1RAVERSE CITY, Ml
RECORD-EAGLE

E-22,500 

SEP-28-89 

Teacher of 
.Year named (i-

LANSING - Cynthia Ann Broad a 
speci6,-educatlon teacher at Lob
bestaol Elementary School in Mount · 
Clemens' L'Anse Creuse district, is 
Michigan's teacher of the year for 
1989-90. 

She was selected from about 90 
teachers nominated for the rumual 
award and will represent 'Michigan 
In the national teacher of the year 
competition, the state Department of 
Education said Wednesdav. 

The runner-up for Micliigan is Pa
tricia Ann Ross, a mlddle-acbool 
teacher in the Trenton Public 
Schools. 

• MICHIGAN PRESS
READING SERVICE

11!8 s. Pulman, Wlllame!lm, Mloll. 48896 

LUDINGTON, Ml 
DAILY NEWS 

E-8,980 

OCT- 3-89 

Brother 7nspires 
teacher of the year 
MOIJJi CLEMENS, Mlch, (AP) 

-Michigan's Teacher of the Year
was in seventh grade when she deci
ded to make a career of special
education, inspired by her family's
frustralions trying to help her aulisllc
brother.

"I guess that is what gives me the 
feelings that I have ... that makes me 
so delcnnined, because I have seen 
bolh sides of the fence," said Cyn
thl11 Broad, whose brolhe:r, 1'hillip, is 
now 32 and lives in a group hollle. 

"My \1realll is that speclal ed and 
regular ed will be one," said Broad, 
42, a 19-year veteran of the L' Ans!> 
Creuse School Dislrict in Macomb 
Collllty. 

"I keep saying, 'There isn't a 
person In. the world who doesn't have 
strenglhs and weaknesses,"' phe 
said. "In lhls room, we work wllh 
weaknesses.'' 

The Michigan Departm�_<?f Edu-

cl\lill!l chose Broad from anioo.g 

about 90 teachers nominated tor its 
1989-90 Teacher of the Yw award. 
She will tecelv11 a plaque and will 
represent the state in siln!IJlr nation
wide compollllon. 

Broad divldeS her timo between 
teaching Lobbestael Elementary 
School studedls wllh mentlll, physi
cal or emotional handicaps and con
dueling workshops showing col.lea
gues how to succeed with such pu· 
pils. 

"R's a wccess story to see chil
dren reall7.e thelr potential," said 
Broad, whose !lfforts to integrate dis· 
abled and regular students in the 
L'Anse Creuse dlsliict are especially 
appreciated by one student. 

"I don't feeldlfferent," said C11ris 
l'ago, 11, "A lot of kids would like 
to be In hero. I'm going to miss 
coming here nex.t year." 



�r ;zc;1 19&71

HAS A GOAL 

. 
OAYMON J. HABJ�/Delrolt Free Pr�

<liia Ann Broad, Michigan Teacher of the Year, has devoted 19 years to special education in Mt. Clemens, here� of her students.

onored educator fights special ed's stigma 
ANGEL 
r Writer 

-old Chris Page looked 
reading table in Cynthia 

t. 

Elementary class
y and eagerly set the

eel different." said Page, 
's spt;c;ial education 

�-ml..,s L'Anse Creuse 
�Hiitnc:t. "A lot of kids would like 

going to miss coming 

1989-90 Michigan Teacher of the Yea_r nominated." 
by the state Department of Education, Broad's pupils agreed. 
cheerfully checked the work of her "I had a lot .of trouble with spelling 
eight pupils while being interviewed and concentrating on my math. So I 
Thursday. 

· 
. come in here and Mrs. Broad helps me 

"My dream is that special ed and 
regular ed will be one," she said as See TEACHER, Page 14A 
colleagues and pupils praised her ef
forts to erase the stigma of special 
education. 

"She's a super teacher and a super 
friend,'1 said her· nominator, Miriam 
Smith, a kindergarten teacher at the

school. "That's why I �ted her 

■ Blanchard hopes Bush set to act
.on school policy. Page 2A.
■ Education summit participants
agree to set school performance 
goals. Page 2A. 

''My dream
is that 

special ed and 
regular ed will 
be one.,,

CYmllA BROAD 
Michigan's 19i9-90 · . 
Teadfer of the Year 



MARQUETTE, Ml 
MINING JOURNAL 

E-18,229 

SEP-29-89 
• eacner~named
Michigan's be:;;t

LANSING (AP)\� Cynthia Ann Broad, a swcial-edui,ation teacher at Lo.bbestael Elemen• 
L�ry School in Mount Clemens'f\nse Creuse district, is lll1cblga11's teacher of the year for l989-90. She was selected from about 00 tea�he!'II nomili<lted Ior the 8'!"Ual �ward and will i:epresentll!f

1

1h

chlgan In the national teacher
0 e Year competition the s�te Department of Educationsaid Weanes&,y.-
P Thtrl

e runner-up for Michigan Is a c,a Ann Ross a middloschool teacher in ilia Tren!Qll Public Schoois. Broad, who bas 19 Years of leaching eq<perie11ce, is a 1969 
rfn1•duate o{' Bow)illll Green State verslty m Ohio. She received ��r ma1 •

. •llll"'s degree in 11)70 from
QUW mg f'-rl'� 

• MICHiGAN PRESS
Rli!IDfNGSERWCe

126 8,l'utman, Willameloo, Mfoti, 4661!6 

IRAVERSE CITY, Ml 
RECORD-EAGLE 

E-22,500 

SEP-28·89 

Teacher of 
.Year namedr2---

LANsrNo - Cynthia Ann Broad a 
speci&,-education teacher at U:b
bestael Elementary School in Mount · 
Clemens' L'Anse Creuse dlB!rlct is 
Michigan's teacher of the year 'ror 
1989-00. 

She was selected from about 90 
teachers nominated for the annual 
award and will represent Michigan 
in the national teacher of the year 
competition, the state Department of 
Education said Wednesdav. 

The runner-up for Michigan is Pa• 
tricia Ann Ross, a middl�bool 
teacher in the Trenton Public 
Scbools. 

• MIC
. 
HIGAN PRESS 

Rl:ADING SERVICE 
1211 S.Pulmsn, w.�tamQton, Mletl, 488116 

LUDINGTON, Ml 

DAILY NEWS 

E-8,980 

OCT- 3-89 

Brother Inspires 
teacher of the year 
MO�a..BMENS, Mlcll, (AP) 

-Michigan's Teacher of the Year
was in sevenlh grade when She deci
ded to l1Ulke a cmi:or of special
educallon, inspired by her family's
frustrations trybtg 10 help bee 11Ulislic
brolher.

"I guess that is what gives me Jhe 
feelings that I have ... that makes me 
so determined, because I have seen 
bOlh sides of lhe fenco," said Cyn
thi� Broad, whose brOlher, Pbllllp, is 
now 32 and Jives in a group home. 

"My dream is tlllll�lal ed and 
regular ed will be one, • said Broad. 
42, a 19-year veteran of !he L' � 
creuse School Disll1ct in Macomb 
County. 

"I keep saying, 'There isn't a 
person In the world who doesn't have 
strenglhs and weakness«,"' ,she 
said. "In this room, we work with 
weaknesses.,, 

The Michigan Dopartm�� Edu-

CI\W!!I chose Broad from anioug 
about 90 teachers nominated for Its 
1989-90 Teacher of the Year award. 
She will recelv4> a plaque and will 
represent Ibo state In similar nation
wide compelilion. 

Broad divides her time between 
teaching Lobbelltael Elementary 
School studerils with mental, physi
cal or emotional lumdlcaps �d CQll•
duclh)g workshops l!howing collea
gues how IO succeed wllh iuch pn· 
pils. 

"It's II success story to see chli• 
dr1111 reali2e !heir potential," said 
Broad, whose efforts IO integrate dis
abled .and regular students in the 
L'Anse Creuse district are especially 
appreciated by one student. 

"I don't feel different," said Chris 
l'ago, 11, "A lot of kids would like 
to be In here. I'm going IO miss 
coming here next year." 



A MICHIGAN PRESS� RE'ADINGSERVICE128 S,PU\mao, WIiiiamston, Mloh. 48896

lANSING, Ml 
STATE JOURNAL 
e-76.579, s-1a,405

SEP-28-89

· · 4�� teacher from Mount Clemens
} . · . ia Ann Broad, a special-education teacher 
at LobbeStael Elementary School in Mount Clem

. e_l)S' L'Anse CrlJuse dlstrict, is Michigan's teacher 
of the year for 1989-9p. . 

She was selected from about 90 teachers nomi
nated for the annual award and will represent 
Michigan in national .teacher of the year competi-

. lion, tM state Department of Education said
Wednesday. · . . · 
. The runner-up for Michlgan �ricia Ann 

Roi,s;a mlMle-scbolll teacher In the Trenlon Pub

lic SchoO!lL 
Broad, who has 19 years of teachil)g experi

ence, is a 1969 graduate of Bowling Green State 
Universi!)' in Ohio. She received her master's de-
gree _in 1970 from Bowling Green. 



SOCIETY INTERNATIONAL------

CINDY BROAD 
L'Anse Creuse Teacher of the Year 

Cindy is married (Allan) and has 
Two children (Travis-7, & Trevor-6). 
She has always wanted to be a 
teacher since her brother, who is 
autistic, was little and there were 
very few programs to help the im
paired child. 
Cindy received her B.s. and M.A.

degrees from Bowling Green Univer
sity. 
She taught for a year at the Toledo 
State Hospital in a pilot program 
for the Neurologically Impaired. 
Since 1970, she has been a Special 
Education teacher in L'Anse· Creuse. 

TO MY GROWN-�P CHI1� 

My hands were busy through the day 
I didn't have much time to play 
The little games you asked me to. 
I didn't have much time for you. 
I'd wash your clothes, I'd sew and cook, 
But when you'd bring your picture book 
And ask me please to share your fun 
I'd say: "A little later, hon." 
I'd tuck you in all safe at night 
And hear your prayers, turn out the light, 
Then tiptoe softly to the door • . .  
I wish I'd stayed a minute more. 
For life is short, the years rush past 
� little child grows up so fast. 
No longer standing at your side 
With precious secrets to confide. 
The picture books are put away, 
There are no longer games to play, 
No goodnight kiss, no prayers to hear 
That all belongs to yesteryear. 
My hands, once busy, now are still 

The days are long and hard to fill. 
I wish I could go back and do 
The little things you asked me to. 

· (Author Unknown)

She received numerous awards £rem 
1968 - 1987 and has conducted many 
workshops from 1984 - 1989. She 
has been a presenter at several 
M.R:A. conventions.
Her classroom is an open one where 
each child feels free to talk or 
ask questions at any time. The 
atmosphere is one of learning �o
gether. In fact, Cindy spends her 
lunch hours in the room with any 
children who seek her help or atten
tion. 







Michigan Teacher 
of The Year 

Cynthia Broad 

Michigan Professor I> 
of The Year 

Bill Hart 

Exemplifying the quality of educa
tion in not only Macomb County but 
the entire state of Michigan is Cyn
thia Broad. Ms. Broad has taught 
special education in Macomb 's 
L'Anse Creuse district for 19 years 
and was named Michigan's Teacher 
of the Yearby the State Board ofEdu
cation. 

In Macomb County, a commitment to 
educational excellence goes beyond 
K-12 and Professor William Hart is a
prime example. For 25 years he has
been a memher of M:womh r,m1mn-

"I've been given the opportunity to be 
creative," said Ms. Broad. "The Ma
comb Intermediate School District 
has been outstanding with suppot1. 
They've helped to stretch my think
ing and my teaching ability." 

for Advancement and Support ofEdu
cation (CASE). 

11This is certainly an honor," said 

Mr. Hart. "I believe this type of rec-



APPENDIX (continued) 

Presentations 

Cyndi has done many presentations, workshops and in-services at conferences and 

schools, in the district, as well as county and statewide. The topics are varied and numerous. 

We will highlight just a few and we have chosen to include some of the communications she 

received which indicates the success of her ability to deliver staff development. The follow-up 

communication is included also to document the wide range of topics as well as locations. 

• 1990 -Speaker, Michigan Reading Association, Grand Rapids
• 1990 -Presenter at Council of Exceptional Children State Conference, Grand

Rapids
• 1989 -Presenter at Michigan Reading Association
• 1988 -Presenter at Michigan Reading Association annual conference
• 1987-88 - Five workshops on the New Definition of Reading; Behavior

Management Techniques
• 1984-87 -Twenty-three workshops to develop the Elementary Special Ed.

Curriculum Guide

Presentation Follow-Up 

• 1999-Letter from Wayne Wrona on success of Core Democratic Values play
• 1997 -Certificate of Appreciation for presentation at 1997 state conference
• 1993 -Letter from Wayne State University, Dr. Lisa Neal
• 1992 -Letter from Center Line, Linda Farr
• 1990-Invitation to present from Helene Gruber, Learning Disabilities

Association of Michigan
• 1990 -Letter from State Department of Education regarding participation in Stars

of the 90's
• 1990 -Letter from new teacher, Claudia Amboyer, regarding the presentation

Mrs. Broad did on storytelling.
• 1990-Letter from Blue Water Area Council for Exceptional Children, Bill

Emigh
• 1990 -Note from Patti Rabenburg for address to South River PTC
• 1989-Letter from University of Detroit, Dr.-Gambini
• 1989 - Letter from Dr. Ulintz, L'Anse Creuse
• 1987 -Letter from Dan Sapp, L'Anse Creuse
• 1984 -Letter from Clinton County Intermediate School District, Ms. Higgins



L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 
FRANCIS A. HIGGINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

SUPERINTENDENT 
John R. Armstrong 

December 9, 1999 

Mrs. Cynthia Broad 
Special Education Teacher 

29901 TWENTY-FOUR MILE ROAD 
CHESTERFIELD, MICHIGAN 48051 

Telephone (810) 749-2900 
Fax (810) 749-2906 

Francis A. Higgins Elementary School 

Dear Cynthia: 

PRINCIPAL 
Wayne R. Wrona

The reactions and rave reviews in regards to the "Core Democratic Values" play 
continue to cross my desk. So many teachers, as well as administrators, have related 
to me how wonderful the student performance was. Dr. Ulintz simply related to me that 
the play was spectacular! It was a very special moment for Francis A. Higgins 
Elementary School. 

When you and I convened, our backs were up against the wall in regards to losing our 
funding for the Goals 2000 grant. There was no way you were going to allow this to 
happen and your creative mind went into overdrive. If ii were not for your idea to rewrite 
the grant to reflect a new Iheme (Social Studies) whereby students would be active 
teachers in the learning process, the entire project would not have come lo fruition. 

I want to personally thank you for all your diligent efforts in this endeavor, which truly 
enhanced the reputation of Francis A. Higgins Elementary School. 

Sincerely, 

41�!<-wl� 
Wayne R. Wrona, 
Principal 

Inn 

CC: Mr: John Armstrong, Superintendent 
Mr. Lawrence Rancilio, Assistant Superintendent 
Dr. DiAnne Pellerin, Director of Elementary Education 

� Amediled by !he Norlh Cent1ol A"odaJion of (ollaoes and Sthools 

L'.Anse Creuse Public Schools Is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 



CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION 

from the 

MICHIGAN SCHOOL VOLUNTEER PARTNERS 

to 

Cynthia Broad 

PRESENTER: 

1997 Annual Statewide Conference 

"Get Connected '971" 



Wayne State University 
College of Education 

Ms, Cynthia Broad 
Lobbestael Elementary School 
38495 Prentiss 
Harrison Township, MI 48045 

Dear Ms. Broad: 

Teacher Education Division 
Detroit, Michigan 48202 
(313) 577-0909

May 17, 1993 

This was a wonderful semester for my students and for me. We had the 
opportunity to learn more about the L'Anse Creuse school, we learned more 
about some of the innovative things the district is doing, and we got to work 
with some exciting teachers such as you. 

Thank-you for opening your classroom to Wayne State's Phase II program, and 
thank-you for sharing your insights, knowledge, and your wisdom. You 
provided Sheri and Alan with opportunities they would not have received 
elsewhere. You also provided me with insight I needed. 

Sheri and Dawn are thrilled about their coming semester with you. As a matter 
of fact, they are almost glowing. Sheri made a comment the other day which 
seems to summarize what the Phase II program is supposedly all about. She 
said that early in her placement she wanted to exactly replicate what you do in 
class. However, by the end of the term you had helped her develop enough 
confidence to think independently and share her own ideas with you. Thank-
you for your mentorship. 

I certainly hope we will be able to work again. It would be an honor to learn 
more from you. 

Sincer ely, 

Lisa Neal, Ed. D. 



CENTER LINE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

26400 ARSENAL AVENUE • CENTER LINE, Ml 48015-1632 

757-7000

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Dan Sapp, Director, Special Services 
Olga Gucwa, Special Education Teacher Consultant 
Brenda Nicolopoulose, Elementary Teacher 
Cynthia Broad, Special Education Teacher 

·\,)
Linda A. Far�tf 

Letter of Ap�reciation 

January 24, 1992 

Because you work so well together, I am writing you an identical letter of 
appreciation. · The leadership you are taking in the area of co-teaching is 
impressive. Your presentation to our staff yesterday afternoon was well planned, 
comprehensive and communicated in a very comfortable manner. You had everyone's 
undivided attention. 

Thank you for taking time from your busy schedules to assist a neighboring 
district. We really enjoyed your presentation. 

cc: Dr. Harold Seibert 
Deputy Superintendent 
L'Anse creuse 

LAF/sm 
January 24, 1992 
O-WP (Inservice\LetofApr.LC)



Learning Disabilities Association of Michigan 
An Association for Children and Adults with Learning Disabilities 

P.O. Box 12336 • Lansing, MI 48901 • (517)485-8160 
200 Museum Drive, Lansing, MI 48933 

April 26, 1990 
Cynthia Ann Broad 
Lobbestael Elementary School 
38495 Prentiss 
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48045 

Dear Ms. Broad: 

The LDA, Learning Disabilities Association of Michigan 

invites you to be a presenter at our annual state conference 

to be held November 15 &16, 1990 at Kellogg Center on the 

campus of Michigan State University. 

we join the multitudes of people in the state who congratulate 

you in being the first special education teacher to be selected 

as Michigan's teacher of the year. We feel it important 

that the educators who attend our conference receive information 

regarding "Techniques for helping students with learning 

disabilities in regular education classrooms•. We feel 

you are especially qualified to address this topic. 

Again, our sincere congratulations. We look forward to 

your response and sincerely hope you will be able to join 

us in November. 

Sincerely, 

Helene G 

Director 

cc: F. Curtis, chair-person

Fonnerly Michigan ACLD, Inc, 

A Non-Profit Organization 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

DONALD L. BEMIS 
Superintendent 

of Public Instruction 

Ms. Cynthia Broad 
L'Anse Creuse Schools 
Lobbestael Elementary 
38495 Erentiss 

P.O. Box 30008 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

March 16, 1990 

Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48045 

Dear Ms. Broad: 

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

CHERRY H. JACOBUS 
President 

ANNElTA MILLER 
Vice PresideJJI 

DOROTHY BEARDMORE 
Secretary 

ROLLIE HOPGOOD 
Treasurer 

DR. GUMECINDO SALAS 
NASBE Delegate 

BARBARA DUMOUCHELLE 
MARILYN F. LUNDY 

BARBARA ROBERTS MASON 

GOV. JAMES J. BLANCHARD 
Ex Officio 

On behalf of the State Board of Education and the Michigan Department 
of Education, we would like to thank you for your participation in the 
"Stars of the 90 1 s 11 restructuring conference last week. 

Reaction to the program by the conference attendees has been over
whelmingly positive, and your contribution played a significant role 
in the success of the conference. 

Elans are underway for a follow-up conference to be held November 27-28, 
1990, at the Lansing Holiday Inn, West. If you are interested in 
attending, please contact the Office of School Improvement at 
517/373-6724. 

Again, thank you for helping to further Michigan's leadership role in 
restructuring schools for improved student outcomes. 

Sincerely, 

� tJ '� � J_ � 
Cherry H. Jacobus Donald L. Bemis 



Lonhe�t�el Gr�oo! 
f"!Ari::t1 8, ( 9()'7' 

,�s ; r,?1,.r te:,:,ctit?�'"' rt-1 J :-::, ·-'t=·?i- 1 r"", t ht-;< L 'Rn�:e C.rei r=.F r,cht101 
01st��ct 1th�� �8Pn �v ar1·J1eq� t� attend sRver�! e�c8i 18nt 
1nseT'v1ce;;:. d11r1r:9 tni? n.?,:;;.t f:-'Tho0·i '.rer.1cr, ·1np mr,;;t recpnt., 
Seler:t. h°?'-'C::- t:n ��·'"'·-�(l1.r1q .�_r11l llJr1t10<-1 Str�Jt:eci1es:-, t( t�,Jm 
tH'"'E>sent�r.] c,ri ti\' ·l 3f'.'L' i tv memr-,er:�; o+ tht? L 'hn�.<;, Creu£,(? f-·un 1 1 :: 

,-:;,:hoo 1 s. 1::nnr.: 1 n1.1.Af'.l th>'? tr.':lrJ it 1 on a+ oua. 1 1 Lat: 1 Vr=? pr.::;·;P.nt,:1.t: ions. 
It was at th1s sem1nar that J wae e�:oosed to C1ndv �road's 
oresentat1an o�rta1n1nq to storevtellinq. 

C1r1av·s storevtell1nq pres2nt�t1on reoresented all thp 
elements r:: ri= .=i. nertqr:t li:::s.scn n121n. Sht2 had a var1et·1 ot 
e::-icel 'tent v1su,1·1 m.::it�?t··1a·1�. 1n the +orm 0·1 t:iu.ooets� 1�,rJtten 
examo!es and oaoks that sne found esoec1a! lv st1mua!atinq in 
her ovm ci�s·5room. She made her oresentat1on enthus1ast1ca1·1v 
and ors,sP.nted ,3 larqe r:iu-�nt1t:v ot a1Ja! it.,�tivt'=! informBi:1on 
w1tn1n a hr�ef fifteen m1nL1te soan, As l sat 1n the audience. 
in �>Jhlch ev�rv se,J.t. �•Jcts occuo1ed, I couldn't helo but admire 
L1ndv· s-. con-i His·nce and knm,/l �Jt�. 1 +ound mvseH: th 1nk 1 n9 how 
tortun-3-f:,? her students �•Jer� trJ h�ve such a di:ldicated and 
enthus1a:..:;t1c tPiu·:·hpr ctnd a.i::.o hot•J +ortunate .l was to h,1ve 
cnoseri to -�tr.erii:-1 her ore�,entat1cm. 

Conseotientlv. when the announcement was m�de that C1ndv Bro0d 
h-';id b�en ci10'; 1:•n f�e•.cher o+ th•= Year tor L I Anse Creuse Schools. 
the Peflect1on:!- o-i th,-=:it dav became especialf,,,, relevant, 
Cindv:s dedication ta excellence in the classroom and her 
Pt...,.cd·ess.1ona'! is>m 1s 21n e}:ampl e trom i•Jt11ch .:1.nv teacher� those 
.Just beg1nn1ng or those �·nth many yeo.rs e;0Jer1en1:e, could 
benef 1 t, J t 1 s theretore !>!i th qreat enthu�-1 asm th-:1t 1 
congratulate C1n,jv C\nd L'f-,nse Crf?use fJJr htJv1nq chosen a.n 
e;-.'.emi:-1·1 arv mooi:::,·1 +r-c,m our r;rnk to be honorect. 

C?(ctivl-lE-- [,(7n /�, 
Claudia hmbover 



Blue Water Area 
Chapter #304 

. l'...,,IDENT&LBCT 
'.l'f.,M..-u 

PA.Sr PRli$JDEN T 

-· J•di GordOn 

SECIUn'ARY 

Sand,1M_,. 

TRI!ASIJRER 
Mar,1(1nu,t 

u'Ecurr:vJI. SECll£1.'ARY 
BIIIElnfgh 

MEMBERSIIII' CJIAIRPERSONS ' .Truh Arnett 
Joan w.ii,-

. PROGIU!lf CIJJ,IJU'EJlSO)'I 
Dor<llhyMIUOJI 

• G PROGRAM CfWIIPERSON. 
Jerry Jlumw> 

L,U'JVECJfAlllPERSON 
PliU VaillOII 

CITY CH,UJIJ'ERSON 
Ralph Prltcb•rd 

UNJCATIONS CIWRPERSON 
Lynl!O FarllUI 

:IT.ER CHAJRPERSON

p,mda N1plln 

ELi\ TIONll CHAJRP£RSON
Whll«Y Ltnon . · 

UGGET CUAIRPEl!SON

·••" G1>rdAn

(FAST CIIAJRl',ERSON

11 Adams

Ns, c�iR1a a··.· Lo�pestss:i,· ffMt� clem,,hs,'.i -. --------o;;·-"><:;::,c>;"'Ii' 
V ,<>>:_:-,_:,:°>�"( \ ,/[-'Z'> \� -:,• 

· Dea� Ms,.t Sr:ciad:

. I tlltiJ'ijt�{t 
otlle:r:·••nl.gbt(!� 

.plass l:0
1
<>4:r:: 

... me@e:rt •.. •aryk!tt 
app:,:ecJ& 1 

•. �e?�Jdtia., 
paople,,lJ(l1 

andgr�lilp4 
di,:ec l: s� ·
t;es. 

I Tl / 

· Enc 
vlelw< 
beaut - ·- '; 





School of Education & Human Services 4001 W. McNichols Road, Dc1roi1, Michigan 43221-9987 Telephone: (313) 927-1305 

Mrs. Cynthia Broad 
71 s. Deeplands 
Grosse Pointe Shores, MI 48236 

Dear Mrs. Broad: 

December 12, 1989 

Thank you so much for your outstanding presentations. The 
students and I were most impressed with your dedication, competence 
and love for teaching. You were certainly a great role model 
for my students and truly represent the dignity and integrity 
embodied in the word teacher. 

Again, may thanks for your time and inspiration. 

HAPPY HOLIDAYS! 

JG/afw 



--

L'ANSE CREUSE STAFF DEVELOPMENT TEAM 
36727 JEFFERSON, MT. CLEMENS, Ml 48045 

Ms. Cynthia Broad 
Lobbestael Elementary School

Dear Cindy, 

On behalf of
thank you for 
such a quality 

all of the
the time and 
presentation 

February 28, 1989 

educators in L'Anse Creuse, I
effort which you put forth to
at the January inservice. 

wish to
deliver

You obviously prepared well and delivered the presentation in a
professional manner. Your rave reviews are well deserved. 

I have attached a copy of the summary of 
this inservice. Never have we had 
positively. Congratulations! 

the feedback form for
so many respond so

Best wishes on your .. esentation at the Michigan Reading
Association. Those colleagues who attend your presentation and
our students will be provided the best growth experiences by
real winners: you. Our thoughts will be with you there because
as someone said: "our pride is showing. " 

LU/gsh 

1'·· Sincerely, 

L�,, . .> 
,/o"i� Ulintz 
LSDT Coordinator





CLINTON COUNTY 

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
4179 South U.S. 27 P.O. Box 207 St. Johns, Michigan 48879 

Phone (517) 224-6831 

County Bo.ard Members 
WendelJ,Waggoner, Pres, 
13eraldWleber, Vice Pres. 
Unda Kllmenko 

August 9, 1984 

Superintendent 
Larry A. Schwartzkopf 

Asst. Supt. for $peolal Education 
Marge A, Joslin 

WIiber Weston 
Joseph Arens 

Cfi1<ly .ll:r9ad 
22021 Shore Point 
St. Clair Shores, MI 48080 

Dear Cindy, 

Just a no�e to say thanks so much for presenting at the 
Computer Affair at Sugar Loaf, Despite the "B:J.ack Goo" 
incident (from which I hope those of you who were affected 
have recovered) I was delighted at the r.esponses. I believe 
your display 'provided a-wide variety and range which appealed 
to most of our "browsers," Enclosed you will find a summary 
of the responses on the evaluation$, I believe we should be 
proud, 

Thanks again so much for taking the time and having the 
dedication to help inake the Computer Affair a success. 

Mll:bls 
Enclosur1;> 

Sincerely, 

/1,J . ' 
/ l l�""··'-�_,,,vi,UL,.___. 

Mari nne lliggins 
Planner 



APPENDIX (continued) 

Publications 

• Broad, Cynthia Ann. "/ Touch the Future, I Teach" in Defrancisco, Victoria L., Jensen,
Marvin D. Women's Voices in Our Time: Statements by Amercan Leaders, University
of Northern Iowa, Waveland Press Inc., 1994.

• Broad, Cynthia Ann. "/ Touch the Future, I Teach", Vital Speeches of the Day. VOL.
LVI No.13, April 15, 1990.

• .!Broad, Cynthia. "How to Prepare and Deliver Acceptance Speeches -Share Your
Award with Those Who Deserve Credit" in Detz, Joan. Can You Say a Few Words? St. 
Martin's Press, 1991. 



STATEMENTS 
BY AMERICAN 
LEADERS 



Women's Voices in Our Time 

10 should never, ever be forgotten. 
I just hope that-like her grandparents and her great grandparents 

fore-that Lily goes on to raise her kids with the promise that echoes 
homes all across America: that we can do better. And that's what 
s election is all about. 

Thank you very much. 

s text was provided by the Office of The Governor, State of Texas. One sentence has 

m edited to omit repetition caused by applause. 

ponses to the Address 

response from Ann Richards' immediate audience was enthusiastic. 
was interrupted by cheering and applause more than forty times 
b.er speech was followed by a spirited demonstration in the Omni 
rention Hall. While demonstrations are routinely staged at political 
·entions, the enthusiasm of individual delegates was genuine.
veral theatrical and literary observers assembled by The New York
,s were less uniform in their appraisals. One commented on
ndard cliches" and another criticized the "tired opening." One
mented on slow delivery in the opening, and another found the
ch "a little sad ... in comparison to the intellectual speeches" of
,i Stevenson at past Democratic conventions. But one of these
rvers said he was moved and stated: "I found the content
derful. ... It made me feel good about being an American. It was
t I believed" (Reinhold, 1988, p. A17). Some rhetorical critics would
· argue that Richards' personal anecdotes, concrete examples, and
f narratives reflected an emerging ''feminine style'' (Dow and Tonn,
l, p. 28\l).
ly Tomlin wired a one-word message: "Triumph," and Anna
ndlen wrote in The New York Times that Richards "gave a woman's
,ch without for a moment losing the men" (Diehl, 1988, p. 1). One
1e most important responses came from Michael Dukakis who said:
,w can I match that?" (Toner, 1988, p. Al). Possible long-term
,onses came from Texas voters two years later. A Democratic pollster
said before her address: "This is her debut .... This could positively 
te her. Or deflate her" (Pedersen, 1988, p. 22). One visitor at the 
vention was sure it would deflate her; Jim Mattox, her upcoming 
anent in the gubernatorial primary, said: "People won't remember 
weeks later who made that speech" (Slater, 1988, p. 8A). Twenty

it months later, Ann Richards was elected Governor of Texas. 

Cynthia Ann Broad 

Background 

She is an outstanding teacher who goes out of her way to educate, 
inspire and assist her colleagues. I know of no other teacher who 
devotes so much of herself to both her students and other teachers. 
She is an inspiration to me on a daily basis. (A respondent to the 
editors' speaker survey, July, 1991). 

61 



Cynthia Ann Broad is a special education teacher at Grosse Pointe 
Shores, Michigan, with twenty-one years of teaching experience. Her 
speech was given in acceptance of the state Department of Education's 
"Teacher of the Year" award, 1989-1990. Broad was selected from a 
pool of ninety outstanding teachers nominated for the award. She has 
also been named an "Outstanding Teacher of America" (1972) and more 
recently, she received a national educator award from the Milken Family 
Foundation. She was one of ten educators in the country selected for 
the $25,000 award. Broad is also an educational honorary member of 
Delta Kappa Gamma International Society, nominated by her colleagues. 

Unlike many parents, teachers, and administrators, Broad believes in 
"mainstreaming" children with disabilities into classrooms with so
called normal children. "My dream is that special ed and regular ed 
will be one" (Angel, 1989, p. lA). Broad has known her chosen 
profession since seventh grade when a younger brother was diagnosed 
with infantile autism. "I realized then I wanted to teach handicapped 
students to reach their potential,'' she said in an unpublished biography 
written for the teaching award. Her work day is divided between the 
classroom and conducting workshops for other teachers to demonstrate 
how special education students can be successfully placed in "regular" 
classrooms. 

Initially Broad refused to be nominated for the Michigan teaching 
award, but she decided to accept if she could share the honor with her 
students and colleagues. ''One of my teaching philosophies is to utilize 
the vast variety of resources available in the community ... emphasizing 
the partnership of school, parents, and community" (DeFrancisco, 
1992h). The award allowed her to affirm these resources. In response, 
the community declared an official "Cynthia Ann Broad" day of 
celebration January 25, 1990. In referring to Broad's award and the honor 
it brought to the entire school district, her school principal, Jim 
Cambridge said, "Everyone here is even more upbeat than before. The 
whole school is now a winner .... This is a boost for the whole 
community" (LaRue, 1989, p. 5). 

On the day of the celebration, there was an all-school assembly where 
Broad was honored and where she gave what others described as a very 
moving presentation. Broad chose to tell a story, since the majority of 
t.he audience were children. A local newspaper writer said she captured
the attention of 300 children plus adults as she acted out the story of
Pinocchio and compared teaching to the work of the old wood carver
(Mooty, 1989, p. 1). "Teachers are artists and creators, just as are wood
carvers," Broad said (DeFrancisco, 1992h). "The wood carver begins
with a block of wood as it is, and shapes it, brings life to it. Teachers
do much the same when they accept the child as she or he is, then work
to help that child develop."

The speech included in this collection was given at the climax of that 

5; 

day of celebration. A dinner/reception was held in her honor at th, 
Grosse Point Yacht Club. After the dinner several colleagues, friends 
and state officials spoke to honor the teacher prior to her keynote address 
When Broad approached the podium to speak, the audience gave hei 
a standing ovation. Before beginning her prepared comments, she gave 
special thanks to her mother, a colleague, and her brother for being there. 
She also introduced the student teacher she was currently supervising, 
saying, "She's a keeper." Broad had a written manuscript, and knew 
it well since she referred to it only occasionally. 

Approach of the Speaker 

Two years after the speech, Broad reflected, "I don't consider myself 
a speaker or speech writer. I see it as teaching and sharing. When !write 
a speech I do a mapping of words, thoughts that have meaning to me 
and integrate them in the speech" (DeFrancisco, 1992h). In her thoughts 
for this speech were the events, personal influences, and previous 
students in special education which she felt would be most inspirational 
to the audience. 

She said: "The speech was so me. You can see Michigan in that 
speech-Thomas Edison, Port Huron .... It [the speech] goes back to 
my childhood-watching the space program on T.V. as a child, and the 
effect it had on me. We were going to use Christa McAuliffe's research 
from space in class." Broad said the class was watching Christa as the 
space shuttle ChaJlenger lifted off and then exploded on January 28, 
1986. In her speech she wanted to remember the feelings her class had 
shared that day: frustration, shock, and sadness. 

In more general comments, regarding her role as a public speaker 
representing Michigan teachers, she said, " ... it's frightening for me 
to be a representative for the many teachers, so I hope I can communicate 
the way teachers feel today" (Mooty, 1989, p. 1). She said her goal in 
public speaking is ''to bring all men and women together to get excited, 
celebrate teaching .... It keeps going back to the children. Without the 
students I wouldn't be teacher of the year" (DeFrancisco, 1992h). 

"I Touch the Future: I Teach" 

Thank you. I'm thrilled, excited-even a little overwhelmed by all 
this at tention. But I'm honored and privileged to be acknowledged by 
all of you. All of us tonight, for a brief moment, are celebrating the worth 
of teaching. 



64 Women's Voices in Our Time 

And I say unhesitatingly, we need to celebrate the value of teachers 
in our society. [Applause] 

Even though there is a dark cloud over our educational system, even 
though educators must deal with public criticism and huge societal 
problems, problems such as illiteracy, poverty, crime, child abuse, and 
divorce. 

In spite of all this, teachers need to be recognized for their 
tremendous efforts to bring out the best in our children and in doing 
so, the best for our society. 

So I would like to share the recognition you have given me with 
all the men and women in education, who day in and day out-and 
often with very little notice-try to light the spark of curiosity and to 
plant the seed of success in the hopes of creating a bright future for their 
students, who will in turn, help our country live up to the promise of 
its great beginning. 

I remember another teacher who lived and died trying to carry out 
that mission. 

It was this week, four years ago, on January 28, 1986, when the 
solid rocket boosters on the space shuttle Challenger ignited. 

I remember-as I'm sure you do-a moment of immense pride, 
nearly extinguished by painful loss, when Christa McAuliffe "slipped 
the surly bonds of earth" in the pursuit of passion-of learning
adventure. 

She represented the aspirations of all teachers-and of countless 
millions of Americans who dreamt of a future of unlimited potential
who identified with her free spirit and personal courage. 

She made us all proud to say-"I touch the future, I teach." 
I think Christa would have liked one of my favorite quotes. It reads: 

"In times of change, it is the learners who will inherit the earth while 
the learned will find themselves beautifully equipped for a world that 
no longer exists." 

She recognized that good teaching requires the ability to learn and 
to adapt to new conditions and expectations. 

She recognized that teaching is an instrument to empower those 
whom she taught. 

A poem in her college yearbook by Ralph Chaplin is a fitting 
memorial to her mission, as a teacher. 

Entitled, "Mourn Not the Dead," the last stanza reads-

But rather mourn the apathetic throng 
The cowed and the meek 
Who see the world's great anguish and its wrong 
And dare not speak! 

Cynthia Ann Broad 

Christa McAuliffe stands as an inspiration to all of us. She en
couraged all of her students to push themselves as far as they could go. 

She encouraged a high personal standard of success-independent 
of the success of others. 

To be acknowledged as The Michigan Teacher of the Year is 
especially significant to me because, for the first time, the field of special 
education is being recognized as part of the mainstream of American 
education. 

It's an acknowledgement that public schools have the obligation 
to educate all children-the central premise of Public Law 94-142-the 
Education of All Children Act. 

In the pursuit of excellence, it's easy to give more attention to those 
children who already seem to have a head start towards success and 
to relegate the more difficult child to the background. 

We can't afford such impatience in the name of efficiency. We 
simply can't predict human success or failure. 

I'd like to tell you the story of two children-two educationally 
handicapped children. 

The parents of the first child were not considered successful. His 
father was unemployed with no formal schooling. His mother was a 
teacher-and there was probably tension in the family because of this 
mismatch. 

This child, born in Port Huron, Michigan, was estimated to have 
an IQ of 81. He was withdrawn from school after three months-and 
was considered backward by school officials. 

Physically, the child enrolled two years late due to scarlet fever and 
respiratory infections. And he was going deaf. His emotional health was 
poor-stubborn, aloof, showing very little emotion. 

He liked mechanics. He liked to play with fire and burned down 
his fathers's barn. He showed some manual dexterity, but used very poor 
grammar. But he did want to be a scientist or a railroad mechanic. 

The second child showed not much more promise. 
This child was born of an alcoholic father who worked as an itinerant 

and a mother who stayed at home. 
As a child she was sickly, bedridden, and often hospitalized. She 

was considered erratic and withdrawn. She would bite her nails, and 
had numerous phobias. She wore a backbrace from a spinal defect and 
would constantly seek attention. 

She was a daydreamer with no vocational goals, although she 
expressed a desire to help the elderly and the poor. 

Who were these children? 
The boy from Port Huron became one of the world's greatest 

65 



66 Women's Voices in Our Time 

inventors-Thomas A. Edison. 
And the awkward and sickly young girl became a champion of the 

oppressed-Eleanor Roosevelt. 
These children-and thousands like them-touch the heart and 

challenge the mind, but they are the children I love to teach and children 
we can't afford to ignore. 

And so I'd like to say "thank you" to my colleagues, administrators, 
and the parents of my students. Their encouragement, support, and active 
involvement in creating an exciting, challenging, and joyful learning 
environment has created a climate for success for me, for L'Anse Creuse 
Public Schools, and for my students. 

And truly it is my students who won this award for me. 
I discussed the nominating questions for this award with my students. 

I said I had a problem. 
They asked, "What's your problem?" 
I answered, "One of the questions asks me what makes an 

outstanding teacher. I'm not sure if I am an outstanding teacher, even 
if that's what I try to be." 

One of my students replied, "If this award was for us, would you 
have a problem?" 

I immediately answered, "No!" 
And they said, "Well, get this award for us-our room could use 

this big award." [laughter] 
So, to my students, I'd like to say, "Thank you for helping me, and 

working with me, to solve our problems together. Thank you for helping 
me become Michigan's Teacher of the Year." 

This text is from Vital Speeches of the Day (April 15, 1990), with minor additional editing 
based on a videotape of the event. Reprinted with permission from Cynthia Ann Broad. 

Responses to the Speech 

Excerpts of Broad's speech have been printed in various publications 
(Reader's Digest, 1991; Vital Speeches, 1990). Detz [1991) quoted a 
portion of the speech in a self-help book on public speaking. Detz said, 
''Listen to the beautiful power of this acceptance speech .... Try reading 
the excerpt aloud so you can appreciate the full impact of her message'' 
(p. 16). 

Broad herself recalled the immediate audience responses. She said, 
"I was quite taken back with the response of the audience afterwards. 
A lot of them had index cards with written compliments-proclama-

Cynthia Ann Broad 67 

lions.'' The comment which perhaps touched her most came from Nick 
Ciaramitaro, State Representative: "You've inspired me so much that 
I just want to go back to school" [DeFrancisco, 1992h). Ciaramitaro said 
he could not read his prepared comments to her after hearing such a 
moving speech. 

Several audience members responded to a survey by the editors. One 
person wrote, "Cynthia has a marvelous presence when she speaks, it 
reflects how she really feels. The intensity, the seriousness of purpose, 
and her love of children are very evident when she speaks .... " Another 
wrote, "Cindy is a natural speaker who uses her tone of voice and' 
enthusiasm to keep the listeners with her. That is something you cannot 
evaluate from reading the text of her remarks." 

Several commented on the focus of the speech, "I touch the future; 
I teach." The allusion to Christa McAuliffe, teacher and astronaut, was 
"uncomfortable" for one, and "moving" to others. One respondent said: 
"I literally had goose bumps over my body and tears in my eyes," as 
she listened to McAuliffe described as a symbol for teachers who try 
to inspire students. 

Broad's speech had this long-term effect on another teacher: 

My attitude toward my professional responsibilities as a teacher were 
improved by Cindy's speech. In a period of continual ridicule of the 
educational system, I was proud ... and encouraged to continue
to study and increase my efforts to provide the best possible learning 
environment for my students. I also found my focus with individual 
children changed .... I began trying to enhance the child's self
esteem . ... The result was an increase in the number of approaches
used with the children who were having difficulty. Those children 
were much more positive and willing to put forth a solid effort . ... 

Administrators were also affected. Sally DeSchepper, Grosse Pointe 
Shores' school board vice-president said: "Cynthia Broad conveyed to 
me that [there are] new and innovative ways to deliver the learning 
process .... It will be necessary for school districts and the community 
to adapt to those changes. All students can learn." 

Several respondents affirmed that it is the speaker's daily actions 
which make her words so inspirational and influential. "I am aware first
hand that these are Cindy's words and sentiments .... These words 
clearly represent Cindy's actions." 



VOL. LVI, No. 13 

$2.00 per copy 

Defense Uudget Blanks 
THE PEACE DIVIDEND 

A Monetary Policy for the 1990s 
CREDIBILITY & POLICY INFORMATION 

Dirty Business 
MONEY LAUNDERING AND THE WAR ON DRUGS 

TWICE A MONTH 

$30.00 A YEAR 

Sam Nunn 
U.S. Senator from Georgia-Page 386

W. Lee Hoskins
President, Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland-Page 392

Helen K. Sinclair 
President, The Canadian Bankers' Association-Page 395

The Liberally Educated Professional Steven C. Beering 
PREPARING OUTSTANDING TEACHERS 

Countdown to 2000 
A MATTER OF VISION 

Financing World Development 
A DYMAXION APPROACH 

Education for the 21st Century 
THE CHALLENGE OF THE 90s 

I_Toucb_the_F uture 
--------

1 TE AC H 

Energy for America and World 
Economic Cooperation 
THE FIRST FOREMOST CHALLENGE OF THE 1990s 

President, Purdue University-Page 398

T. Willard Hunter
Syndicated Columnist and Orator-Page 401 

Charles E. Ratliff, Jr. 
Kenon Professor of Economics, Davidson College-Page 404 

John Pisapia 
Professor of Education, Virginia Commonwealth University-Page 406 

�nthia Ann Broad 
Special Education Teacher and Michigan Teacher of the Year-Page 409 

Richard L. Lawson 
President, National Coal Association-Page 410 

IMPARTIAL • CONSTRUCTIVE • AUTHENTIC 

THE BEST THOUGHT OF THE BEST MINDS ON CURRENT NATIONAL QUESTIONS 



CYNTHIA ANN BROAD 

have poor language development, suffer from cultural differ
ences, or lack proper parental guidance. 

The task that faces us is not to lower the educational expec
tations for at-risk children, but to provide the support services 
that will enable them to meet the standards. 

In my considered opinion, we need to get education right 
from the start. It is an initiative where educators can take a 
lead, but can't carry out alone. In many ways it is a job for all 
of our social institutions. Who ever is responsible, this nation 
needs to move aggressively in the early education years to 
insure that students come to school with the desires to achieve. 

The initiative makes so much sense, and we have docu
mented solutions in Headstart and Chapter I that border on 
the amazing; yet, our federal government has not moved 
aggressively in this area. One can only conclude that at-risk 
students do not have powerful advocates or perhaps they have 
not been important economically. It has been my e,"jlerience 
that powerful political eagles don't flock unless business, the 
economy and the future are at stake. Well, the clock is run
ning. And, as the TV ads say, "pay me now or pay me later." 

Finally, we must build the capacity of people charged with 
educating our youth. The success of the educational system to 
meet the needs of its clients ,·el)· much depends on the coop
eration and attitudes of those who do the work. And please, 
no more lip service to teachers - ,ve must recognize, reward, 
and renew this essential key professional group. 

Talented teachers must be given incentives to sign on, pro
vided opportunities for continued renewal of their knowl
edge and spirit, prmided opportunities to influence and share 
the major decisions about teaching and learning, and charged 
with the responsibilitY to solre problems we have reviewed 
today. Some promising steps have been taken to strengthen 

409 

human capacity. The move to certification by a National 
Board of Professional Teaching Standards and the National 
Board of Administrators Standards are two endeavors worthy 
of your support of our national leaders and with your 
philanthropy. 

In summary, I believe the American public education sys
tem is at a period in history where it will be judged either as 
the catalyst that maintained America's competitiveness or that 
led to its demise. The decade of the 90s will be our educational 
system's greatest test. 

Today, I have reviewed the need for a great educational 
renewal, described a response that helped one state make 
progress in the 80s, and proposed this agenda to create an 
internationally competitive school system we must: 

1. Send the right literacy message.
2. Shift to a results oriented system.
3. Build connections between achievement and em-

ployability. 
4. Focus on those most resistant to education, and
5. Build the human capacity of the educational system.
Members of the New York Rotary, time after time you

have displayed the courage to collaborate - to see problems 
and try to solve them. Your philanthropic endeavors to 
address issues of concern with the New York City Schools is 
well documented. 

My hope for education's future rests with institutions, like 
the Rotary, collaborating with the educational community 
through meaningful partnerships and foundations, with schol
arships, and with their political clout, to push the educational 
agenda. You know, all that is really needed is a commitment to 
do something together. That is the kind of commitment the 
Rotary has made and as one educator, I appreciate it. 

I Touch the Future 
I TEACH 

By CYNTHIA ANN BROAD, Special Education Teacher, and Michigan Teacher of the Year 

Delfrered before the Michigan Teacher of the Year Acknowledgement Dinner, Grosse Pointe Shores, Michigan, 
January 25, 1990 

T
HANK YOU. I'm thrilled, excited - even a little over
whelmed by all this attention. But I'm honored and 
privileged to be acknowledged by all of you. All of us 

tonight, for a brief moment, are celebrating the worth of 
teaching. 

And I say unhesitatingly, we need to celebrate the value of 
teachers in our society. 

Even though there is a dark cloud over our educational 
system, even though educators must deal with public criticism 
and huge societal problems, problems like illiteracy, pover ty, 
crime, child abuse, arid divorce. 

In spite of all this, teachers need to be recognized for their 
tremendous efforts to bring out the best in our children, and 
in doing so, the best for our society. 

So I would like to share the recognition you have given me 
with all the men and women in education, who day in and day 
out - and often with very little notice - try to light the spark 
of curiosity and to plant the seed of success in the hopes of 

help our country live up to the promise of its great beginning. 
I remember another teacher who lived and died trying to 

carry out that mission. 
It was this week, four years ago, on January 28th, 1986, when 

the solid rocket boosters on the space shuttle Challenger 
ignited. 

I remember - as I'm sure you do - a moment of immense 
pride, nearly extinguished by painful loss, when Christa McAu
liffe "slipped the surly bonds of earth" in the pursuit of passion 
- of learning - of adventure.

She represented the aspirations of all teachers - and of
countless millions of Americans who dreamt of a future of 
unlimited potential - who identified with her free spirit and 
personal courage. 

She made us all proud to say - "I touch the future, I teach." 
I think Christa would have liked one of my favorite quotes. 

It reads: 
"In times of change, it is the learners who will inherit 



tifully equipped for a world that no longer exists." 
She recognized that good teaching requires the ability to 

learn and to adapt to new conditions and expectations. 
She recognized that teaching is an instrument to empower 

those whom she taught. 
A poem in her college yearbook by Ralph Chaplin is a fit

ting memorial to her mission as a teacher. 
Entitled, "Mourn Not the Dead," the last stanza reads -
But rather mourn the apathetic throng -
The cowed and the meek -
Who see the world's great anguish and its wrong 
And dare not speak! 

Christa McAuliffe stands as an inspiration to all of us. She 
encouraged all of her students to push themselves as far as 
they could go. 

She encouraged a high personal standa·rd of success -
independent of the success of others. 

To be acknowledged as The Michigan Teacher of the Year 
Award is especially significant to me because, for the first time, 
the field of special education is being recognized as part of the 
mainstream of American Education. 

It's an acknowledgement that public schools have the obli
gation to educate all children - the central premise of Public 
Law 94-142 - the Education of All Children Act. 

In the pursuit of excellence, it's easy to give more attention to 
those children who already seem to have a head start towards 
success and to relegate the more difficult child to the background. 

We can't afford such impatience in the name of efficiency. 
We simply can't predict human success or failure. 

I'd like to tell you the sJory of two children - two educa
tionally handicapped children. 

The parents of the first child were not considered success
ful. His father was unemployed with no formal schooling. His 
mother was a teacher - and there was probably tension in the 
family because of this mismatch. 

This child, born in Port Huron, Michigan was estimated to 
have an IQ of 81. He was withdrawn from school after three 
months - and was considered backward by school officials. 

Physically, the child enrolled two years late due to scarlet 
fever and respiratory infections. And he was going deaf. His 
emotional health was poor - stubborn, aloof, showing very 
little emotion. 

He liked mechanics. He liked to play with fire and burned 
down his father's barn. He showed some manual dexterity, but 
used very poor grammar. But he did want to be a scientist or 
a railroad mechanic. 

The second child showed not much more promise. 
This child was born of an alcoholic father who worked as an 

itinerant - a mother who stayed at home. 
As a child she was sickly, bedridden, and often hospitalized. 

She was considered erratic and withdrawn. She would bite her 
nails, and had numerous phobias. She wore a backbrace from 
a spinal defect and would constantly seek attention. 

She was a daydreamer with no vocational goals, although 
she expressed a desire to help the elderly and the poor. 

Who were these children? 
The boy from Port Huron became one of the world's great

est inventors - Thomas A. Edison. 
And the awkward and sickly young girl, became a champion 

of the oppressed - Eleanor Roosevelt. 
These children - and thousands like them - touch your 

heart and challenge your mind, but they are the children I love 
to teach - and children we can't afford to ignore. 

And so I'd like to say "thank you" to my colleagues, admin
istrators, and the parents of my students. Their encourage
ment, support, and active involvement in creating an exciting, 
challenging, and joyful learning environment has created a 
climate for success for me, for L'Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
and for my students. 

And truly it is my students who won this award for me. 
I discussed the nominating questions for this award with my 

students. I said I had a problem. 
They asked, "What's your problem?" 
I answered, "one of the questions asks me what makes an 

outstanding teacher. I'm not sure if I am an outstanding 
teacher, even if that's what I try to be." 

One of my student's replied, "Ifthis award was for us, would 
you have a problem?" 

I immediately answered, "No!" 
And they said, "Well, get this award for us - our room 

could use this big award." 
So, to my students, I'd like to say, "Thank you for helping me, 

and working with me, to solve our problems together. Thank you 
for helping me become Michigan's Teacher of the Year." 

Energy for America and World 
Economic Cooperation 
THE FIRST, FOREMOST CHALLENGE OF THE 1990s 

By RICHARD L. LAWSON, President, National Coal Association 

Delivered as the Inaugural Address in the Distinguished Lecturer Series of the University of Kentucky Mining Engineering 
Foundation, Lexington, Kentucky, January 11, 1990 

T
HANK YOU, Dr. Lineberry, Chairman Saperstein, 
Chairman Patton, members and friends of the Foun
dation, distinguished guests, ladies and gentlemen; I 

am honored to have been chosen to inaugurate your distin
guished lecturer series. 

There is a famous American document that begins with the 

phrase, "When in the course of human events ... " 
Seldom in history have human events moved faster or had 

as much potential for positive change in the world than they 
do today at the end of a very hard 20th century and on the eve 
of the 21st. 

Today the Soviet Union, Eastern Europe and much of the 





TOASTS, ROASTS, AND TRIBUTES 

Pasta, Elmer, ed. Complete Book of Roasts, Boasts and Toasis. West Nyack, 
New York: Parker Publishing, 1982. $19.95. Suppose you need to 
say a few words about an accountant. This book will give you: 

• Roasts: "He's an accouncanc--on account of he couldn't find a job
doing anything else!"

• Boasts: "My boss say' s I'm a responsible accountant-if anything
goes wrong at the office-rm responsible!"

• Toasts: "I toast the accountant; he's the guy who cells you what
to do with your money after you've done everything else with it!"

You'll find material for hundreds of other professions and 
jobs-from advertising executives to loan officers co surgeons. 

180 

1.ndex of Speakers 

Aleichem, Shalom, 130 
Ammerman, Dae, 46 
Avedon, Richard. 49 

Bailes, Bill, 129 
Baruch, Bernard, 77 
Bcering, Steven, 3 t 
Berlin, Irving, 52 

Bloom, Murray Tcigh, 130 
Bradley, Bill, 154 
Broad, Cynthia Ann, 16 
Broun, Heywood, 130 
Buck, Pear! S., 16, 26 
Burke, Edmund, 106 
Burns, George, 19 
Bush, Barbara, 40, 147 
Bush, G<o,ge, 33, 34, 91, 92, 102, 107, 

128, 147, 154, 164 
Byrd, Robert, 162 

Caboc, Louis, 14 
Carnegie, Dale, 127 
Caner, Jimmy, 50, 163 

C=h, Pablo, 145 
Casey, Rev. John, 50 
Chamberlain, Joseph, 74 
Ch2nel, Coco, 22 
Chapman, Tracy, 17 
Ch=, Cb,vy, 65 
Cherry, Rona, 20 
Chianese, Dominick, 61 
Churchill, Winston, 31, 90, 166 
Close, Glenn, 140 
Coolidge, Calvin, 29, 87, 98 
Cuomo, Mario, 41, 51 

Davis, Bette, 18 
Dove, Grant, 8 

Dubinin, Yuri, 39 

Eggers, Dr. Melvin, 51 
Einsrein, Albert, 4 3 
Eisenhower, Dwight David, 154, 157, 159 
Emerson, Ralph Waldo, 84, 160 
Everidge, Benjamin, 166 

Ferrier, Kathleen, 149 
Florio, James, 155 
Foul, G=Jd, 157 
Franklin, Ben, 10, 131 

Futrell, Mary H., 164 

Gielgud, Sir John, 137 
Graham, Billy, 17, 92 
Gregorian, Yanan, 164 

Hackney, Sheldon, IO 
Hahn, T. M.ushill,J,., 157 
Halverson, Rev. Richard, 93 
Harlan, Dr. Katen, 161 
Heggen, Thomas, 13 7 
Herford, Oliver, 123 
Higgins, Major Robin, 48 
Highcower, Jim, 167 
Hilmers, Lt. Col. David, 30 
Holzman, Red, 122 
Hope, Bob, 8
Horwitz, Jack, 19 
Hrnbosky, Af, 141 

Jackson, Jesse, 153, 158 
Jefferson, Thomas, 22, 111, 160 
Jolwon,Jeny, 59 
Johnson, Lady Bird, 40, 142 
Johnson, Lyndon, 10, 134, 157, 158, 160, 

164 
Jordon, Henry, 124 

181 



GETI'ING AN A WARD

Publishers and literary agents once told me I could never make a

success at writing about Chinese people. I thought of chat the day

I stood before Che King of Sweden to receive the Nobel Prize. 

-PEARLS. BUCK 

Accepting an award is a great honor�xciting, presc1g10us, and

couching. Bue it can also be a lictle bit scary. Scary because the audience

has such high expectations. How can you ever meet them? 

Well, you could always follow in the footsteps of Yogi Berra, who

once began an acceptance speech by saying, "I want to thank all the

people who made this night necessary." 

But if that's not your style, maybe you'll find some inspiration in

the following approaches:

Express Affection for the Organization 

When Jimmy Stewart was honored by the Film Sociery of Lincoln

Center in New York Ciry, he responded with great affection: "I ask God

to bless all of you, and when he cakes our lives to his editing room, I

pray he will be as kind to each of you as you've been to me tonight." 

Share Your Award With Those Who Deserve

Credit 

Listen to the beautiful power of chis acceptance speech by Cynthi:

Ann Broad, a special-education teacher who was named Michi, 

Teacher of the Year. Try reading the excerpt aloud so you can appreciat,

the full impact of her message:

16 

. Truly, it is my students who won chis award for me. 
I discussed the nominating questions for chis award with my 

scudenrs. I said I had a problem. 
They asked, "What's your problem?" 
I answered, "One of che questions asks me what makes an 

outstanding reacher. I'm not sure if I am an outstanding teacher, 
even if that's what I try to be." 

One of my students replied, "If this award was for us, would 
you have a problem?" 

I immediately answered, "No!"· 
And they said, "Well, get this award for us--our room could 

sure use this big award." 
So, to my students, I'd like to say thank you for helping me, 

and working with me, to solve our problems together. Thank you 
for helping me become Michigan's Teacher of the Year . 

Acknowledge the Support of Your Family 

If your family has been a source of inspiration, say so. 
When singer Tracy Chapman received a Grammy Award, she ex

JlfMscd these personal thank-yous: "To my mother, who bought me my 
,n1it guitar, and to my sister, who is my best critic, my best audience, 

my best friend." 

Express Your Humility 

When Billy Graham was offered a star on Hollywood Boulevard 
t, i11 the fifties, he tu.med down the honor. 

About 30 yeacs later, he reconsidered and became the 1900th scar
r.idewalk. But he kept his humility, reminding stargazers, "We 

pur our eyes on the star, which is the Lord." 

17 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
   
 

          G.1.   
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier  
 
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  School Loan Revolving Fund-Annual Repayment Application 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 

Background: 
Act 92 of the Public Acts of Michigan, 2005, enacted pursuant to Article IX, Section 16, of the Michigan 
Constitution of 1963, provides the procedure, terms, and conditions for obtaining a loan from the 
Michigan School Loan Revolving Fund as well as repayment.  

 

Current Status: 
The district has worked with its financial advisor on the repayment schedule for the Michigan School 

Loan Revolving Fund.  The attached activity application needs to be approved by the board and 

submitted to the state.  The application reflects an estimated repayment of $2,028,173.00 as noted 

in the chart below: 

   

Qualified bond debt millage (Tax Year 2023) 7.0 $3,244,734,437.00 

Combined beginning balance owed to the SBLP and/or SLRF 06/30/2023  $25,805,439.62 

Estimated amount to borrow from or repay to the SBLF and/or SLRF  ($2,028,173.00) 

Estimated Accrued Interest  $1,289,080.00 

Estimated combined ending balance owed the SBLF and/or SLRF 06/30/2024  $25,066,346.62 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve and authorize the resolution for the 

Michigan School Loan Revolving Fud Annual Loan/Repayment Activity Application in the 

estimated repayment amount of $2,028,173.00.  
 
RMG/jbh 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Legal Name of School District District Code No. County

For Participation in the School Bond Qualification and Loan Program

School Bond Qualification and Loan Program
School Loan Revolving Fund

Bureau of Bond Finance
Michigan Department of Treasury

430 W. Allegan
Lansing, MI 48922

ANNUAL LOAN/REPAYMENT ACTIVITY APPLICATION

L'Anse Creuse Public Schools 50-140 Macomb County

CERTIFICATE
I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Board of Education, do certify hereby that the following constitutes

a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education of this School District, at a

[regular or special] meeting held on the _____ day of _________________, _______, and that said meeting

was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with Act 267

of the Public Acts of 1976 (Open Meetings Act).

(Type or Print Name of Secretary)

(Type or Print Name of Treasurer, Board of Education)

(Signature of Secretary)

(Signature of Superintendent of Schools)

RESOLUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this __________ day of _________________, _____.

A meeting was called to order by _____________________, President.

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member

and supported by Member

WHEREAS:
1. Act 92 of the Public Acts of Michigan, 2005, enacted pursuant to Article IX, Section 16, of the

Michigan Constitution of 1963, provides the procedure, terms and conditions for obtaining a loan from the

Michigan School Loan Revolving Fund.

2. Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1993-19, the state activities related to bond qualification and

state borrowing functions for the provision of loans by the State of Michigan to school districts were

transferred from the Department of Education to the Department of Treasury. The State Treasurer is

responsible for prescribing the forms and procedures regarding the application for loan from the School

Loan Revolving Fund.

Sharon Ross

Amelia Servial



3. This district has taken all necessary actions to comply with all legal and procedural requirements

for borrowing from the School Loan Revolving Fund.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED THAT:
1. The district approves the estimated amount to be borrowed from or repaid to the School Bond

Qualification and Loan Program and certifies the amount of qualified debt millage to be levied in

accordance with the following:

Estimated accrued interest

Estimated amount to borrow from or repay to the SBLF and/or SLRF

Qualified bond debt millage

Combined beginning balance owed to the SBLF and/or SLRF

Estimated combined ending balance owed the SBLF and/or SLRF

$ 25,805,439.62

06/30/2024

06/30/2023

(Tax Year 2023) 7.00

2. The district agrees to levy the debt millage tax as indicated above in the current tax year and to

levy the debt millage tax required by law on the taxable valuation of the district for each subsequent

year until all loans are repaid in full to the State of Michigan.

3. The district agrees to take actions and to refrain from taking any actions as necessary to

maintain the tax exempt status of tax exempt bonds or notes issued by the State or the Michigan Finance

Authority for the purpose of financing loans to school districts.

4. The district agrees to file a draw request with the State Treasurer not less than 30 days prior to

the time when disbursement proceeds will be necessary in order to pay maturing principal or interest or

both and to provide any other pertinent facts which may be required to be included in the request.

5. The Assistant Superintendent for Business and Oprations, Rochelle Gauthier is authorized and

directed to file with the Department of Treasury the Annual Loan/Repayment Activity Application and any

draw request documents necessary for borrowing from the SLRF.

6. In the event that the district fails to perform any actions as identified in this application or

required by law, the district will submit to the State Treasurer a board approved resolution which

indicates the actions taken and procedures implemented to assure future compliance.

7. The district board members have read this application, approved all statements and representations

contained herein as true to the best knowledge and belief of said board, and authorized the Secretary of

the Board of Education to sign this application and submit same to the State Treasurer for his review and

approval.

Ayes: Members

Nayes: Members

$ (2,028,173.00)
$ 1,289,080.00
$ 25,066,346.62

$ 3,244,734,437.00



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

Don Gratton 
                 DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS 

 
Randy T. Baker 

SUPERVISOR FOR  
MAINTENANCE & CUSTODIAL SERVICES  

 
Kim Bryer and Holly Vitale 

CO-SUPERVISORs FOR TRANSPORTATION 

24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1305 586-783-6550 586-783-6556 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
 
   
Initiator:                        Don Gratton 
 
Board Meeting: July 10, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Pankow Autos Renovation (completion) 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The CTE program had $160,000.00 available to apply toward the renovation/refresh of the autos at 
Pankow. We knew the cost of the proposed work could be above the available dollars, so the Board of 
Education approved a not to exceed cost of $160,000.00. The projects were bid in a fashion which 
allowed us to pick projects that fell within the available dollars. This is funded with 61a and 61d funds. 
 
Current Status: 
Bids were received for painting, epoxy for the floors and lighting. Lighting for all 4 areas came in at 
$96,705.00, Epoxy for 2 of the bay floors is $53,370.00 (the Director wants to hold off on the 3rd bay at 
this time), and the painting of the walls for all 4 areas is $26,000.00. We are able to complete everything 
except the painting of walls in 2 of the areas with the approved dollars. 
 
The new fiscal year has allowed for new 61a funding. It would take approximately $20,000.00, to 
complete the painting for all of the original scope of work and that would include a small contingency. 
Pankow receives about $700,000.00/yr. in 61a funding for CTE. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration is seeking approval to use an additional $20,000.00 of 61a funds to complete the original 
scope of work. All areas have been emptied out which makes this an opportune time to complete the 
original scope of work.  

H.1. 


	7.10.23 Regular Mtg Agenda
	E.1. Budget Report
	E.2. Quarterly Budget Update
	E.3. Payment Registers
	E.4. Bid Award Recommendations
	E.5. Purchases
	E.6. Overtime Report
	E.7. Summary of Investments
	E.8. Summary of Wire Transfers
	E.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder
	E.10. Employment Recommendations
	F.2. Hall of Distinction Recommendation reduced
	Cynthia Ann Morgan Hall of Distinction packet.pdf
	Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad Hall of Distiction nomination packet part 1.pdf
	Cynthia Ann Morgan Broad HOD packet part 2.pdf


	G.1. School Loand Revolving Fund-Annual Repayment Application
	H.1. Pankow Autos Renovation Completion



